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GREY CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION
Approved Budget for tlre period:

Marclr l,2021 to FebruarY28,2022

#83

OPERATING EXPENSES:

CONTRACTS:

Budget
2020/2021

Estirnated
Acttral

2020/2021

Budget Summary

Approved
Brdget

2021/2022 o/o

Grouìds Maintenace - Year Rottnd

Janitorial Services

Property Managelnenl

El evators

Seasonal Decoration - Lobby and Entrance

Sub Total:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Office Supplies

Insufance

Audit
Legal

CAO - Condorninium Autlìority of Ontario

Far Hills Club
Meetings

Bank Fees

Sub Total

UTILITIES:
Hydro
WaterÆewer

Telephone

Gas

Sub Total

CENERAL MAINTENANCE:
General Repairs

Garage Door -Repairs and Inspections

Garage Sweep & Power Wash

Sump Pmp Pit Clming/Annual Maintentce

Electrical Repairs

Pkunbing RePairs

Window Repairs

Wìndow Cleaning

lryAC - Maintenance and RePairs

Building SuPPlies/Cleaning

Carpet Cleaning

Floor Mats/Rugs

Access (FOB) System

Garbage DisPosal

Pest Control
tandscaPing ImProvement & Repair

FIRE SAFETY:
Fire Systern Inspection - Annual

Fire System Inspection - MonthlY

Fire System Repairs

Fire Systeln Monitoring
Fire Safety Plan Reviews

Sub lotal:

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

RESERVE FUND:
Reserve Fund Contribútions

DEFICIT RECOVERY

s"t9;170 $85,879 s86,430 8.3%

s2 I,300
$22,030

$22,240

sl 1,s00

s2,700

$ l,3s0
$28,975

$3,500

$l,000
9432

s25,834

s200

$6oo

s21,289

s27,335

s22,330

$l 1,325

$3,ó00

$21,730

s21;120

s22,780

$l I,500
s2,700

$61,89t $61,897 s65.302 s.5%

$r,343
s2'7,400

s3,845

$0

$443

$27,859

s456

$552

$26,700
$l,067
$3,01 I

$4,500

st.400
s28.975

s4,000

sr.000
s443

s28,534

s350

$600

s3r,000
$2,000

$2,700
$4,800

$30,000

s2,000

s3,l 00

s4,800

$40,500 s30,777 s39.900 -1.5%

$8,000

$l,500
s2,400

$1,000

$1,500
s1,000

$1,000
s2,000

$3,900

$500
$1,800

$1,750

s?50

s200

s500

s2,500

$12,950

s22s,4n

s 19,4s0

s2,000

s1,525
$700

$9,500
$0

s0

$1,8r 0

s3.820

s825

$1,470

$2,0s3
s0

$280

$953

s2,825

$3,500
$3,235

$1,740
$91 3

$0

$9.000

$r,s00
s2,000
$t,000
$2,500

$r,000
$l,000
s2,000

$3.900

$700

$ t,800

$2,200

s750

$200

$?50

$2,500

$30,300 $47,211 $32,800 83v6

$4,000

s3,250

s2,s00

sr,400
s1,800

s4,000

s3,s00

s2,500

$l,200
$l,800

s9,388 $13.000 0Á%

s235,153 s231.432 533Vo

s93,423 $93,423 s115,844 24.00%

$0 s0s0

COMMON EXPENSES REQUIRED: $318,834 $328,57ó $351,27ó t0.80%

SURPLUS / DEFICIT
Accumulated frotn previotts years

Cunent Year surplrrs(defi cit)

Balance fomarded to next Year

s9,429
-s9,742

-$3 t4



FAR I{ILLS SHARED BUDGET

Fiscal Year:

March l, 202 I to February 28,2022

GROUNDS MATNTENANCE:
Grounds Maintenance

LandscaPe ImProvements

Sub Total

BUILDING MATNTENANCE:
Clubhouse Cleaning

Tennis Court Maint/EquiP'

Clubhouse B ldg. Maintenance

Fire and Life SafetY

Swimming Pool Maintenance

Swimming Pool RePairs

HVAC Maintenance and RePairs

Access (FOB) SYstem

FIVAC RePairs

CarPet Cleaning

Insurance APPraisal

Sub Total:

UTILITIES:
Gas

Hydro
Water
Hot Water Tank Rental

TV/lntemet/Pool Phone

Sub Total:

ADMINISTRATION:
Meetings

Insurance

Office Supplies

Bank Fees

Management Services

Sub Total:

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

SURPLUS/DEFICIT
Accumulated - Previous Yea¡s

Surplus/Deficit - Current Year

Estimated S urplus(Defi cit) lorward

Budget

2020/2021

Estimated

Actual
2020/202r

Approved

Approved
Budget

2021/2022 %

$5,740
$500

s6,240

$3,705

$500

$ I,500
$655

s24,075
$300

$850

$500

$500

$22s
$650

$33,460

s1,500
$4,000

$850

$680

$ 1,085

$8,1 l 5

$0

$5,300
$400

$ 150

$5,630

$l1,480

$59,295

-$4,212.00

$5,7 l0
$0

$5,710

$3,060

$563

$1,657

$s35

$r5,363
$0

$3,146

$0

$ 1,380

$0

$650

s26,354

$960

$3,575

$665

$678

$1,164

s7,042

$55

$5,037

$100

$ 120

$5,630

$ r 0,887

$49,993

$5,825

$500

$6,325 r.40/o

$3,730

$500

$1,800

$655

$28,955

$300

s2,200
$500

$0

s225
s0

$38,865 16.2%

ii

s1,500

$4,000

$850

$680

$ 1,175

$8,205 t.tvo

$75

$5,300

$400

$ 150

$5,800

$l r,650 t.5%

$65,045 9.7%

r00.00% 5.0000

7o Shareum Corporation

GSCC 83

82

This Year

2021/2022

$36,51 l. t 2

$28,533.88

Last Year
2020/202t

$33,283.53

s26,011.47
56.1321'/o

43.8679o/0
Townhouses

Towers

$9,302
$5,090



Atrens-Counsel
Insurance Brokers

Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Thisistocertirythatlnsurancedescribedbelowhasbeeneffectedwiththelnsurer(s)shown'
subject to the terms and conditions of the policy applicable'

GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 83

ALL REGISTERED UNIT OWNERS FROM TIME TO TIME AND ALL RÉGISTERED

MORTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME

PROPERTY INSURED: 25 (Units 9-'16, Levels 1, 2 & 3) Beaver Street;

27 (Un¡ts 1-8, Levels 1, 2 & 3) Beaver Street'

Thornbury, Ontario

NOH 2PO

March 13,2O21 TO March31,2O?2
TERM:

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICY NO. 81770'169

PROPERTY: Form: Comprehensive All Risk Policy

Amount of lnsuranc€: g2o'177'4o4Jo

Deductibles: $ 10,000.00 STANDARD

$ 25,ooo'oo sEwER BACKUP

$ 25,oo0.oo WATER

$ 25,000.00 FLOOD

$ 5O,OOO.OO EARTHQUAKE

Company: AvivalnsuranceCompanyofCanada

Wawanesa lnsurance

RSA lnsurance ComPanY of Ganada

COMPREHENS¡VE GENERAL LIABILITY:

NAMED INSURED:

ADDITIONAL NAMED

INSUREDS:

46Yo

34o/o

2Ùo/o

Aviva

Novex

DIREGTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:

Lim¡t of Liability:

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN INSURANCE:

Limit of Liab¡lity:

Excess Llmlt of Liability

Lim¡t per Accident:

Company:

Pol¡cy Number:

$5,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00

$5,000,000.00

$20,177,404.00

Aviva lnsurance ComPanY of Canada

81638409-2456

ThisdocumentisfurnishedasamatterofcourtesyandonlyasinformationofthefactthatPol¡c¡eshavebeenconcurfentlyprepared.
ltlsnotacontract,confersnorightuponanypersonandimposesnoliabilityonthelnsuringCompanies.

Aphotocopyofthisexecutedcert¡ficatemaybereliedupontothesâmeextentasifitwereanoriginalexecutedcertificate.
ATRENS-COUNSEL INSURANCE BROKERS
'Þïà-åì ettñu. .¡. Gallagher canada Lim¡ted

Y out Protection ís Out Bus¡ness

7þ 7D 7þ. ø tr ens - c o uns el. c o ln

Date: March 17,2O21 Authorized RePresentat¡ve



/P=ffiffi;îtËåî'",,
Part of Arthur J. Gallagher Canada Limited

NAMED INSURED:

ADDITIONAL NAMED

INSUREDS:

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

This is to certify that insurânce described below has been effected with the lnsurer(s) shown'

subjecttothetermsandcondit|onsofthepolicyapplicable.

SI-IARED FACILITY FOR GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO' 82 AND GREY

Ëiii'rõÃno ðoNDoMlNluM coRPoRArloN No' 83

ALL REGISTERED UNIT OWNERS FROM TIME TO TIME AND ALL REGISTERED

MORTGAGEES FROM TIME TO TIME

PROPERTY INSURED: 26 Beaver Street, South

Thombury, Onlario

NOH 2PO

TERM: March 
,l3,2021 TO

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE POLICY NO'

PROPERTY:

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILITY:

Form: Comprehensive All Risk Policy

Amount of lnsurance: $1'428'022'00

Deductibles: $ 2'500'00 STANDARD

$ 5,OOO.OO SEWER BACKUP

$ 5,000'00 WATER

$ 25,000'00 FLooD

$ 5O,OOO.OO EARTHOUAKE

Company: Avlva lnsurance Company of Canada

81786362

$5,000.000.00

$5,000,000.00

N/A

$1,428'022.00

Aviva lnsurance ComPanY of Canada

81638409'2576

March 13,2022

Aviva

Novex

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY:

Limit of LiabilitY:

EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN INSURANCE:

Lim¡t of Liability:

Excess Llm¡t of Liab¡lity

Lim¡t per Accident:

CompanY:

Pol¡cy Number:

This document is furnished as a matter of courtesy and only as information of the fact that Policies have been concurrently prepared'

rtisnotacontract,confersnorightuponanypersonandimposesnoliabilityonthelnsuringcompanìes'

Aphotocopyof.thisexecutedCertificatemaybereliedupontothesameextentasifitwereanor¡ginalexecutedcert¡ficate.

ATRENS.COU NSEL INSURANCE BROKERS

iåËli"¡üJil. Gailasher canada Limited

Your Ptotectíon is Our Business

ztt'w w. øtt en s - c o uns el' c o m

Date: March 18,2021 Authorized RePresentative



Grey Standard Condominium Corporation No 83, Far Hills
c/o 391 First Street, Suile 301, Collingwood, Ontarío L9Y IB3 Phone: 705-445-6383 Fax: 705-445-7086

E- maÍI : p g ndùrog u atdmg mt co m

October 3,2077

Far Hills
25 Beaver St South and27 Beaver St South
Thornbury, Ontario
NOH 2PO

Dear Far Hills Owners and Tenants;

Re: No Smoking Bylaw

Recentþ, the Board of Directors has received a nr¡mber of comments/communications from residents

with regards to smoking concerns.

The Board of Directors would like to remind everyone that the Condominium Corporation has a "No
Smokine Bvlaw" that is in effect. Attadred is a copy of the Bylaw for your reference.

The Bylaw states that smoking is not permitted within the individual suites (utits) and on the

common areas. Please refer to Section l- for details.

The Board of Directors takes this issue very seriously and will address this matter as follows:

1) Upon receipt of a signed written letter of complaint - citing the suite creating the concern - dre

Condonniniu¡rr Corporation will issue a letter outlining the issue to the owner of the suite.

2) Should a second letter of complaint be received the matter will automatically be forwarded to a

Solicitor to be addressed with the owner of the suite in question.

Should you wish to smoke you must be off the property of KC 83, Far Hills

Thank you for your anticipated co-operation with dris matter.

On behalf of
Grey Standard Condominium Corporation No 83

Alison Carey
President, Board of Directors

Allan Nolan, R.C.M.
Property Management
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GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 83

Town of The Blue Mountains

8Y-Law Number 7 of GSCC 83

B€ lT ENACTED as a by-law of Grey Standard condominium Plan No. 83 as follows:

No-smoking Eylaw:

1. Smoking prohibition: Due to the irritation and known health risks of exposure to second-hand

tobacco smoke, increased risk of fire and increased maintenance and cleaning costs, all forms of

smoking are prohibited on the condominium property including:

a. lnside all condorniniurn units;

b. On deeded or exclusive use patios, balconies, indoor parking./storage spaces; and

c. on any part of ttre condominium that is a common element or exclusive us€ comrnon

element.

2. Definition of smoking: ..Smoking" shall include the inhaling, exhaling, burning or carrying lighted

tobacco.
3. Definition of Business lnvitee. The term "business invitee" shall include but is not limited to anY

contraçtor, tradesperson, agent, household worker, or other person hired by the tenant or

resident to provide a service or product.

4. Uniform application of policy: This bylaw takes effect upon the approval by the members of the

condominium corporation, and applies to all persons, including but not limited to owners.

tenants, ínviteês, business invitees, occupants and visitors'

5. Reasonable accommodation may be made by the board of directors if an owner or occupant

proves that to prohibit smoking would result in discrimination prohibited by the Ontqrio Humsn

Rights Code. The board of directors in its sole discretion, will determine whether or not the

resident has proven that the prohibition of smoking would be discriminatory pursuar¡t to the

Ontario Human Rigtrts Code and reserves the right to dedicate an outdoor smoking area for said

owner or occupant in the event t{re board of dírectors approves a reasonable accommodation'

6. Smoking prohibited in enclosed common areas: Pursuant to the Smoke-Free Ontatio Act' and

despite anythíng contained ín this by-law, smoking is not permitted in enclosed common areas of

this condominium, including but not limited to hallways, elevators, the parking garage, electrical

and mechanical rooms, etc.

7 - Notice in the status certificate; Notice of the no-smoking by-law shall be contained within all

status certificates provided by the condomínium corporation'
g. No-smoking policy in the Shared Facilities, which is subject the Shared Facilities Agreement

between Grey standard condominium corporation å82 and Grey standard condominium

Corporation # 83 shall be determined by the boards of the two condo corporations in

accordance with the shared Facilities Agreement. The no-smoking policy for use of the shared

Facilities shall supersede this by-law in the event that a conflict may arise.

Enacted as a by-law this 3() daY of 2016

l

Per: (
{ ll\' ' {.,.y-

Name: 
'í,c-t)æ

I ..-r -1 t' Titte: Yrçsidt.^t

Name:,llNN C->(

t¡rre: Ça ,-n-..îo-'b
I have the authority to bind the Corporation

¡

I have the authority to bind the Corporation



Grey Standard Condominium CorPoration No 83, Far Hills
391 First Street, Suite 301, Collingwood, Ontario L9Y 183 Phone: 705-M5-6383 Fax:705-M5-7086

E-mail: psm@Proguardmgmt'com

CANNABIS (or anY substance)
AND

RELATED SMOKING OR INHALING DEVICES

Developed: November 5,20\8

December 5,2018

WHEREAS the Corporation's Board of Directors (the "Board") may' in accordance with

section 5g of the Coñdominium Act,lgg} (the "Ait"), make, amend or repeal rules respecting

the use of the ""it+ 
inu .orr,*o. elements'or the assets, iÍ any, of the Corporation to:

a) promote the safety, security or welfare of the owners and of the property and the

assets, if uny, of the Corporation; and/or

b) prevent unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the units' the

common elements and.f or the assets, if any, of the Corporation;

AND WHEREAS smoking , of. anysubstance, presents a risk of unreasonable interference

with the use and ""j"t;"it of tde units, the óommon elements, andf or the assets of the

Corporation;

AND WHEREAS smoking , of any substance, Presents a risk of unreasonable interference

with the safety and welfare of the owners;

AND WHEREAS the cultivating or growing of cannabis plants presents a risk of

resulting humidity, condensatior,, *,it d, anãf or a disproportionale consumption of

utilitiesin the uniís that cultivate or grow cannabis plants;

AND WHEREAS the alteration of cannabis plants in order to prepare.varying types of

cannabis products fãi p"rronal use -uy pt"tänt a risk of an activity being carried ?.Yt i"
a unit, the common elements and/oi tlieässets, lf any, of the Corpóration which is likely

to damage the property or assets of the Corpo.ration or that will unreasonably create a

nuisance, u.,rroyur-,ie, ór disruption to an individual in a unit, the corrunon elements

andf or the assets, if any, of the Corporation;



AND *HEREAS these rules shall be interpretel.uld applied in accordance with the

applicabte prorririår,, of the O^taiå'fi;-ti-';" Rights ðã¿u (the "Code") regarding

accommodating p"t*"t *ith disability-related needs;

AND WHEREAS this preamble shall form a fundamental part of these rules;'

NOW THEREFORE THE CORPORATION'S RULES ARE HEREBY ENACTED AS FOLLOWS:

AR

Smoking

Definitions
(a) "Cannabis" means

àéfit itiot of "cannabis":

i.Anypartofacannabisplant,includingthephytocannabinoidsproducedby,
or found in, such a plant, ,"g"Ïàies;;ilh;ili"r thåt part has been processed or not;

ii. Any substance or mixture of substances that contains or has on it any part

of such a Plant; andf or

iii.Anysubstancethatisidenticaltoanyphytocannabinoìds.producedby'ot
found in, such a plant, r"guriËr, ãi f,o* thä åutjstance was obtained'

(b) ,,Cannabis Plant,, means a plant that belongs to the genus Cannabis.

(c) ,'cultivation of Cannabis" means the growth of one or more Cannabis Plants by

means of labour and attenti"^ ;i;h lttïtrt t"t"ftt in the propagation and/or

harvesting of cannabis,

ldì ,,Alteration of Cannabis" means modification of cannabis by any method or

àó.urr, incruding by manufactuffi' ,y"tr*rir r"g)' iÃa/or alterinä i,r- chemical or

þhysical ProPerties bY anY means'

(") "Flora" means any plant' excluding a Cannabis Plant'

(f) "Smoking" lneans lhe il1!ng'.vapi.n? b::llht" g' calryin1-or Possession of any

lighted cigarette, electronic or e-cigaäfte, cigãr,-PiPu, vXpotizel'.õr inhalant-type device

and,f orother proã,r.t containing "ï,vã*å"tit 
tf ïoiU*to"cannabis' andf ot other smoke-

producing r,rurtuilÀ;;;;;y othîr símilar heated or lit product'

a cannabis plant and the following are included in the

(u) All forms of smokin gareprohibited on the Corporation ProPerty, including:

Ð Inside any of the Condominium units

iÐonanypartoftheinteriororexteriorcommonelementareas,which
include but are.,olli*it"d to the exclusive use balconies and terraces



Culti
is not permitted in the units or on the exclusive use patios'(u) Cultivation of Cannabis

balconies and terraces

Alteration of Cannabis
(u)AnyalterationofCannabisforpersonaluseshallnotbeperformedintheunitsor
òá tn" exciusive use patios, balconies and terraces'

Medicinal Useof Cannabis
has a right to equal treatment with resPect to

a Pursuant to the Code, every Person

of. a

(
pancy of accommodation, without
disability,

discrimination because of, among other
the occu
grounds,

(b)TheCorporationwillevaluateanyandallaccolTunodationrequestspursuantto
ihe Code on a case-bY-case basis'

(.)ShouldaresidentwithaCode-protected.disabilityrequirea-naccolTunodationto
smoke Cannabis for medicinal purposËs, the resident tttt'tát provide the Corporation with

such information as the Board may reasonably require, iÀcluding, but not necessarily

limited to, the following:

i. A letter from the resident outlining his or her need for this particular type

of accommodation; and

ii.Atretterfromtheresident'sphysician/medicaldoctor/onletterhead,
providing a diagnosis and i^di;;ii"g-ti",:ltt re'sident has a recognized disability

as defined in Sèction ro of tr,e Co"de. The letter should provide information

regarding the resident,s limitátions or needs as associated with the disability to

support th;-r;rid"nt's need'iåt tÃit specific type.of accommodation' Should

inhalation il th; p;escribed rorri" of'udminiétiation for the oatient then the

physician¡Ã"Jiåãr'doctor letter must prorrlJã ã" explanatiori as to why the

inhalation format, versus uriãiÃ"t routås of administrätion, is the only feasible

treatment method for their patient'

(d) should the resident fail to abide - 
by subsection (t) when requesting an

accommodation to smoke Cannabis for medicínal uses, the resident will be deemed to

have failed in disci;ü* nir o, her onus to assist the Corporation in its efforts to secure

ih" upptopriate uc.otñmõdation for the resident'



Grey Condominium ration No 83, Far Hills

Storage - Balconies and Parking Sgl:9t
Dear Far Hills Homeowners/Tenants;

Further to the newsletter, issued in August 20:l:7, we would like to thank those residents who have

addressed the issue of items stored on their balconies'

After a recent site inspection we observed there are sti-lI some issues with a number of balconies' we

have outlined the rules of the Condominium Corporation below- Please review them carefully'

Balconies

Once again, we would like to take this opporhrnity to remind residents tha! under the Condominium

Corpoãtion rules, only plants, flowers ur,ã 
""utot 

ul furniture may be placed on balconies'

It is kindly requested that if you have items other than those noted above stored on yourbalconies these

items must be removed and stored in the appropriate location - within your suite or in ¡rour storage

locker.

In addition, it was-noted that several residents still have flags mounted on their balconies'

we wish to remind everyone that the placement of flags on the balcony or #fixed to the balcony railings

is not permitted and it is requested that these items be removed.

Parkin S aces

After a recent inspection of the parking garage it was noted that a nu:rrber of residents have items stored

in their parking space and/or outside their storage locker'

we wish to remind everyone that the storage of items, including birycles, in your parking space is not

permitted. Much tlke biconies - items *t l be stored within your suite or in your storage locker'

These issues were reviewed at the recent meeting of the Board of Directors'

The Board of Directors has requested that residents address these issues bv v October 2At7-

should these issues not be appropriately add.ressed by this date the Condominium Corporation will

make arrangements to have the items removed and disposed of.

All costs incurred by the Condominium Corporation will be charged back to the suite and collected in

tfie same manner as common expense fees'

Thanking you in advance for your cooperation and understanding with this matter'

Property Management October 3'2017



FAR HITLS
Grey Condominium Corporation No' 83

Far Hills Herald
¡G***rtrG**rF***rßrçrç**rt***¡Êtl*!f****¡Ê*¡l¡ttt*'çrÉtþÊtÈrt*ttrt**tÊ**

Parkin S ecial Bulletin

To All Far Hitls Owners, Residents & Tenants

As you willhave read in our recent newsletter, the Board of Directors has been

"oÁidoillg 
the layout and availability of parking spots for ou¡ two buildings' Our

visitors prit ir,g aiea is in between the twã buildings and consists of 3 disabled parking

spots and 8 ,ug.rtu, parking spots. These visitor spots are exclusively for the use of the

g;uests of resid-ents it orrt U-ttitait g". Th"y are not intended to be permanent parking

spots.

It has come to ou¡ attention that drere are several vehicles which are consistently parked

in the visitor parking area for long periods of time including overnight- we would like

to take this opportuiity to ask the o*ners of these vehicles to move them to tlre non-

designated p-kit g ,pá.", around the outside of the parking lot as soon as possible'

Contractors or service providers working in your suite should be advised to park their

commercial vehicles around the perimeter of the parking lot.

The Condominium Corporation will be repainting the lines for the parking lot in the

spring, once the snow and salt has gone'

Irr the meantime, widt the approach of winter, would you please ensure the visitor

parking area remains available for visitors to the building.

Thafrk you for your anticipated co-operation with this very important matter'

GCC 83, Far Hills, Board of Directors



No 83, Far Hills
Grey Condominium CorPoration

Phone: 70s445-6383 Fox:

39i, Fim Street, Suite 301' Collingwood' Ontorio LgY TB3
E-m oi l: Pgm(Ò P rogu a rd mgmt' com

PERSONS REQUIRING SPECIAL ASSISTANCE

INFORMATION FORM
,ß- rF )r rF rF* * * rFâß âF * * * ** * âF *)F * * * * * *

Individ.ual(s) Requiring Assistance:

(Print Name)

Address:

Suite:

necessarY assistance'

Telephone:

As required in the condominium corporation's Fire safety plan, and. in order to ensure the safety of

all residents during any emergerr.y *å are requesting your co-operation'

If you have any person residing in youl zuite who would require special assistance during

evacuation or any emefgency, pl"uiu fi1i" the information on this form below'

Arl information received is kept in strict.oofid"rr.e and used only by authorized perso; i" case of

an emefgency.

A brief description of the individual(s) medical condition along with the type of assistance needed is

required in order to provide E**;:il; s"rvi.", thu 
"rr"ntiuf 

ir*or*utiån n order to provide the

Date:

Signature(s):





Far Hill Club
Shared Facilities
26 Beaver Street South

Thornbury, Ontario
NOH 2PO

RULES AT\TD REGULATIONTS

Uodated: August 27,2018

The attached rules and regulations for Far Hills Club (Shared Facilities) pertain to the:

./ Clubhouse
I Swimming Pool

'/ Tennls Court
,/ Pool Table

These rules and regulations apply to all owners, tenants and accompanied guests'

Regrettably, anyone found disobeying any of the rules may be asked to leave the

premises and have privileges suspended. should any damages have occurred all

associated costs to carry out the repairs will be changed back to the unit owner'

should you have any question please do not hesitate to contact Property Management'



CLUBHOUSE

1,. The Clubhouse is to be left clean and undamaged by 10:00am the morning

following anY rental function.

2. The building is to be completely secured upon exit'

3. There will be no smoking (including e-cigarettes) in the Clubhouse or on the

surrounding ProPertY-

4. The heat is not to be turned down below 15C upon leaving (winter months otty)

5. Children under L6 years must be accompanied by an adult at all times'

6. Use of exercise equipment is limited to ages 1,6years and older.

7. All lights are to be turned off when exiting the building.

g. Entry FOBS are for the sole use of residents of the unit the FOB is registered to'

g. Improper use of FOBS (i.e.: lending) will result in deactivation of FoB-

L0. \^Ihen renting the Clubhouse, tea towels, etc afe to be laundered and refurned'



SWIMMING POOI

1. The pool use is restricted to owners, guests of owners and tenants of owners'

2. A maximum of three (3) guests per unit is permitted at one time'

3. Each owner must accomPany their guest and is responsible for his/her guest(s)

4. Each resident is responsible for ensuring that their guest(s) and tenant are fully

aware of all regulations.

5. Children under the age of 1.6 years of age must be accompanied by an adult and

cannot be left unattended.

6. Pool gates are to remain closed at all times'

7. All bathers must shower with warm water and soap, thoroughly rinsing off all

soap before entering the Pool.

8. All those entering the pool or pool area must adhere to the Ministry of Health

Guidelines, whicË areþosted ln the pool area and must obey the posted signs'

g. No bath oil, shampoo, soap or other oils, lotions oI creams are Permitted in the pool'

10. All persons with hair shoulder-length or longer must have it tied back or must

wear a bathing caP.

11. Smoking and pets are not permitted in the swimming pool area.

12. No food, glassware or alcohol is permitted in the swimming pool area; other

liquids to be in non-breakable containers

13. Deep diving, running and horseplay are not permitted

14. Furniture shall not be taken to or from the pool area.

15. Individuals must wear specifically designed swim diapers' whether cloth or

disposable, with water-resistant materiãts and a snug fit around the waist and

legs to keep waste matter in without absorbing water from the pool' The

clänging of diupurc in the pool area is not permitted.

'Lî.Inf?atable rafts and inner tubes are prohibited' Water wings and noodles are

allowed onlY under suPervision'



L7. use of portable radios, CD and MP3 players in the pool area is permitted only

with the use of earPhones'

18. Observe the primary rules of water safety

19. Pool Flours: MondaY to SundaY:

20. Adutt Swim Time: Monday to Friday:

SaturdaY and SundaY

NEVER SWIM ALONE

8:00am to Dusk

9:00am to L0:00am

5:00pm to 6:00Pm

5:00pm to 6:00Pm

Note:

Ontario Government Regulations for Swimming Pools:

7. No person infected with a communicable disease or having open sores on their

body shall enter a Pool.

8. No person shall pollute the water in a pool in any manner, i'e': spitting' spouting

of water and blowing the nose in u poóIor on the deck are prohibited'

g. See items No. 7, 8,g,10,11',12and 15 above'



TENNIS COURT

1.. Proper tennis footwear only - no black rubber soled shoes, no sandals or bare feel'

2. Proper tennis attire only - no bare chest(s), bathing suit(s) permitted'

3. No skateboards, scooters, bicycles, roller blades, or lawn furniture within the

court area.

4. No pets, beach balls, portable radios, or toys allowed'

5. Use is reslricted to owners, ownel's guests (3 guest limit) and owner's guests

must be accomPanied bY the owner'

6. Children under 12yeats of agemust be accompanied by an adult; owner's guests

must be accomPanied bY the owner'

7. No pulling of or hanging onto the nets; no unnecessary loud shouting or swearing'

g. No glassware, metal beverage cans, food or alcohol permitted within the court area'

9- Please be courteous to other players'

10. Playing time is restricted to one hour if others are waiting to play'

LL. Use of Tennis Courts is a "first come-first serve" basis and is limited to four-five

(45) minutes at a time, unless no one is waiting to use a court.

12. Tennis Court Hours: Monday to Sunday: 8:00am to L1:00pm



POOL TABLE

1,. No smoking including e-cigarettes in the clubhouse or on the property'

2. Parties/Gatherings must me completed by 12:00 midnight'

3. Children under L6 must be accompanied by an adult'

4. Sign-in board must be used'

5. Playing time is restricted to one hour if other residents are waiting to use the

pool table

6. Masse shots, jrmp shots, and shots that may damage the pool table surface

are prohibited.

7. All pool playing equipment to be put away and pool table covered after use'



Gr Standard Condominium Co ation No 83, Far Hills
391 First Street, Suite 301, Collingwood Ontario L9Y 183 Phone: 70545-6383 Fax.705445-7086

E-mail: pgm@Prosuardmgnt'com

RULESGOVERNINGTHEUSEOFUNITSANDCOMMONELEMENTS

Revised: NovembetS,20LB

Effective: December5,2018

The following rures made pursuant to the condominium Act, R.s.o. 1990, c'C'26, as amended (the

,,Act,,) shall be observed by all owners and any other person(s) occupying a unit' including' without

hmitátion, members of the owner's Í.amlly,tenants, guests and invitees'

Common Elements Defined:

Common Elements: Are everything on the property except for the interior of the individually owned

units themselves. Commor, elemer.îs ur" o*r"å by-all thé unit owners together and are for the use and

enjoyment of atl. Everyone must be considerate intheir use of the coÛunon elements'

Exclusive use Common Elements: Are limited areas reserved for the exclusive use of a specified unit'

ng area' storage lockers and balconies'

No
Change

17

board, snowmobile, board, Personal
watercraft, machinery or equipment, other

than a private Passenger automobile, station

*ugo^, mini-vàn or truck not exceedingí

feeiin height, shall be parked on any

portion oflhe coÍunon elements other than

in a designated parking sPace or parking

unit, without prior written consent of the

board. No servicing or repairs shall be

made to any motor vehicle, nor to any other

equipment of anY kind, either on the

co^nunon elements, or in any unit' No motor

vehicle shall be driven on any part of the

coÍunon elements other than on a driveway
area.tedor

provßlonsbject declarationtheofthetoSu
vehicle,commercialtìotheto contrarY
vehicle,recreationaltrailer, van,truck,

watercraft, machinery or equipment, other

than a private Passenger automobile, station

*ugorr, mini-vàn or truck not exceeding6

feeiin height, shall be parked on any

portion of-the conunon elements other than

in a designated parking sPace or parking

unit, wii=hout prior written consent of the

board. No servicing or repairs shall be

made to any motor vehicle, nor to any other

equipment of anY kind, either on the

.d**ott elements, or in any unit' No motor

vehicle shall be driven on any part of the

cornmon elements other than on a driveway
area.of

ãA'
recreational

tiondeclaraof thetheto provlslonsSubject
vehicle,commercialnocontrtheto
vehicle,ailer van,trtruck,

board,bile, personalsnowmoboard,

a)



The maximum sPeed limit for anY

condominium property is L0 kilometers per

hour.

vehicle on
b) The maximum speed limit for anY

within the condominium is 10 kilometers Per
hour.

vehicle

Owners and residents are not
their motor vehicles in the designated visitor
parking area.
Viritott motor vehicles may be parked only in
those parking spaces clearly marked or
designated for visitors for no longer than three

(3) consecutive nights.
Visitors staying for longer than three (3)

consecutive nights must contact Property

Management to arrange for alternative parking'
Vehicles not in compliance with these rules may

be tagged or towed. Any costs incurred by the

Corporation as a result of this action will be

chaiged back to the unit owner and collected in
the prescribed manner.

permitted to Parkc) Visitors motor vehicle maY

those parking spaces clearly marked or

designated for visitors, and for no longer than

five (5) consecutives hours at a time, unless a

"gaestauthorization to park" card or permit is

obtuitr"d from the board or the manager, failing
which such vehicle shall be tagged arrd/ or

towed away at the owner's expense. The

vehicles of owners and/ ot residents which are

parked in the visitor's parking areas will be

iagged andf or towed away at the owner's or

residenfs expense. This is subject to the unit
owner's right to make arrangements to use (1)

one additional guest parking spot as per the

Declaration.

be parked only in

No private passenger automobile
being used from day to day or which is
undergoing repairs of any nature shall be

parked or located upon the common elements or

any part thereol at the discretion of the Board of

Directors.

which is not

Directors

not1Sbile whichautomoteoN passengerPrlva
hichw lsdato orfromused da vvbeing

beshallnatureof anyrepalrsundergoing
orelementscornmontheorked tedloca uponPar
ofBoardtheofthe discretionatthereofpartany

d)

As the corrunon elements are private property
for the use of tfre owners by the Corporation, the

Board reserves the right to remove any vehicle

found upon the common elements in
contravention of the parking rules and

regulations at the expense of the owner of such

lruhi.lu or, in the discretion of the board, at the 
,

expense of the unit owner who parked, placed,

loðated kept or maintained such vehicle on the

corrunon elements or who permitted the same to

be done by his family, guests, tenants or
invitees.

e) As the cotrunon elements are private
for the use of the owners by the Corporatiory the

Board reserves the right to remove aby vehicle

found upon the common elements in
contravention of the parking rules and

regulations at the expense of the owner of such

.ruhi.l" or, in the discretion of the board, at the 
,

expense of the unit owner who parked, placed,

loiated kept or maintained such vehicle on the

coûunon elements or who permitted the same to

be done by his famly, guests, tenants or

invitees.

property

All vehicles parked
and in a designated

in the coûunon elements
parking space must be

legally plated and insured and must be in
operating condition

All vehicles parked in the colrunon
must be legally Plated and insured

elementsf)

No owner, resident or visitor may par
vehicle on the Condominium Corporation s

k a motor

fire routes.or thete road

s)

No
Change

Changed

No
Changes

Changes

Changed

No

New
Rule



by the Condominium Corporatiol Arny

associated costs incurred by the Condominium

Corporation to address the removal of the

vehicle will be charged back to the unit owrrer

and collected in the prescribed malìner'

notdoeshovisitor worresidentowTlerAny
haverethewith maykirtg gulationspafvcompl

owntheiratatowed expensevehicle waytheir

Condominium

vehicle,
unituids,

theincurredcosts byAny
¿u:tcaused byto damagerepaÍCorporation

svisitor'or includingSresidenfowner's,
thetobackcharbewillfl gedleaking

malìnerthelncollectedandowner prescribed

h)
New
Rule



Standard Condominium CorPoration No 83, Far Hills
391.

Grey
Phone: 7054J¡ç6383 Faxz 705-M5t086

First Street, Suite 301, Collingwood, Ontario L9Y 183
E-mail: pgm@Proguardmgmt'com

CANNABIS (or anY substance)
AND

RETATED SMOKING OR INHALING DEVICES

Developed:

Effective:

November 5,2078

Decembet5,201.8

WHEREAS the corporation's Board of Directors (the "Board") rir:lay' in accordance with

section 5g of the Condominium l"t,îglglin"lnàr'), make, -n"tt¿ or repeal rules respecting

the use of the,r"iir]ìft".*o" elements'or the asáets, 7f any, of the Corporation to:

a) promote the safety, security or welfare of the owners and of the property and the

uär"tr, \f uny,of the Corþoration; and/or

b) prevent unreasonable interference with the use and enjoyment of the units' the

coûunon elements aia¡ o, the assets , rÍ any' of the Corporation;

AND WHEREAS smoking, of any substance, Presents a risk of unreasonable interference

with the use and enjoyment of the units, the óommon elements' 'andf or the assets of the

Corporation;

AND WHEREAS smoking , of. anysubstance, presents a risk of un¡easonable interference

with the safety and welfare of the owners;

AND WHEREAS the cúltivating or qgwing 
-of 

cannabis plants présents a risk of

resulting humidity, condensatioo, *oit¿ , uná'¡o' a dispropärtionaie consumption of

oätiti"rït the uniís that cultivate or grow cannabis plants;

AND *HEREAS the alteration of cannabis plants in order to prepare varying types of

cannabis products for personal use may presänt a risk of an activity beins carried out in

a unit, the common elements and/or t-tí"ä,'"t' ,1Í any,;i;h" Corpóratioti*ftith is likely

to d.amage the property or assets ;f th" Corporatiott ot that will uffeasonably create a

nuisance, ant oyan|e, or disr,rption to-u,, individual in a unit' 'the coÛlmon elements

una¡ o, tíre asséts, if- any, of the Corporation;



AND WHEREAS these rules shall be interprete{.u}d ap-plied.in accordance with the

applicable provisions of the Or,tati"-H"titu¡', Rights ðä¿" (the "Code") regarding

,åËo*^odaiing persons with disability-related needs;

AND WHEREAS this preamble shall form a fundamental part of these rules;'

NOW THEREFORE THE CORPORATION'S RULES ARE HEREBY ENACTED AS FOLLOWS:

with

Definitions
(u) "Cannabis" means
definition of "cannabis":

acannabisplantandthefollowingareincludedinthe

i. Any part of a cannabis plant, including the phytocannabinoids produced by'

or found iry such a plant, tuguiåì;t ãf *n"tËtr thät part has been processed or noü

ii.Anysubstanceormixtureofsubstancesthatcontainsorhasonitanypart
of such a Plant; andf or

iii. Any substance that is identical to any nlfloc,annalt::i*:,Otoduced by' ot

found in, such a planÇ r"gurJlutt of how the iufstance was obtained'

(b) ,,Cannabis plant,, means a plant that belongs to the genus Cannabis.

(c) ,,Cultivation of Cannabis,, means the growth of one or more Cannabis Plants by

rneans of labour and attentior-, *ni.ñ gtoîtn results in the propagation and/or

harvesting of cannabis,

(d) ,,Alteration of Cannabis" means modification of cannabis by any method or

process, including by manufacturin!,lynthesizi"g) ""A/or 
alterinþ its- chemical or

þhysical proPerties bY anY means'

(e),.Flofa*meafìsanyplant,excludingaCannabisPlant.

(0 "smoking" means the inhali'le,.Yup-i.1qlb::11:g: ::::I:"F:or 
possession of anv

tighted cigarette, "iã.t 
or,i. or e-cigaiátte)ci{at,-PiP", vãporizer'or inhalant-type device

and.f orother proã,r.t containing ""y-"*åytit:?i"91*", 
cannabis, andf or other smoke-

pr.á"li"g,"Ërtur,.", or any othät símilar heated or lit product,

Smoking

(a) All forms of smoking are prohibited on the Corporation Property' including:

Ð Inside any of the Condominium units

iÐ on any part of the interior or exterior cofrunon element areas' which

include butiä åoi fiÀitud to the exclusive use balconies and terraces



(a)

and
Cultivation of Cannabis is not permrtted in the units or on the exclusive use patios'

balconies and terraces

Alteration of Cannabis
(a) Any alteradon of Cannabis for per'qonal use shall not be performed in the units or

àá tnu exciusive use patios, balconies and terraces'

Medicinal Use of Cannabis
(a) Pursuant to thu Code, evefy person has a right to equal treatment with respect to

the occupur,.y oi u..o*oa"tió"iïitî;^.,î"dü;funatiän because "of' among other

grounds, disabilifY,

(b)TheCorporationwillevaluateanyandallaccolnmodationrequestspursuantto
ir,ä co¿" on a Case-by-case basis'

(c) Shoutd a resident with a Code-protected. disability requTg an acconìmodation to

smoke Cannabis for medicir,ut porporås, the resident Ãuát prävide the Corporationwith

such information as the Board may reasonably t"d;;;iiltoái"g' but nòt necessarily

limited to, the following:

i. A letter from the resident outlining his or her need for this particular type

of accommodation; and

ii.Aletterfromtheresident'sphysician/medicaldoctor'onletterhead'
providing a diagnosis 11d 

ttìJi.;itr; fha,t th" resident has a recognized disability

as defined in sèction 10 ,i'ìí-,; -;d". The letter should provide information

regarding the ,esident,s limitäii"; or needs as associated with the disability to

support the resident's neeä'îàt ìnit tpecific Wpe of accommodation' Should

inhalation be the prescribå^;;"t";f'admitriítiarion for the oatient then the

physician/medical doctor lener must prorrijã-ã^ ã*punutiori as to why the

inhalation format, versus "ä;lhJ;outås 
of aáministrätion, is the only feasible

treatment method for their patient'

(d) Should the resident fail to abide- by subsection (t) when requesting an

acconunodation to smoke Cannabis for medicínal uses, the resident will be deemed to

have failed i' air."nuigir,g t,i, o, n"i á""r-to assist the corporation in its efforts to secure

tn" uppropriate u..otñtoõdation for the resident'





Grey Condominium CorPoration No 83, Far Hills

Fire Safety Plan
For

Residents
of

27 Beaver Street

Note:

please read carefully so yorl fully understand what to do in the event of an emergency

Please review on a regular basis

please ensure this fire safety plan is easily available by anyone who occupies the unit'

]anuary 2019
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SECTION TWO

The following instructions will assist you in the event of an emergency' Take the time to read

them and Amifia¡ise vã"*1if *i n ¿he iocation of the exit stairwells and pull stations'

F.YQII4IÇÇOYER 4FE:

l. Leave the fire area.

2. Close all doors behind You'

3.' Activate the Fire Alarm by using pull stations'

4. Use enits and leave the building immediately

5. Teþhone the Fire Dept a!911. (never-1:*." this has been done') Know the correct

address and location of the fire in the building'

6. Do Not Use Elevators

7- Do Not retum until it is declared safe to do so by a Fire Official'

IF YÇU HE4.ßTHE, FTRE,ALARM SIGNAL:

';L 
Before opening the door, feel the knob for heat. If not hot, brace Vourself against the

door and open it sligbtly. If you feel air pressure or a hot draft, close the door quickly'

2. Take your suite keg close the door behind you and leave by the nearest exit'

g. If you encounter. smoke, consider takrng an altern¿tive exlt where it may be clear' or

return to Your zuite.

4, Do Not Use Etevators

,/



l5

Ifyoucannotleaveyoursuiteorhavereturnedtoitbecauseoffireorheavysmoke,remain
in your suite, and;

l. Close the door.

2. Unlock the door for possible entry of fire fighters'

3.DialgllandtelltheTownofTheBlueMountainsFireDept.whereyouare'whenthe
Fire Vehicl"r-*iu" ,ignal to fire ¡ghtot by waving a sheet from a window or balcony'

4.Sealallcrackswheresmokemaygetinbyusingwettowelsorsheets.

5. Crouch low to the floor if smoke comes into ttre room'

6t. Move to the balcony or most protected room and partially open a window for air (close

window if smoke comes in)'

7. Waitto berescued. Remain calm' Donotjump'

are
To eile¡ce for
sileuced, (r0

re-
be

.Êaule manÃef;



This is primarily the responsibility. of the Fire Services' The produotion of toxic fumes in

buildings makes fue fighting potentially 
-ãuog"ou', 

particularly if a l*g" amount of smoke is

l6

being generated-

and windows in the area'

The actions to be taken by occupants in emergency situations are posted on each floor at the

exits.

only after ensuring that the alarm has been raised. und th" Fire services notified should an

expuienced person(famitiar with odiry"i-h;; of lon¡,¿66rhpr ró exringuish a small fire. Thiq

aruft'b¿ ¿:Voluntary, a¿t If the ¡rou,*onot U" **Uy exltiqg;qished with the use of a portable fire

extinguisher, leave the*area and confine il filí 
"fot¡ñg 

the door' Ensure to keep yourself

between the fire and an accessibre exit. To assist-with tie confinement of a fire, close all doors



t't
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A. coMDItsrTBL'E MATERIAI^S

A high standard of housekeeping and building maintenance is probably the single most important

factoi in the prevention of fue' For example:

€omhu¡tible ryasfe matetials in buildings shall not .be 
pymitt€d ttttttttttttttttto accumrilats in

çranririec o, rootiroåiffiä;tll ;"t idiä afirebazatd' tocU ¿s st¡irwells' or any other

means of egress.

combustible materials shall not be used to absorb flammable or combustible liçid spills

n¡ithin the building.

Greasy or oily rags or matêrials zubject to sponlaneoús heating shall be deposited in a

prop; safety ãontainer or be removed from the premises'

Lint traps in lar¡ndry eçripment shall be cleaned to prevent excessive accumulation of

lint.

All ashes shall be stored in proper safety containers and combustible materials shall not

be storedwith ashes in the same contarner'

Flammable liquids shall not be used for cleanitg purposes'

4ombustible materials shall-not be stored on a roof or 'adjacent to any building so as to

Greate afrrehazatdto the building or its occupants'

There shall be no storage or accumulation of combustibles in the open afeas of the

parking Sarage.

TOWN BLttrE tttOt

BY

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

D
oÞ
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B FIRE HAZARDS

In order to avoid fire hazards in the building, occupants are advised to:

Avoid unsafe cooking practices, (deep fat frying - too much heat and unattended stoves').

DO NOT USE unsafe electrical appliances, frayed extension cords, overloaded outlets or

lamp wire for permanent wiring.

To avoid careless smoking, use ashtrays' Never smoke in bed'

C. IN

L Know the location of alarm pull stations and exits'

2, call The Blue Mountains Fire Dept. at 9ll imrnediately whenever you need emergency

assistance.

3. Know the correct building address-

4. No person shall intentionally disable a smoke alarm so as to make it in operable

5. Do not-tamper, disconncct or cover the in suite audible device.

6. Know the audible signal and the procedures established to implement safe evacuation'

7. Report any fire hazatdto supervisory staff

.)

3
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usE o.F PORTABLE FIR"E EXTTNGUISHEnS-

All portable fire extinguishers atthe hote.l are operated in essentially the same manner' Ensure

that the pin is intact 
"ã¿ 

trr. seal has not been bioken. set the extinguisher on the floor, break the

plastic or *ir" seal by tr¡vistiog the pin

You are now ready for the PASS method:

o Pull the pin
o Aim the extinguisher
B Squeeze the higger
s Sweep the fire
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Every home in 0ntario must have a

worliing smoke afarn¡ 0n every storey

and outside all sleePing areas.

IT'S THE LAW
Homeowners
lf¡t tft" responsibility of homeowners to install and

maintain smoke alarms on every storey of their

, home and outside sleePing areas'

Landlords
It is the responsibility of landlords to ensure their

rental properties comply with the law'

Tenants
lf you are a tenant of a rental property.and do not

háu" tn" required number of smoke alarms, contact

yðui únOnrå immediately- lt.is aga.inst the law for

íenants to remove the bãtteries or tamper with the

' \M¡en installing smoke alarms, refer to the

manufacturer'J instru ctions for information about

correct Placement.

' Test your smoke alarms every month using the test

button.

t Replacæ smoke alarm batteries at least once a year'

anå whenever the low-battery warning chirps'

r Smoke alarms don't last forever' They are required

t" b. replaced fuithin the time frame indicated by the

manufacturer. This is usually ten years'

r Vl/hen replacing interconnected smoke alarms' it is

- -aàv¡sable to reþtace all units in the system at the

same time. lf you need to replace a single

mã¡tunct¡oning alarm, make sure the new alarm is

compatible with the existing units'

r lf your smoke alarm frequently activate-s when you're
- 

"ooking, 
DO NOT REMOVE THE BATTERY'

--Gonsidãr moving the alarm to another location or

replacing it with a photoelectric unit'

alarm in anY waY.

FAILURE"TO COMPLY WTTI{ TI{E FIRE CODE

SMOKE ALARM REQUIREMENTS COULD

RESULT IN A TICKET FOR $360 OR A FINE

OF UP TO $5O,OOO FOR INDIVIDUALS OR

$1 00,000 FoR CORPORATIONS.

FoR n¡onr INFoRMATIoH Áeour sMoKE ALARMS'

CONTACT YOUR FIRE DEPARTMENT

Office of the Fire Marshal and Emergency Management 20f 5 @
ontario.ca/firemarshal



Often catled the silent killer, carbon monoxide is a¡r invisible, odorless'

colorless gas created wtren fuels (such as gasoline, wood, coal, natural

g3s, propa,ne, oil, a,nd metha¡re) burn incompletely' In the Ìtome,

Ïreating and cooking equipment that burn fuel ca'rr be sources of

ca,rbon monoxide.
ttl CO alarms should be installed in a central location outside

À"ih .l""ping u..u unJ on every level of the home and in

other locationt *h* t"quired 
-by 

applicable laws' codes-or

ttå"à"rJi. For the Lest proteaion, in'terconnest all CO alarms

iÀi""ði."ì. tr'. rtá-ã. wh"n onu sounds' they all sound'

lll Follow the manufacturer's l'nstructions for placement and

mounting height.

lll Choose a CO alarm that has the label of a recognized testing

laboratory.

lll Call your local fire departmg$! nol:*.urgency number to
" -- 

{¡"¡ äut what numbei to call if the CO alarm sounds'

Dl Test co alarms at least once a month; replace them according

to the manufacturer's instructions'

Itl lf the audible trouble signal sounds' check for low batteries'

¡iiil; b;n;t ¡. lo*, i"pÏute it' lf it still sounds' call the fire

.".-. . dePartment.

l¡l lf the CO alarm sounds, immediately move to a fresh air
"-. 

io."iion ort¿""i. ãi uy 
"n 

opun window or door' Make sure

;;;;;;. ¡.;i¿. tt ã hJme is äccounted for' Call for help from

a fresh air locat¡oi anJ ttãy there until emergency personnel'

rll lf vou need to warm a vehicle, remove it from the garage
"' i"ñ;åi;iJv ãrtLt tt"tting it' Do not ru.n a vehicle or other

trJ"a engine or motor ¡ñdoors, even if garage dTÏ u,1"-^.

op.n' lUafe sure the exhaust pipe of a running veh¡cle ls not

covered with snow

tlt During and after a snowstorm, make sure vents for the dryer'

furnace, stove, and fireplace are clear of snow build-up'

lll A generator should be used in a well-ventilated location- 
ouîdoors away from windows, doors and vent openings'

llt Gas or charcoal grills can produce CO - only use outside'

mi:,i1:,iÏår":"i::f,#Piå:iffi ïxT,iåuin"v,MAo21óe

HOME
HEATINE
EQU
I{ave fuellurning }reating
equipment and chimneYs
inspected bY a Professional
every yearbefore cold weather
sets in. \üben Uq-ulg a flrePlace,
open the flue for adeguate
ventilation. Never r¡Áie Your
oven to heat Your Ìrome.

!f'r\ i l'i

www.nf pa.orgleducation
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

(continues)

1

To the Members of Grey Standard Condominium Corporation No' 83

Opinion

we have audited the financial statements of Grey Standard.-condominium corporation No' 83 (the

corporation), which compr¡se the statemeni'oit¡nancial position as at February 28,2020' and the

statements of general fund operations, chanils in funO balances and cash flows for the year then ended'

and notes to the financìãi 
"tãËÀ""ts, 

ínctud'r"ng a summary of significant accounting policies'

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all mater¡al respects' the financial

posit¡on of the corpo;iü; ai FeOruary àa" àoio, i^J *'u 
'.".uit" 

of irs operarions and its cash frows

for the year then u"o"¿ in accordañce'with canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit

organ¡zat¡ons.

Basis for OPinion

WecondÙctedourauditinaccordancewithCanadiangenerallyacceptedauditing.standards'our
responsibir¡ties under 

'tiãse 
stanoards are ru.tne. describedin he Áuditols Responsibitities for the Audit

of the Financial statemenfs section of our räöort. w" 
"r" 

independent of the corporation in accordance

with the ethicar ,"quio*enls that are rereva"ni to-our aud¡t of the financiar statements in canada, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilit¡u"-ù u""ordance with those requirements' we believe that

the audit evidence *"-n*" oota¡neo ¡s sufi¡Jánt and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the Financialstafemenfs

Managementisresponsibleforthepreparationandfairpresentationofthefinancialstatementsin
accordance with canadian accounting stanJàãs ior not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal

control as management determines ¡s neceJsary to enaule the preparation of financial statements that

ãi" i*" from ma=terial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

lnpreparingthefinancialstatements,managementisresponsi!|eforassessingtheCorporation.sability
to continue as a going concern, disclosíng, aä-àpplicaule, matters.relating to going cgncgrn and using the

goíng concern basis oiå""orni¡ng unlesi ,n;åõ'""t either intends tó liquidate the Corporation or to

Ë"å"ä ãferations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so'

ThosechargedwithgovernanceareresponsibleforoverseeingtheCorporation'sfinancialreporting
process.

Auditot"s Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial Statements



our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenls as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor' and to issue an auditor's report that

includes our opinion. Reasonable "rrrrun"Jir'rnifn 
r"u"t of.assurance' but is not a guarantee that an

audit conduct"o ¡n accàäã"iË *m can"¿¡anìã""årrv 1"""pred 
auditing standards wit arways detect a

material misstatement when it exists' Misstatõments can a'¡te t.åL= itui¿ o' error and are considered

mareriat if, individuaily or in rhe aggrega,",, iñåi'gã"ìã li"":llg]lbe expected to influence the economtc

decisions of users t"rr"ä 
""'irrl-õãs¡s-or 

tnår-.i rìnàn"iar stLr_11r¡ti. Rs part of an aud* in accordance

with canadian generary accepted auditing. standards, we exercisã-proielsionar judgment and maintain

ö"J;;i it Jpti"ittnihroug'hout the audit' we also:

.ldentifyandassesstherisksofmaterialmisstatementofthefinancialstatements'whetherdueto
fraud or error, design and perform audit proceduru..r""poÁny;.t: tl?-t"^illt: and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient ,na uppropîi;t"" 1; provide a. basis for our opinion' The risk of not

detecting a materi;a;isstatement **äi"Tir"á ãi"ro ¡t r'igher rhan for one resurring from enor' as

fraud may ¡nuoruJ"åili.iãn, iorgury, ¡nïe-nt¡onar omissions,'Ã¡,'"pt"t"ntations' or the override of

internal control.

.obtainanunderstandingofinternal.controlrelevanttotheauditi""ld:Ij31::]9n^",d..procedures
that are appropriate in ihe circumstanåesl'nui-not forthe purpose of expressing an opinion on the

äiru"iiuunäi" ór tnô Corporation's internal control'

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates ano reiatJJ disclosures made by management'

. conclude on the appropriateness of .management's 
use of-the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the äLoii ev¡oen"" out"il"ãi*r'"tn"' u 
'n"t"i¡ui 

rinceäainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast signific"nt ã"rot on the corporation's ability to continue as a golng

concern. lf we concluáe that a mate¡åì un"ãrtu¡nt' exists,.we ãre requireâ to draw attention in our

auditods reporr ;;Idieiateo o¡scro"îrãs-¡l-tnuiin"n"iar statements or, if such discrosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinio.n. oul"án"irrions are o'"uäin the audit evidence obtained up to

the date of our auditôr,s report. Ho*"u"i, future event. o|. 
"onãit¡ons 

may cause the corporation to

cease to continue as a going concern'

.Evaluatetheoverallpresentation,structureandcontentofthefinancialstatements,includingthe
discrosures, and whet'her the financiat-s-tJternents represent the underrying transactions and events

in 
" 

*"nn"t that achieves fair presentation'

we communicate wnh those charse! wjJ.n sovernance i:g?tliq' 1t"1s-:tl,::,[1:"tt' 
the planned

scope and timing 
"i'inà'ã"ã¡i'anà'signirica-nt 

audit findings, inãuding any significant deficiencies in

ittän"f control thãt we identify during our audit'

lndependent Auditor's Report to the Members of Grey standard condominium corporation No' 83

(continued)

August 19,2020
Chartered Professional Accountants

Licensed Public Accountants

2
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GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO' 83

Statenlent of Financial Position

February 28'2Q2O

?o20 2019
s$

ASSETS

CURREN'T
Cash
Accounls receivable
Preoaid exPenses'ouãitot 

tä=*rve fund (Note 4)

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS . RESERVE (IIOIE 3)

DUE TO GENERAL FUND (lJole 4')

9,817
386

1,177
845

721

,890
368

1

5

22,225

fi7,A38

8,469

118,828

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

CURRENT""À"Ã'unt" payable and accn¡ed liabilities

Accounts PaYable - reserve

DEFERRED BUILDING DEFICIENCY SETTLEIVIENT

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIÏ)
General Fund
Reserve Fund (Nofes 4' 5)

138

12,797
1

22,868

121

19,357

19,357

60

9,428 132)

11

138,418 121

APP ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Direclor

Direclor

?See accomPanYing notes

Pcv¿eli Janes LLF - Chafteretl Profess¡bnai Acccunfanls



GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO' 83

Statement of General Fund Operations

Year Ended February 28'2020

Budget
(Note B)

2020

Total

2020
$

Total

2019
$$

REVENUES
Common element assessment
Other income
Building deficiencY settlement

EXPENDITURES
Administrative and general

CAO fees
lnsurance
Managemenl fees (Note 7)

Office
Professional fees

Maintenance and rePairs
Building deficiencY rePairs

Elevator
Fire Protection/access system

General RePairs and Maintenance
Janitorial services
LandscaPing
Shared facilitY costs (Nofe 6)

Utilities

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

Reserve fund contribution

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

277,192 277,192
3'1,563

267,312
3,613

277j92 334. 313,562

576
16,000
21,555

1,700

443
19,602
21,555

1,939
5.477

911
14,437
21,357
2,455
4.7833

43.081 49.0 16 43.943

13,500
11,300
28,33s
22,300
23,900
18,735

11,058
15,808
30,185
22,291
26,205
22,625

42,637
12,O10
15,284
31,340
22,O35
26,065
22,238

0

153.774 164.082 210,412

196.851 213 254.

80,341

75.341

121,901

75.34'l

59,207

69,760

000 46
EXPENDITURES

4See accomPanYing notes

Powe!! Jones LLP - Charlered Professional Accountants



GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO' 83

Statement of Reserve OPerations

Year Ended February 28'2020

2020

(Schedule 1)

2019
s$

REVENUES
Reserve fund contribution
lnterest

MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS

Air conditioning
BalconY surfacing
Building Deficiencies/ Leaks

Concrete work
Door oPener
Exterior PainUsiding
Fire sYstem
Foundation Concrete
HVAC
LandscaPe maintenance
Painting
Pool chãmical controller - Far Hills Club

Roof
Reserye Fund StudY
SecuritY
Soffit rePair
SumP PumP
Vacuum
Windows/Patio doors

75,341
1.731

76069
1

2,196
11,995
13,947

77 072

41,079
3,732

2,145

71 546

5,693
994

7,595
2,605

57,800
10,116

1,656
3,955
9,379
1,470

10,961

5,518

6,536
1,176

129.342

5,142

1,865

187

84.

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER MAJOR REPAIRS AND

REP LACEMENTS

5See accomPanYing notes

Powell Jones LLP ' Chartered Professional Accountants



GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO' 83

Statement of Changes in Fund Balances

Year Ended February 28'2020

General Fund

$

Reserve Fund 2020 2019

FUND BALANCES -
BEGINNING OF YEAR

Excess (deficiencY) of revenues
over exPenditures

Deficiency of revenues over
expenditures - reserve

FUND BALANCES - END OF

(37,132)

46,560

113,338

16

$

76,209

46,560

21

$

144,559

(10,5s3)

1 122 115
YEAR

6See accomPanYing notes

Powelt Jones LLP - Chartered Professional Accountants



GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO' 83

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended February 28,2020

2020
$

2019
$

OPERATING AGTIVITIES
Èr"ã"i touriciency) of revenues over expenditures - general

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures - reserve

46,560
(7.216\

(10,553)
(57 .757\

39.344 (68 .350)

Changes in non-cash working capital:
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Accounts PaYable - reserve
Prepaid exPenses
Deposits received
Deierred building deficiency settlement

INCREASE (DECREASE) lN CASH FLOW

Cash - beginning of Year

1,504
(6,560)
10,071

(80e)

(1,8e0)
7,UO

(100)
(2,750)

1

Q2.038\ 775\

17,306

119,549

(97,125l,

216,674

136.855 119.549
CASH . END OF YEAR

CASH CONSISTS OF:
Cash - general
Cash and equivalents - reserve

19,817
117.038

721
11

136.855 19.5491

See accomPanYing notes

PowellJones LLP ' Charlered Professional Accountants 7



GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO' 83

Notes to Financial Statements

Forthe Year Ended February 28'2020

1. PURPOSE OF THE CORPORATION

The corporation was incorporated without share capital by declaration registered on November 23'

2003 pursuant to the prou¡riãni of the Condom¡nium Rct oi the Province of Ontario'

ThepurposeoftheCorporatio.nis!gmanaoeandmaintai.lt.he--commonelementsandtoprovide
common services for the benefit of the ownJrs ãi tn" +g units located al25-27 Beaver Street South'

Thornbury, Ontario.

The Corporation is not subject to federal or provincial income

¡ncãme täx legislation froviO'eO to not-for-profit organizations'

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-

for-profit organizations (ASN FPO)'

Fund accountinq

Grey standard condominium corporation No' 83 follows the restricted fund method of accounting

for contributions.

The General Fund accounts for the contributions from owners and the related common expenses'

TheReserveFundaccountsfortherestrictedcontributionsfromownersandmajorrepairand
,"pì"""rnunt costs and reserve fund study costs incurred'

Revenue recoqnition

common element assessments are recognized on the accrual basis' lnterest and other revenue are

recognized as revenue of the related fund when earned'

Common elements

The common elements of the corporation are owned proportionately by the unit owners and

consequently are not,Jru"i"ã a" u"r'"tr in these financial statements.

The corporation, as required by the.condominium Act of ontario' has established a reserve for

financing future ma¡oi ,Jpå¡i" and replacements of the common elements' The basis of establishíng

contributions to this à;ä; Ëuno ¡s 
"*plu¡n"J 

¡n ruotu 5. Only mã¡or repairs and replacements of

the common "r"*"ntr-äîà1ori, 
ot "onouä'tiö";';;;;"lrío 

rtúov are charsed direcrv to the

Reserve Fund. Minor repairs and replace;;;i" are charged to repâirs and maintenance of the

General Fund-

The corporation segregates monies accumulated for the purpose of financing future charges to the

Reserve Fund in 
"pu"iri 

u""ounts, for ,r;;;ü t" ii;;#" such charges' lnterest earned on these

restricted funds is credited directly to the Reserve Fund'

(continues)

taxes Pursuant to exemPtions in

2

I
Powell Jones LLP - Chartered Professional Accountants
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GREY STANDARD CONDOMIN¡UM CORPORATION NO. 83

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended February 28,2020

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the corporation's financial statements, in accordance with canadian accounting

standards for not-for-profit organizations, requires management to make estimates and assumptions

which affect the reported amãunts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and

expenses for the year. Due to the inherent uncertainty involved with making such estimates' actual

results could differ from those reported. These estimates are reviewed periodically and adjustments

are made to income as appropriate in the year they become known'

Financial lnstruments

Measurement of Financial lnstruments

The Corporation initially measures its financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value

adjusted by, in the case of a financial instrument that will not be measured subsequently at fair

u"ir", the ãmount of transaction costs directly attributable to the instrument'

The Corporation subsequently measures all its financial assets and financial liabilities at

amortized cost.

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash, reserve cash' and accounts

receivable. Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and

accrued liabilities.

lmpairnient

At the end of each reporting period, the corporation assesses whether there are any indications

that a financial asset'measured at cost may be impaired. The carrying amount.of the asset is

reduced directly or tnrough the use of an állowanðe account' The amount of the reduction is

recognized as án impairment loss in the statemenl of income'

3. RESERVE - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2020 2019
$$

Cash
GIC matured December 5, 2019 (interest @3'13%)
GlCs maturing July 29,2021 (interest @ 2'55'/")
lnterest on lnvestments

56,949 67,262
51,188

378
60,000

89

117 118

4. DUE TO RESERVE FUND / DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

Due to the timing of transfers, the reserve fund has borrowed money from the general fund

amounting to $845 ", ,i 
F"bruu ry 28,2020 (2019 - $5,490). The amount is due on demand with no

specified terms of repayment.

I
Powetl Jones LLP - Chartered Professional Accountants



GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.83

Notes to Financial Statements

Forthe Year Ended FebruarY 28,2020

5 ADEQUACY OF THE RESERVE FUND

ln accordance with the requirements of The condominium Act of the Province of ontario' the

annual contribution to this |.u""." must not be less than the reserve fund study contribution'

An evaluation of the adequacy of the Reserve Fund is based upon numerous assumptions as to

future events. The most recent reserve fund study was completed on January. 2020 by an

independent reserve runã ptanner, Enerplan Building óonsultants. The study proposed contributions

of $75,341, costs of $60,3g7 earned interest of $1,îgg, and a year end balance as at February 28,

2020 0f $128,428. Actual amounts were contributions of $75,341' costs of $84,290 earned interest

of $1,731, and a year Ãã O"lance of $106,122. The reserve fund balance will vary from the reserye

trnà ,tr¿v oatanóe or" to in"ì¡t¡ng of expected expenditures versus actual expenditures'

Based on the reserve fund study the annual contributions to the fund for the next three years after

are as follows: $93,423 in2O21;'$ltS,g¿¿ in2022; and' $143'647 in2023'

SHARED FACILITIES

Grey Standard condominium corporation 83 is a party to a shared facilities agreement' This

agreement sets the terms for opeiation and maintenancê and repairs of the Far Hills clubhouse'

pool and tennis courts. irre corþoration is responsible for its proportionate share of the budgeted

ännual cost to operate the shared facility'

COMMITMENTS

The corporation has retained 9700029 Ontario lnc. o/a Pro Guard Management as the property

manager under a go;ontÀ contract expiring July 31, 2O23 Íor a monthly fee of $1'680 plus

applícable taxes.

The Corporation has entered into various other contracts for property maintenance and other such

services. The totat ;;;;a;ñmitments for property management services as well as all other

contracts as of Februa ry 28' 2O2O are as follows:

6.

7

2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

83,000
75,000
58,000
21,000

5,000

242.000

8. BUDGET

The budgeted figures as presented for comparison purposes are unaudited and are those approved

by the Board.

Powell Jones LLP - Chaftered Professional Accountants 10



GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 83

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended February 28,2020

9.

10. SUBSEQUENTEVENTS

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The corporation is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a

comprehensive risk run"g"t"nt framework to monitoi evaluate and manage these risks' The

following analysis provides"information about the corporation's risk exposure and concentration as

of February 28,2018.

(a) LiquîditY risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the corporation will not be able to meet a demand for cash or fund its

obligationsastheycomedue.TheCorporationmeetsitsliquidityrequirementsbymonitoring
detailed cash flow oudgets and holding assets that can be readily converted into cash'

Unless othenn¡ise noted, it is management's opinion that the Corporation is not exposed to

significant credit, "rii"ì"n interest, 
"market- or' other price risks arising from these ¡nancial

instruments.

The global covlD-19 pandemic has disrupted economic:"iYil:: and supply chains' Although the

disr.uption from the v¡rus is expected to be temporary' given the dynamic nature of these

circumstances, the duration of business disruption'anO.tnã related financial impact cannot be

reasonably estimated ãi ini" time. The Corporåtion's ability.to continue to service debt and meet

other obligations as they come due is depeÅdent on the continued ability to generate earnings and

collect common element fees from unit owners'

Powell Jones LLP - Chariered Professional Accountants 11





Notice of Future Funding

CondominiumAct, 1998

NOTICE OF FUTURE FUNDING OFTHE RESERVE FUND

(under subsection 94 (9) of the Condominium Act, I 998)

TO: All owners in Grey Standard Condominium Corporation No.83.

The board has received and reviewed a Class 2 Update with site review dated Revised as Final

November z}lg,prepared by Ei'6neUN BTILDING CONSTn-r¡vrS, and has proposed a plan for

the future funding of the reserve fund that the board has determined will ensure that, in

accordance with the regulations made under fhe Condominium Act, l998,the reserve fund will

be adequate for the rnuþr repair and replacement of the common elements and assets of the

corporation.

This notice contains

The proposed funding plan will be implemented begin nrng on (set out

the date of a day that is more than 3}-days after the day on whíchihis notice is sent to the owners)

l. A summary of the reserve fund study.

2. A summary of the proposed funding plan.

3. A statement indicaiing the areas, if any, in which the proposed funding plan differs from

the reserve fund studY.

At the present time the average contribution per unit per month to the reserve fund is $130'80'

Based on the proposed funding plan, the uu"iug" increase in contribution per unit per month will

be $3 1 .39 iti 

^OZO 

t Zt ;$3 8.93 in 2021 122; and $48.?i7 in 2022123'

Dated this

Affix corporale seal or ad.d a statement

that the persons sigrtìrtg have fhe

autlrcrity to bind the corporation.

L-auvq@, 2A2c

Grey Standard Condominium

Corporation No. 83

cd¿iouo Cuw¡
ü

A\rSpn û'fe:1

(signarure)

print natne)

(signantre)

-M*-&i"r-

fr\nm 6ârb\ Lr's
(print name)



SUMMARY OF RBSERVE FUND STUDY

The following is a summary of the Class 2 Update with site review dated Revised as

Final November 20lg,prepared by ENeneleN BUILDING CONSUUIANTS for Grey

Standard condominium corporation No. g3 (known as the "Ressrve Fund study").

Subsection 94 (l)of the condolminium Act, lggS,requires the corporation to conduct

periodic studies to determine whether the amount of money in the reserve fund and the

amount of contributions collected by the corporation are adequate to provide for the

expected costs of major repair and replacement of the common elements and assets of the

corporation. As a result, the corporation has obtained the Reserve Fund Study'

The estimated expenditures from the reserve fund for the next forty (40) years are set out

in the CASH FLOW TABLE. In this summary, the term "annual contribution" means the

total amount to be contributed each year to the reserve fund, exclusive of interest earned

on the reserve fund. The recommended annual contribùtionfor2o2ot2l is $90,409'00

based on the estimated expenditures and the following:

Opening Balance of the Reserve Fund:

MinimumReserveFundBalanceduringtheprojectedperiod:

Assumed Annual Inflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures:

Assumed Interest Rate for interest earned on the Reserve Fund:

$113,341.00

$25,806.00

ZVo

l7o

The Reserve Fund Study can be examined

(setoutdetails:e.g.wherlrcrawrilrettrequestandreasonablenolicearerequiredassetoutinsubsection55(3)of

the Condominium Act, I 998 ' where and wlrcn ir can be examined) '



G.S.C,C. No. 83 CASH FLOW PROJECTION TABLE

Opening Reserve Fund Balance:

Minimum Reserve Balance (as indicated in this Table):

Assumed Annual lnflation Rate for Reserve Fund Expenditures:

Assumed Average Annual lnterest Rate for lnterest Earned on the Reserve Fund

'The Tolal Conlr¡bution' represents the min¡mum ræommended annual contr¡bul¡on plus any "Olhe. Contribution" ilounls as summar¡zed in the 'ÇonÎíburion Table''

Contribut¡on only and does nol include any'Olher Contribut¡on'amounts'
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"The percent increåse in annual contr¡bution is based on the Fìecommended Annual



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PLAN

FoRFUTUREFUNDINGOFTHERESBRVEFUND

The following is a summary of the board's proposed plan for the future funding of the

reserve fund

The board of Grey Standard Condominium Corporation No' 83 has reviewed the Class 2

Update with site review dated Revised as Final November 2019, prepared by ENEnRLAN

BurLorNc coNsur_reNTS for the corporation (known as the "Reserve Fund study") and

has proposed a plan for the future funding of the reserve fund that the board has

determined will ensure that, in accordance with the regulations made under the

Condomínium Act, IggB,the reserve fund will be adequate for the major repair and

replacement of the common elements and assets of the corporation'

The board has adopted the funding recommendations of the Reserve Fund study and will

implement them as set out in the Contribution'Table'

The total annual contribution recommended under the proposed funding plan for the

current fiscal year is $75,341.00, which is the same amount that has already been

budgeted.

The Proposed Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund is attached herein



G.S.C.C. No. 83 CONTRIBUTION TABLE

'The lem "annual æntribution" means lhe amount lo be contr¡buted each year to lhe teswe lund ttom the monthly commoî elpenses.

This prciection essumes that the contribul¡ons to the r*erue lund in lhe fisal year the Study was conducted was set by the Coræralion.
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DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
THE RESERVE FUND STUDY AND

THE PROPOSED PLAN FOR FUTURE
FUNDING OF THE RESERVE FUND

The Plan for Future Funding of the Reserve Fund proposed by the board differs from the Reserve

Fund Study in the following respects:

Not applicable.





Schedule'oA"

RULES GOVERNING THE USE OF UNITS

AND COMMON ELEMENTS
GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83

(the"CorPoration")

RULES GOVERNING THE USE OF UNIT COMMON ELEMENTS

The following rules shall be observed by each owner, and the term "owûer" shall include the

owner of any-unit in the corporation and any other person(s) occupying the unit with the owner's

approval, inctuOing, without limitation, members of the owner's family, any residents, tenants

and their respective visitors and/or guests:

1. No addition, alternation, decoration or painting of any kind shall be made to any portion of the

common elements, without prior written consent of the board'

2. Water shall notåe left running unless in actual use, and no waste, garbage, rubbish, or noxious

or unusual substances shall be disposed into (or down) any toilet, sink or drain' Any damage to

plumbing pipes, drains and apparatus resulting lrom misuse, or from unusual or unreasonable

use, shall be bome by the owner who has caused the damage'

3.No sign, advertisement or notice shall be inscribed, painted, aff,rxed o¡ placed or any part ofthe

inside o-r outside of the unit or common elements whatsoever, without the prior written consent

ofthe board.

4. No awnings, shades or shutters, nor any screen or storm door or windows, shall be installed or

affixed over and/or outside of any windows, patios and/or balconies' nor shall any exterior doors

be removed, replaced or changed in any way, without the prior Written Consent of the board'

5. No television or radio antenna aerial, satellite dish, doorknocker shall be erected, located or

placed on or in any part of the conxnon elements, including any portion thereof which an owner

may have the excluiive use, unless erected or caused to be erected by the Corporation.

6. No owner shall do, or permit anything to be done in his or her unit, or bring or keep anything

therein, which will in any way increase the risk of fire, or the rate of fire insurance premiums

with respect to any ofthe urriis or the Corporation itsell or on property kept therein' nor obstruct

or interfere with tûe rights of the other owners, nor in any way injure or annoy the, nor conflict

with the regulations ofthe relevant fire department, or with any insurance policy canied by the

Corporatioi, nor conflict with any of the rules and ordinances of the local board of health' or

with any municipal by-law or any provincial or federal statute or regulation.

7. Nothing shall be placed on the outside of window sills or projections, nor upon any patio or

balcony ,.uiìingr, without the prior written consent of the board, and nothing shall be thrown or

swept åut ofany window, o.ìoo.r, nor shall any mops, brooms, dusters, rugs or bedding be

shaken or beaten from any windows, doors or balconies, nor from any portion of the common

elements.

8. Owncrs are not to discard mail that they have reccivcd in the front lobby.

9. No one shall place, leave or permit to be placed or leflt in or upon the common elements

(including thoseìfwhich he orìhe has the exclusive use) any waste, debris, refuse or garbage

àxcept in*those areas designated by the board or the manager as a central garbage depository' In

an effort to promote .".y"iing, the residents shall sort out their garbage into designated recycling

bins located within the garbage room/drop off area'

10. No owner shall compromise the safety of the building by unlocking maiu doors, propping

outside doors open or allówing entrance to the building ofunauthorized individuals'
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I l. No one shall create or permit the creation or continuation of any noise or nuisance which, in

the opinion of the board o. th. *unug.r, may or does disturb the comfort or quiet enjoyment of

the units or cofitmon elements by other owners.

12. Owners shall not overload existing electrical circuits and plumbing facilities in their units

I 3. No auction or garage sale shall be held in the units or on the corrulìon elements'

14. No hazardous, combustible or offensive goods, products, or materials shall be stored or kept

in the units, lockers or common elements, without prior written consent olthe board.

I 5. Save as otherwise provided or contemplated in the declaration of the Corporation, the

sidewalks, passageways, walkways and driveways used in common by the owners shall not be

obstructed òr used forany pu.por" other than for ingress and egress to and from the units and/or

the common elements.

16. No hanging or drying clothes shall be allowed on (or within) any portion of the common

elements, and nã pulley clothesline o¡ other similar apparatus shall be affixed to any unit or

common element area.

17.
(a) Subject to the provisions of the declaration to the contrary, no commercial vehicle' truck,

t.ailer, ,ran, recreational vehicle, boat, snowmobile, boat, personal watercraft, machinery or

equipment, other than a private passenger automobile, station wagon, mini-van or truck not

"*""LOing 
O feet in height, shall be parked on any portion of the common elements other than in

a designaiion parking space or parhng unit, without the prior written consent of the board' No

,"*i"îng or repairs rttuil U" .ud. to any motor vehicle, nor to any other equipment of any kind,

either on the 
"ó--on 

elements, or in any unit. No motor vehicle shall be driven on any part of

the common elements other than on a driveway or designated parking area; and

(b) The maximum speed limit for any vehicle within the condominium is /0 Kilometers per hour.

(c) Visitors' motor vehicles may be parked only in those parking spaces clearly marked or

àesignated for visitors, and for no longer than five (5) consecutive hours at a time, unless a

..gue-st authorization to park" card or fermit is obtained from the board or the manager, failing

wihich such vehicles shall be tagged and/or towed away at owner's expense' The vehicles of

owners and/or residents which áie parked in the visitors' parking areas will be tagged and/or

towed away at the owner's or residènt's expense. This is subject to the unit owner's right to

make arrangements to use (l) one additional guest parking spot as per the Declaration.

(d) No private passenger automobile which is not being used from day to day or which is

ìna"rgåing..pàitt ofãny nature shall be parked or located upon the common elements or any

part thereof, at the discretion ofthe Board ofDirectors'

(e) As the common elements are private property for the use of the owners by the Corporation,

ù" Sour¿ reserves the right to remove any vehicle found upon the common elements in

contravention ofthe parking rules and regulations, at the expense ofthe owner of such vehicle

or, in the discretion oftne Uoar¿, at the expense ofthe unit owner who parked, placed, located,

kept or maintained such vehicle on the common elements or who permitted the same to be done

by his family, guests, tenants or invitees.

(f) All vehicles parked in the common elements must be legally plated and insured'

l g. No window air conditioning unit shall be installed within any unit or common element area'

19. Window coverings must be white or off white only'

20. Only plants, flowers and seasonal furniture shall be placed on decks, and same shall not be

used for storage purposes. No coverings of any kind shall be installed on the outdoor patios'

Planters may not be placed on the railings on the outside railing'
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2l . No owner shall be permitted to install, place store or use any type of barbeque equipment or

facility within any deck except for an electric BBQ'

22' (a) No one shall harm, mutilate, alter, litter, uproot or remove any of the landscaping work on

the common elements, including without limitation, the grass, plants, hedges, shrubs, flowers or

trees, nor place or afhx any pla,ite.s, statues, fountains or omamental objects on any portion of

the commàn elements, wit-hóut the prior written consent of the board; and

þ) No one shall be pennitted to use any portion of the common element areas for the purposes of

itánting trees, hedgås, shrubbery or any Àther type of foliage or flora' without the prior wriften

conseniof the board, provided ho*.u"i thut the foregoing shall not be construed as preventing

any owner from planting and trimming his or her own small flowers and plants in any planter

Uox(eÐ situate within any outdoor patio, the exclusive use ofwhich has been designated or

allocated to the owner's unit.

23. No animal, reptile. livestock or fowl, other than a pet cat' dog (limited in size and number as

ser forth in the Dãclaration), fish, turtle or caged bird, shall be permitted within any unit or

common element area, and no pet that is deemed by the board or the manager (in their absolute

discretion) to be a nuisance stratt ue kept by any owner in any unit or in any part of the common

elements. Each owner must ensure thaihis or her pet does not defecate on any unit or common

element area, and shall be obliged to clean up any mess that occurs thereon immediately' Should

a pet owner fail to clean up uftã. his or her iet, then the pet shall be deemed a nuisance, and the

o*n", of th" pet shall, *itirin t*o weeks aftir receiving a written request from the board or the

manager to remove such pet, permanently remove the pet from the property. All pets must be on

a leash or constrained *hån outdoors, and shall be accompanied by the owner at all times'

24. No unit owner shall permit or suffer the infestation of his or her unit or any exclusive use

common element areas appurtenant thereto by pests, insects, rodents or other vermin' Failure to

comply with the foregoini, or the failure to report any infestation-to the board or the manager as

,oon ui the owner is awarã of same, will render the owner liable for all costs and expenses

incurred in having to eradicate the infestation'

25.Eachunit owner shall maintain the drywall in his unit'

26. No children under the age of I ó years shall be allowed in the pool unless accompanied by an

adult.

27 . Allresidents must abide by the posted rules of the clubhouse, failure, which can result in the

loss of privileges for a time period as set out by the Board of Directors'

28. No pets are allowed at the clubhouse or within the pool or tennis court enclosures'

29. Lockerareas - no items may be stored outside the locker area (in parking spaces). Content of

Iockers not to exceed the locker enclosure height'

30. All damages to the Condominium property caused by the moving and'/or carrying of articles

therein shall be paid by the owner or person in charge of such articles.

3 I . No owner shall permit or allow the temperature within his unit to fall below a minimum of l5

degrees Celsius.

32. No owner shall install or use sound speakers outside of his unit or on the common elements'

33. No commercial business shall be operated out of any unit'

34. No bird feeders, planters or exterior additions ofany kind shall be erected or undertaken by

any owner/resident on the exterior of the unit or the common elements'
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35. No building or structure or tent shall be erected and no trailer either with or without living'

steeping or eating accommodations shall be placed, located, kept or maintained on the common

elements or exclusive use common elements'

36. If any homeowner or member of his family or a guest of a homeowner o¡ his family is found

in the act of vandalism, the owner shall be responsible to absorb the cost of all damage incurred'

3T.ComplaintsolanykindshallbemadetotheBoardinwritingcareofManagement,

disease.

Reviewed March 2014

38. Each unit is hereby restricted to single family residential use by the owner thereoi their

lessees, their families, guests or invitees. No owner of any unit shall permit use of the unit in

whole ár in part for a hótel, motel, or rooming house for the making available of transient

accommodaìion for profrt. Ño rentals will be done on a short term basis. short term defined as a

rental of less than a one month period.

39. Any loss, cost or damage incurred by the corporation by reason of a breach of any rules and

regulatións in force from time to time by any owner, his family, guests, seruants, agents or any

o.îupun, of his unit shall be bome by such owner and may be recovered by the Corporation

against such owner in the same manner as common element expenseS'

40. No owner, tenant or guest, of any unit, shall permit, or allow the use of skateboards,

snowboards, or any such slmilar sports equipment on the property, includingbut not limited to

the walkways, sidéwaks, gru* u.àur, parking spaces' or the roadway of the Corporation'

4l. Owners, their families, guests, visitors and servants shall not create or permit the creation of

or continuatián of any noise i nuisance which, in the opinion of the boar4 may or does disturb

the comfort or quiet enjoyment of the property by other owners, their families, guests, visitors,

servants and persons having business with them'

42. Owners shall not cause or perrnit the blowing of any horn from any vehicle in which his

guests, family, tenants, invitees, or employees shall be occupants' approaching or upon any

ãriveways oiparking areas on the property except as may be necessary for the safe operation

thereof.

43. No noise caused by an instrument or other device, or otherwise, which in the opinion of the

board may be calculated to disturb the comfort of the owners shall be permitted, nor shall any

o*n., ort""upant play or allow to be played any musical instrument, radio, television,

hi-frdelity o, si"r"ophónic sound system, tape recorder or the like in the unit between the hours

of I l:00 o'clock p.m. and the following 8:00 o'clock a.m. if the same shall disturb or annoy

other owners or occupants ofthe building. In the event any radio, television sel, power tool or

electrical appliance in or upon the unit interferes with the reception of any radio or television set

or of the operation of any power tool or electrical appliances in the buildings' the owner will on

direction from the board tå that effect take such steps as are necessary to prevent such

interference.

44. No noxious or offensive activity shall be canied on upon any private or common area nor

shall anything be done or placed thereon which may be or become a nuisance, or cause

unreasonable embarrassmànt, disturbance or annoyance to other owners or occupants of lands in

the enjoyment of their lands.

45. In the event ofcontagious or infectious diseases developing, the owner agrees to have the

patient or patients ,"nlou"d forthwith and to have the unit fumigated or treated immediately in

u".o.dun.à with any local or P¡ovince by-laws and regulatio's in force relating to any such
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2.1

3.1

GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83

BY-LÄ\ry NO. ONE

BE IT ENACTED as a by-law of Grey Standa¡d Condorninium Plan No. 83 Qrereinafter

referred to as the "Corporation") as follows:

ARTICLE I. DEFINITIONS

I1 addition to those words, ternts and/or pluases specifically defined in this bylaw, the

*ords, t".m, and/or phrases used herein wirich ale defined in tlte Condominiunt Act' 1998'

S.O. iggS, C. 19 as amended and the regulations made thereunder (hereinafter refened to

ás the ..Act") and in the declaration oi th. Cotpotation ft'ereinafter refened to as the

;.Declaration';) shall have ascribed to them the meanings set out in the Act or the

Declaration, unless the context requires otherwise'

i-.i

ARTICLE II - SEAL

The corporate seal of the corporation shall- be in the form imi:ressed bereon'

Notwithrtan¿¡ng that the Corpor;ion has a seal, any document 1þ¿f r¡¡orìld otherwise

;ú;; a sel íe"¿ not be exäcuted under seal, provided the statement "I/We haye the

uoi¡ority to bind the Corporation" is noted below the signature(s) of the person(s) duly

uutfrorir.¿ to sign the doc'ument and Such a document has the same effect fcrr all purposes

as ifexecuted under seal.

ARTICLE III - RECORDS

The CorporatioD shall keep and maintain all.reco¡ds required by section 55 of the Act'

i*tu¿inË the following recõrds (hereinafter called the "Records'):

(a) the financial records ofthe corporation for at least six (6) years fi'om the end ofthe

last fiscal period to wlúch they relate;

(b) a rninute book containing the minutes of owners' meetings and the minutes of board

meetings;

(c) a copy ofthe registered Declaration, registered by-laws atrd cument rules;

(d) a copy of all applications made under section 109 of the Act to amend the

Declaration, if aPPlicable;

(e) the sealofthe CorPoration;

(ÐcopiesofallagreementsenteredintobytheCorporationorbytheDeclarantorthe
Declarant's representatives on behalf oî the Corporation, including all management

.on ru"t", deeds leases, lice'ces, easements and any agreements entered into pursuant

to Section 98 of the Act;

ls)copiesofallpoliciesofinsurarrceandtherelatedcertificatesormemo¡andaof
iniurance and all insurauce trust agreements;

(h) bills ofsale or transfers for ail items that are assets ofthe corporation but not part of

the ProPerty;

(Ðthenamesand.addressesforserviceofeachownerandmotlgageethatthe
Corporatron ,"aaru", i" writing, from owrers and mortgagees in accordance with

subsection 47(1) of tlie Act;



(¡) all w¡itten notices received by the Corporation from owners that their respective units

have been leased together with the lessee's name, the owner's address, a copy ofthe
lease or renewal or a summâry of same, pu¡suant to subsection 83(1) of the Act;

(k) all written notices received by the Corpo¡ation from owners that a lease of the

owner's unit has terminated and has not been reneriled pursuant to subsection 83(2) of
the Act;

(1) all records that the Corporation has related to the units or to employees of the

Corporation;

(m) all existing warranties and guarantees for all equipment, fixtures and chattels included

in the sale of either the units or common elements that a¡e not protected by warranties

and guarantees given directly to a unit purchaser;

(n) the as-built architectural, structural, engineering, mechanical, electrical and plumbing

plans;

(o) the as-built specifications indicating all substantive changes, ifany, from the original

specifications;

þ) all existing plans for underground site services, site grading, drainage and

landscaping, and television, radio and other communication services;

(q) all other existing plans and information that a¡e reievant to the repair or maintenance

ofthe property;

(r) if tlre property of the Corporation is subject to the Ontorio New Home WarrantÍes

plan Act an executed copy ofForm 3 prescribed by section 37 ofOutario Regulation

49101 and a copy of all final reports on inspections that the Ontario New Home

Vy'arranty Program requires to be carried out on the common elements;

(s) a table that the Declarant has delivered pursuant to clause a3(5xg) ofthe Act setting

out the responsibilities for repair ¿11s¡ damage and maintenance, and indicating

whether the Corporation or the owne¡s are responsible;

(t) a copy ofthe schedule that the Decla¡a¡rt has delivered pursuant to clau_se a3(5Xh) of
the Àct, setting out what constitutes a standard unit for eâch class of unit that the

Declarant sp.rìft"t, for the purpose of determining the responsibility for repairing

improvements after damage and insuring them;

(u) all ¡eserve fund studies and all plans to increase the reserve fund;

(v) a copy of the rnost current disclosu¡e statement delivered by the Declarant to a

purchaser prior the turnover meeting;

(w) a copy of the written performance audit report received by the corporation;

(x) a copy of any order appointing an inspector.or administrator, if applicable, pufsuant to

,""tion 130 ôr 131 oiì¡" e.t, together with any report that the Corporation receives

from an inspector in accordance with subsection i30(4) ofthe Act;

(y) a copy of all status certificates issued within the previous ten (1 0) years;

(z) a copy of ali notices of meetings sent by or on behalf of the corporation within the

previous ten (10) Years;

(aa) alt proxies, for not more than ninety (90) days from the date of the meeting at which

all proxies where utilized;
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lr:

þb) a copy of all notices of lien issued by the Corporation to delinquent o\vllers pursuant
' ' 

to ,úúr.rtion 85(4) ofthe Act, in respect of which tlre corresponding certificates of
lien have not been discharged or vacated by court order;

(cc) all records relating to actual or pending litigation (or iryuralc¡ investigations)

involving the corp-oration [as contemplated in clause 55(4)(b) of the Act], together

with copTes of all 
'outstanding judgments against the Corporation [as contemplated in

clause 76(1Xh) ofthe Actl;

(dd) a copy of the budget of the corporafion for the current fiscal year, together with the

last ånnu¿ au¿ite¿ fi¡ancial statements and auditor's report on such statements;

(ee) a copy of all minutes of settlement and/or written decisions made by any mediator or
' arbiätor appointed pursuant to section 132 of the Act, regarding any issue(s) in

dtrprt" irruåiuing the corporation (or to which the corporation is a party), together

witii copies of all court oiders issued in those circumstances where the Corporation

*u, u pårty to the proceeding or otherwise directly affected thereby; and

(tr)allotherrecordsasmaybeprescribedorspecified-inanyotherbyJawsofthe*- 
õorpotu,ion, together *iih 

"opì.t 
of all other materials received by the Corporation

thaithe regulatlons to the Act may hereafter require the Declarant-to-deliver on or

shortly aftei the turnover meeting [às contemplated in clause a3(5Xm) of the Act].

ARTICLE IV - THE CORPORÄTION

4.1 Duties of the Corporation

The duties of the corporation shall include, but shall not be limited to the following:

(a) the operation, care, upkeep, ma-intenance and repair of the common elements and

repair of units when år, o*tt". fails to repair as provided for in the Act and in the

Declaration;

(b) the collection of contributions towa¡d common expenses from the owners;

(c)theanangingforthesupplyofallrequisiteutilityservicesto^thecommonelements
an¿ unitJ6ñt";; ;;p";d"ï merered) except where prevented from carrying out such

duty by ."uron ãi i"y euent beyoná the reasonable control of the Corporation. The

Corporation,tuä"iU" [able ior indirect or consequential damage or for damages

ffiersonal discomfort or illness by reason of the breach of such duty;

(d) obtaining and maintaining insurance for the property as may be required by the Act'

the Declaration or the BY-laws;

(e)theretentionoflegalcounsel|oPrePare,registeranddischarge,followingpayment'
certificates of lien for arrea¡s of common expenses;

(Ð the preparation and delivery ofstatus certificates as required by the Act;

(g) the preparation of a yearly budget;

(h)thesupervisionofallpublicorprivateservicecompanieswhichenteruponthe
common "l.räntï 

f* in" purporË of supplying, installing, replacing and servicing

their sYstems;

(Ð the obtaining and maintaining of fidelity bonds for any person dealing with

Corporation monies and in such_amounts as ihe boal.d may deem reasonable;

Ú)thepurchaseandmaintenanceofinsuranceforthebenefitofalldirectorsandofficers
in respect of anything done or permitted to be done by them in respect of the

execution or tne ãuiies-of their oflrces excepr insufance against a liabiiity, cost, charge

J



or expense of such directors or officers incurred as a result of a contravention of any

ofthe duties imposed upon them pursuant to the Act;

(k) the preparation and maintenance of the records to be kept by the Corporation in
accordance with Article III hereof;

(l) the calling and holding ofmeetings and the delivery ofnotices, as required;

(m) the consistent and timely enforcement of the provisions of the Act, the Declaration,

the ByJaws and the rules of the Corporation; and

(n) establishing and maintaining adequate reserve funds for the major repair or

replacement of the common elements and of the assets of the Corporation in

accordance with the Act.

4.2 Powers of the Corporation

The powers of the Corporation shall include, but shall not be limited to the following:

(a) the employment and dismissal of personnel necessary for the maintenance and

oPeration of the common elements;

(b) the investment of reserve monies held by the Corporation in accordance with the Act;

(c) the settling, adjusting or refening to mediation and/or a¡bitration of any claim or

claims which tnuy U" made upon or which may be asserted on behalf of the

Corporation;

(d) entering into the following agreements as required from time to time:

(i) a management agreement with an individual or corporation to manage the

affairs ãnd assetõ ofthe corporation at such compensation and upon such

terms as the board may determine in its sole discretion;

(ii) an insurance trust agreement with an insurance trustee as permitted by the

Act at such complnsation and upon such terms as the board may

determine in its sole discretion;
(iiÐanagreementrequiredbythesupplierofanyutilityorservicetothe

Corpãration upon such terms as the board may determine in its sole

discretion;
(iv) a¡l agreement with another corporation to ¡h9r9 the use and costs of some

of tñe facilities, including theìecreational facilities, of this Corporation;

and
(v) any other agreements which may be permitted 

- 
by the Act and the

Declaration ã¿ *ni"n are deemed advisable, desirable or necessary by the

board;

(e) the authority to object to assessments under the lsse ssment Act orLbehalfofowners if
it gives notice ofíhe objections to the owners and to authorize the deûaying ofcosts

ofobjections out ofthe common expenses;

(Ð the bonowing of such amounts in any fiscal year as the board dete¡mines are

necessary or áesirable in order to pr.otect, maintain, preserve or ensure the due and

continued op"iuiion of tfte property in accordance with the Act, Declaration and ðy-

laws of the Corporation and tire securing of any loan 9l T{ ryo*t by mortgage'

pledge or 
"t 

urt. or uny asset (other ttrau tire reserve fund) of the corporation, subject

in each .*. to-uppro*l of each such borrowing, loan or security by a majority vote

of the owners ai å meeting duly called for that purpose or as required by the Act,

provided however, the bo]ard may maintain over draft protection, i' its general

account, in an amóunt not exceeding one-twelfth (1/12) ofthe Corporation's cugent

budget without requiring the approval of the Owners;

i;
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(g) leasing any part of the non-exclusive use common elements, or granting or

fiansfõrring any easement, right-of-way or license ovel, upon, unde¡ or through (or

otherwise ãfeóting¡ any partir parts of the common elements, and/or releasing and

abandoning *y uppott"nunt eaóement(s) or right(s)-of-way heretofore or hereafter

granted to lor'"réát"d in favour of) ihe corporation, in respecl of any servient

tenement bu¡dened or encumbered thereby, on tlte express understanding that to the

extent that subsection 2l(l) of the Act requires a byJaw to authorize such a lease,

licence, easement or righi óf *uy, or such a release and abandonment of eâsement,

then this byJaw shail a--ccordingly be deemed and construed for all such puposes 10

U. (un¿ constitute) the by-law pióviding the board with the requisite authority to enter

into any such lease, liåence,^easemeit or right of way, or any such release and

abandonment of easement, and any zuch lease, license, easement,. right of way or

release of easement may be 
"xecutåd 

on behalf of the Corporation by the autho¡ized

signingofficer(s)oftheCorporation,withorwithoutthesealoftheCorporation
urî*"ã thereto, and same sha[ be valid and binding on the corporation without

requiring the consent-or concurrence of(Or the written authorization or signature of)

any unit owner(s) tltereto;

ARTICLE V - MEETINGS OF OWNERS

5.1 Annual Meeting:

Theannualmeetingofownersshallbeheldwithinsix(6)molthsfollowingthe
Corporations nscaf iear end at such flle 9d on such day and time in each year as the

Uoura ,-nuy from timá to time determine for the purpos^e of receiving.reports and statements

required by the AcL tt e-be"ta.ation and .By-làwi 
of tne Corporation, electing directors,

"pi,"irtirg 
trr" au¿itårã¿ fxing or authorizing the board to fixlhe. auditor's remuneration,

and for the transaction of such oîher business ai may be set Out in the notice of meeting'

5.2 The First Annual General Meeting

Pursuant to subsection a5(2) of the Act, the board shall hold the first annual general

meeting of owners *i 
'oo.à 

íhan three (3) months after the registration of the Declaration,

an subsequentfy *itttio ti*-fOf months oitÍre en¿ of each fiscal year of the Corporation' The

owners shall, at r";it-fÑ m.eting, appoint one or more auditors to hold office until the

close of the next annuaimeeting, äa'ii the o*ers fail to do so, the board shatl forthwith

make such uppoir,t*"J fir"."åun"tution of an auditor shall be fixed by the owners(if the

auditor is appoiot iïy'tir"-o*"".0, or !xe{ by the board..(if authorized to do so by the

owners, or if the ;diio;i, uppoiníåa dir-ectly úy rhe board). The corporation shall then

give notice in *ri ilri^a- ri'uu¿itot of his oi her appointment fortlvith after such

appointment is made.

5.3 Special Meetinss:

Theboardshall,uponreceiptofarequisitioninwritingmadebyo\rynerswhotogetherown
not less tf,un f,rc"liìllip.r .""iof the units, cali and hold a.meeting of the owne¡s

within thirty-fir" öò;;írii the receipt.of the requisition- or if the requisitionists so

request in the requ"is-ii*'o, .onr"nt in ivriting, add ìhe business to be presented at the

requisitioned m""ting t. tte agenda fo¡.the ne; annual general meeting' If the meeting is

not called *¿ n"ljïärrin-tr,iltty-nt" (35) days of receìpt-of the.requisition, anv of the

requisirionists 
"ru,";11 

ih; *.áing, *nión ,n""ting snait ¡e held within forty-fwe (45)

days of the day on *f,ì.frlrr. *.etirg is called. ThJ board may at any time call a special

meeting of ttre owners ior the transaction of any business, the nature of which shall be

specifiJd in the notice calling the meetir.rg'

ij

5.4 Notices:

At least frfteen (15) days written notice of every meeting specifiing the p.lace, the date the

hour and the nature of the business to be presented rÈutf ¡" given to the auditor of the

comoration and to each ;;;;ã;rtgagee entitted to vote and entered on the record

#i*ä;,ö: i.r*= ìrr" ¿-åi. oitlr" -"ãtiig in accordance with subsection 47(5) and
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70(2) of the Ac! The Co¡poration shall not be obligated to give riotice to any Owner who

has not notified the Corpóration that he/she has become an O'wne¡ nor give notice to any

mortgagee who has not notiñed the Corporation of his/her entitlement to vote and add¡ess

for service.

5.5 Reports:

A copy of the f,rnancial statement and a copy of the auditors report shall be furnished to

.u"ry ä*n". and mo11gagee entered on the record at least twenty (20) days before the date

of any annual general ir"*.ting of Owners. A copy of the minutes-of meetings of owners and

of the board, tttutt U" furnishðd to any owner oi mortgagee who has requested same, within

thirty (30) days of such request upon payment to the Corporation of a reasonable charge for

labour and photocoPYin g'

5.6 Persons Entitled to Be Present

The only persons entitled to attend a meeting of owners shall be the owners and mortgagees

entered ón the Record, and any others entitled to vote thereat, the auditor of the

Corporation, the directois and ofdcers ofthe Corporation, a representative ofthe property

runug"r, and others who, although not entitled to vote, are entitled or required under the

proviions of the Act or the Declñation and By-laws of the Corporatiol to be present at the

meeting. An other person may be admitted oniy on the invitation of the chaþerson of the

meeting or wit the consent of the meeting'

5.7 Quorum:

At any meeting of owners, a quofi¡m shall be constituted when persons entitled to vote and

o*ning not le.-ss than twånty-fiv e Q5%) percent of the units are present in person or

represãnted by proxy. If thirty minutes afier the time appointed for the holding of any

mäeting of ownãrs, á quo.o* ir not present, the meeting shall stand adjourned and if the

meeting was an annualieneral meeting, the board shall call a further meeting of the olvners

in accordance with the Act.

5.8 Rieht to Vote:

Subject to the restrictions in paragraphs 5.1 I and 5.13 of this Arlicle v, every owner of a

unit that has the right to voÉ in ãccãrdance with the Act shall be entitled to vote who is

ente¡ed on the Record as an owner or has given notice to the Corporation, in a form

satisfactory to the Chairperson of the meetinfthat he/she is an.owner' If a unit has been

fno,tgug.¿andthepersonwhomortgagedsuchurit(orhis/herproxy)hasexpressly
auth|riãed or empowêred the mortgagee to '¿ote and exercise the right of the owner to vote

in .rrp.", of such unit and such rnortgagee has, at least four (4) days before l!e. qate

specified in t¡e ,roiic" ãi *""tlng, oo-tifod the owner and the Corporation of his/her

intention to exercise such right, strãir mortgagee shall be entitled to vote upon filing with

if* Sr"r.tury of tn, m""tinf suffrcient proãiof same. Any dispute over the right to vote

shall be resolved Uy ifr" 
"ftuitp"rson 

ofthe meeting upon such evidence as the chairperson

may deem suffrcient. Each owner or mortgagee shali be entitled to only one (I) Vote per

unit.

5.9 Conduct of Meetines and Method of Votine:

At any meeting of owners, the president offhe corporation (or to. whomever the president

may delegate th";;p;;;iti-ltrtl "t 
failing him/her, tbe vice-president, or faili'g himlher'

some other p.r.on uipoi"*¿ úy ttt" U""tã or failing such appointmen! such other person

elected at tfr. ,rr."til"g-rftutt uót u, chairperson oflhe meeting and the secretary of the

Corporation shalt aãlãs secretary ofthe meeting or, failing him/her the chairperson shall

appoint u ,.rr"t*yl'Ay õ;;iñr shall.be.decúed by a Jhow of hands unless a poll is

,å,i"Lr-¿ Uy the cfráirperion or is demanded by an owner or mortgagee present in person or

by proxy and entitleTtä "îà, -l 
r"f.r, u poil is so required or demanded, a declaration by

the chairperson tfratlhá uot" upo' the. question has beån carried' or ca¡ried by a particular

majority, o, oot caff-iã, i, pri-u facie proof of the fact without proof of the number of

votes recorded in favour of or against such question; provided' however' that voting for the

i,
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election of directors shall be by ballot only' other than in the case of acclamation' A
demand for a poli may be withdrawn. If a poll is so required or demanded and the demand

is not withdrawn, a poll upon the question shall be taken in such manner as the chairperson

shall direct.

5.10 Represenlatives:

An estate trustee, committee of a mentally incompetent person, or the guardian or Uustee of
an owner or mortgagee (and where a corporation acts in such capacity an1 person duly-

appolnt"a u pto*/d, such corporation) upon filing with the Secretary.suffrcient proof of
hisiher appointment, shall reprJsent the owner or mortgagee at all meetings of the owners,

and may uot" in the same m-anner and to the same exteot as such or¡/ner or mortgagee. If
there bå more than one estate trustee, committee, guardian or trustee, the provisions of
paragraph 5.1I of this tuticle V shall apply.

5.1I Co-Owners:

If a unit or a mortgage on a unit is owned by two or more persons, any one of them Present

or represented bV prJxy may in the absence ofthe other or others vote, but ifmore than one

of them are present oi repiesented by proxy, the majorþ of the owners of the unit shall

decide how the vote is exercised.

5.12 Votes to Govern:

At all meetings of owners every question shall, unless otherwise required by the Act,

Declaration or By-laws be decideâ by a majority of the votes duly cast on the question'

5.13 Entitlement to Vote:

Save and except in those instances where the Act prnvides or stipulates that the unanimous

vote of all owners is required on any mader, issue, resolution or motion, an owner or

mortgagee is not entitled fo vote at any meeting if an}' common expenses or other monetary

contributions that a¡e payable in respect ofthe owner's Or mortgagee's unit a¡e in arrears

for more than thify (¡Oi¿ays prior io the .meeting, provided however that such an owner

or mortgagee *uy nruártir.less vote if the Corpóration receives payment, by way of a

certified cheque, oi all the arrears (and a[ óther costs and expenses owing to the

Corporation) before the meeting is held'

5.14 lroxies:

Every owner or mortgagee entitled to _vote at any meeting of the owners may, by

instrument i" *ritiù;;TpTint a proxy, who need not be an owner or mortgagee, to attend

*d u"t at the meetiri!, iïthe same manner' to the same extent and with the same Power' as

if the owner o, -o*!ág". were present at the meeting. The instrument appointing a proxy

shall be in writing r'igñ"¿ ty thå appointor or his/trei attomey authorized in witing, and

shall be effective f". i p^tiJrf* -ååting only. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be

ãeposited with the t".tãury prior to the sta¡t of the meeting'

5.15 Minutes:

While the Corporation ma)' produce, circulate and/or maintain minutes of any meeting that

contain a more detaiìeJ náåtiu" description of the proceediags at any meeting of owners,

the Corporatio" th;ìi-trõ;;, circuiate and mainiain a minute record of each meeting

which.Ë"or¿, the following, and only the following' infounation:

(a) the date, time and place of the meeting;

(b) those present in person and by proxy at the meeting;

(c) the identity and method of appointment of the chair and the Secretary of the meeting;

(d) confirmation of the due calling of the meeting;
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i. .;

(e) confumation of a quorum;

(Ð the disposition ofeach agenda item, including a record ofthe mover, seconder (where

necessary) and disposition of every motio¡r made and vote held pursuant to the

agenda;

G) a record of the movero seconder (where necessary) and disposition of every other

motion made at the meeting;

(h) a record (by brief description only) of any matter raised or discussed in addition to

agenda items;

(Ð adjoumment of the meeting; and

(t) certification of the Secretary and Chair of the meeting

ARTICLE VI- BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6.1 The Corporation:

The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by a board of directors.

6.2 Number of Directors and quorum:

The number of directors shall be tkee (3) of whom two (2) shall constitute a quorum for

ths transaction of business at any meeting of tlie board. Notwithstanding vacancies, the

remaining directors may exercise all the powers of the board so long as a quomm of the

board remains in ofhce.

6.3 Oualifications:

Each director shall he 18 or more years ofage and need not be an owner ofa unit in the

Corporation. No undischarged, bankrupt or mentally incompetent person shall be a director

an¿lfa director becomes a bankrupt or mentally incompetent person, he thereupon ceases

to be a director. A director immediately ceases to be a director if a certificate of lien has

been registered against a unit owned by the director and the director does not obtain a

discharge of the lien within ninety (90) days of the registration of the lien.

6.4 Consent: No election or appoíntment of a person as a director shall be effective unless:

(a) he/she consents in writing to act as a director befo¡e his/her election or appointment or

within ten (10) daYs thereafter; or

(b) he/she was presenl at the meeting when he/she was elected or appointed and did not

refuse at that meeting to act as a director.

tl

ti¡

6.5 Election and Term:

(a) The directors of the Corporation shall be elected in rotation and shall be eligible for

re-election. At the tumoier meeting l:eld pursuant to Section 43 of the Act, one (I)

di¡ector shall be elected to hold offl¡ðe for a term ofone (1) year; one (1) director shall

be elected to hold offìce for a term of two (2) years; and one (I) director shall be

elected to hold office for a term of three (3) years. Such directors may' however,

continue to act until thei¡ successors are elected. Ifmore than one (I) ofsuch directors

whose terms are not of equal duration shall resign from the board prior to the

expiration of their respective terms, and shail be replaced at a meeting of owners

"uil*d 
fo, that purpose, the director or directors receiving the greater number of votes

shall completeìtr" lot g.tt remaining terms of the resigning directors. At each annual

meeting thereafter 
" 

númb". of directors equal to the number of directors retiring in

such year shall be elçcted for a term oftluee (3) years'

8
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(b) If at least fifteen (15%) percent of the units are owrer occupied (as defrned in

subsection 5l(5) ofthe Act), no persons other than the owners ofowner-occupied

units may elect a person to one of the positions on the board. Fifteen (15%) percent of
the units are ownèr-occupied at the tumover meeting, the position on the board to be

elected by owners ofowner-occupied units shall be the director elected for the one (1)

year term and thereafter when that position becomes vacant (either because of
iesignation or the tenn has expired) the director for that position shall be voted upon

only Uy the owners of owner-occupied units. If at least fifteen (15%) percent of the

units ale not owner-occupied at the turnover meeting, but in any subsequent year

rnore than fifteen (15%) percent of the units become owner-occupied, the position of
a di¡ector whose ìer*é èxpires in that year shall be designated the director to be

elected by owners of owner-occupied units and thereafter when that position becomes

vacant ( Lither because of resignation or the term has expired), the director for that

position shail be voted upon only by the owner ofowner-occupied units.

6.6 Filline of Vacancies and Removal of Directors:

(a) If a vacancy in the membership of the boatd occurs, other than by way of removal by

the owners or as a result of the number of directors being increased, subject to

subparagraph (c) of this paragraph 6, the majority of the remaining members of the

toa¡¿ may uppóittt *y p"ttõn 
-qualified 

to be a member of the board to fill the

vacancy untif itre next annual meeting at which time the vacancy shall be ûlled by

election of the owners.

(b) Where the number of directors is increased, the vacancies resulting from such

increase shall be filled only by election at such meeting of the owners and the

director(s) so elected shail nðt aðt until the by-law increasing thE number of di¡ectors

is registered.

(c) when there is not a quorum of di¡ectors in office, the director(s) then in office slnll

forthwith call a meeting of owners to fill the vacancies and, in default or if there are

nodirectorstheninoffice,themeetingmaybecalledbyanowner'

(d) Any director may be removed before the expiration of his term by a vote of owners

whô together owï a majority of the units and the owners may elect, in accordance

with thã byJaws dealing wiih the election of directors, any person qualifred to 99 1
member oi tb" bo*d foi the remainder of the term of the di¡ector removed provided

the director elected by owners of owner-occupied units may only be removed by a

vote of the owners of owner-occupied units in accordance with the Act.

6.7 Calline of Meetines:

Meetings of the board shall be held from time to tirne at such place and at such time and on

such da! as the president or any two diïectors may determine, an{ t}e-fecretary shall call

meetings when authorized by them. Notice of any meeting so called shall be delivered

persona-lly, by prepaid mailicourier delivery or electronic communication to each director

addressed to him at his latest address, entered on the Record of the Corporation not less

than forty-eight (48) hours (excluding an' P{ ofa sunday or ofa holiday as defined by the

i"t.rpr.táti"ã nit of Cunu¿u for theiime ùeing in force) before the time when the meeting

is to be held save ttut tto notice of a meeting shall be necessary if all the directors a¡e

present und .onr"nt io tt 
" 

t otaing of such meeting, or if thoseabsent have waived notice of

är otherwise signified in writing iheir consent to the holding of such meeting.

6.8 Reeular Meetines:

The board may appoint a day or days in any month or months for regular meetings at a

ptu". una houi to'ú"nu*ed. i copy-of any resolution of the board hxing a place and time

ãi ,"gut* meetings of tn. Uou.¿' tttult U" given to each d-irector forthwith after being

p*r.ã, but no othe=r notice shall be required for any such regular meeting'(;

9



6.9 Teleconference:

A meeting of the board may be held or convened by way of teleconference, or any other

form of communication system that allows all of the directors to participate concurrently

and to communicate with each other simultaneously and instantaneously, provided that all

ofthe directors participating in a meeting held or convened by such means have consented

thereto, and a director so participating in any such meeting held or convened by such means

shall be deemed to be prèsent at such meetiag. The board may, by resolution signed by all

the directors, provide their consent, in advance, to have meetings ofthe board conducted in

the manner cõntemplated herein, without the necessþ of requiring new consents prior to

each and every meeting, provided that such resolution (and the standing conseut refe[ed to

therein) shall be automatically rendered ineffective from and after (but not prior to) the

delivery to the board by any director of a written notice revoking his or her consent to such

resolution.

6.10 Fi¡st Meetine of New Board:

The boa¡d uray without notice hold its first meeting for the purpose of organization an! the

election and ãppointment of officers immediately following the appointment of the

directors ofthe first board provided a quorum ofdirecto¡s be present.

6.i I Conflict of Inte¡est:

A director shall not be disqualified by reason of his ofüce from conttacting with the

Corporation. Subject to the piovisions of the Act, a director shall not by reason only of his

offrce be accountable to thå Corporation or to its owners for any profit or gain realized

from a contract or transaction in which he has an interest, and such contract or transaction

shall not be voidable by reason only of such interest, provided that the provisions in the Act

relating to a declaration of interest have been followed'

6.12 Protection of Directors and Officers

No director or ofhcer of the Corporation shall be liable for the acts, neglect or default of

any other director or officer or for any loss or expense happening. to the Corporation

ttrough the insufficiency or deficiency of title to any property acquired by order of the

boa¡d for or on behalf áf th. Co.potãtion, or for the insufftciency or deficiency of any

security in or upon which any of G monies of the Corporation.shall be invested or for any

io5 oidurnuge arising fromihe bankruptcy, insolvency or tortious act of any person with

whom any oith* *on-i"r, securities ot óffértr of the Corporation shall be deposited or for

any loss óccasioned by an enor ofjudgment or oversight on his part or for any other loss,

da*age or misfortune whatsoever-whìch shall happen in the execution of the duties of

his/hJr offrce or in relation thereto, unless the same shall happen tluough his/her own

dishonest or fiaudulent act or acts.

6.13 Indemnity of Directors and Officers:

Every director and officér of the Corporation and their respective heirsl estate trustees

,ur"årrorr, and other legal personal representatives shall at all times be indemnified and

saved harmless by the Corporation from and against;

a) any liability and all costs, charges and expenses that the director or officer sustains or

incu¡s in ,"rpr"t of uny'a"tiol, suit or proceeding that is proposed or commenced

against t im oJ., ø, oi ln,rrp..t of an¡ning done, permitted.to be done, or omitted

to be done, by À.i|;; her, in respect of the exãcution of the duties of his or her offìce;

and

ii

l1

b) all other costs, charges and expenses that such director or offìcer sustains or incurs in

respect ofthe affairs ofthe Corporation;

ll
excluding however ali costs, charges and expenses incurred directly or indirectly as a result

ofsuch director's o, of¡"érj, o*ñ¿ittton ti or fraudulent actor acts, or through or by such

director,s or officer's giårr 
-n"grig"nce, 

recklessness, willful blindness or intentional

10



misconduct (with all of the liabilities and costs for which each director and officer shall be

indemnified being hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Liabilities"), unless the Act

or the by-laws ofthe Corporation provide otherwise, on the express understanding that:

no di¡ector or officer shail be indemnified by the Corporation in
respect of any liabilities, costs, charges and/or expenses that he or

she sustains or incurs arising from any action, suitor other

proceeding in which such director or officer is adjudged to be in

breach ofhis or her duty to act honestly and in good faitb;

the Corporation is advised of any such action, suit or other

proceeding (and of all liabilities, costs, charges and expenses in

co¡urectioã therewith) forthwith after the director or officer receives

notice thereof or otherwise becomes aware of same; and

the Corporation is given the right to join in the defense of any such

action, suit or proceeding.

6.14 Insurance:

Subject to the limitations contained in the Act, the Corporation shall purchase and maintain

,u"ú inrurun"" for the benefit of the directors and officers as the board may from time to

time determine,

6.15 Standard of Care: Every director and officer shall exercise the powers and discharge the

duties ofhis or her offióe ironestly and in good faith, and shall exercise tlre care, diligence

and skill that a reasonably prudent person would exercise in comparable circumstances.

6.16 Consent of Director at Meetine: A director who is present at a meeting of directors, or

""r-rtt " "fãir."tot., 
it d""tned to have consented to any resolution passed at such

meeting or to any action taken thereat, unless such director:

a) requests that his or her dissent is entered in the minutes of the meeting; or

Ð

iÐ

iiÐ

{t

b) delivers a written dissent to the sectetary of the meeting before the rneeting is

terminated.

A director who votes for (Or consents to) a resolution is not entitled to dissent under or

pursuant to the foregoing provisions hereof.

6.iZ Deemed Consent of a Director: A director who was riot present at a meeting at which a

resolution ** purrgã-ãiãy action taken is deemed to have consented thereto unless

within seven (7) days after.becoming aware of the resolution, the director:

a) causes his or her dissent to be entered into (Or aru¡exed to) the minutes of the

meeting; or

b) delivers a written dissent to the cotporation, personally or by registered mail.

6.18 Minutes:

'While the Corporation may produce, circulate and/or maintain minutes of any meeting that

contain a more ¿.iåiËJ 
"ri**tive description of the proceedings. at any meeting oT

Directors, trre corporaiion shall prepare, circulate and maintain a minute ¡eco¡d of each

meeting which recórds the following' and only the following' info¡mation:

(a) the date, time and place of the meeting;

(b) those present in person and by proxy at the meeting;

(c)theidentityandmethodofappointmentoftheChairandtheSecretaryofthemeeting;

ll
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(d) conflrmation of the due calling of the meeting;

(e) confirmation of a quorum;

(Ð the disposition of each agenda item íncluding confirmation_of the moving seconding

(where necess*y) *¿ diíposition of every motion made and vote held pursuant to the

agenda;

(g) confirmation of the moving, seconding (where necessary) and disposition of every

other motion made at the meeting;

(h) adjorunment of the meeting; and

(i) certification ofthe Secretary and Chair ofthe meeting'

ARTICLE VII - OFF'ICERS

7.1 Eiected President:

At the first meeting of the board, after each election of directors and whenever a vacancy in

the office occurs, th" t"*d shil elect from among its members a^lresident' Until such

elections,thethenincumbent(ifamemberoftheboard)shallholdoffice'

7.2 Other Elections and Appointmentsl

The board shall appoint or elect a secretaly, a treasurer and such olher officers as the board

may determine, ñil¡i;; on, o, more ässistants to any such officers. The offrcers so

elected may, butrl."ãîoio", *embers of the board. one person may hold more than one

offrce.

7.3 Term of Ofhce:

TheboardmaybyresolutionremoveatitspleasureanyofficeroftheCorporation'

7.4 President:

The President, shall, when present unless he/she has delegated the responsibility preside at

all meetings of t# ;;;s and of the board, and shil be charged with the general

supewision oi *r" ï"ri""rl anJ affairs of the corporation. Except when the board has

appointed u c"rr".u-t-tut"*ger or Managìng Director, the President shall also have the

pãi"tt and be charged with the duties of that office'

7.5 Vice-President:

During the absence of the President his/trer duties may be performed and his/her powers

may be exercised b; rh" vice-president, or if there are more than one, by the vice-

Presidents, in order of seniority as determined 
t?Y the board' If a Vice-President exercises

any such duty or p;;;;ìh; ábr"n"" of the President shall be presumed with ¡efe¡ence

rhereto. e vice-pråJiäå;;ll-;;p"rform such duties and exercise such powers as the

board maY Prescribe.

7.6 General Manager:

The0eneralManager,ifonebeappointed,shallhavethe.generalmanagementand
direction, subject toiiï autlority oftltã uour¿ and the supervision ofthe President, ofthe

corporations ¡*i*rr--¿;rruirr, *¿ the power to appoinr and.remove any and all

employees *¿ ug"rrt, ofltt" co.poration noielected or appointed directly by the board,

and to settle the terms of their emplol'ment and remuneration' The terms of employment

andremunerationoftheGeneralManagerappointedbytheboardshallbesettledfromtime
to time bY the boad'

i¡
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1.7 Secretary:

The Secretary shall give or cause to be given all notices required to be given to the owners,

directors, auditors, mortgagees and all other entitled thereto; he/she shall attend all

meetings ofthe directors and owners and shall enter or cause to be entered in records kept

for thaipurpose minutes ofali proceedings at such meetings; he/she shall be the custodian

ofall boãks, paper, records, documents and other instruments belonging to the Corporation,

and he/she shali perform such other duties as may from time to time be prescribed by the

board.

7.8 Treasurer:

The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept full and accurate books of account in which

shall be recorded all recãipts and disbursements of the Corporation and under the direction

of the board shall contról the deposit of money, the safekeeping of securities and the

disbursement of funds of the Corporation; he/she shall render to the board whenever

required ofhim/her an account ofail his/her transactions as Treasurer, and ofthe financial

poiition of the Corporation; and he shall perform such other duties as may from time to

iime be prescribed by the board. The offrces of Secretary and Treasurer may be combined.

7.9 Other Officers:

The duties of all other officers of the Coqporation shall be as set out in the terms of their

employment or as the board fi:rther decla¡es. Any of the powers and dutie¡ of an officer to

whäm-an assistant has been appointed may be exercised and performed by such assistant

unless the board otherwise directs.

7.10 Aeents and Attorneys:

The board shall have power from time to time to appoint agents or attorneys for the

Corporation with such þo*"rr of management or otherwise (including the power to sub-

delegate) as may be thought fit.

7. t I Committees

In order to assist the board in managing the affairs of the Corporation, the board may from

time to time establish or constilute such advisor committees to advise and make

recommendations to the board in connection with any activities undertaken (or under

consideration) by the board, including those related to management, budgets, rules and/or

any other *uú"r, related to ih..o**ãn elements or any facilities, services or amenities (or

aní portion thereof). The members of such committees shall be appointed by the board to

hoid office, and may be removed at any time by resolution of the board'

ARTICLE VIII- BANKING ARRÄNGEMENTS AND CONTRACTS

Arrangements:

The banking business of the corporation or any part thereof shall be tlansacted with such

bank o¡ trust company as the toard may desþnate or appoint from time to time by

,.rolr,tion, and all i,r.i, U^rrLing business or any part thereof, shall be transacted on the

ðãrporutió"'. behalf by such õne or more ofücers or other persgns as the board may

J.rii"ìt", direct or uu1itori^ from time to time by resolution and, to. the extent therein

prãriä"a,'i*ruding without restricting the generality of the foregoing,.the.operation ot the

Corporation,s accounts, the making,'signiig, drawing, accepting, endorsing, negotiating,

t.djing, depositing or hansferring of any cheques, promissory notes' drafts' acceptances'

fiffî oF "*ir*ge 
äd orders relating ro any properti of the-Corporatigl the execution of

*y ugr""*"ntîehting to ^f 
r""f, t'u*¡ni Uutin.tt and defining the rights and powers of

tr,ã piai., thereto arr{tn. 
"uit 

orizing of any offrcer of such ba¡k to do æry act or thing on

the borporation's behalfto facilitate such banking business'

8.1

i
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8.2 Execution of Instruments:

Subject to the provisions ofthe Act, and subject to the provisions ofany other by-law(s) of
the 

-Corporation 
specifically designating the person or persons authorized to execute any

type or class ofdõcuments on behalfofthe Corporation, all deeds, tl1lsfers, assignments,

contracts and obligations on behalfofthe Corporation may be signed by any two directors

of the Corporation. Any contract or obligation within the scope of any management

agreement entered into by ttre Corporation may be executed on behalf of the Corporation in

accordance with the prãvisions of such management agreement. The manager of the

Corporation, any two members of the boafd, or the Corporation's solicitor, may execute a

certificate of lien or discharge thereof. Subject to the provisions of the Act and the

Declaration, but notwithstandittg *y provisions to the contrary contained herein or in any

other byJaws of the Corporatiõn, tiri board may at any time (and from time to time) by

¡esolution direct the **n., in which, and the person or persons by whom, any particular

deed, transfer, assignment, contract, cheque or obligation, or any class ofdeeds, transfers,

assignments, contracts, chéques or obligaiions ofthe Corporation may or shall be signed'

8.3 No Seal

Despite anything contained in this by-law to the contrary, any document or instrument that

would otherwise require a seal neei not be executed under the seal of the Corporation'

prouia.d that same has been duly executed by the person or persons-expressly authorized
'*d 

"n,po*"r"d 
to execute .u*" ôtr behalf of the Corporation, nol shall.any such document

or instrument be duly witnessed, in order to be valid, eflective and binding upon the

Orpo*tio"- providlá that the name of the signatory, his or her.offrce.in the Corporation,

and the phrase ,,I/v/e have the authority to bind the corporation" are clearly set out below

the signäture(s) ofthe person(s) expressly authorized and empowered to execute same on

behallof the iorporæiäo, atrd unyiu.tt àuly executed document or instrument shali have

the same validly *i úiráitg effóct on the 
-Corporation 

(for alt purposes) as if same had

been duly executed under the seal ofthe Corporation'

8.4 Execution of Status Certificates: -

Status certificates may be signed by any officer or any director ofthe Corporation provided

that the board may Ulresot,ition dírect'the tnalìner in which, and the person by whom, such

certil¡cates may or shall be signed from time to time'

ÀRTICLE IX- FINANCIAL YEAREND

\-j 9.1 Financial Year End:

10.01 Method of Givins Notices

The financial year end of the Corporation shall end ou the last day of the preceding month

in which the declaration *ã Joäiption creating the Corporation were registered, in each

;;;"; such other day as the board by resolution may determine'

ARTTCLE X - NOTICE

Except as otherwise specifically provided_in the Act, the Declaration, this by-law' or any

;ih;úy-I"*is) of the corp*íiån hereafter enacted, any notice(s), communication(s) or

other documentfrl incru¿iniiuãi.is ana notices of assessment required to be given, served

or delivered shall be r"fft;Ë;tlyT-iu"n o*erved if given in accordance with the following

provisions:

a) to an owner: [who has notified the corporation in writing of his or her ownership
-' in6ro¡nãVi"it, *J of his or her name and address for servicel, by giving same to

such owner (or to any director or officer of such owner, if the owner is a corporation)

either:

l4
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(r) personally' by courier, or by ordinary mail, postage prepaid' addressed to

su"h o*rrer at the address for service given by such owner to the

Corporation;
(ii) by iacsimilå üansmission, electronic mail, or by any other method of

eiect¡onic communication (if the owner agrees in writing that the patty

giving the notice may do so in this manner); or

(iiÐ delivered at the owne¡'s unit or at the mail box for the owner's unit unless:

the party giving notice has received a wtitten request from the owner

that the notice not be given in this manner; or

üi" ui¿r"tt for servicã that appears in the Records is not the address

of the unit of the owner'

b) to a mortgagee [who has notified the corporation in writing of his or her intelest as

mortgagee in uny *ii, and of his or her name and address for service, and of his or her

right under the terms of the mortgage to vote at a meeting of owners (or to consent in

writing) in the piace and stead oÌ ih" 
'ottguge/unit 

ownerl' b131vine :T:-t:^ ìil
mortgãlee (or ìo any director or officer of such mortgagee, if the mortgagee ts a

corPoration) either:

(i) personally, by courier, or by ordinary mail' postage prepaid' addressed to

t".h ;;;;ué"t ;i th" addrås for seivice given by such mortgagee to the

CorPoration; or
(iD by f";;;iË 

-transmission' 
electronic mail' or by any other method of

"f"rt 
oni"-rotntounication iifthe mortgagee agrees in writing that the party

giving the notice may do so in this manner)'

c)totheComorationbygivingsame.personallytoanydirector.orofficerofthe
Corporation, ot uy 

"o'iti"i 
ot iy ttgitit'"d mail' postage prepaid' addressed to the

corporation at its'address for service as set out in the Declaration, or as changed in

accôrdance with the requirements of the Act;

10.02 Receipt ofNotice

If any notice is mailed as aforesaid, then such notice shall be deemed to have been

received (una to ie effective) on the second (2"0) d1y following. the day on which

same was -"if"¿. iiãry noíi." ir delivered personaliy, by.cowier, or by facsimile

r¡ansmission "rï; ;";;,h* ãrtrro¿ of electronic communication, then such notice

shall be ¿eeme¿iå huí" b""n r"".ived (and to be effective) on the next day following

the day on *fri"niu*" was personallyìefivered, couriered, teiefaxed' or sent by any

other method of electronic cómmunication, as the case may be.

10.03 Omissions and Erors

ExceptasmayotherwisebeprovidedinaccordancewiththeAct,tlreaccidental
omissiontogiveanynoticetoanyoneentitledthereto,orthenon-receiptofsuch
notice, or uny-"oãí in any noticè not affecting the substance thereof, shall not

invalidate uny Jion taken at any meeting of owners or directors held pursuant to

such notice or otherwise founded thereon'

(A)

(B)

ir

1l.l.l Duties of the Board:

All expenses, charges and costs of maintenance of the common elements and any

other expenses, charges ot 
"ottt 

*ftitft the board may incur or expend purzuant heleto

,hJi ü;;r"rs"¿ ¡i tt e ¡oar¿ an¿ levied against the owners in t'e proportions u'

which they are required io 
"ontriuut" 

to the common expenses as set forth in the

Declaration. Thç board ,t,utt f'o- time to time, and at least annually, prepare a

budget for the property and determine by estimate' the amount of common expenses

for the next ensuing fiJiyd-;;."*åind.r of the current fiscal year, as the case

ii
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may be, which shall include provision for a reserve fund as required by the Act. The

boãrd shall advise all owners promptty in writing of the amount of common expenses

payable by each ofthem respectiveþ determined as aforesaid, and shall deliver copies

äf'eacn buaget on which conrmon expenses are based to ail owners and ¡mofgagees

entered in the Record.

I 1.2 Owner's Oblisation:

Each owner shall pay to the Corporation the amount of such assessment in equal mgnthly

fuy."nt, on the first day of iach and every month next following notice of such

ässessment by way of twelve (12) postdated cheques or execution of pre-authorized

payment plan, until-such time as a new assessment has been provided to such owner.

I 1.3 Extraordinary Expenditures:

In addìtion to the annual assessment, extraordinary expenditures not contemplated in the

foregoing budget anJfor which the board shall not have sufficient funds, may be assessed

; *y,ñ" duiing the year by the board sen'ing notice of such assossment on all owners, as

an additional .o*-on'"*p.nse. The notice shall include a written statement setting out the

reasons for the assessm"nt. ttr" assessment shall be payable by each owner within ten (10)

days after the delivery thereof to him, or within such further period of time or in such

installments as the board may determine'

11.4 Default in Payment of Assessment:

(a) Arrears ofpayments required to be mace under the provisions ofthis article shall bear

interest at a rate ãetermined by the board from tune to tirne and in default of such

determination Jall bear interest at the rate of eiglrteen (18%) per cent per annum and

shall be compounded monthly until paid'

(b)InadditiontoanyremediesorliensprovidedbytheAct,i-fayrv^o¡yerisirrdefaultin
paymenr of an ãsessment levied 

"gáinst 
him¡hàr for a period of fifteen (15) days, the

board may retain a soticitor on beJlaf of the Corpora-1ion !o enforce collection and

there shall ¡e a¿¿e¿ to any amourt due all costs of such solicitor as between a

solicitor 
"n¿ 

tis¡t"r own client and such costs may be collectible against the

defaulting owner in the same manner as common expenses'

(c) The board when giving notice of default in payment of common expenses or any other

default to the olìier oî the unit, shall concurrLntly send a copy of such notice to each

mortgageeofsuchunitwhohasrequestedthat.suchnoticesbesenttohim/her.

ARTICLE XII . LIABILITY FOR COSTS

The owner ofa unit is responsible for any cost incurred to repair:

(a) damage to the common elements or other units that may have been caused by either

theowner,suseorhis/herresidentsortheirvisitorsuseofsame;and

(b) damage to the comnron elements that has been caused by the deliberate or negligent

condrict ofany owner, resident or their invited guests'

In those cases where it has been determined that the responsibility for. paymenl of the cost

torepairisttratortneunitowner'orwhereanownerrequeststo-repairacommonelement
him/herself- the boaid ài¿ir""to* shall approve the selèction ofthe contractor and/or the

method of repair. rr,ir-¿".irùn,at the disd;tion of the board, shall be based on a minimum

of rwo (2) bids, 11,ã 
-Ã.îr,"¿' 

of repair, the meeti'g of standards of uniformity and

considerati,on of the convenience of the owner(s) involved'
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(a)

(b)

12.2 Additional Riehts of Coryoratio4:

The violation of any provisions of the Act, the Declaration, the By-laws and/or the rules

adopted by the board-of directors, shall give the board the right, in addition to any other

rights set forth in these bYJaws:

to enter the unit in which or as to which such violation or breach exists and to

summarily abate and remove, at the expense of the defaulting owner, any structure'

thing, or condition that may exist therein contrary to the intent and meaning of the

frouirlonr hereof, and the board shall not thereby be deemed guilty in any manner of
trespass; or

to enjoin, abate or remedy by appropriate legal proceedings, either at law or in equity,

the cäntinuance of any *"tt Uiéu"tt, including without limiting the generality of the

foregoing, an applicãtion for an order for compliance by implementing such

proceedings as provided for in Part IX ofthe Act'

I

12.3 Insurance Deductible:

Pursuant to subsections 105(2) and (3) ofthe Act, where any insurance policy obtained or

maintained by the Corporatiòn contains a deductible clause that limits the amount payable

by the insurei, then thË portion ofany loss that is excluded from coverage shall be deemed

a common expense, prouid.d howevér that ifan owner, tenant or any other person residing

in the owner'i unit witn the permission or knowledge of the owner,. by or through any ac!

or omission causes damage tó such owner's unit, or to any other unit(s), or to any portion of

the common elements, ín those circumstances where such damage was not caused or

contributed by any aci or omission of the corporation (9r any of its directors, officers,

agents or employées¡, then the amount which-is equivalent to the lesser of the cost of

rãpairing the åamageãna the deductible limit of the Corporation's insurance policy shall be

added to the common expenses payable in respect of such owner's. unit, together with all

costs and expenses incuried Uy the Corpo.ation (either directly or indirectly) in resolving

such claim and/or having ,u"ú d"*ug" fully rectified (including the increase in insurance

pir*i.r*r, ifany, chargeã or levied a[ainst the Corporation by_its insu¡er as a result of such

claim or damage, togetier with all leg-al costs incurred by the Corporation on a solicitor and

client basis), uãd rún be recoverable from such owner in the same manner (and upon the

same terms) as unpaid common expenses'

lì

ARTICLEXIII-PROCEDURESI',ORMEDIATINGDISPUTES

l3.l Mediation Procedures

Forthepurposesofcomplyingwithsectionsl25andl32oftlreAct(ifandwlrere
ãpptiruUt"¡, 

'the 
procedur" 'iittr tespect to 

_ 
the urediation of disputes or disagreements

between the Corporation *¿ *v ot*"(t) shall be conducted in accordance with the rules

ofprocedure forìhe conduct ofmediation attached hereto as Appendix "A"'

ARTTCLE XIV . MISCELLANEOUS

l4.l Invalidity:

Theinvalidityofanypartofthisbylawshallnotimpairoraffectinanymannertlre
uutiairy, enfoiceabiliiy õr effect ofthe balance thereof'

14.2 Gender:

The use of the masculine gender in this bylaw shall be deemed to include the feminine and

neufer genders *d ü;;;-;¡lt. tingutá. shall be deemed to include plural wherever the

context so requires, and vice versa'

17



14.3 Waiver:

No restriction, condition, obligation or provision contained in this by-law slull be deemed

to have been abrogated or waived by reasou ofany failure to enforcefhe sarne irrespective

ofthe number ofviolations or bteaches thereofwhich may occur'

14.5 Alterations:

This byJaw or any part thereof may be varied, altered or repealed by a by-law passed in

accordânce with the provisions of the Act, and the Decia¡ation'

14.6 Conflicts:

In t}Ie case of a conflict between the provisions of the Act and any provision in the

Declaration, By-laws or Rules, the Act sñall prevail. In the case of a conflict between the

provisions ín tihe Declaration and any provision m the ByJaws or Rules, the Declaration

shall prevail. In the event the proviiións of the Act or in the Decla¡ation are silent the

provisions of the By-laws shall prevail'

14.4 Headings:

The headings in the body of this by-iaw form no part thereof l¡ut shall be deemed to be

insefied for convenience ofreference only.

DATED this lTtr'day of March,2009.

Grey Standard condominium PIan No. 83 hereby confirms that the foregoing Bylaw was

passed by its boa¡d of directors as of March 17,2009'

GREY ST CONDOMINIUM
PLAN
Per:

TheforegoingBy-lawisherebyconfirmed(withoutanendment)bySiljonlnvesünentslnc.,the
declaraniandiwner of all units in the Corporation'

DÁTED this 17ù day of March,2009'

Name:
Title: P

I have the to bind the Corporation.

SILJON INC.

Name: Jolur D'
Title: President
I have the bind the Corporation'

Per:

..l-

il
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APPENDIX'4" TO BY.LA\ry #1

ARTICLE 1- PRE-MEDTÀTION PROCEEDINGS

Prior to submifting a dispute on any question or matter to a mediator appointed by the

parties in accordance with Section 132 of the Condominium Act, 1998 as set forth below,

and within fourteen (14) days of the dispute first arising, the urit owner (or unit owners)

and the board of directols shall meet on at least one occasion, and, shail use their best

efforts to resolve the question or matter in dispute through good faith negotiations

conducted at such meeting and, if the parties are able to agree upon the selection of a
neutral person who may be and include the Corporation's property manager and/or a highly

regardeã member of the community, the meeting shall include such neutral person(s), all

ac-ting with a view to securing a resolution of the question or matter in dispute without

fürthãr proceedings, including the conduct of mediation with the assistance of an outside

mediator.

If one of the parties to the question or matter in dispute is unable or unwilling to participate

in the initial meeting described in the preceding paragraph, then either party to the dispute

may within 5 busine-ss days give written notice to the other that it is submitting the question

or matter in dispute to the mediation and arbitration procedures set forth below.

If the parties, having met and used their best efforts to resolve the question or matter in

disputé through gooã fuith negotiation, have been unable to resolve the question or matter

in åispute, thJn Jither party máy, thereafter, give notice to the other that it is submitting the

question or matter i:r dispute to mediation.

ARTÍCLE 2 - MEDIATION

within 30 days following the giving of notice by one party to the other_ party- or parties as

Set forth above, the question ãt mãtt"t in dispute shall be settled, initially, by mediation'

proceedings in accordance with Section 132 of the condominium Act, 1998.

Selection and Role of the Mediâtor:

The party serving notice of mediation shall set forth in the notice to the other party the

numér, ólifrcattu and experience of two or more mediators from whom the other party

-ay sátáct one, or alternatively, may furnish_to the. first party its ow^n list_of two or more

p..ron, qualified to act as a'mediator, and within 7 days thereafter, the parties shall

äommuniåate directly with one another to select a mediator. If the parties are unable to

ú¡[ ú;" the seleciion of a mediator within 7 days, or witlún such longer period of time

¿!;"t'b" agreeable to the parties, then the appointment of a mediator shall be conducted

¡V ""í or. îf tne foun¿ini rn"tibrtr or by the executive director of the Condominium

Oirpui" Resolution Centre lihe "CDRC") whose decision in the appointment of a qualified

."åiuto, fo¡ this purpose shall be final and binding upon the parties'

The mediator selected by the parties or, failing their agreement, appointed by the GDRC,

shall not have had uny 
"urr"nt 

o, past relationship ofany kind with an¡ 01 tle parties that

*ignt ã,f"*ise giveiise to justifiable doubts as to his or her impartiality or independence

in ãrru,olng a nãutral ,ol. är a mediator to assist the parties in the resolution of thei¡

dispute.

The mediator's role is to assist the parties to negotiate a resolution of thei¡ dispute' The

mediator will not make decisions foi ttre parties àbout how the matter should or must be

resolved.

Party ConfidentialitY :

The parties to the question or matter in dispute acknowledge that mediation is a

confidential settlement prã."$, and that they are participating In the process with the

""ã*rt*¿irg 
O*t *¡ting discussed in the mediation can¡rot be used in any other

proceeding.

ii
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Pre-mediation information

Each of the parties shall provide to the mediator a brief description of the dispute in writing
in order to facilitate a more complete understanding of the controversy and the issues to be

mediated not less than two (2) days prior to the first mediation session, which date the

mediator shall have authority to establish at the earliest possible and convenient date to the
parties.

Authority to Settle:

The parties or those representing them at the mediation shall have full, unqualified

authority to settle the controversy.

Mediator Confidentiality:

The mediator shall not disclose to anyone ç'ho is not a party to the mediation anything said

or any materials submitted to the mediator except when ordered to do so by judicial

authority or where required to do so by law'

Legal Representation:

The parties may seek legal representation or advice prior to or during the mediation. They

*uy huu. lawyers present at the mediation, if they so desire. If the mediator selected by the

parties is a qualified lawyer, he or she will not provide legal representation or legal advice

io any partyat any time, and the mediator has no duty to assert or protect the legal rights

and rèsponsibilities of any party, or to raise any issue ûot raised by the parties themselves,

or to determine who should participate in the meditation.

Right to Withdraw:

In accordance with Section 132 of the Condominium Act, 1998, it is mandatory that each

party to the dispute attond the initial mediation session. Prior to such attendance, each party

strali provide tñe mediator with a brief description of the dispute in writing. Subject to the

foregoing requirements, each party shail be entitled to withdraw at and from the initial

mediation session.

Costs of the Mediation:

In accordance with Section 132 ofthe Condominium Act, 1998, each party shall pay the

share of the mediator's fees and expenses that the settlement specifies, if a settlement is

obtained, or the mediator specifies in the notice stating that the mediation has failed, if the

mediation fails.

!;

ii

Notice and Report:

In the event that the parties are unable, with the assistance of the mediator to settle their

ãirput",:t¡. -.aiutoi shall deliver a notice to the parties stating that the mediation has

faiíed,'and the parties shall thereafter resolve their dispute by arbitration under the

,4,rbitration Acl, I99I and in the maruer set forth below'

Settlement:

In accorda¡rce with Section 132 of the Condominium Act, ],998, upon obtaining a settlement

tefween the parties with respect to the disagreement submitted to mediation, the mediator

shall make i written report of the settiement which shall form part of the agreement or

matter that was the subject of the mediation'
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GRIY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83
BY_LAWNO.2

Be it Enacted as a By-Law of Grey Standa¡d Condominium Plan No.83
(hereinafter referred to as the "Corporation') as follows:

The directors of the Corporation may from time to time;

(a) bo¡row mooey on the credit of the Corporation;

(b) charge, mortgage, hypothecate or pledge all or any of the real or personal

property ofthe Corporation, including book debts and unpaid calls, rights,

powers, franchises and undertakings to secure any such securities or other

money borowed, or other debts, or any other obligations or liabilities of
the Corporation;

(c) delegate to such one or more of the offrcers and directors of the

corporation as may be designated by the directors all or any of the powers

conferred by the foregoing clauses of this by-law to such extent and in

such manner as the directors shall determine at the time of such

delegation;

(d) give indemnities to any director or other person who has undeúaken or is

about to undertake any liabilities on behalf of the Corporation or any

corporation controlled by it, and secure any such dilector or other person

against loss by giving him by way of security a mortgage or charge upon

the whole or any part of the real and personal propeúy, undertaking and

rights of the CorPoration;

(e) provided that any boüowing of money in excess of the surn of Five

îhousand Dolla¡s ($5,000.00) for any one occu'ence shall require the

approval of the owners owning a majority of the units, at a duly called

meeting.

DATED this 17tl' day of March,2009.

Grey Standard Condominium Plan No. 83 hereby confirms that the foregoing By-law was

passed by its boald of directors as of March 17,2009.

GREY
PLAN
Per:

NO. 83

Name: John
Title:
I have the authority to the Corporation.

fi

The foregoing ByJaw is hereby confirmed (without amendment) by Siljott Investments

Inc., the ãcclarant and owner of all units in the Corporation'

DATED this lTtl'day of March, 2009

Per:

SILJON

Name: John D'
Title: President
I have the authority to the Corporation,





GREY STANDARD CONDOMINruM PLAN NO. 83

BY-LAWNIJMBER3

BE IT ENACTED as a Bylaw of Grey Standard Condominiurn Plan No. 83
(hereinafter refened to as the "Corporation') as follows:

That the Corporation enter in a Shared Facilities AgreemenVTransfer of Easement
attached hereto as a Schedule "A'. The Shared Facilities AgreemenlTransfer of
Easement has been entered into for the purposes of providing for or regulating
those other matters therein set forth.

That the President and or the Vice-President and the Secretary ofthe Corporation
be and they are hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the Corporation, the
Shared Facilities AgreemenVTransfer of Easement, together with all other
documents o¡ instruments which a¡e ancillary to the Shared Facilities Agreement
including registering the said agreement on title to the Corporation's property and

all instruments, etc., registered from time to time in order to give effect to the
provisions of the Shared Facilities Agreement/Transfer of Easement. The
affrxation of the corporate seal of the Corporation to all such documents and

insûuments is hereby authorized, ratified, sanctioned and confirmed.

) That all terms, provisions and conditions set out in the Shared Common
Recreation Area AgreemenUTransfe¡ of Easemsnt, including without limitation,
all covenants and agreements made by or on behalfofthe Corporation, are hereby
authorized, ratified and sanctioned and confirmed.

DATED this 17d' day of March, 2009.

Grey Standard Condominium'Plan No. 83. hereby confirms that the foregoing ByJaw
was passed by its board of directors as of Ma¡ch l7 ,2009.

GREY
PLANNO.83
Per:

Name: John
Title:
I have the bind the Corporation.

The foregoing By-law is hereby confirmed (without amendmenQ by Siljon Investments

Inc., the decla¡ant and owner of all units in the Corporation.

DATED this lTtr'day of March,2009.

SILJON

Name:
Title:

2.

..1

Per:

{

I have the to bind the Corporation.
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SHARED FACILITIES AGREEMENT
FOR

r.,AR HILLS CLUB

This Agreement is made as of among:

SILJON IIMSTMENTS INC. , a corporation incorporated under the laws of
the Province of Ontario.

(hereinafter referred to as the "Declarant")

ofthe first part,

and -

GR"EY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83

A corporation c¡eated upon registration of a declaration and description pursuant

to the Condominium Act.

(hereinafter refened to as the "Townhomes")

of the second part

arid -

GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIIJM PLAN NO.83
A corporation created upon registration ofa declaration and descrþtion pursuant

lo lhe Condominiunt Act.

(hereinafter referred to as the "Lodges')

ofthe third part

whereas:

The Declarant has initiated development of two phased standard

condominium corporations; being the Parties of the second part and the

third part resPectivelY;

The ,,Townhomes", contains 22 residential units in phase one as well as a

unit 23, on which the Declarant has constructed certain con¡mon

recreation facilities ;

The "Lodges" contains 24 residential units in phase one;

The ownership, use and maintenance of the common recreation area on

Unit Z¡ will'6e a ..Shared Facility" which is shared between the

Townhomes and the Lodges,

The Parties wish to enter into this Agreement to set forth the rights and

obligations relating to the Shared Facilities'

2.

J

4

5.

ti
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ARTICLE I

DEFINTTIONS, INTERTRETATTON AND SCHEDULES
ii

i;

1.01 Definitions

In and for the purposes of this Agreement, unless there is something in the subject

matter or contèxt inconsistent therewith, the following terms and expressions shall

have the meanings indicated:

(a) ,,Agreemcnt,t means this Agreement including all the schedules which

are annexed hereto, all amendments, if any, as evidenced by memoranda

in writing duiy executed by the parties hereto, and any documents which

are herein referred to and stipulated to form part of this Agreement'

(b) (.Committee,' shall rnean the Shared Facilities Committee described in

Article 6 hereof'

(c) ..Condominium Act,' nreans the Condominium Act, 1998, s.o.1998,

c.19, as amended or replaced from time to time'

(d) ,,condominium(s)t' means, collectively or individually, Townhomes and

Lodges as and when such condominiums have been created'

(e) ,,Corporation" means the condominittm corporation created under the

Condãmínium Act upon registration of each Condominium which is a
Party hereto.

(Ð ({Dcclarant Lands" means, collectively, those lands and pt'emises owned

by the Declarant and described in schedules A-l and A-2 annexed hereto'

(g) ,(Far Hills Club" means the Project being developed by the Declarant

being two phased standard condominiums consisting of the Townhomes

and the Loáges and located on the lands described in Schedules "A-1" and

"A-2" ar¡rexed hereto'

(h) r(Force Majeure" means war o.¡ other catastrophe, act of the Queen's

euemies, rio-t or iusurrection, strike, lockout, labour disfurbance, inability

toobtainmaterials,goods,equipment,servicesorutilitiesrequired,orany
law,nrunicipaluy-tu*,govemmentalregulation.ororder,or.inabilityto
obtain any permiision or authority required thereby. or any other event or

occurrencebeyondtlrecontrolofthepartyseekingtorelyonForce
Majeure save and except for financial inability'

(Ðr.Lodges,,-meansthephasedstandardcondominiumsituateorrtlreSouth
side of Beavãr street consistingof 24 residential units, in phase I; and in

whichphase II is contemplutd to hou" 24 additional residential units' as

sltottttt ott the síte plan nnrked schedule "B" herelo

Û)..MajorChange,'meansanyalteration,addition,charrgeorimprovement
(iucluding but-not limited to structural changes but not including minor

changes i" ã"i.ilrl or the demolition or material partial demolition of any

part ortire-sliaie¿'Facilities, r.hich materially adversely affects the shared

Facilities; ;;td.ã tr,ut ti," original construction of the Townhomes and

Lodges o. i"r,oiution or repair following damage.or destruction (where the

originalpl"*""¿specificationsareiubstantiallyre-utilized)shallnot
constitute a Major Change

(k),.PrimeRate"meanstherateofinte¡estt]¡atisdecla¡edbytheTD
CANADA TRUST or its successors' head office branch' in Toronto'

ontar.io, t" ú"-irrãi"æ of interest charged by it to its largest commercial

¡offo*,,,'ot-tr'"i'igl'"'tcreditstandingforunsecuredCanadiarrdollar

6



demand loans in canada, in effect at 12:00 o'clock noon (Toronto time)

onthefi¡stworkingdayofJANUARYoFTHEYEARINV/HICHTHE
AppLICATION OÈ INTEREST FIRST APPLIES and the declaration by

the TD CANADA TRUST or its successors of such rate shall in the

absence ofmanifest enor be final and conclusive'

(l) ,,Project" means the Far Hills club Project being developed by the

Declarant in the Town of the Blue Mountains, and includes Phases I and II
of the Townhome condominium and Phases I and II of tbe Lodges

Condominium.

(m) ,.Property Manager" means the property manager retained from time to

time Ly the Decla-rant and subsequently by the lgspecjl]e C.ondominiums

tomanagetheTownhomesandLodges,andtheSharedFacilities.

(n) ,,shared Facilitics" means unit 23 and the clubhouse, Pool and Tennis

Courts, and the service thereto intended to be constructed by the Declarant

ontheproposedUnit23(orwhichmaybeaddedthereto)situateinthe
Townhomes condominium shotçtt on the sÍte Plan ìn sche¡lule B

øttttched herelo.

(o) ,{shared Facilities costs" means the costs of managiDg, supplying,

operating, maintaining, repairing, replacing ryrd. 
rlsyrì1e. the Shared

Fäcilitiei, including tf*i"çut realty iaxes, and shall include applicable

goods and services tax'

(p) ,, Townhomes" - means the phased standard condominium situate on the

North side of Beaver street ìonsisting of 22 residential units, plus the

common ,""r"ution unit 23, in phase l; and in which phase 2 is

contemplated to have L7 additional residential units, as sltoten ott tlrc site

plan mørked Schedule "B" lrcreto;

(Ð..UndevelopedLands''m9ans-thelandsownedbytheDeclarantand
described ur u"iog the "servient Lands" described in schedule A-lhereto

fortheTownhom"esanddescribedinScheduleA-2heretofortheLodges
(both of wltiih are respectívely shotvn on schetlule B hereto). They will

consist of phas" 2 0f ìhe Torvnhome condominium and Phase 2 0f the

Lodges Condominium'

G)..Unit23,,-means:t]flltz3inttreTownhomescondominium,øss/totlrr
onScltedtlle,,B,,altøclætlheretoa¡dcontainingthecommonrecreation
facilities or Shared Facilities'

1.02 Interfrretation

ThisAgreementshallbeinterpretedandconstruedinaccordancewiththe
following Provisions:

(a) the captions to sections and any provided table of contents are for

convenience of reference only and ìn no *uy define' limit' enlarge or

affectthes"optof,orintentoÇthisAgreementoritsinterpretation;

(b) this Agreement is to be construed and enforced in accordance with the

Iaws oithe Province of Ontario as an Ontario contrâct;

(c) the invalidity or rnenforceability or any provision of this Agreement or

*, 
"ot ",'än" 

ltttJ" trt"rl not aifect the validity or enforceability of any

otir"r provision or covenant hereof or herein conlained, but shall be

deemedtobeseverable,exceptwheresuclrinl,alidorunenforceable
provision ;r;;;i, lxpr"si"d ro be a condition or has a conditional

oPeration;

¡, 
-j
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(d)

(e)

G)

this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties

pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior

ãgreements, undertakings and negotiations, whether orai or wlitten, and

there are no present warranties, representations or other agrsements

between the parties in connection with the subject matter except as

specifically set forth o¡ referred to herein;

no supplement, modification or waiver of or under this Agreement shall be

bindú¿ unless executed in writing by the party to be bound thereby, and

no waiier by a party of any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed

or shall constitute a waiver unless otherwise expressly provided;

ali the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon the

parties hereto *d th.it respective successors and assigns (but this shall

irot permit or imply any permission enabling any party to assign its rìghts

undår this Agreemerlt except pursuant to the express provisions of this

Agreement);

all references in this Agreement to dollar amounts shall be deemed to be a

reference to such anounts expressed in Canadian dollars'

(Ð

1.03 Schedules

The schedules to this Agreement comprise part hereof, and are entitled as follows:

A-l Legal Description for the Townhomes,

Ã-2Legal Description for the Lodges

B- Site Plan
C- Mediation Provision

2,01

2.02

2.03

A,RTICLD 2

LICENCE TO UTILIZE SHARDD FACILTTIES

Declarants grant of licence to Torvnhomes and Lodges

the Decla¡ant hereby grants to the Townhome Condominium Corporation a1d to

;i;; t;&;t òon¿omin'lum Corporation a licence to utilize the Shared Facilities

rìì""tã Jt Unit 23 in the Townhome Condominiurn subject to the lerql and

orovisions hereof, and reserving unto the Declarant the right to utilize the shæed

i'acilities pursuant to the temls hereof'

Duty to Utilize Shared Facilities Prudently

Inexercisingtheirrightstoutilizetheslrar.edFacilitiespursuanttothis
Ad;;;;,;h" Committee or rhe parry to rl.ris Agreement exercisrng them shall

"ri-ü 
ã prir¿"nt and reasonable ma¡ner so as to minimize undue interference

occasionedtotheotherpartyolpartiestothisagreement.Eachoftheparties
t,.."tor'.'"uyindemnifres*¿'uu.'harmlesstheothersfromandwithrespect
;;;; ñó caused ro the Shared Facilities, or any parr rhereof, caus.ed by the

;6il;;",'íitlfut u"t or excessive use by said party of the Shared Facilities'

Further Assurances

By entering into this Agteement, each of the parties heteto agrees to execttto

;irh"; ãåay att further assurances, easement agreements, indentures or

transfers if required or other documents necessary or required to carry out the

true. intent ofthese Presents'

I



2,04 Reciprocal Benefit and Burden

The continued eqioyment by either of the Condominium pafies hereto to any

right or privilege hereby granted or referred to shall be dependant and

conditional upon that party contributing to the cost and expense of the operation,

maintenance, repair, replacement and inspection of the Shared Facilities. The

failure by any party to so contribute according to its Propottionate Share ofsuch

cost or expense thereof, shall, at the option of the other parties lead to the

suspension of its enjoyment ofthe use ofthe Shared Facilities. The benefits to

anf party hereunder arising fiom any term or provision of this Agreement shall

be cónstrued as interdependent with the requirement by such party to perform

those obligations hereunder.

2.05 Rules and Rcgulations

The enjoyment or use at any time ofthe rights herein grauted shall be subject to

such reasonable regulations, rules, restrictions, and limitations as may be

imposed from time to time by the Committee (or the Declarant on its own behalf

or ãn behalf of the condominium corporations until the Transfer Date) including

but not limited to regulations, rules, restrictions and limitations concenring the

times of notice of and manner in which such rights are to be eqjoyed; provided,

always úìat this section shall not be construed to in any way derogate from the

grant ofthese rights..

2.06 Restrictcd Use

Notwithstanding the gr anting of reciprocal lights hereinbefore described, the

parties hereto *t norr¡.agt and agree with one another that the unit owners of
ih. Lodg"r, their guests, invitees and licensees shall not have the right to use

anA/or f,art< thei¡ motor vehicles within any of the outdoor parkiug areas

designated for the use of the owners or visitors of the Townhome condominium

pf*] Sirnit*tv the unit owners of the Townhomes, their guests, invitees, aüd'- 
-'

ii."nr.", shall not have the right to use and/or park their motor vehicles wilhin

any ofthe parking spaces desþnated for the use ofthe owners or visito¡s ofthe

Lodges condominium Plan.

ÄRTICLE 3

COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING BY-LAWS'
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENTS AND R'ESTRICTIONS

REGARDINGUsEoFTHEF'ARHILLSCLUBSHAR.EDFACILITIES

3.01 Compliance rvith Zoning Bylarvs

Each of the parties hereto acknowledges that their respective proprietary interests

in the Sharãd Facilities may be subject to a number of agreements' rules'

.rgututionr, ordinances or acts in favour of governmental authorities' or may

fuiher be subject to a single, site specific restricted area by-law, under which

"u.t 
ptu." of the Far Hills Club must contain certain services, facilities and

installations in order for Declarant, the condominium corporations-.and Far Hills

Club, as a whole, io Àtouin in conformity to such by-law' Accordingly' each of

tt, purti.t hereto ag;es to abide by the provisions of these agreements' rules'

."gu^iutionr, o.ain*ãLr, Js or by-Íaws.which affect the Sha¡ed Facilities and

unit 23, un¿ to ¿oltt it ingr r,.."rrury- to keep them. infüll force and effect and in

Àoo¿ ,,*¿ing, in"iuãinã maintaining . 
ali required 

_ 
services,^ facilities and

installations on thei; hnd;as are requirãd by any such byJaw refered to herein,

and fufher 
"gr.", 

io execute any specific easements required to-be granted to

such authorities in accordance thlrewith, and to further use their best efforts to

effect the renewal or replacement of any such agreements as-may-be necessary or

desirable, all wit'ile åU¡e"t ana p.ttpôt"- of pãrmitting and with a view of not

hindering o, pr"u.rrt^ing *i" comple?ion and the continued use and enjoyment of

9



Sha¡ed Faciliites as an integral whole and of each party's respective lands
including those buildings and installations situate theîeon.

3,02 Compliance with Development Agrccments

The Declarant, on its own behalf and on behalf of the condominium corporations
to be created within Far Hills Club, and the condominium corporations do hereby
covenant and agree to maintain, repair and replace if necessary, ftom time to
time, during the term hereof, as would any prudent owner in the local
municipality, and after its initial installation by the Declarant, all works, facilities
and installations described in any development, site plan or similar agreement
(the (Development Agreement") enteted into with the Corporation of The Town
of the Blue Mountains and/or any other relevant governrnental authority dealing

with any aspect of the development of Far Hills Club, without restricting the
generality of the foregoing, Unit 23 and any recreational amenity, landscaping,

walkways, exterior lighting, fire or other safety measures, and signage.

3.03 Indemnification

Each of the condominium corporations agrees and they do hereby indemnifi and

save the Decla¡ant harmless from any cost, loss, expense, damage or liability
that it may suffer as a result ofany breach by either ofthem oftheir covenants

as set forth herein. Each ofthe condominium corporations agrees and they do

hereby indemnify and save the other harmless from any cost, loss, expetue,

damage or liability that it may suffer as a result of any bleach by either of them

oftheir covenants as set forth herein.

ARTICLE 4
OWNERSHTP AND USE OX'THF'- SHARED FACILITIES

4.01 The Dcclarant

until the Transfer Date specified in Article 4.06 hereot the Declarant shall

control and manage (exclusively) the Shared Facilities on behalf of the

(proposed) Townhomes and Lodges condominium corporations. Subject to the

payment of thei¡ Proportionate Share of the Shared Costs, the condominium

óorporations (and theiÏ owners and occupants from time to time, respectively)

shall be entitled to use and enjoy the Shared Facilities.

4.02 Transfer of OwnershiP

\i

4.03

The transfer of ownership of the said unit 23, containing the shared Facilities

(all of which is hereinafter collectively referred to as "unit 23")by the Declarant

ò the condominiunr corporations pro rata as tenants in common in accordance

with their respective Proportionate Interests (as defined below), shall occur on

the Transfer Date (as defined below).

Proportionate Share of Shared Facilities Costs

Prior to the registration of each condominium corporation and provided_the

Sha¡ed Facilitiei are complete, each proposed condominium corporation shall

pay its Proportiolrate Share ofthe Shared Facilities Costs'

Operation of thc Common Recreation Centrc

During the period of the Declarant's ownership and operation of the Recreation

C.o,rä ie.,'untit the Transfer Date described below, the Recreation Centre shall

t" ;;"; and available exclusively for the use and enjoyme¡t of the residents and

,t .iig;"ttr of Far Hills Club, provided that during that time, the residents of the

i_-.r

4.04
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respective condominium corporations are cont¡ibuting to the operating costs

thereofin the sole and absolute discretion ofthe Declarant'

It is contemplated that the pool and tennis court shall be operated fiom June l't
until september 30th only, in each year, unless the committee (with the prior

approvai by resolution oi the Boards of Directors of both Condominiums) shall

uuihorize the extension of the operating season of these facilities, and agree to

absorb the costs thereof.

4.05 Restricted Usc

In accordance with the stated intention of the parties hereto that the Shared

Facilities are being provided to and for the sole use of the residents of Far Hills

Ctub and their gueits, no person other than a resident and a guest or guests

accompanying such iesident as defined in the rules governing the Shared

Facilities it utt U" entitled to use the Shared Facilities and, for the purpose of this

pu*gruptr, a resident shall not include an ownel of a unit who has leased his unit

än¿ 
-nus' 

thereby assigned his right to use and eqjoy his unit and tlie common

elements including the Shared Facilities'

4.06 Transfcr Date

Notr¡¡ithstanding anything provided in this Agreement tothe- contrary, the control '

over the use and *äint"ñun"" of the Sirared Facilities shall be govemed by the

Declar.ant in its sole and absolute discretion until the earliest of:

(a) 120 days following the date upol.*qù ail condominium corporations which the

Declarant intends to create witlún Faf Hills Club have all been registered as

sepârate condomimum Plans;

(b) December 31,2009; or

(c) at the sole discretion oftlre Declarant, a date specified by the Declarant prior to

thedatesreferredtosub-paragraphs(i)and(ii)immediatelyabove;

the earliest ofthe foregoing dates being hereinafter refeüed to as the "Transfer

Date".

until the Transfer Date, the Declarant shall have the riglrt to establish:-

(l) reasonable hours ofuse,
(2i permitted uses of the Shared Faciiities'

1:¡ reasonaUle rules goveming the use ofthe Shared Facilities' and

t¿) sharr piep;;; a¡;d submiT to rhe condomiuium corporations then in

"xistericeinot 
less than once a[nually) for incorporation in each such

"onaÃini'* 
corporations overall budget a selarate budget (the-

"srr*åã pu.itities Budget' or ..Budget'') outlining the costs of

p.ouiãing anJ maintaiñing ^utility 
services' realty taxes' capital

,"t;;: tquip*tnt and úaff as well as the costs of operating'

-.¡i"i,iing'ã,iJrepairing rhe shared Facilities, all in keeping with the

p.in.þì", i". fortir in erti.t. z.oo (lien provisions) hereof, which

,rruu'ioïrtit"tå-ihe then appiicable shared costs of which each

"on¿oniioiu* 
corporation ,ñått ¡. responsible for its Proportìonate

shar;iil";;inur{"r ã.nn.a;. The condominium corporations herebv

.ou"nÀi *ã ug"' with one another and with the Decla¡ant that they

,h"['ä;;;d-t. ¡o""¿ by the shared Facilities Budget as part of

tn"i, ã""l"ri ¡"dgets, and ãach condominium corporation shall pay

und b;'rol.iy i"r"po*i¡f. for its Proportionate Share of the Shared

Costs as set forth in such shared Facilities Budget'

IfanyportionoftheUndevelopedLandsremainstobedevelopedbythe
Declarant u, orr."or".,io*-in*.t ïiU',in fur Hills CIub on or after the Transfer

Date, and the Dáarant proceeds to construct and register such Phases (the

ii
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lil

"Future Phases") the condominium corporations in existence on the Transfer Date
agree to permit the owners (and residents) of the Future Phases in Far Flills Club
to have the same use and enjoyment of the Shared Facilities as the (then) existing
condominium corporations have. Such use is conditional upon the unit owners

(and residents) of such future phases paying their Proportionate Share of the

Shared Facilities costs according to the readjusted or reapportioned Proportionate

Interest in the Shared Facilities utilizing the formula set forth in Article 4.07

hereof.

In the event that the Declarant chooses not to develop a future phase (or is unable

to so develop a future phase), in one or other of the Lodges or the Townhomes

and at some time in the future develops a totally new condominium plan on the

undeveloped land, then Upon execution of the Agreement by the future

condominium cOrporations which comprise, together, the remaining portion of the

Undeveloped Lands, the condominium corporations which have already received

a transfer of title to the Shared Facilities according to their, respective,

Proportionate Interest, shali reapportion, according to the formula set forth in

Article 4.07 (below), each condominium corporation's Proportionate Interest, and

agree to transfer (collectively) to tbe future condominium corporations their

Pioportionate Interest in the Shared Facilities as ifsuch corporations had been in

existence on the Transfer Date.

ir

4.07 Proportionatelntercst

Each condominium corporation's Proportionate fnterest in Unit 23 which shall be

the same as its Proportionate Share of the Shared Facilities Costs (and herein

referred to as its "Proportionate Interest" or its "Proportionate Share") shall be

calculated based upon the proportion that the total floor area (excluding all

common elements), of all unie in each condominium plan bears to the total floor

area (excluding all common elements), of all units in both condominium plans.

Upon completion of both phases in both condominiums the Proportionate

Interests strill ¡e Lodges 43.8679 7" and the Townhomes 56.1321 o/o

4.08 Unit 23 to have no voting rights

For greater clarity, unit 23 of the Townhomes condominium shall not have an

ownõrship interest in the common elements of the Townhome condominium;

shall not contribute to the costs of the common elenrents of any condominium;

and the owner thereof from time to time shall have no voting rights whatsoever'

4.09 Restriction on Transfer of Propol'tionate Intcrest In the Real Property

upon completion of the trânsfer of unit 23 by the Declarant to the condominium

corporations on the Transfe¡ Date, there shall be no sale or transfer of an

owrìership interest in Unit 23 without the approval of the Board of Directions of

both Condominium CorPorations'

In addition, the condominium corporations and the Declarant covenant and agree

tlrat, from and as of the Transfer Date, Unit 23 or any part thereof or

inteiest therein shall not be charged or encumbered whatsoever unless such

.h*g, o, encumbrance applies to the whole of unit 23 and such charge or

"n.oiobr*." 
has, been givån or permitted to be given with the approval of the

Boards of Directors of both Condominiums hereto'

4.10 Amcndment to Declaration and Dcscription

In the event that the declaration and description in eitirer of the condominium

li*, øtrrin E* giil, club is altered or amended to either increase or decrease

the number of resi¿entiat units in accordance with the Act, or in the event that

either of the phases 2 in either of the condominiums (or both of the Phases 2 are

notcompleted¡,ttrenttepartiesagreetoeffectanadjustmentbetweenthemselves
il .*på", of 

'each 
condominium corpofation's Proporlionate Intercst and
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Proportionate Sha¡e of tire Shared Costs, using the same formula as in article 4.07

hereof.

4.11 Lease of Shared Facilitics

In the event that the Boards of Directors of Directors of both condominium

corporations agree, as evidenced by the passage ofbylaws by both condominiums

to tlhæ effect, ih.y *uy lease to an independent contractor the Shared Facilities on

such terms as thèy see fit, having received fi'om such lessee satisfaction that the

spirit and intent of this agreement is maintained, including obligations regarding

costs, insurance, quality, ãesthetic a'd actual appearance ofthe Shared Facilities.

In the fuither event that such a lease is entered into, then the Committee shall be

terminated and the proceeds in their trust account disbursed to the two

condominiums in the ratio of the Proportiottate Interests'

ARTICLE5
SITE MODIFICATION

,r*a

5.01 Maximum Number of Rcsidential Units

The Declarant covenants because ofPhasing it is estimated that not less than 46

residential units and no more than one hundred (100) residential units in total

shall be constructed within Far Hills Club including, but not limited to, the units

within the existing condominium corporations. Pu¡suant to the Condominium

Act the Decla¡antis not bo'nd to complete phase 2 of either condominium and

lrastherighttochangetheunitsinphase2ofeaclrcoûdominium.

rì

6.01 Shared Facitities Committee

The parties hereto hereby agree, t'llowing tlre Transfer Date, that the Shared

Facilities whicu are ur"â ñ¿ enjoyed by each of the s¿id parties shall be

op"*t.a, *uintui*â, repaired, impioved,'altered and replaced by the Shared

Fàcilities Committ"e on behallof the condomini'm corporations comprising Far

Hills club as ir tne said corporations were really one condominium corporation

and as if the shared Faciiities were common elements and assets of one

condominiumcorporation.EaclrmemberoftheCommitteemaybeeitheran
ofäcer or director of the condominium which he or she represents but every

memberappointedmustbeaunitownerofthecondominiumwhichheorshe
represents.

The Shared Facilities Cornmittee shall be composed of flve members, with the

initial appoint"t";iJ;; tluee members.from ihe Townhomes for a term of two

years and *o *.Ãùttt"being appointed- from the Lodges for a period of two

years. At tt" .nJ^oiïr," ärt'i"t* of appoinrment,.five members shall be

appointed to ttre Committee, with three mèmbers being appointed from lhe

Lodges and rwo ,;ù;;; beíng appointed from rhe Townhomes. Thereafter the

ãppJintrn.nt of the third or extra member of the committee from one

condominium,shallalternatefromonecondominiumtotheothereverytwo
years, so ,t u, *y on, .Lrão-ini". shall have a majority on the committee for a

two Year Period onlY'

.TheDeclarantmay,initssolediscretion,priortotheTransferDate,establishan
interimcommitteeonthesameprincrplesasafesetforthhereinforthe
committee *itr,' ,"fr"r.ntation from the then proposed condominium

corporations. lr so crãat"¿, the Declarant agrees to continue to: recognize the

establishmerf ."d ";;;ñ 
ãitn" Co*tittJe prior to the Transfer Date subject

to,andthecondominiumcorporationsherebyexpresslyacknowledge,the

ARTICLE6
SHARßD FÄCILITIES COMMITTEE

çi

l3



Declarant's continuing right of control ovet' the use and maintenance of the

Shared Facilities as set forth in Articles 4.01 and 4.06 hereof'

6.02 Meetings

The Committee shall meet frorn time to time, but not less than quarterly, for the

purposes hereinafter set out. Unless written notice is dispensed with by the

written consent of each member of the Cornrnittee, at least seven (7) days'

written notice of every meeting of the Committee shall be given to the members

thereof by the Secretary of the Committee

(c) Treasu¡er:

6.03 Quorum

At any meeting of the Committee, a quorum shall consist of the rnajority of

members thereõf, and except as may be expressly provided herein, all decisions

of the Committee shali be by a majority vote and the Chairman shall have an

additional or casting vote. Ifìhirty (30) minutes after the time appointed for the

holding of any meãting of the mernbers of tlìe Committee, a quorum is not

;;;r*t, the måeting sha-ll stand adjourned to the same time on the corresponding

åay of'the next fo'ilowing week. Any member of the Committee who cannot

attlnd any meeting of the-cornmittee may appgint a proxy to attend and vote at

the me"tirrg in his place. The proxy shall be an officer or director of the

Corporatiori represenied by such mem!9r' To be effective' the proxy must be in

wriiing and must state thá office held by the proxy appointed to the board of

directors of the condominium corporation'

6.04 Term of Officc

Members of the committee shall be appointed by their respectiv^e.board for a

term of two (z) y"*, but may be removèd before the expiration of their term by

resolution of their appointing board. Any vaca¡rcy on the cornmittee occurring as

a result of tt . ,"riJåätior Ui 
" 

member or the resolution of the appointing board

,ttutl U. filte¿ for"ihe perião of the unexpired term of the 19m!er who has

,"rigná¿ or who fru" ¡.* so removed by thé board who had originally appointed

such menrber.

6.05 Officers

AtthefirstmeetingoftheCommitteefollowingtheTransferDate,the
Committeeslrallelectfromitsmembersthefollowingoffrcers:

(a) Chairman:

TheChairmanshallbechosenbyamajorityvoteoftheC-ommittee,and
shall be ; ;;*il; of the cornmittee. when preseut, the chairman shall

preside 
"t "ii 

**ri"gs of the members of the committee and shall be

charged ;i h ,h" ;;åal supervision of the business and affairs of the

Committee;

(b). SecretarY:

The Secretary shall give or cause to be given all notices required to be

ö;;;';ü;"*u"rî of the committee and shall keep proper books.and

;;i.;d oiall proceedings at such meetings of the Committee and shall be

;i;"*-;,"di;"'of all -books' papers' iecords' documents and other

instruments belonging to the Committee;

The Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept fill and accurate books of

;;;;*t 
-il ;tich shali be recorded all receipts and disbursements

oertaining to the Share¿-iu"ititi"s' and undei the direction of the

Ë;;;ü:. ."Lui'i.onlror irre ãeposit'of money and the disbursement of

l¿



funds and shall render to the Cormittee whenever required :of him, an
accounting ofall his transactions as Treasurer and the f,rnancial position of
the Sha¡ed Facilities.

The Committee may elect from its members or a representative of the Property
Manager such, other officers as it may deem advisable to assist the Committee in
canying out its function.

6.06 Authority and Duties

(a) Authority:

The Comrnittee shall have full authority, power and responsibility over all

matters relating to any of the Shared Facilities, and the Assets of the

Committee used, shared and enjoyed by the condominium co¡porations

and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all exterior

maintenance of any nature or kind of the Shared Facilities and the

structures thereon

O) Duties;

The functions and duties of the Committee shall be to maintain, replace,

repair, inspect and operate the Shared Facilities including, and without

restricting the generality ofthe foregoing shall include:

(Ð ensuring tl.rat Unit 23 including the grounds, landscaping,

entrances, signage and recreational amenities thereof are maintained

in first class condition;

(iÐ operating, managing, maintaining, servicing, repairing and

replacing the hared Facilities so as 10 -minimize the intenuption

of service to any one of the arties to this Agreement;

\j

(iiÐ

(iv)

the hiring, management, direction and disciplining of all grounds

maintenance personnel, landscaping and snow removal contrâctoÍs,

service and repairmen who may be engaged or employed by the

Committee from time to time to caûy out the functions of the

Committee;

representation of and liaison agent for all parties hereto with

t"rp".t to any matters relating to Far Hills Club with respect to the

Shared Faciiities with any municipal or provincial or other

authority (including but not limited to the Town of The Blue

Mountains and the Ministry of Natural Resources), or with any

other party having dealings with the condomi¡ium corporations ín

respect ofthe Shared Facilities;

promulgation and enforcement of rules and regulations relating to

it" ut"l enjoyment, menagement and maintenance of any of the

Shared Facilities or any matters relating thereto;

(v)

(vi) the preparation and furnishing to each condominium corporation-in

*ritì"g, not later than the first day of November in each year' the

sr,ã."í'r.u"il¡ties Budget including an allocarion for the Shared

fu"iliti", Reserve pun¿ for the following calenda' year, setting

forth by categoríes the Committee's best estimate of all expenses

for thé .nuirrt"nun"", repair and replacement of the Shared

Facilities for the next calendar year;



(vii) the preparatio¡r of an appraisal, f¡om time to time, of all parts of
the Sha¡ed Facilities and Assets of the Committee in order to
determine the resen'e requirements for major repair and
replacement of the Shared Facilities and Assets of the Committee;

(viii) arbitrating or otherwise dealing with all inter-party disputes,

infractions of by-laws, rules and regulations and municipal or
other ordinances and dealing with any complaints, questions or
suggestions with respect to the Shared Facilities or aûy matters

relating thereto;

(ix) whenever, in the opinion of the Committee, any change from the
expenditures forecast in the Budget makes it desirable to do so, to

submit to each condominium corporation a supplementary budget
covering the expenses ofthe maintenance a¡rd repair ofthe Shared

Facilities for the., then remaining portiou of the calendar year;

(x) the deposit of monies received from each condominium

corporation together with any other income and receipts in a

separate trust account to be maintained by the Committee' All such

monies shall thereafter be held in trust by the Committee and be

used to:

(a) make payments ofall accounts approved and incur¡ed by or on

behalf of the Committee;

i:

(b) repair and maintain or cause to be repaired and maintained

those parts of the Shared Facilities which require repair and

maintenance;

(c) purchase appropriate equipment, chattels and materials that

have been approved by the condominium corporations in

accordance with this Agreement; and

(d) whenever a surplus arises, such surplus shall be applied as a

credit on the next year's budget. The Committee shall inform

each party of the credit and obligation of such party to
contriúúe fi.rther monthiy assessments rvhich shall be adjusted

accordinglY.

(xi) the keeping of accurate accounts of the financial transactions

involved in the management of the Shared Facilities and in respect

of any proper expenditures from the Shared Facilities Reserve

Fund and to render to each of the parties hereto quarterly

statements of income and expenditures with respect thereto and to

keep such accounts open for inspection by any ofthe parties hereto

at ã[ reasonable times and to maintain such accounts' in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(xii)theopeningandmaintenanceatacharteredbankortrustcomPany'
as thå Committee may designate, of an account for the operation of
the shared Facilities including the designation by resolution ofthe

committee of such persons or officers of the committee authorized

to make, sign, draw, accept, endorse, negotiate, deposit or transfer

any cheques, notes, drafts and orders relating to the said trust

account;

(xiii) the engagement of any professional services including the Property

Manaier-of one of the condominium co¡porations, consultations,

opiniJns, reports and advice with respect to the shared Facilities in

uny *utt"tj t"lating thereto, provided that the appointment of an

uoãito, to review the finanoial statements maintained by the

i,j
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Cornmittec shali be the same as the auditor reviewing the financial

statements for one of the condominium corporations and that,

failing agreement by the members of the Committee upon the

appointment of such auditor, the auditor shall be the auditor for the

Townhome Corporation;

6.07 SubstantialChange

No substantial alteration, improvement or renovation or any substantial addition

to the Sha¡ed Facilities or any Assets of the Committee, as contemplated under

Section 97 of the Act, may be effected by the Committee or any Lessee, or any of
its officers without the proper resolutions being passed by each Corpo¡ation in

accordance with Section 97 of the Act. For the sake of clarity, this provision shall

not be construed by any member of the Committee to delay or hinder the repair

and teplacement, both before and after damage, of any part of the shared

Facilities.

Duty to Conform

Each condOminium corporation hereby covenânts and agrees with the other

parties hereto that it súau not amend its declaration, pass by-laws or 
-rules

loverning the management, maintenance, repair and operation of the Shared

Ëacilities-which ur" in uny manner whatsoever inconsistent with the terms and

conditions of this Agreement. Each condominiurn colporation shall be under a

further duty to pass only those rules and regulations respecting the management'

*uint"n*ó. *¿ *" of the Shared Facilities that are adopted and recommended

to it by the Committee.

i

6.08

6.09 Service Contracts

6.10

6.ll

'i,

All contracts for services, supplies and materials for or in connection with the

Shared Facilities or any of thèm shalt be executed by each of the partie-s hereto

uJ"r, tt " 
parties havã appointed, collectively, an attomey or âgent for such

purpose whà may but need not be one or more oflicers of the Committee.

Liabilify Insurance

The members and officers of the Shared Facilities Committee and the Committee

iiself shatt be insured against personal liability respecting eqor¡ a1d omissions

u.iring fro* or in connection *ith the performance of their duties hereunder at

tfr. .ãrt thereof borne by eaoh of thè parties hereto in accordance with its
pioportionate Share or contribution toward the costs of maintaining the Shared

eu.iriti"., and the committee shall be indemnified jointly an{ severally by each

"i,iì" 
pJi", hereto. No compensation (save for out of pocket disbursements)

sha[ bJ paid to members of the Committee'

Overall Appearance of Far Hills Club

Norwithstandingthatthegeneralmaintenanceandrepairofthebuildings.ineach

"""á"-i"i"- 
p-lan remaiins the responsibility and shall be determined by each

;;;ã;ñ* .orporution, in ordei to preseive the general high. standards and

overall r¡niform "pp.**.å 
of Far Hills blub ur a single, integrated condominium

ilË;,ì;;;ondóIniniun1 corporarions agree with one a¡rother and with the

ö.åi*ä, ,f,"r, in repainting oi restaininglhe exterior parts of the. buildings in

Ú"ii z¡, no alteration sltJt Ue made io the original colour. scheme of the

io*ofro,n" Condominium without the approval of the aforementloned panles'

\.i
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ARTTCLE 7

PAYMDNT, ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION
OF THE SHARED F'ACILITIES COSTS

7.01 ProportionateShare

All expenses, charges and costs relating to the maintenance, repair, replacement

and inspection ofthe Shared Facilities, including municipal taxes, shall be paid

aod any surplus allocated in accordance with each condominium corporation's

Proportionate Share.

Insfallment Paymcnts

upon receipt ofthe Shared Facilities Budget for the next ensuing calendar year,

eãch condominium corporation shall pay to the Committee in equal monthly

installments on the fust day of each and every month next following the delivery

ofsuch Budget, until such time as a revised or supplementary Budget shali have

boen deliverãd to each of the parties hereto, an amount equal to one ¡welfth

(I/12) of its Proportionate share or conhibution ofthe total ofsuch Budget. In

the event that the Budget is inc¡eased or decreased from time to time by the

Committee, the monthly pay¡nents required to be made by each of the parties

hereto to the Committee shall be increased or decreased accordingly.

7.03 Spending Limit

Where the cost of repairs or work to be performed or the acquisition of equipment

o¡ chattels relating to the Shared Facilities does not, in the aggrcgate, exceed.the

Budget provision for that particular categoly, the Committee nray proceed to

"uoy 
oút the repairs or have the work performed or purchase the appropriate

equþment or chàttels; otherwise, any contemplated expenditure inexccss of the

gåui", of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) or one per cent (1%) of the (then

ãnnual) Shared Facilities Budget for any one item shall require the prior fPProval
of eacú of the Boards of Directors (as evidenced by resolutions thereof),'of the

parties hereto unless the natufe ofthe repair or the work to be performed can be

ieasonably considered to be ofan emergency nature, the failure ofwhich would

Ìikely result in a haza¡dous situation causing personal injury, intenuption of
,"*i"", or causing damage to the Sha¡ed Facilities or unless such expenditure is

required in order tã ensure that the parties hereto comply with the zoning byJaw,

the Development Agreement(s), and any governmental bylaw, ordinance or

regulation.

A.dditional Assessment

subject always to the expenditures being.authorized in accordance with this

ÃÁrä.tn"nt, any expenditures not contemplated in the Budget prepared by the

Cãmmittee or any expenditures in excess of those expenses budgeted.forty the

Committee and fór *iti"h th" Committee shall not have sufficient funds, shali be

paid by each ofthe parties hereto in accordance with its Proportionate Share or

contriúution. Such payment shall be made to the Committee within thirty (30)

;;ñ "ft; deüvery ùy the Committee to each party hereto of a statement of such

extraordinary expenditures and/or deficiency'

The Shared Facilities Rcserve Fund

Each of the parties hereto, upon receiving a copy of the periodic appraisal for the

Shared Faciiities Reserve îr¡nd and the budget includi[g a¡l allocation toward the

shaled Facilities Reserve Fund, shall include in their respective Budgets for their

proportionate Share or contribution hereunder all amouDt that, calculated on the

Uåri, oi the expected major repair and replacement cost and life expectancy of

ürin!, 
"o*prising 

the Sírared Facilities and the assets of the Committee are

reasãnably åxpecied to provide sufficient funds for the expected,. major repair and

,øã.ãã", Ëi the snáre¿ Faciliries zurd Assers of the committee. The pafies

7.04

7.05

7.02
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hereto shall collectively open and maintain at a cha¡tered bank or trust company

an account designated as the "Shared. Facilities Reserye Fund Account" and shall
designate by resolution of the respective Boards such persons or officers of the

Committee authorized to make, assign,.draw, accept, endorse, negotiate, deposit

or transfer any cheques, notes, drafts and orders relating to said trust account.

7.06 Lien Provision

7.06.1 The Lien

Liens Survive Termination

Notwithstanding any termination of this Agreement, any lien which shall have

arisen pursuantio Article 7.6.I hereof, and prior to such termination shall remain

in full'force and effect until the amount secured thereby shall be paid in full' to

the Creditor Party, together with the costs and interest provided for in Article

7.06.5 hereof.

Liens Survive ConveYancc

No transfer or other divestiture of title shall in any way affect or diminish any

lien arising pr¡rsuant to Article 7.06.1, and any lien which would have arisen

juiru*t tà'Àtti"t" 7.06. I had there been no transfer or other divestiture of title

shatl not be defeated or other wise diminished or affected by reason of such

transfer or divestiture oftitie.

Interest and Costs

IneachinstancewlrenaPartyshatlbeobligatedtopayanySum-ofmoneyto
unotrru Party hereunder, interest shall accrue the¡eon and be payable he¡eunder

;;-;"i" ;.r;nnum of eight pefceilt (8 %) obove prínp Rate from the date that

such sum became due, cãlcuiated and compounded monthly, not in advance. If

In the event that either ofthe condominiunr corpOrations who are parties hereto

(the "Defaulting Party") shall be in default in payment to the Committee or the

remaining condominium, (Îhe "Creditor Party'' or the "Creditor Parties") of any

monies which the Defaulting Party is obliged to pay pursuant to this Agreement,

the Creditor Party shall in addition to any rights of subrogation which the

C¡editor Party may have by operation of law, the Creditor Party (unless

otherwise specifically provided herein) shall have a lien, to secure the payment

of such sum of money together with atl costs and interest thereon as stipulated in

Article 7.6.5 hereor against the cornmon elements of the Defaulting Party. such

lien shall arise immediately upon the giving of notice (the 'Notice") by the

Creditor Party to the Defaulting Party demanding payment and asserting the said

lien against the Common Elements of the Defaulting Party. Flom and afte¡ the

date u on which such lien arises, the Creditor Paúy shall be entitled to lile a

noticeif such lien in the appropriate Land Titles Office, or such other notice as

may be permitted by such legislation that may be applicable to the title of the

Defaulting Party to its Common Elements.

7.06.2 Enforcement of Lien

If a lien should arise pursuant to Article 7.06.1 hereof, such lien shall be

enforceabie in addition to the remedies otherwise available in law or at equity in

the following manner:-

(a) by enforcement in the same ma¡¡ner as a mortgage in default, and/ or

(b) if the default giving rise to the lien is not cured within sixty (60) days of
theNoticetotheDefaultingParty,bysuspensionofallofthe
Defaulting Parties rights under this Agreement (including the use of the

Shared Facilities) until the default is cr¡red'

7.06.3

7.06.4

7.06.5

{.r
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any legal action, demand or proceeding is brought, instituted or taken by a party'

ofif uîarty shail cure a default of another party, the Defaulting Party shall pay to

the creditor Party all expenses incuFed therefore, including a sollcitor's fee (on

a solicitor and his own ciient basis) unless a cou¡t shall order othe¡wise.

7.06.6 Mortgagee's Right to Assignment of Lien

AnypartyhavingalienpursuanttoArticleT.06.lshallhavetherighttoassign
suchlientoamortgageeuponpaymentbythemortgageeoftheamountsecured
by such lien and í,J,ieht (and obligation) to give a discharge thereof upon

paYment of the amount of the lien'

7.06.7 Lien Encumbrance against Unit

Fortlrepurposesofsectionsl22througlrl2S(inclusive)ofthe-Condory{u*
n"t, u ti.rräguinst either of the condominiums which are a party hereto' shall be

deemed to be-an encumbrance against each unit within that condominium and its

appurtenant common interest therein

7.06.8 Subordination

8.01

8.02

ARTICLE 8

INSUR{NCE

Each of the condominium corpolation parties hereto do hereby respectively

DostÞone a'd subordinate their iiens pursuant to Article 7.06.1 to all mortgages

ån",r*U.un.", or other bona fide liens or charges of the Project or any part or

;;n;il;r*f "ow 
in existence or which may heircafter come into existence in the

'nrtìi" *ìirr"rt the requirement of notice. Each of the parties covenants and

;r"* ä ;;ecute, within ten (10) days after request therefore' zuch

iãrtpon"rn"nt aud subordination agreements as f]r be reasonably.required by

ü. ärir", p;les to evidence the foregoing: provided that the reasonable expenses

i;;;;".ii"" therewith shall be bome by the party requesting such agreements

Minimum Coverage

Eachoftlrepartiesheretoshallobtainandmaintainpublicliability.insurancewith
resnect to incidents or occurrences upon or within unit 23, providing a minimum

;i."ö;;î*î'ir¿illi", p"llars ($ä,ooo,o00) pel occu*ence, together with fire

and major perils insuranc;;¡it;iù ío 
"ou"' 

orie hundred per cenl-(100o/oþf the

repair and/or replacement costs of all property contained within the Shared
'fï.liiti"r. 

L addîtion, the Committee shail obtain and maintain property damage

;ã';;i,lilit"bility insurance with respect ro the operation, maintenance and

repair of the Pier.

fnsurancc Trust Agreement

Each condominium corporation agrees that- following execution of this

;;;;;rh.y shaü with respecr ro the stra¡ed Facitities either:-

(a) both decline to enter into an insurance trust agreemeut' in whjch case

the insurer zu ü"ir,.."¿ Facilities shali in the event of substantial

damage to ti" St¡ure¿ Facilities' be directed to pay out-insurance

proceeds ¿it*tfy'iãittt-Condominiums in trust' in accordance with

their respectie'fiopo'tionate Interests' Altematively' in the event

that the dt*;;; it;il;' the insurer shall pay the insulance proceeds

to the Sharä p""ifiti"t Committee to 
-be 

held in trust by the

Committeetobeusedtorestol€orrepairtheSha¡edFacilities,orto
be paid to il ;;;;ive condominiums in their Proportionate

Interesrs if üi' .oi¿oÃiniu*r by bylaw agree not to rebuild or

rePair the Shared Facilities or

i*j
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(b) both enter into separate but similar insurance trust agreements with

the same trustee, who shall be a qualified person or firm and such

insurance trust agreement shall be in similar format to the insurance

trust agreement originally entered into by one of the condominium

corporations. Each of said condominium corporations shall give

copies of their respective insurance hust agreements, as executed, to

one another and to the Committee as soon as practicable after they

have been entered into, acknowledging that the Corporations may

choose to enter togeilrer into a single insurance trust agreement with

the insurance trustee.

ARTICLE 9

SELF HELP REMEDY

8.03

The Boards of Directors of each condominium hereto shall choose either

option (a) or (b) above, as evidenced by a resolution passed by both Boards

oi Directors In the event that one Board should choose to entel into an

insurance trust agreement and one Board shall choose not to enter into such

an agreement th"n ttt" Parties shall be deemed to have chosen to enter into an

insuiance trust agreement and both condominiums shall proceed to execute

the same.

Proceeds oflnsurance

The parties he¡eto acknowledge that, provided that they have entered into an

insurance trust agreement in aãcotda¡rce with Article 8.02(b) hereof, they shall

each be entitledto share, in accordance with their Propofionate Share and

contribution, any insurance proceeds paid under their respective insurance trust

agreements ór påti"y which proceeds shall be payable directly andjointly to them

iri respect of 
-the 

dhared Fãcilities and to have their respective replesentatives

"*.".rie 
the certificates required to be deposited with the insurance trustee as a

prerequisite for such insurance proceeds to be payable in respect ofdamage to the
'Strareã 

nacilities. The condomlnium corporations covenant and agree with one

another to comply with the respective provisions of their insurar¡ce trust

agreements to this effect, as they peftain to the Sha¡ed Facilities'

Uninsured Loss or Damagc

In the event damage occufs to any part of the shared Facilities caused by any

accident or mishap of any other pan of the condominium and/or which is not

covered by any póncy of insurance whether prescribed or not in this Agreement

and which is not caused by the willful act or negligence of any parties to this

À!.""rn"rrt, such damage shall be borne -by 
the parties hereto in the same

p-.ãportion'^ those paities are then liable pursuant lrereto, to pay for the

äpoution, maintenance, repair, replacement anf inspection of^ that paf. of the

Àiared nácilities eit¡er damaged oi causing such accident or mishap as the case

may be,

Prior to the Transfer Date

Prior to the Transfer Date, wherever in this Arlicle 8 there is ¡eference to the

Committee, the Declarant shall be substituted therefore'

¡¡i

8.04

8.05

9.01 Enforcement of RemedY

In the event that any party to this Agreement (tlie "defaulting party") fails to

p*f"t* any of its ãütgutióot under.thìs.Agreement' and TY on9 or more of the

othef parties ol. tirã cãrnmittee (collectively or.individually.refened to as the

"requesting p"Íi;t may provife the defaulting party.with.w.ritten notice

requesring it to páoim iis obligations and if the required obligation to be

2l
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performed is not commenced within seventy-two (72) hours of such notice being

ãelivered (or such earlier period of tirne in the case of an emergency and/or

interruption of services) and is not diligently continued after the giving of such

notice, the requesting party shali be entitled to perform the obligation of the

defaulting party, including without restricting the generality of the foregoing, the

payment of any cost of expense required to be made by the defaulting party

pursua"t to thii Agreeme¡t, including the performance of the required repair or

ieplacement workin the hiring ofcontractors, and such requesting party shall be

aliowed entry on to the defaulting party's lands to achieve this purpose. The

defaulting party agrees to pay directly to the requestiug party any cost-or expense

actually ñui¿ oi in-curred þ ihe requesting party. in perforrning the obligations of
ttr. d"iuutting party pursuant to this Agreement and any such cost or exp^ense

shall bear inierest at-the same rate as is provided for in A¡tìcle 7-ró.5 of this

Agreement with respect to non-payment by any defaulting pafiy of its

prîportionate Share ãr contribution of the cost of maintaining the Shared

Facilities.

Force Majeurc

Whenever and to the extent any party hereto is prevented, hindered or delayed in

ttt" n mlm"nt of any obligatiôn hereunder, or in the doing of any work or the

making of any repaiis or rãplacements by.reason of force majeure, that parly's

liabiliti to peiform such obiigation shall be postponed, and it shall be relieved

fr|| ;y UåUitity in damages or otherwise for breach thereof, for so long as and

to the extent sucú prevention, hindering or delay continues to exist'

9.2

11.01 Consent

10.1 Reguesting a Certificate . ,

Each of the parties hereto agrees, at any tirne and from time to tinre duling the

cwlency of this Agreement, within Ten (10) days after writtel request' and the

puy*"nt of a fee tît in 
"*"".t 

of One Hundred ($100'00) Dollam' by any other

puiy to this Agreement (lhe *Requesting party") to execute, acknowledge and

ãeliver to the Requesting Party, a certificate stating:

(a) Whether this Agreement has- been modified and if so' the nature of such

modifications and confirming that it is in fr¡ll force and effect.

(b)Anyexistingdefaultbya'yofthepar,tiestotlrisAgreementtoitskrrowledge,
ani specifyii.,g the nature and extent thereof and in particular, whelher each party

rras päio iis pioportionate allocated amount ofcosts or expenses it.is required to

puv'to"*¿ä,'including whethel 9l-9f the parties claims a lien or charge

þuitu*t to the provisions of Article 7'06 hereof'

ARTICLE 10

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

ARTICLE 11

TERMINATTON

This shared Facilities Agreement cannot be terminated other than by the consent

;ñõ;¿r hereto or, în parr, in accordance with Article 12 hereof. Except as

mav otherwise agreed upån,'and as set forth in Article 10 hereof, if this

di",fri,.i1'ilå"i"rr"4 irt. easernents hereby granted shall remain in tull force

Já;tr;;f;;Ca¡dless of whether the tand and/ór þarcel is in a form similar to that

*ilirf, "*i.t"ã 
on the date that this Agreement ol any counterpart Agreement

came into effect.
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11.02 OutstandingObligations

Notwithstanditrg the termination of this Agreement, if at the time of such

termination, any party shall be obliged to pay any sum of money pursuant to the

provisions he¡eot such obligation shall not be extinguished until such sum of
money, together with any interest accruing thereon, shall be paid, and any lien

secoting the payment of such sum of money shall, as provided in Article 7.6

hereof iemain in full force and effect and continue to secure the payment of any

interest which shall accrue thereon.

ARTICLE 12

POSSIBLE AMALGAMATION AND
ADDITION OF CONDOMINIUM CORPORATIONS

12.01 Amalgamation

11.03 Condominium CorPorations

Notwithstanding the termination purzuant to the Act of any of the condominium

corporations, the remaining condominium corporation, acknowledges that their

interest in the Shared Facilities will continue after such termination to be bound

by the provisions of this Agreement, and that they will execute such further

assurances as may be required to give effect to this Article I l '3'

The parties hereto acknowledge that Fa¡ Hills Club is a phased condominium

proj;t consisting of two separately registered condominium plans and that

there is a possibilitY

of an amalgamation between the two condominium corporations into a single

condominirim plan which would include all or some portions of the Shared

Facilities.

Accordingly, the cOndorninium corlcorations may determine that such proposed

u-utg"*ãtíon would be of signifrcant and mutual benefit to all present and

futurã unit owners in Fa¡ Hills Club particularly in the admirústration,

manâgement, control and use of the Shared Facilities and could result in a

reduciion of the costs of administration of the Shared Facilities by each

"lnao*iol"* 
corporation. In the event that the such amalgamation is

permitted, and theiequisite vote and support ofthe unit owners in each (such)

àondominiutn corporation is obtained, and the amalgamation of th9 lwo

"oüio,nini"* 
corporations within Far Hills Club into a single condominium

lian is effected, tlien this Agreement and.all rights and obligations here¡r1de¡,
'*"y U" terminaied and, in sùch event, each party to the Agreement shall jointly

"*rrut" 
a release in registerable form in order to release this Agreement fi'om

the registered title to the lands ofeach party hereto'

i1

13.01 Binding Effect

In the event of any dispute between the parties hereto with respect to this

Agreement o, *y ioattË.s arising -therefrom 
or pefiaining thereto, and such

mã$er cannot be resolved among or between any of the parties- hereto, the matter

in dispute, io .".orã*"" with lection 132 of the of the Condominium Act' the

mattershallbemediatedirraccordancewiththerulesofproceduleforthe
conductofnrediationattaclædheretoasSclætlule..C',Followingthe
conductingof*un,u"""ssfulmediationpursttânttoSchetlule..C',hereof,upon
notice by on" pu.ty io the other(s) stipuiating that it requires.the matter to be

submitted to aruitration, th" ,mutt"r s-hall be submitted to arbitration and the

ARTICLE 13

MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION
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decision of the a¡bitrator shall be binding upon the palties hereto, and upon

submitting such matter to arbitration, no legal recourse shall be exercised by any

party hereto.

13.02 Appointment of Arbitrator

In the event the parties to such dispute are unable to agree upon a single

a¡bitrator each party to the dispute shall appoint one arbitrator within seven (7)

days of notice by another party requiring submission of the dispute to arbitration.

Tle arbitrator so appointed shall, within seven (7) days of the appointment of the

last arbitrator so appointed, choose a single arbitrator. If any paÚy neglects or
refuses to name its a¡bitrator within seven (7) days of being requested to do so by

any other party or parties or to proceed with the arbitration, the arbilrator named

by any other party or parties shall proceed and settle the dispute and his decision

shall be final.

13.03 The Arbitration Act

The a¡bitration shall be conducted in accotdance with the provisions of the

Arbítration Act, 1991.

13.04 Costs

The costs ofany arbitration shall be borne equally by the parties thereto.

ARTICLE 14

BINDING EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

14.01 Provisions Run With the Land

The provisions of this Agreement are intended to run with the land benefrted and

burdened thereby, specifically the units and common elements comprising the

condominium corporations and the lands comprising the Undeveloped Lands as

ofthe date ofexecution ofthis Agreement, and shall be binding upon and enure

to the benefit ofthe respective successors in title the¡eof.

L4.02 Effective Date of Agrecment

It is intended that notwithstanding the actual date of execution of this Agreement

by the parties hereto, this Agreement, and its terms and provisions, shall take

effect from the date of registration of the declaration of the of the first of the

condominium corporations, which are a party hereto, to be registered, which

shall constitute the effective date of this Agreement.

t4.04 Parties

14.03 Termination of Liability of the Declarant

Nowithstanding anything provided in this Agreement to the contrary, as and

when each of the conãominium corporations executes this Agreement, the

Declarant shall be automatically released and discharged from its obligations and

liabitities hereunder to the extent that such liabilities and obligations have been

assumed by each ofthe condominium corporations, and upon cornpletion ofthe

transfer of ownership of the shared Facilities, the Declarant shall be

automatically released and fotever discharged of and from any and all firther

liabilities and obligations under or pursuant to this Agreement'

Notwithstanding anything provided in this Agreement to the contra¡y, it is clearly

understood and agreed by the patties hereto that:
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(a) any reference to any corporation in this Agreetnent shall include, where

required by the iontext, the corporation and its workmen, servants or

agents, and shall specifically include where required by the context the

unit owners that are members thereof, and their respective family

members, tenants, licensees, guests and invitees; and

(b) any reference to the Declarant in this Agreement shall mean the successor

Declarant, its successors and assigns, together with their respective

offtcers, directors, workmen, servants' or agents, and shall where the

context permits, specifically include the condominium corporations. to be

created by the registration ofa declaration and description under the Act

within Far Hills Club together with the unit purchasers and owners thereof

and their respective family members, tenants, licensees, guests and

invitees.

j1

14.05 Transfer of lnterest by The Declarant

In the event the Declarant sells or otherwise disposes of its intercst in the

Undeveloped Lands except by way of a sale of one or more units and their

apputenant common interest to a purchaser, the Declarant shall, prior to the

cämpletion of such sale or disposition, require such purchaser to enter into and be

bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement as if the purchaser wele the

Declarant, and the Declarant shall deliver an executed copy of the new

Agreement to each of the parties hereto. Nofwithstanding an¡hing provided in

this Agreement to the contrary, when such purchaser so executes the new

Agreerient, the Declarant shall be auromatically released and discharged from its

ob'ligations and liabilities hereunder to the extent that such liabilities and

obligations have been assumed by such purchaser'

r5.01 Notice

Any notice, document or other communication required or permitted by law or

this Agreement to be given, delivered or seryed upon the parties hereto shall be

sufficiãntly given, delìvered or served if given personally to an officer of the

Committeå, 
-the 

Declarant or a pafner of the Trustee or sent by telefax or fax

õh;; d;" intended party is equipped. to receive such form of

àlecommunication) or by prepaid courier or registered mail:

(a) in the case of the condominium corporations, or to the shared Facilities

Committee,

ARTICLE 15

NOTICE

E & H ProPertY Management

200 Bruce Street

ThornburY, Ontario NOH 2P0

Attn. CindY Gretton

in the case ofthe Declarant,

Far Hills Club.
Siljon Investments Inc.

241 Applewood Crescent

Unit 9
Concord, Ontario
L4K4E6
Attn. Mr. Jolm D'Angelo

Telefax: (519) 599-3585

tl

(b)
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15.02 Change of Address

Any party may by notice given in accordance with this section change its addless

for the purposes of this Agteement.

15.03 Receipt of Notice

Any notice, document or communication shall be deemed (in the absence of
evidence of prior receipt) to have been received by Íhe intended recipient the

same day if personally served, the ne:<Î business day if sent by telefax or fax, and

on the third business day next following where sent by prepaid courier or

registered mail.

ARTICLE 16

GENERAL

16.01 Planning Act

This Agreement is subject to compliance with the Planning Act of Ontario.

16.02 Amendments
!*.ì

This Agreement shall not be modified or amended except by instrument rn

writing of equal formality herewitl¡ signed by the parties hereto or by their

."rp."iiu" su"."sro.r and assigns. ILe parties hereto hereby consent to the

registration on the title to their lands of this Agreement or any modification or

amendment to this Agreement

t'

16.03 Readings

The headings used in the body of this Agreeme¡rt form no part thereof, but shatl

be deemed to be inserted fo¡ convenience ofreference only'

16.04 Nomenclature

This Agreement shall be read and construed as the number and gender of the

party and parties referred to in each case requires, and as may otherwise be

required bY the context'

16.05 Scverability

If any clause or section of this Agreement shall be determined by a Court of

competentjuisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, then such clause or section

shall be considered separate and severable from this Agreement, and the

remaining provisions thereof shall remain in full force and effect, and shall be

binding upon the parties hereto as though the said illegal or unenforceable clause

or section had never been included'

16.06 Binding Nâture

This Agreement shall be binding upon and enure to the benefit of each of the

parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns'

16.07 Time

Time shall be of the essence of this Agreernent and of the obligations of the

parties hereto.
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16.08 CounterpartAgreemcnts

This Agreement may be executed in one ot' lrlot'c cor¡lìterpal'ts, each of which

when so executed shall constitute an original, and all of which shall together

constitute one and the sane agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto lrarrc hcl:etl¡tto caused to be affrxed

their corporate seals, duly attested by their res¡:cctive proper signing officers

authorized in that behalf,

Grey Standard
Per:

PlanNo.82

Jolur D'
I have nd the Corpot'ation.

Per:

Grey Standard
Per':

John D'
I have

SILJON

John D'Angelo,
I have the

Plan No. 83

incl the Corporation.

bind the Corporation.

1i .

\

2i



SCTIEDULE "A.l"

LßGAL DESCRIPTION
TO\ryNHOMES CONDOMINIUM

ij.

Part of Pin 37132-0005 (LT), being Part of Park Lol 1,2, Northeast of Alfied Street and Part of Park

Lots 11 and 12, Southwest of Alice Street Townplot of Thombury (Geographic Town of Thombury)

Town of the Blue Mountains, County of Grey, designated as Parts 1 to 3 inclusive, Plan 16R-9321

hereinafter refened to as the ttCondominium Lands".

SLBJECT TO an easement in favour of Bell Canada {and its successors and assigns) over all of the

"Condominium Lands", as in instrument LT20l.

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Rogcrs Cable Communications Inc. (and its successors and

assigns) over all of the "Condominium Lands", as in instrumentLTzlg'

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Union Gas Limited (and its st¡ccessors and assigns) over ail of

the "Condominium Lands", as in instrumerLtLTz20-

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Collus Porver Corp. (and its sttccessors and assigns) over all

of the "Condominium Lands", as in instlunentLT25T '

rjSUn¡pCf TO an easement in favour of Thc Corporation of The Torvn of The Blue Mountains (and

its successors and assigns) over all of the "Condominium Lands", as in irrstrunrent GY12719.

RESERVING an easement in favour of the lands described as Part of Park Lots I I and 12, Southwest

of Alice Street Townplot of Thornbury, designated as Parts 4,5 & 6, Plan 16R-9321 (the dominant

tenement) the free, uninterrupted and unobsiructed riglrt of way aud easement for the purpose of

pedestrian and vehicular accéss to and frorn the dominant tenement, utility and coÍìmon services,

irr.luding, but not limited to, water, sanitary sewers, cable television, electric power, telephone and

telecommunication lines and gas services over, along, upon, and under that portion of the

Condominium Lands designateà as all of The Common Elements of thc "Condominium Lands".

In my opinion based on the parcel register and the plans and docunlerìts rccorded therein, the legal

descriptiãn is conect, the described easements will exist in law upon the registration of the declaration

and the description and the Declarant is the registered owner ofthe property and appurtenant interests'

The following is a legal description ofthe servient lands:

r :In the Town of The Blue Mountains, in the Courty of Grey, being composed of Part of Pin 37132'
*óôõl 

tifl, U"ing parr of park Lors 11 and 12, Soutirwest of Alice Street, Townplot of Thombury,

designated as Parts 4,5 & 6, Plan 16R-9321

Lb



SCHEDULE "A-2"

LEGAL DESCRTPTION
LODGES CONDOMINIUM

Part of Pin 37136-0007 (LT), being Part of Park Lot 11, Northeast of Alfred Street, Townplot of
Thornbury (Geographic Town of Thornbury) Town of the Blue Mountains, County of Grey, designated

as Parts 15 to 17 inclusive, Plan 16R-9321 hereinafter rcfened to as the "Condominium Lands".

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Bcll Canada (and its successors and assigns) over all of the
t'Condoruinium Lands", as in instrument LT200.

SIIBJECT TO an easement in favour of Rogers Cable Communications Inc' (and its successors and

assigns) over all of the "Condominium Lands", as in insfrument LT221'

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Union Gas Limitcd (and its successors arld assigns) over all of
the "Condominium Landst', as in instrumentLT2Z2.

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Collus Porvcr Corp. (and its successors and assigns) over all

of the "Condominium Lands", as in instrnmeítLT256-

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of The Corporation of The Torvn of The Blue Mountains (and

Uits successors and assigls) over all of the'rCondominium Landst', as in instrttment GYI2719.

RESERVING an easement in favour of the lands described as Part of Park Lot I l, Northeast of Alfred

Street, Townplot of Thornbury, designated as Part 18, Plan 16R-9321 (the dominant tenement) the free,

qnintenupbd and unobstruct.¿ rigfri of way and easement for the purpose of pedestrian and vehicular

access toand from the dominant ìenement, utility and common services, including, but not limited to,

water, sanitary sewers, cable television, electric power, telephone and telecotnmunication lines and gas

services over, along, upon, and under that pofion ofthe Condominium Lands designated as all ofThe

Common Elements of the "Condominium Lands"'

In my opinion based on the parcel register and the plans aud docunents recorded therein, the legal

descriptiãn is cogect, the described easements witl exist in law upon the registration ofthe decla¡ation

an¿ thã description and the Declarant is the registered owler ofthe propelty and appurtenant interests'

The following is a legal description of the servient lands:

In the Town of The Blue Mountains, in the County of Grey, being con'rposed of Part of Pin 37136-

r-_; ôOOiçä¡, being part of Park Lot I l, Northeast of Alfred Street, Townplot of Thornbury, designated as

Part 18, Plan 16R-9321.

ea



SCHEDT'ILE "8"
PROPOSED SITE PLAN OF FAR HILLS CLUB

SHARED FACILITES ON UNIT 23 TO\ryNHOMES
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{.¡ ARTICLE 1- PRE-MEDTATION PROCEEDINGS

Prior to submitting a dispute orÌ any question or matter to a mediator appointed by the

parties in accordanlce witù Section 132 of the Condominium Act, 1998 as set forth below,

ãnd within fourteen (14) days ofthe dispute first arising, the parties to the dispute shall

meet on at least one occasión, and, shall use their best ef[orts to resolve the question or

matter in dispute through good faith negotiations conducted at such meeting and, ifthe
parties are uúl" to ugr"" upon the selection ofa_neutral person who may 

-be 
and include

ihe Corporatiorr', próp".tytnanager and/o¡ a highty regarded member of the community,

the meåting shall'include such neutral person(s), all acting with a view to securing a

resolution õf the question oI mattel in dispute without furtirer proceedings, including the

conduct of mediation with the assistance of an outside mediator'

If one of the parties to the question or matter in dispute is unable or unwilling to

prtti"iput i., *L initial meeting described in the preceding paragraph,,then either party to

it, airput may within 5 bu-siness days give written notice to the other that it is

suU-ittirrg the question or matter in dispute to the mediation and arbitration procedures

set forth below.

If the parties, having met and used their best efforts to resolve the question or matter in

ãrpúå through gooã fuitn negotiation, have been unable to resolve the question or matter

in àispute, ttõn ãittrer party rãay, thereafter, give notice to the other that it is submitting

the question or matter in dispute to mediation'

ARTICLE 2 - MEDIATION

within 30 days foltowing the giving of notice by one party to the other party gr parties as

Set forth above, the question ã. to:tt"t in dispute shall be settled, initially, by mediation

p.o*Jingt in áccordãnc" with Section 132 of the Condominiunz Act' 1998'

Selection and Role of the Mediator:

The party serving notice ofmediation shall set forth in the notice to the other party the

i*rJrló.lin"ution und experience of two or more mediators from w¡om the other party

tttuy tófË", one, or alternatively, may furnish. to the first party its own list of two or mote

persons qualified to act as a'*.diutot, and within 7 days thereafter, .the 
parties shall

;|i|,nilij" directly with one another to select a mediator' If the parties are unable to

;;;; ;p"" the seleciion of a mediator within 7 days, or within such longer period of time

; ;;til.g..eable to Ur" furties, then th9 appointme't of a mediator shall be conducted

;y;i ã[î¡irr. rounaini -.-u91g¡¡_ìLe executive director of the condominium

Disoute Resolution c"nnå itrt" "cDRc';) whose decision in the appointment of a

õ;itii.d;"-Jt*.io, tt is prùose shall be finat and binding upon the parties.

The mediator selected by the parties or, failing their agreement,.appointed by the CDRC'

shall not have had *y 
"urr"nfo. 

past rélationJhip of any kind with any 0l.the parties that

*iglri ott.r*ise give,lr" to justifiable dot¡bts as to his or her impartiality or

il".prrã;;;" in u"rru*inl u n*trul role as a mediator to assist the parties in the

resolution of their disPute.

The mediator,s role is to assist the parties to negotiate a resolution oftheir dispute' The

mediator will not -ut" ¿*irio* få the parties about how the matter should or must be

resolved.

Party ConfidentialitY:

Thepartiestotlrequestionormatterindisputeacknowledgethatmediationisa
confidential settlement pïå".5, and that they are participating In the process with the

;;ä;;iú ttrat anyt¡Gïir"utt"¿ in the mediation cannot be used in anv other

SCHEDLLE "C"

ü
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proceeding.

Pre-mediation information:

Each of the parties shall provide to the mediator a brjef description of the dispute in
writing in order to facilitate a more complete understanding of the cont¡oversy and the
issues to be mediated not iess than two (2) days prior to the first mediation session, which
date the mediator shall have authority to establish at the earliest possible and convenient
date to the parties.

Authority to Settle:

The parties or those representing them at the rnediation shall have full, unqualified
authority to settle the controversy.

Mediator Confidcntia lity:

The mediator shall not disclose to anyone u'ho is not a party to the mediation anything
said or any materials submitted to the mediator except when ordered to do so by judicial
authority or where required to do so by law.

Legal Representation:

The parties may seek legal representation or advice prior to or during the

mediation. They may have lawyem plesent at the mediation, if they so desire. If the

mediator selected by the parties is a qualified lawyer, he or she will not provide legal

representation or legal advice to any pafty at any time, and the mediator has no duty to
assert or protect the tegal rights and responsibilities ofany party, or to raise any issue not

raised by the parties themselves, or to determine who should participate in the meditation,

Rigbt to Withdraw:

In accordance with Section 132 of the Condotniniunz Act, 1998, it is mandatory

that each parly to the dispute attend the initial mediation session. Prior to such

attendance, each party shall provide the mediator with a brief description of the dispute in
writing. Subject to the foregoing requirements, each party shall be entitled to withdraw at

and from the initial mediation session.

Costs of the Mediation:

In accordance with Section 132 ofthe condontíniunt AcL 1998, each party shall

pay the share of the mediator's fees and expenses that the settlement specifies, if a

i"ttl"tn"nt is obtained, or the mediator specifies in the notice stating that the mediation

has failed, if the mediation fails.

L-i

Settlement:

In accordance with Section 132 ofthe Condontinium Act, ;,998, upon obtaining a

settlement between the parties with respect to the disagreement submitted to mediation,

the mediator shall maké a witten report of the settlement which shall form part of the

agreement or matter that was the subject of the mediation'

Notice and Report:

In the event that the parties are unable, with the assistance of the mediator to

settle their dispute, the mediãtor shall deliver a notice to the paúies stating that the

mediation has iailed, and the pafies shall thereafter resolve their dispute by arbitration

under the lrði tration Act, I 99 L
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GRE STANDARO CONDOMINIUM CORPORAÍION NO. 83

Town ofThê û¡uo Mount¡ht

6y-þw Numl¡r4 otGSCCBS

8! ftan¡ct&d ¡r a By.L¡w ol Grcy st¡¡dard Condomlnlum CofFontlon No.8! (hdc¡n¡ttcr tef¿rrcd to
r¡ tho 'Cotpor¡donrf æ follows:

fhat Article Vt - Bo¡rd of D¡rËcto6, Sedion 62 ofBy-hw No, 1 be r€pealld ¡nd replaced wtth the
followlag:

6¿ Numbcrol Dlrlctorr and quorum:

IhenumbcrofdlÉctonshallbelive(5)ofwhomthreÊ(3)sh¡¡l@n3tltut âquorumforth€
trâßact¡onofbuslrcsr¡t¡nVneelln8oflhcBoard. Notwlth¡tândhtv¡qnclca.thetamåln¡ng
dkrclors måV cxerckc all thÊ poweE ofthe board so long as a qúôrum of thÊ Board rcmå¡ß ln

oflce.

Aftlrthc pâ9saúe ofthf¡ by.låw, tïc cúíent 8o¡rd of D¡rectors wlll ¡ppoÍnt, ü dlrecl€d by thc
owncrs at the annul gcncrul m€etlni, tvúo d¡rctors. The dlroctor¡ gflhe Corpor¡tlon ¡h.ll b€

clectcd ¡tr mtatiûn ¿nd shall bê cllglblÊ br rèdectlon, Al the lìrst rncetlnt of thê owneE hr¡d to
' ¿lcct ¡ fivc mrmbÊr board of dlrector¡, two (21 dkêctor5 shall b. rkct¿d to hofd ofilce for ¡ lèm of

thrêe (31 yeaß; two (¿l dircctors6h¡ll b. lhctcd to hold ofl¡co for ¡ tcrn oftwo {21 yc¡r5; on€ (11

d¡r€ctorshell bê elecl€d to hold offÌc! forâ tcrm ofon¿ (11 vcar. At lach bllowlng ¡înual genenl

mêêtlng; dlrêctolr¿ who¡e terms hrvc cxplrÊd w¡ll br .lccted for ¡ three (31 Yc¡rtem.

h¡ct€d å5 ¡ by-rôw of the corporâ¡lon thls Å(2 auv ot 

-Grlz!gút+- 
rou.

a

GfiÊf srÂNDARD CONOOMINIUM CORPORATIO¡¡ NO. 83

Pef:

ø\Øder n'iel^l-
N¡m¿: €librg'lh.¡v^TV.-
mu, $¿t-<fa,iq I ltøa¿an
I h¡n dE .ut lortty b blId lff..forpongoô

¡¡66¡¡lÞvùl
ril",?"¿sdìS
I t¡w tn! e¡horlrv to blr¡d thc Co.foñtloâ.

,.: !-- r.--.- ..-





GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO' 83

TOWNOF THE BLUE MOI.JNTAINS

BY-LAWNUMBER5

The foregoing by-law is hereby passed by directors and confirmed by a majority of the owners

pursuant to thc Act, this

GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO' 83

Per:

D ED U CTI B LE NESPONSIB TL I TIES

ANDWIIEREASpursuanttoSectiont05(3)oftheCondomíniumAc',s.o.1998,o.19(the
:ãct'), thc Coço*tion is 

"Uow"d 
to pass a by-law to extend ihe circumst¿nces under which the

u*o*ï that is the lesser of thà cost of repairing the damage and the deductible limit of the

insurance policy obtained by the Corporation rãay be added to the common expenses payable for

an owner's unil

BE IT ENACTED as follows:

1. Where damage rcsUlts tO a¡l owner's uni! another unit or unitS and/or the cOmmon

clements wherc the cause of danagc originates from the owner's unit (whether or not

there has been negligenc" or an act or omissiou by the owner, theowne¡'s guests' agcnts,

occupaots or lessJes ofthu rrnit) then the lesser ofthe cost ofrepairing the damage aod

the deductible limit of the Corporation's insuta¡ce policy shatl be thc responsibility of
lhe owner of tho unit, and shali be collected in accordance with paragæph two (2) herein;

2. Any amounts owing to the Corporation by a unit owner by virtue of the terms of this by-

ta* statl be added ìo the common cxpenses payable by such unit o-wncr-with rcspcct to

his or her unit and shall be collectablå as suoir, ìncluding by way ofcondominium lien.

a'

t-
3

Title: 5es..9.¡.,
I have authority to binh the Coqporation'

GSCC83 InsuranceDeductibleB ylavt/ic - 2Ol5
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Be it enacted as a By-law of Grey Standard Condominium Corporation No'83

(hereinafter referred to as the 'oCorporation") as follows:

The Corporation hereby adopts the following Standard Unit definition pursuant to the

provisions of section 56(1Xh) of The condominium Act, 1998.

The standard unit definition in GSCC 83, shall include "Builder's standard"

replacement of only (to the extent that the same are within the unit boundaries):

The co¡poration was built in two phases. The first phase, has improved and generally a

t igt 
", 

standar-d of finishes that wère standard to the unit. The second phase has a builder

grãd" standard as described. Distinctions are completed within this bylaw fbr insurance

[,rrpor"r. A listing of the unit numbers which are within each phase are attached as

Schedule A.

GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 83

TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS

BY-LAW NUMBER 6 OF GSCC 83

STANDAR.D UNIT BY-I.AW

FOR BOTH PHASES
GENEBAL

Finished drywatls (including taping and sanding), including partition

*uifr, and f:rnished drywall ãeiúngi with 2 coats (primef nlus I finished

coat) flat paint, one colour throughout, semi-gloss for kitchen,

bathrooms and trim.
Wooden insulated entry doors with weather stripping and handle lock

set.
Cold air returns in main living areas.

Ceiling exhaust fan in each finished bath¡oom, ducted to exterior.

Dryer vent ducted to exterior.
t/, nchwood underlay sub floor under -3/o inch plywood (spruce) under

carpet.
Alielectrical, plumbing, gas and struchral installations must be

inspected andâpproved by the governing regulatory bodies' 
.

Builder's Standäid energy-efficient windows vinyl clad, with insect

screens on opening units.
Weather-stripping on all exterior opening doors'

¡

¡
T

I

I
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. Builder's Standard thermal vinyl sliding glass patio doors complete

with insect screens, plans may show single or double French doors to

rear.
¡ All existing non-combustible glass fibre batt insulation (R32 in ceilings,

' R12 in perimeter walls) and poly-vapour barriers.

ELECTRICAL AIYD LIGHTING

. 220-volt outlets for stove and clothes dryer'

. Smoke detector on each floor, hard-wired, battery back-up

KiddPl275CA), also located in the unit as per regulations are carbon

monoxide detectors.
. Heavy-duty copper wiring.

' Two telephone rough-ins and two cable television rough-ins.
. All installations required for the provision of electrical supply,

including 100-amp panel complete with main breaker and distribution
circuit breakers as required.

r Heavy duty wiring and receptacles for kitchen range and laundry/utility
room washer and dryer.

. Electrical outlets for refrigerator and dishwasher.

. Split receptacles in kitchen (above countertop) as required by code.

. One GFI protected outlet above countertop in bathrooms-

. White toggle switches and receptacles throughout.

' All areas contain light fixtures as required by code. '

. Receptacles throughout to code requirements.

. One switched outlet in living toom and each bedroom.

PLUMBING.

' All installations required to provide complete water supply to all

kitchen, batfuoom and laundry/utility room fixtures, complete with all

sewage, waste and venting required.
r Water supply to be soldered copper throughout.
. Clothes washer water shut-offtaps.

HEATING

All installations requiled for the provision of furnaces, with ducts

throughout.



KITCHEN

. Kitchen exhaust fan ducted to exterior' covered to match the kitchen

cupboards.
¡ Double stainless steel kitchen sink.

' Note - kitchen countertops are excluded from the Standard Definition'

Owners should insure under their own polices'

' Pot lights throughout the kitchen, living room (main floor area)

BATHRO__OM$

. Jastzzitub sunounded with tile in master bedroom

. 10 x 8 porcelain tile in shower

' Ceiling exhaust fan.
. Builder's Standard white coloured 5' tub/shower unit with single lever

p..rrur"balanced faucet, American Standard 6 x 6 or 6 x I vinyl

sunound, showerhead and shower curtain rod (in main bathrroom upper

floor)
. Builder's Standard white coloured toilet'
. Master bedroom has a separate vinyl shower enclosure
. Builder's Standard white coloured oval sink with single knob faucets

c/w pop-ups.

' Builder's Standard vanity size mirrors'

PHASED DIFFERENCES
PHASE I

The following items, along with the general notes above ) ate a description of the

standards within these units.

. All baseboards throughout the unit are an MDF product 5 inches in

height.
. Alúrim thLroughout the unit is 3 inches in height'
. All wood flooring throughout the unit
r Some units have íood flooring throughout, others have upgraded

Berber carpet in the bedrooms.

' Wi¡e shelving units in closets
. Lever handles throughout in bronzed nickel'
. Kitchen cupboards ãe a shaker style, upgraded wood cabinets with

nickel hardware, glass tiled backsplash
. Kitchen hoocl is wood matching the kitchen cabinets'
. Upgraded kitchen island pendant lights
. Afu sftelving in closets are wired shelving units
. Granite countertops throughout kitchen, kitchen island and all vanities



!,

. Under mounted sinks in the bathroom vanities

' Builder's Standard white coloured oval under mounted sinks with

single knob faucets c/w PoP-uPs.
. Upþaded toilet-paper holders, soap dishes and towel rod holders'
. guilder,s Standarùshaker style vanity cabinet including granite

countertoP with

' Builder's Standard vanity size minors, with upgraded lighting fixture

above.

PHASE 2

. Main floor - flooring - with the exception of the entrance, kitchen and

powder toom, theseieing L2" x 12" porcelain tile, the living room and

àiuing room teing Builder's Standard quality broadloom and under

pad throughout,
o h.ound brãss door knobs on all interior doors and closets

' Baseboards throughout 5 inch

' Trim throughout 3 inch
. Builder grade light fixture in dining roorn

' Builder grade pendant light over the kitchen island'
. Laminaté countertops in kitchen a¡rd in bath¡oom vanities, with

American Standard sinks, single lever

' Builder grade. shaker style kitchen cabinets
. . Clothes ãlosets complete with shelf and rod
. Builder's Standard white coloured oval sink with single knoþ faucets

c/w pop-ups.
. Builäei,s Standard toilet-paper holders, soap dishes and towel rod

holders.
. Builder's Standard shaker style vanity cabinet including laminate

countertop with backsPlash.
. . Builder's Standard vanity size mirrors, wffi 4 foot wall mounted stage-

lighting fixture above.

GENERAL COMMENTS

Anything within the boundaries of a unit which is upgraded beyond builder grade must be

insured by the homeowner.

If any component of a unit must be "upgraded" to comply with applicable government or

authórity rågulation or code while being repaired or replaced on account of insurable

damage or Jestruction, said upgrad" ot 
"h-g" 

shall be considered part of the standard

unit dãspite not being clearly defined as part of the standard unit.



l For the pu{poses of this document, "Builder's Standard" shall be determined by the

Corporation's insurance adjuster and shall be binding on the Corporation and all its

owners and mortgagees.

In case of a major loss, the insurers will rely on the original as built archectural drawings

for wall placement and for direction to restore the unit to its original structure.

The foregoing by-law is hereby passed by directors and confirmed by a majorlty

of the owners pursuant to the Act, this

GREY STANDARD CONDOMTNIUM
CORPORATION NO. 83

Per:
c

v4.f
Name:
Title:

I have authority to bind the Corporation.

t)



LRo# 10 Condomlnlum Bylaw (condomlnlum Act 1998)

The applîcanl(s) hercby appftcs to lhø Land Registnr.

Recêlptcd as GY89551 on 201403 12

yyyy mm dd

at 15:50

Page 1 of8

Propertles

PIN

PIN

Dascríplion

,4ddress

DescdptÍon

Address

Dêscrlpilon

Ádd¡ess

Descríplion

Address

Oascdplíon

¡ddEss

PIN

Desilíptíon

Áddless

3788tt- 0001 LT

UNIT 1, LEVEL I, GREY STANDARD CONOOMIN¡UM PIAN NO. 83 AND ITS

APPUT{TENANT |NTEREST. THË DESCRIPTION OF THE CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY

IS : PT PARK LT 1 1 N/E ALFRED ST PL THORNBURY, PTS 15,16.17 16R932I ; S/T

Iteoo; sn lTzzt isrÍ LT2?2i S/T 1T256; s/T EASEMENT IN_G_ROSS AS lN GY127ls;
s/T Ad SÊT OUT iN SCHEDULE.A. OF DECL.ARATTON GY13774: THÊ BLUE

MOUNTAINS

101
27 BEAVER STREFT SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0002 LT

UNIT 2, L.EVEL I. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINÍUM PLAN NO. 83 AND TTS

Ãi,ÞuñreñÃnf iñrÈnesr. rHE oEscRlPrloN oF rHÉ coNDoMlNluM PRoPERTY

iö ;pi ÈÃh-k ü i i'wE nr-rneo sr pL THoRNBURY, Prs 15J€'r7 16R91a1i 91I
lråixi; bri liãåti sn t-rzze s/r 11256; s/r EASÉlrEryI-!!-G-Boss AS lN GYrzTrs;
õ¡rÃi ser oúr iN scHÊDULE'A'oF DEcLARATIoN GYl3774; THE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

102
27 BEAVER STREEÍ SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0003 LT

uNtT 3, LEVEL l, GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM Pl4l ry9-' 83 AND ITS

ÃþTuär-ÈñÀnï ixieceõr. rHe oEscRrpÏoN oF rHE coNooMtNtuM PRoPERW

iö;pi ËÃiK-Liii ñre Á-rneo sr PLTHoRNBURY. P-rs r5¡6,1716R9?11i9{.-
Lîàiri; 

'sn 
li'ãà ; sn Lr222; s/r 11256; sir EAqE!4FryL!!-G-Ross As lN GY127rs;

õäÂd sËr-òúli¡rscneoùlen oF DEcr¿RArloN oY13774; rFlE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

103
27 EEAVER STREÉ'T SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 00& LT

uNfT 4, LEVEL I, GREY STANDARo coNDoMlNluM PLáN N9-' 83 AND ITS

d,äuârEh¡ñï i¡nEnesr. Tlre rjestnprp¡¡ or rHE_coNDoMlNruM PRoPERTY

iö iÈi ËÃär{li ii'ñiEer-rnEo sr pLrnoRNaunr ry9.1q¡6'17 r6¡992-'li.s{. 
^

Lîäixi: Lvi Liãir : sn Lrnz; sfilr2s6; sn EAq-El,!çry-r. ry-gBoss AS lN GYI 271 e;

õn Ãë sËr-óur iñ scxeoÙæx oF oÈcLARArloN GY13774; rHE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

104
27 BEAVER STREETSOUTH
THORNSURY

37883- 0005 LT

UNIT 5. LEVEL 1, GREY STANoARD CoNDOMINIUì'I PLAN¡¡O' 83 AND ITS

ÃþÞ'u-ir-Ëñ¡ñi i¡¡iÈnÊsr. rue'iiescnrprp¡l or rH€ coNDoMlNluM PRoPERTY

ið ; p:iïÃäi¿ùi ì ì ñreir-rnco õf Þl rHon¡¡eunv, Prs I 5¡ 6'1 7 I 6Re32-1 i 9lI. ^
Lîäöd,'sri üãåri'sälrzz; sn nàsei sn EnseuÉNr. rN_GRoss As rN GY1 271 si

ïfïé Ëh-óÛîiù'derEoÜl-È'n;or oÈcun¡noN GY13774; rHE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

r05
27 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNEURY

37883- 0008 LT

uNrT6. LEVEL l. GREYSTANDARD CONDOMINIUM Pl4l'¡^ry9-'83 ANo ITS

xþ'i,u-ir'Èi jÄnÏi¡r-renesi.lHÉ'ôÉõcîiproÑorrHecoNDoMrNluMPRoPERrY
ië ; pi Ëñi'K ùiìi'ñie nurne¡i ðiÞi rr¡onNeunv. P-rs'15J6.17 r6Re321i s,r
Lr2oo: s/TLT221;s/T 1T222; snlrzioi sn taçtvtÉur.t¡¡-onoss AS lN GY127l9;

lriäi öËr-óirr'iùscîe-Ñr-eÀõrõËcunnno¡¡ GY I 3774; rHE ELUE

MOUNTAINS

106
27 EEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNgURY

PIN



LRO# 16 Condomlnlum Bylaw (Condominlum Act1s98,

The appt¡cant(s) harcby eppl¡es to the Land Reg¡slø.r.

Rôcolpted as GY89551 on 2014 03 12

yyyy mm dd

at 15:50

Page 2 of 8

Propert¡es

Descrìptìon

37883- 0007 LT

uNtr 7, LEVEL 1, GREY STANDARD CONDoMINIUM PLAN NO.83 ANO lrs
ÂPPUF¡TENANÎ iNTEREST. THE DESCRIPTION OF THE CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY

lS : PT PARK LT 1l N/E ALFRED ST PL THORNBURY' PTs 15,16'17 16R9321: S/T

1T200; S/T LT22l; S/T 1T222: S/TLT256i S/T EASEMENT lN GROSS AS lN GY12719;

s/r As sET our aN SCHEDULE'A OF DECI-ARATION GYf3774: THE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

107
27 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
fiORNBURY

I Áddress

Descñpt¡on

37883- 0008 LT

UNIT 8, LÉVEL 1. GREY SÍANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLANNO. 83 AND lTS

EPPUTTCHNTT ¡NTEREST. THE OESCRIP'NON OF THE'CON OOMÍ NIUM PROPERTY

ts : Þr pÀn¡< r-r r I N/E ALFREo sr PL THoRNBURY, PTs 15,16,17 16R832-1 : s4 
-

Lnöri; sir äãzr; sn lreea sn lrz56; s/T EASEMENT lN-G-Ross As lN GY12719i

SNES SET OW íN SCHEDULEA OF DECLARATION GYI3774; THE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

r08
27 EEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNEURY

PIN

PIN

¿ddlnss

PIN

Descdpt¡on

Addrcss

PIN

Descriptlon

Address

PIN

DesctíplÍon

Áddrpss

PIN

Døscriptlon

Addross

PIN

ÐescrÍplion

37883- 0009 LT

UNIT1, LEVEL2. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLANNO. s3AND NS
ÃÞÞuärmin¡f iH-rÈãesr. rue ocscRrpÏoN oF rHE coNDoMtNtuM pRoPERTY

ið ipi ÊÀäx ur i1 NtE ALFRËo sr PLTHoRNBURY, Prs r!¡q,11 16¡992-1.i9{.^
i-räòti-snllãzri sn urâze; sn ur26o; s/r EASEMENT.N GRoss As tN GYl2719;

sn iß sEr our íN scHEDÙLBA oF DEcLARATIoN GY1374: THE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

109
27 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37E83- 0010 LT

UNIT 2, LËVEL 2, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUI\II PLANl.l9i Sg AND ITS

ÃÞÞuäre-ñÃl.rïiñrenesr. rne oÈscRrprpru or rHE o€NDOMTNIUM PRoPERTY

ìè i pi ÈÃCk rr ì1 Nle ALFRED sr PL THoRNBURY' P-rs 1q¡6'17 l6¡992-:li-sll-
lriip; b¡ilìiàri sn trza sn t-r2s6¡ s/r EASEMENT.l¡l-G-Ross As lN GYl271e;

üfÃê õff óur iH scHeoùue* oF DÈctARATloN GY13774; THE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

27 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- O0ll LT

UNIT 3, LEVEL 2. GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM PLAI'IJ'IO- 83 ANO ITS

Ãi;Ë'uärE¡iÃFi¡nenEsr. r¡re óEsbmptoN Or rue coNDoMrNfuM PRoPERTY

ië'piÞAril ü ì i ña Áuneo sipt-rHon¡¡sur' P.IQ .t1.16,11 r689911i91I.^
lräixi;'sriäãirl'srilrzài; snlrzso; s/r EASEMENT.IN-G-RoSS As lN GY1271e;

õä-id sä-óur íñ CcHroùlen oF DÈctARArloN GY13774i rHE BLUE

MOUI.TTAINS

27 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0012 LT

UNIT 4, LEVEL 2. GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUIi PLANìIO- S3 AND ITS

ÃÞÞunreñe-ñf ir,¡iÈneér. niÉ'ôËs=crirpnôÑ or¡HE coNDoMlNluM PRoPERTY

iö ; piËAäü ü ì ì' ñieãurneõ õiÞi iuonNsunv, PJs 1 5¡€'r 7 I 6Re311 ;- 91J. ^
Lîåoo; lviüãäri'sriliâza s/'rliä56:'sr EAIF!1FryL1I sRoss As rN GY1271e:

õääii ðËt-ólñiÑ$c¡rËórilÉ'nõF óËcunnr¡ox GY13n4i rHE BLUE

MOUNfAINS

THORNBURY

37883- 00f3 LT

UNIT 5. LEVEL 2. GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM P.LANìIO' 83 AND ITS

;;,àuärEî,iÑf i¡nÈnÊõr. rHÉ'ôedcnierroÑ o¡rHE_coNDoMlNluM PRoPERTY

iè lpîïÃär üïì.ñie ¡r-rneõõiÞIiHónÑeunv, PJs 15J6.17 16Re321; s/r

LT2O0: S/T LT22l :sfÍ Ër2z2tsnireæ; dn Èn{eyE{T.lN GROSS AS lN GY127ls;

Uiä"d ö'#îuîin scîÈour-e'aõF-óÊcunertoH GY13zr4; rHE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

205 UNIT
27 BEAVËR STREET
THORNBURY

't
Actdress



LRO # 16 Condomlnium Eyl¡w (Condomlnlum Act 1998t

The appl¡aantb) hereby appltes to the Land Rogìslror.

Receipted aa GY0955l on 2014 03 12

YYYY mm dd

at 15:50

PâEe 3 of I

PropertÍes

Desalplíon

37883- O0r4 LT

UNIT 6, LEVEL 2, GREY STANDARÞ CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 ANO ITS

APPURTENANT INTÉREST. THE DESCRIPTION OF THE CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY
lS: PT PARK LT ll N/E ALFRED ST PL THORNBURY, PTS 15,16,17 16R9321; S/T
LT2ül; S/T tT221 i 8n El222iSlT LT256; S/T EASEMENT lN GROSS AS lN GYl2Tfgi
S/I AS SET OUT lN SCHEDULE'A OF DECLARATIoN GY13774; THE BLUE
MOUNTAINS

THORNBURY.4dd¡ess

PIN 37883- 0016 .LT

UNIT 7, TEVEL 2. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 AND ITS

APPUñTENANT iNTEREST, THE DESCRIPÏON OF THE CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY
IS : PT PARK LT 1I N/E ALFRED ST FL THORNBURY, PTS 15'16,17 16R932I; S/T

LfzOOi Sfi L'Í221i Sn Lf222tS/T 1T256; S/T EASEI'iTENT lN GRoSS AS lN GYl2719;
SITAS SETOUT IN SCHEDULFA OF OECLARATION GY13N4; THE SLUE
MOUNTANS

207
27 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

Descñpllon

| Áddress

PIN

PIN

Descríptìon

,qddrass

PIN

DescdptÍon

Address

PIN

Desctiption

Ádd¡sss

PIN

Dosctipfion

Add¡Þss

PIN

Desufptìon

Addrêss

37883- 0016 LT

UNIT8. LEVEL 2, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83AND ITS

APPUdTENANT iNTÉREST. THÊ DESCRIP¡ON OF THE CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY
IS: PT PARK LT 11 N/EATFRED ST PLTHORNBURY, PTS 15,16'17 I6R9321; Sff
LT20O; S/T 1T221 tStr L1222; S/T 1T256; S/TEASEMENT lN GROSS AS lN GY12719;

sfi Ad SEr OUT iN SCHÊOULE,A, OF DECI.ARATION GY13774; THE BLUE
MOUNTAINS

THORNBURY

37883- 0017 LT

UNrf 1. LEVEL 3, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 AND ITS

ÃpÞuiiiÈñn¡n iNTFRF$I rHE DEsc'RlPrloN oFrHE coNooMlhlluM PRoPERTY

rö j pr Éanr lr i 1 N/E ALFREo sr PL THoRNBURY. Prs 15,16,17 1 6R9321',' s{,
t"izæ; sn t-rea i sÍ LT222; str L1256; slr EA€EMENT lN-G-Ross As lN GYl271g;
vfAi sETour i¡l scneoulr'¡' oF oECLARATIoN GY13774; THE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

301
27 BEAVER STREET
THORNBURY

37883- 0018 LT

UNIT 2. LEVEL 3, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 AND ITS

ÃÞÞUñrE¡i¡¡f iH}ÈNCSr, rXC DESCRIPTION OF THE CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY

iö j pi ÞÃär úr ì i ñie Á-rneo sr PL THoRNBURY, Prs 1 5, I 6' 1 7 r€R9311 i 9{, -
r-rioo: srr LTzzt i stT LT222', s/T 1T256; s/T EASEMENT lN GRoss As lN GY12719;

õn ¡i sEr our iN scHroule'A' oF DEcLARATIoN cY13774; lHE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

THORNBURY

37883- 0019 LT

UNIT 3, LEVÉL 3. GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83AND ITS

ÃÞpu-üeîÃ¡n iñisãeér. r¡re DËscRtpÏoN oF rHE coNDoMrNruM PRoPERTY

ìs i pïÞ¡är rr i1 ¡t/E ALFRED sr PL THoRNBURY' PTs rq¡6"17 r6Rs321i s/r 
-

lråod;'sliliãiri'sliirzzz; sn t-r256; s/r EAsEIìlENr.lN-GRoss As lN GYl2Tle:
ðnÃi õà óur iñsCnÈoule'¡'oF DEcLARArloN cYr3774; rHE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

THORNBURY

37883.0020 LT

uNtT 4, LEVEL 3, GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM PI-AN-N9-' 83 AND ITS

ÃirpunrEr.iar'¡fi¡t1enesr. rue ôescRtÞroru or rHE-coNDoMlNluM PRoPERTY

i ö ; piÞAñi ä ì ì' me nr-rnEó õf Þr- iuonNeunv, P-Ts 1 5¡ 6,1 7 1 6Re?21i 9{. ^
i-Iråixir'sriüãàrì sn lrz¿e; sn lràso; sn e¡seueNr.lry-G-Ross As lN GY1271e;

iliÃrj sär óúf iñCcneour-eA oF DÈcLARArloN GY13774; rHE SLUE

MOUNTAINS

THORNBURY



LRO # 16 Condomlníum Bylaw (Condomlnium Act 19981

The applicant(s) hercby applies to lhe Land Regístla'r.

Rccelptcd as GY8955l on 20f4 03 12

yyly mm dd

at 15:50

Page 4 of I

Propettíæ

PIN

Desaiption

Áddless

PIN

Ðescrípfion

¡ddless

PIN

Descdplion

Addæss

Descdptîon

Add¿êss

Desuipfon

Addr€ss

PIN

Desoñpllon

Áddr?ss

PIN

Descrlpl¡on

Address

PIN

Descríplíon

37683- 0021 LT

UNIT 5, LÉVEL 3. GREY STANDARO CONDOMINIUM PIáN NO. 83 AND ITS
APPURTENANT INTEREST. THE DESCRIPTION OF TH€ CONDOMINIUM PROPERTY
IS : PT PARK LT 11 N/E ALFRED ST PL.ÍHORNBURY, PTS 15'16.17 16R9321: S/T
LT2OO: S/T 1T221; S/TLT222; S/T 1f256; S/T EASEMENT lN GROSS AS lN GYl2719;
S/T AS SET OUT tN SCHEDULEA OF DECL.ARATION GY1374i THE BLUE
MOUNTAINS

305 UNIT
27 BEAVER STREËT
THORNBURY

37863- 0022 LT

UNIT 6, LEVEL 3, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 AND N'S

APPUF|TENANT ¡NTERÊST, THE DESCRIPTION OF THE CONDOMINIUM PROPERry
lS: PT PARK LT 11 N,E ALFRED ST PL THORNBURY' PTS 15.16.17 16R8321; S/T

LT2O0; S/T LT22f¡ S/T 1T222; SÆ LT256i S/T EASEMENT lN GROSS As lN GY12719:

S/TAd SETOUT iN SCHEDULE'i{ OF DECLARATION GYI3774: THE BLUE
MOUNTÂINS

THORNBURY

PIN

37883- 0023 LT

UNÍT 7, LEVEL 3. GREY STA¡¡DARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 AND lTS
APPUdTENANT iNTEREST, THÊ DESCRIPTION OF THE CONDOITINIUM PROPERTY
IS : PT PARK LT I 1 N,E ALFREO ST PL TI{ORNBURY; PTS f 5'1 6.17 18R9321 ; S]/f

LT2OO; STT .T22I: S/T 1T222; S/T Lf256; S/T EASEMENT IN GROSS AS IN GYI2719:
STT Ai SEf OUT ¡N SCHEDULE'A' OF DECLARATION GY13774I THE BLUE
MOUNTAINS

307
27 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37863. (XE4 LT

UNIT.8. LEVEL 3. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 ANO NS
ÀpÈuäreunxr iNrEREsr. THE DÉscRlPTloN oF THE coNDoMlNluM PRoPERTY

ìs ipr penr lr t I N/EALFREo sr PL THoRNBURY, PTs 15'16'17 1ôR932-1i-sil- -
i.ràòo; sli lràt; s,T 11222: s/T LT256: s/T EASEMENT lN-c-Ross As lN GY127le;
sn eC ser our iH scHEou'ux oF DEctiRArloN GYl3774; THE BLUE

MOUNTAINS

THORNBURY

37883- 0025 LT

UNITg, TEVEL 1, GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM PLAN NO 83 AND ITS

Ãi;puäre¡'ie-ñr iNrEREsr; suBJEcr ro EAsEMÊNrs As sEr our lN scHEouLE A

AS lN GY74l75;TOWN OFTHE BLUE MOUNTANS

IO8 SU¡TE
25 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883.0026 LT

uNlf 10. LEVEL 1, GREY STANoARD CONDOMINIUM PqN-ryg- 83 AND lrs
Ài;à'ucie-ñnNi irirreREsr; suBJÈCrTO EASEMENTS As sEr our rN SCHEDULE A

AS lN GY74175iTOWN OF lHE BLUE MOUNTAINS

r07 surTE
25 BEAVER STREÊ-T SOUÍH
THORNEURY

37883- 0027 LT

UNIT 1I, LEVEL 1. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PI-AN.NO. 83 AND ITS

ÀþÞuirïerv¡ñi rñrEnesrl sué¡Ecrro ÊASEMENTS As sËr our lN SoHEDULE A

AS tN GY74175:TOWN OFTHE ELUE MOUNTAINS

106 surÍE
25 BEAVÊR SÍREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0028 LT

UNIT 12. LEVEL I, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PI.AN.NO.83 AND ITS

Ãþäuirïerulñr ñrenesl suaiÈcrro ÊnsEMENrs As ser our lN ScHEDULE A

Âsiñ évz¿tzs; rowN oFrHE BLUE MouNTAlNs

105 SUITE
25 BÊAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNEURY

i:)

P,lN

Address



LRO # 16 Condomlnlum Bylew (Condomlnlum Act 19981

The appilcdn(ly' hercby applies to the Land Regístnt

Recelpted es GY8955l on 2014 03 12

YYY}, mm dd

at 15:50

Page 5 of8

.1

Properties

PIN

PIN

Descríptlon

Address

Descdpuon

Addlëss

Desf.t¡pt¡on

Address

PIN

oescrìptíon

Address

PlN

Dèsf'¡pt¡on

Address

PIN

Desctlption

Addæss

Descdpt¡on

Addr€ss

Desulplìon

Addless

Desct¡pton

37883- 0029 LT

UNÍT 13. LEVEL I, GREYSTANDARD CONDOMINIUM PI.AN NO.83AND ITS

epÞunrrÑnrui lÑrenesr: sua¡ecr ro EAsÉMENrs As sEr our ¡N ScHEDULE A

AS lN G\-/4175: TOWN OF THE BIUE MOUNTAINS

101 SUÍTE
25 BÊAVÉR STRËET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0030 LT

UN¡T 14, LEVEL 1. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 AND ITS

eiiÈugie¡r¡¡n rñfenesr; sua¡ecr ro EASEMENTS As ser our lN sctlEDULE A
AS lN GY/4175; TOWN OFTHE BLU€ MOUNTAINS

102 SU|TE
25 EEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNEURY

37883- 0031 LT

UNIT 15, LEVEL 1, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINÍUM PI-AN NO. 83 AND IT8

eÞÞunreñnrr rttreResr; sue.,ÈCrro EASEMENTS As sET our lN scHEouLE A

AS tN GY/4176; TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS

103 sutTE
25 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0032 LT

UNIT 1€. LEVEL 1, GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM PI.AN-NO' 83 AND ITS

ÃþÞuniÈn-Áñ lñrenest; sua¡ÈCrro e¡ssrurtwsAs sErour lN scHÉDULE A

AS IN GYI4175: TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS

104 sulTE
25 BEAVER STREET SOUTH

THORNBURY .,;¡..

37883- 0033 LT

UNIT S. LEVEL 2. GREY STANDARO CONDOMINIUM PI¡N NO. 83 AND ITS

ÃþÞu-árEÑAs¡f i¡rîinesr; suàJáci ro EASEMENTS As sÉr our lN ScHEDULE A

AS IN GY¿41?5i TOIAN OF fiE BLUE MOUNTAINS

208 SUITE
25 BEAVERSTRETf SOUTH
THORNEURY

37883- 0034 LT

UNIT IO, LEVEL 2. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PI¡N^NO. 83 AND ITS

ÃþÞuàîENÀñi NrÉnÈsi; suõ.täb-rlci i:nsÈtuie¡lis Às sEr our lN scHËoulË A

Âs ñ ov¿¿tzs; rowN oF THE BLUE MouNTAlNs

207 sulTE
25 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0035 LT

uNrT 1 l. LEVEL 2. GREY STANDAR0 CONDOMINIUM f!4N-ryg' 83 AND fTS

APPIJRTENANT INTEREST| SUõ.IËb_T1õ.CAdÈ¡'TC¡¡TS rc SET OUT IN SCHEDULE A

nb'¡ñ cw+tzs: rowN oF THE BLUE MouNTAlNs

206 SUITE
25 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0036 LT

uNrr 12. LEVEL 2. GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM q!{N-LO' 83 AND lTs

;äîu[+EÑÀÑi trireilesi; suãiËðr1õ Ladsn,rçÑrs ns sEr our lN ScHEDULE A

îb'rñ'cr¿ìrisi iowN oF rHE BLUE MouNrAlNs

20s sulTE
25 BEAVER STRÊET SOUTH

THORNBURY

37883.0037 LT

UNIT 13. LEVEL 2. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN.NO' 83 AND ITS

APPURTENANT lNrEREsr; suãiËõr-rö iasËr'¡e-rçrs ¡s sEr our lN scHEouLE A

nb'rÑèr¿Ïìie iow¡l oF ÎHÊ BLUE MouNrAlNs

20'l sulTE
25 BEÂVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

PIN

1ìr: i

PIN

PIN

PIN

Addrcss



LRO ,É l8 Condomlnlum Eylaw (Condomínlum Act 1998)

The appl¡cant(s) hereby appl¡es to th¿ Land Reg¡strati

Recêlpted es GY8955l on 20'l.4 03 12

yyyy mm dd

at 15:50

Page ô of8

Propertles
ì
)

PIN

PIN

Descdpl¡on

Address

PIN

Desctlplion

Ádd¡ess

PIN

Descdplíon

Add¡¿'ss

Descdpl¡on

Addêss

PIN

Descríption

Add¡ess

PIN

Descriptlon

Addæss

PIN

Dêscripl¡on

Addæss

Descdptíon

Address

PIN

DescrlptÍon

AddrËss

37883- 0038 LT

UNIT 14, LEVEL 2. GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83AND ITS
APPURTENANT INTEREST; SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AS SET OUT IN SCHEDULE A
AS lN Gl./4176; TOWN OFTHE BLUE MOUNTAINS

202 SUTTE
25 BEAVER STREËT SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0039 LT

UNIT 15, LEVEL 2, GREY STANDARO CONDOMINIUM PI.AN NO. 83 ANO ITS
APPUR.ÍEMNT INTEREST; SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AS SET OUT IN SCHÊDULE A
AS IN GW4175i TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS

203 SUTTE
25 EEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883" 0040 LT

UNTT 16. LEVEL 2, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PTAN NO,83AND ITS
APPURTENANT INTERESTI SUBJÊCT fO ÊASEMENTS AS SET OUT IN SCHEDULE A
AS lN GY¡4175i TOWN OF THE ELUE MOUNTAINS

204SUm
25 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNEURY

37883- 004'l LT

UNIT9, LEVEL3, GREYSTANDARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO.83AND ITS

APPURTÊNANT INTEREST; SUBJECTTO EASEMENTSAS SET OUT IN SCHEDULEA
AS lN GT/4175; TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS

30s suÍTE
25 EEAVERSTREETSOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0042 LT

UNlr 10, LEVEL 3. GREY STANOARD CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 83 AND ITS

APPURTENANT INTEREST: SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AS SET OUT lN SCHEDULÊ A
AS lN cY/4175;TOWN OFTHE BLUE MOUNTAINS

307 SUÍTE
25 SEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0043 LT

UNIT 1 1, LEVÉL 3. GREY sTANDARD CONDOM¡NIUM PLAN NO. 83 AND ITS

APPURTENANT lttreResr; SUA.JECT TO EASEMENTS AS SET oUT lN SCHEDULE A
AS IN GY74175; TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS

306 SUITE
25 BEAVER SIRÊET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- (XX4 LT

UNIT 12. LÊVEL 3. GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM PLAN NO' 83 AND ITS

APPURiENANT IÑTENEST; SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AS SET OUT IN SCHEOULE A

AS IN GW4I75; TOWN OFTHE BLUE MOUNTAINS

305 SUTTE
25 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNSURY

37883- 0045 LT

UNIT 13. LEVEL 3, GREY STANDARO CONDOMINIUM P]åN NO. 83 ANO ITS

Àppunie¡¡nNr ¡ñreResr: suBJEcr ro EASEMENTS As sËT our lN ScHEDULE A

AS lN GT/4175; TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS

30'l sulrE
25 EEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883- 0046 LT

UNIT 14, LEVEL 3. GREY STANDARD CONOOMINIUM PI.AN NO.83 AND ITS

ÃÞþuniErueñi ñrEResr suBJEcr ro EASEMENTS As ser our lN ScHEDULE A

As lN GY74175i TOWN OF THE BLUE MoUNTAINS

302SUm
25 BEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

PIN

:l



LRO # 16 Condominlum Bylew (Condomlnlum Act 1998)

Tho applícant(Q hereby epplios to the Land Røg¡stnti

ReceiptedasGYS9SSI on 20140312 at 15:50

YYYY mm dd Page 7 ol8

Propertìes

PIN

Desctîption

Address

PIN

Description

Add,ess

37883- 0047 LT

UNIT 15. LEVÉL 3, GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM PIIN-NO.83 AND tTS

ÃÞÞuciE¡.r¡ñi rrwenesrt sus¡Ècr ro EASEMENTS As sET ouT lN ScHEDULE A

AS lN GYTar?5; TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS

303 SU|TÉ
25 EEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

37883.0048 LT

UNIT 16, LEVEL 3. GREY STANDARD CONDOMIN¡UM PI-AN-NO. 83 AND ITS

ÃËpu[ÌeHnñi rrvrGnÈsî sueJËcr rô EAsEMENTS As ser our lN ScHEDULE A

AS lN G\'f4175; ToWN OF THE BLUE MoUNTAINS

304 sulTE
25 SEAVER STREET SOUTH
THORNBURY

Applicant(s)

Namo

Addrcss for Seruice

GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 83

c/o E&ll PropertY Managemênt
200 Bruce Street Soulh
P.O. Box'100
Thombury, ON NoH 2P0

Grey Slandard Condomin¡Um CÆrporAtion No. 83 hefeby cert¡fies lhat by'law nufi¡ber Four attâcted helêto See Schedules is a true

coov ofthe bv-la¡r. The by-taw was made ¡n accordance wífh the Gonddmhlum Ad' The owners of a maiorily oftho unils of the

co'róoration hãvs voted ln favour of confmlng the by'law'

l. Elsbeth wright, s€crotaryrTroasufer and Trevor Mark H8ethers' Prog¡dent. have the aulhofíty to h¡nrl lhe cnmnral¡on

;.3

Sìgned By

Robcrt Jamæ Hamillon ¡tl Bruce Street South
Thombury
NOH 2PO

5195093308

5195997399

t havê thê authorlty to slgn ând fegíster lhê document on behalfof the Applicant(s)'

aoling for
Applicant(s)

Signêd 20140312

Tel

Fax

Submîtled BY

41 Bruce Streel south
Thornbury
NOH 2PO

2014 03 12
KOPPERUD HAMILTON LT.P

5f95993308

5195097399

Tel

Fax

FeedTaxes/PaYment

Slslutory Regist/a,tion Fee

Tolal Pe¡d

s60.00

$60.00

File Numher

:1
J

Appl¡cdnt ClÍent F¡le Numþet: 211-025
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GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO. 83

Town of The Blue Mountains

BY-Law Number 7 of GSCC 83

BE tT ENACTED as a by-law of Grey standard condominium Plan No' 83 as follows

No-smoking BYlaw:

1 Smoking prohibition: Due to the irritation and known health risks of exposure to second-hand

tobacco smoke, increased risk of fire and increased maintenance and cleaning costs, all forms of

smoking are prohibited on the condominium property including:

a. lnside all condominium units;

b. On deeded or exclusive use patios, balconies, indoor parking/storage spaces; and

c. on any part of the condominium that is a common element or exclusive use common

element.

Definition of smoking: ,,Smoking" shall include the inhaling, exhaling, burning or carrying lighted

tobacco.
Definition of Business lnvitee. The term "business invitee" shall include but is not limited to any

contractoli tradesperson, agent, household worker, or other person hired by the tenant or

resídent to prov¡de a service or product'

uniform application of policy: This bylaw takes effect upon the approval by the members of the

condominium corporation, and applies to all persons, including but not limited to owners'

tenants, invitees, business invitees, occupants and visitors'

Reasonable accommodation may be made by the board of directors if an owner or occupant

proves that to prohibit smoking would result in discrimination prohibited by the ontorio Human

Rights Code. Theboard of directors in its sole discretion, will determine whether or not the

resident has proven that the prohibition of smoking would be discriminatory pursuant to the

Ontario Human Rights Code and reserves the right to dedicate an outdoor smoking area for said

owner or occupant in the event the board of directors approves a reasonable accommodation'

smoking prohlbited in enclosed common areas: Pursuant to the Smoke-Free ontario Act' and

despite anything contained in this by-law, smoking is not permitted in enclosed common areas of

this condominium, including but not limited to hallways, elevators, the parking garage' electrical

and mechanical rooms, etc.

Notice in the status certificate: Notice of the no-smoking by-law shall be contained within all

status certificates provided by the condominium corporation'

No-smoking policy in the Shared Facilities, which is subject the Shared Facilities Agreement

between Grey Standard condominium corporation #82 and Grey Standard condominiurn

corporation # 83 shall be determíned by the boards of the two condo corporations in

accordance with the Shared Facilities Agreement. The no-smoking policy for use of the shared

Facilities shall supersede this by-law in the event that a conflict may arise'

6.

Enacted as a by-law th¡s 3 () daY of 20t6

2

3

4

5

lì

7.

8.

Per CA.*-- Cox

Name: frglx
Title:

Name: tå N Ñ C- X

ritte:3a

r

-tt I

Ldg",t?,*s
I have the authority to bind the Corporation I have the authority to bind the Corporation
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JUSflCE ß . nn. THornffio¡f
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or{uRro
SÜ"ERIOR COI]RT OT JUSUCE

Cor:rtFileNo.: l3-182

TRIDAY, THE2snDeY

oFocToBBR, 2013

BETWEEN¡

GRßY STAI.IDARD CONDOMINITÍM PTÁ}{ NO. 83

Applicant

Respondents

JUDCMENT'

fffd ¡fff'¡CeffON wa¡ hca¡d this day' wí&out a jrnry' æ Owcn Sor¡n4 Ontæio

tnüepræcncoofthelawyersfortheApplicar4nooûoEll'€aringfortbgRcsponderrts,

and



2

I

t

ON RBADINO THE NOÎICB OF APPLICATION Ai'{D TTIE STJPPORIT}IG

AFFIDAVIT OF KBN PEARL and on hcaring thc submissions of counsel for the

Applican[

THIS COtlRT ORDBR,S AllD DECI-ARES th¿t schedule D to the Amendmeutto

the Dælaradon regtstercd as fnsErmecrt No . gY7 417 5 be aod tbe same is inæcurafÊ

and shall be rcplaced.

TI{IS COT RT ORDERS A}lD DECLARES fbat the CIrísting schedule D to thc

Ancudmcnt to ús Dccla¡afion regstered as lnsrEr¡ment No. GY?4175 shall be

rçlaccd wiüa¡cwSohedule D as setoutbelow:

PERCET{TAGE OT COMMON INTEREST AND COMMON

DXPENSES AI,TRIBT¡TABLE TO THE I]NITS AX'ÎßR

CREATION OF PHASE tr IN NO\¡EMBER/DECEMBER 2012

to

1

974t2
1.5005%9793
2.l4l1o/o

14
2. 1183I

1
6 I
7

1 959%7I1

1
r%2,I22

2,r
1

t93%I24
2.185 s%

25 2,r
26

5o/oI
7

72
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2,t7940/o2 3 t.422
2.1809%3 3 tA21
2,25760/o34 tl73
2.2208%t,4495 3

2.t595%6 3 1,409

t.9265%7 3 1,257
2.2300%1.455I 3

2.15480/o9 1 1,406

t.5035%I 98110

1981ll I
2.15486/ot.406t2 I
.9434%r.26813 I

1s541%I 1,275t4
2,02tI 1,319l5
2.1 rA0616

2 71,43I
2.t626%1.41110 2
2.1626%2 l14 It1

2t2
1,437213

1.267214
2.1,383='-215
2.2024%L-437¿l6

tl36 _39
2,r626%I .4113t0
¿.I 131l

1.4363L2
I313

1r¿fE_3L4
%

315
1.5503t6

2,3?56%

I

tI 3
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J

',
-i

I

I

I

I
i

4.

fi{IS COURT ORDERS that ths Sclrodr¡lc D as sct out in paragraph 2 of this Oder

shalt be registered in accsrdanco wift Scstion 109(4) of thc Condomlnfim Áct,

1998.

TI{IS COURT ORDERS úat thse shall bc no order as ûo costs.

Entered atOwênÇound;å::W'



GREYS:IA¡{DARD coNDoMDiIItndpLANNo. s3 v. BDo CANADAIJIìdITED, €{. at

CourtFileNo.: 13-182

ST'PERIOR CÐT'RT OF JUSITCT

PROCEEDING COMMENCtsD AT Otr,€Nr Sound

JUDGMENT

MURRAY& 1IHOÙISON
Barristers & Solicitors
912 SecondAvær¡elVest
Oïr€ûSornd, Offitio
N4KóK6

Phons (519) 376-6350
Fac (519)3764S35

R ItTÏTOIÁ,SON
LS.U-C.No. 19010I

Solicitors for the Applicant





')

Í.åRHTLLS CLIIB
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GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIII¡1I PI,.ÀN No. fx¡

AMEIYDMET{T TO DECT,ARATION



DECLARATION

CONDOMINIUM
ACT, 1998

to 37883-0024

i\,,

C:'l 1'{ t15
)Efl r'lilti\fE ill- iìÊ.CE¡f,T
'ì.qFY t16¡ OWË¡l IOUNû

JAN i 1 2Û13

t'í '- er c
Lq}ID REGISTi?ÁIi

I r.,ì i

AMENDMENT tO DEC LARATION Standard Condominium No. 83

PERTY IDENTIFIER'S BLOCK 37883NEW PRO

RECENTLY:

DECLARANT : lnvestments lnc- bY it's receiver BDO Canada Limited

37136-0009

Meaford ON
St. N1-68

N4L

PHoNE: 519-538-2044 519-538-5323FAX:

No. OF UNITS 24

$190FEES $70.00 + ($5.00 x (number of unit) =



ìà
e

Fonn 19

CondominiumAct, 1998

AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION AND
DESCzuPTION TO CREATE A PHASE

(subsection 146(3) of the CondomtníumÁct, 1998)

AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION

I(We) state that:

I. Thc board has becn electcd at a mecting ofowners held on August td 2012 at a time
" 

*i"n lþol, the decla¡a¡rt, did not own thc mqiority of the units'

2. Morc th¡n 60 days has passed since rhe registation ofthe decla¡ation and description or
-' 

ä;;;gturr"tt"o of6Jiãt uto.oa*enß tõ thÊ dcclaration and dcscription crcatiog a

phasc, whichcvcr is the later'

3.Atleast60dayshavepassedsircethedcclarantdeliveredtotheCorporationthe-' 
àã.,rr."t ¿elc¡ibccl ¡n ctauses ta9 (t) (a), (b) and (c) ofthe Act

4. Thcrc is no outstanding application to thcsupcrior court ofJusticc for an irfunction

under subsecrion l4tó;irh" condominium Act, 1998 ørd thc supcríor couft has not

issued an inj*.tion tà-ít"uãi t¡c regisuation of thc a'cndments creating the phæc'

Thedecla¡ationofGreySundardCondominiumPlaoNo.E3ngisrercd.æl¡str,¡¡nentNo.
åïr?rffiiliZfaó ãi¡.¡*.r,¿oos, (knotn as the'Ðecla¡ãtion") is amcndcd as follows:

l. Schedule A isæplaced with Schedule A atlached'

2. Schcdule B is amended to include tlte anached conscnts'

l. sche¡l¡¡le c is amendc<l tn inctr¡de the matcrial i<lentified as Amendmoots to schedule c

attached.

4. Sohedulc D is replaced wilh schedute D attached'

5.SchcduleFis¡mendedtoincludelhcmaterialidentifiedasAmendmentstoSchedrrleF
attachcd.

6.ScheduteGis¿mcndedtoincludethemate¡ialidentiñedasAmendmentstoSclreduleG
attaohed.

7. Schedule K atached is addcd to tl¡e Dccla¡ation'

8. Tho Dcolaration ís othenrÍse a¡uendcd as sçt out in thc matcr¡al auached and identified as

-' 
'iOthot A."od¡nent¡ to thc Dcclaration")'

AMENDMENT TO DESCzuPTf ON

ThedescriptÍonidentifiedasGrcySundaldCondominiumPlanNo'S3isamendedasfollows:

1. part I ofthe description is arucnded to include the following prcpared by Lyno IL Paten'

ônurio t¿nd Suweyor, and datcd Novcmber 23' 2012'

I sheet of a pcrimeter ptan of survey, dssignated as sheet 2 of 4 shects' and

; ifr;;;Ñä;lrg *,ir" o, rh].n¿ incruäø in the phase, designated as shcet 4 of 4 sheets

2, Paft 2 oftbc dcacríption is amendcd to include 1 shcct dcsignatcd as shcct 2 of2 sheeæ of

an cxc¡¡sivc usr portio* rúü"yi'o, t 
" 

¡*¿ iocluded in the phase pre'pared by Lynn H' Patæn'

Onta¡io Land Survcyor, and datcd November23'2012'



3. Pa¡t 5 is odded consisting ofarchitectural plåns ofthe buildings on thc land included in
the phase pteparcd by Rcindcrs + Riedcr Ltd.

4, Part6 is added consisting ofstrr¡ctrual plans ofthc buildings on the land included inthe
phase ptepa¡€d by Avanti Engineering & Dcsign Inc.

Datcd tlris 23d day ofNovcmbe\Z}L2.

BDO CAìI¡ADALIMITED
COURT APPOINTED RECETVER OF
SITJONIWESTMENTS INC.
BY COURT ORDER GY5O26O AND NOT
IN ITS PERSONAL OR CORPORATE
CAPACTTY
By:

Æ"^-(_
Ken Pead, Více Presidcat
I have the authorig to bind the Corporation

,,:

.t



SCHEDULEA

..\iJ

F¡RSTLY

Part of Pin 37136-{1007 (LT), beingTart of Park Lot 11. Northeast of Atfred street, Townptotof Thombury (G_eographic 
Jow-1oJ Thoqbury) Town of !¡" Èìuãrri"ú"iäi"i cor"ü 

"ie'i;t,desþnated as parrs 16 to 17 inctusive, Þhn l6R€32r he¿ñ;d;"iãLne¿ ro as the"Condomlniúm Lands".

SUBJEGT TO an easement in favour of Bell Canada (and its succêssors and assigns) over
all of the "CondominÍu¡n Lands". as in instrument LT2OO.

suBJEcr ro an easement F lavour of Rogerc cabte communicatíons lnc. (and its
successors and assþns) over all of the,,condominium Landso, as in instrumentLTzà1.

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Union Gas Limited (and its successors and assigns)
over all of the "Condominium Lands", as ín lnslrumenlLT?22.

SUBJECT TO an eesement in favour of Coltue Power Corp. (and its successors and
assþns) over all of the "Condominium Lands", as in instrument LT2S6.

suBJEcr ro an easement in favour of rhe corporation of rhe Town of rhe Blue
Mountains (and its successors and assigns) over atl of the oGondomlnîum Lands", as in
ínsüument GY12719.

SECONDLY

All of Pin 37136{¡009 {LT}, being Part of Park Lot I 1, Northeast of Alfred Street, Townplot of
Thombury (Geognaphic Town of Thornbury) Town of the Blue Mountains, County of-Grey,
desígnated as Part 18, Plan l6R-932t hereinafter refened to as the,,Phase I Land-s,..

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Bell Canada (and fts successors and assigns) over
all of the "Phase I Lands", as in instrument LT200.

SUBJECT TO an easement ín favour of Rogers Cablo Communicatlons lnc. (and its
,su,ccessorsandassigns)overall of the'lPhasel Landsr;asininstrumentLT22l. *-*'' ''

SUBJECT TO an eãsement in favour of Union Gas Llmited (and its successors and assigns)
over all of the "Phase I Lands', as in instrumentLT2?2.

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of Oollus Power Corp. (and lts successors and
asslgns) over all of the'rPhase I Lands", as in insfrument LT256.

SUBJECT TO an easement ln favour of The Corporation of The Town of The Blue
Mountains (and its successors and assþns) over all of the "Phase I Lends", desþnated
as in lnstrument GY12719.

ln my opinion based on the parcel register and the plans and documents rpcorded therein, lhe
legal descrþtion set out in "Secondly' is correct, the easements described ln "Secondl/ will
exist in law upon the reg¡strat¡on of the amendment to the dectaration and the description and
lhe Declarant is lhe regístered owner of the property incfuded in the phase and appurtenant
lnterests.

Dated lhis 23ñ day of November, 2012.

KOPPERUD HAMILTON
Pen

J.
Banister & Solicitor

A--,



:ti
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In my opinion, bascd on rhe pûccl ¡egister and thc plans and documents ¡ecorded thcrcio thc following

ão.áU.¿ 
"*"."nts 

will nrcrþ and nã longcr cxist in law upon the ægishation of the amendme¡t to thc

dcclaration:

1) SUEJECT TO an easement in favour of the fands described as Part of Park Lot 11'

¡íoññu-"rt ðf nffred Street, iownplot of Thombury, deslgnated.as Part 18. Plan 16R-9321 (the

ääJilã"t ù'"r,.,,ãnt) tt " 
fire., uÄint"nupted and'unobslructed right of way and easement for

iËäö;;ifãaãstri"n'"nå ué¡¡¡cutai access to and from the dominanttenement' utílltv and

äàäîñåïsurv¡ces, includín!, ¡"t nàint¡tø to, water, sanitary sewers, cable tetevision' electric

ffi;;,l;lõù*;'"na t"t"ä*tun¡câtion lines and gas services over, along' upon' and under

ihääöïrlh;ö;.il;¡"¡tm lands desisnated as all of rhe Gommon Elements of the

"Condominlum Lands".

Dated this 23d day of November, 2012'

KOPPERUD HAMILTON
Per:

/L
Banister & Soficítor



Form 18

Condomìnium Åct, 1998

CONSENT AND POSTPONEMENT
(AMENDMENT TO SCSEDULË B TO DECLAR.ê.TION OF A

PHASED CONDOMIMTIM CORPORATION TO CREATE A PHASE)
(undcr olausc la6 (a) (a) of the Condoníníun tl,ct, 1998)

We Carcvcst Capìtal Inc, have a rcgistcrcd mortgagc within the mcaning of clausc 146
(4) (a) ofthe Condominium .4cÇ 1998, rcgistcred as Numbcr LT10M in thc Land

Regisù'y Otrcc for the La¡rd Titlcs (or Regisry) Division of Grey County.

2. Thcdeolarationwasregistcrcdasltrsù-umentNo. GYl3174 ontlrc l2tbdayofMarch,
2009.

.t

3. Wc consent to thc tcgishation of this amendmcnt to thc dccla¡ation, Pursuart to thc Act,
agaiast thc la¡d inoluded in thc pbasc or intcresls appurtcûant to the land, as the land and

tte intcrests a¡e dqscfibed in drc a¡nendmcnt to the dasctiptio4 for thc purpose of
crcating the pbæe.

4. 'V/e posçonc the mortgage and the intercsts under itlo thc dcclaration and thc casemcnts

dcscïUø iu Sct¡edule A to the declaration, as amended by tlris a¡lendment.

5. Wc arc cntitled by law to grant this consant and Postponemcnt'

Datcd lhis Z day ofNovønber,2012.

CAREVEST CAPTTAL INC.
Per:

Namo:
Title; Vice Prcsidcnt ofMortgage Scrviccs
I havc lhc guthority to bind the Corporation.

1
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Form l8

Condominíum Act, 1998

CONSENT .AND POSÏ?ONEME}¡T
(AMEND¡dENT TO SCr{EDULE B TO DECLARATION OF A

pHASED CONDOMINIUM CORPORÂTION TO CREATE A PHASE)
(uuder clause la6 (a) (a) of the Condominium,4ct, I99Q

We Thc Guara¡rtcc Company of Nortb America have a registered mortgagc within
the meanhg of clause 146 (4) (a) of the Condominium AcL 1998, rcgistered as

Numbcr LTlOgl in tbe Land Registry Oft¡ce for the Land Titles (or Regisuy)
Division of Grey County .

2. The decla¡ation wæ registered as Instument No. GYl3774 on the l2th day of
Marcb,2009.

3. We consent to the registation of this amendment to the decla¡atiou, pursusnt to the
Ac! agaißt úe la¡d included in the phæe or inlcrcsts appurtenaÂt to the land, as

the laqd and the inte¡æts are describcd in thc amendment to thc description, for thc
purpose of creating the phæe.

4 lffe posþone thc mortgagc and the interests under it to the decl¡¡ation and the

easemeÁls dcscribed in Schedule A to the decla¡atÍon, as arrended by this
amcndmenL

5, We are entitled by taw to grao¡ thís conscnt and postPonemenl

Dated this daay of October, 201 l,

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF
NORTHAMERICA

t.. z
t ,-,"uì

,W
Name: Fra¡kFaica
Title Natíonal Vice Presidenl Claims
I have the authority to b¡nd the
Coçoration
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DECLARATION

CONDOMINIUM
ACT, 1998

STAN 83NO.PLANMo UMrNlGONDDARD

NEW PROPE RTY IDENTIFIERS BLOCK 37883

RECENTLY: 37136'0007(LT)

DECLARANT: SILJON INVESTM ENTS INC.

Hamilton

ONSykes

519-538-5323FÆ(:
TELEPHONE: 519-538-2044

No. OF UNITS

$190.00

24

FEES
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FAR HILLS LODGES

DECLARÄTION

TIIIS DECLARATION ftereinafter called the "Declaration") is made and executed pursuant to

the provisions oî the Condominium Act, 1998, S.O. 1998, C. 19' and the regulations made

thereunder, as amended from time to time (all of which are hereinafter colleotively referred to as

the "Act"), by:

SILJON INVESTMENTS INC,

(hereinafter called the "Declaranf')

WHEREAS:
A. The Declarant is the owner in fee simple of certain lands and premises situate in the Town

of the Blue Mountains, County of Grey, in the Province of Ontario and being more

particularly described in Schedule "4" annexed hereto and in the description submitted

irerewith Ly the Declarant ftereinafter called the "Descrþion") for registration in

accordance with the Act and which lands are sometimes referred to as the "Lands" or the

"Propgrty";

B. The Declarant has constructed one building upon the Property containing 24 Units as more

particularty described in this Declaration; and

C. The Declarant intends that the Property together with the buildings consfiucted the¡eon

shall be govemed by the Act and that the registration of this Declaration and the

Descriptio-n will creaie a freehold standard condominium Corporation, that is a phased

condominium, and the Lands will be govemed by the Act'

NO\ry TIIEREFORE TIIE DECLARá,NT HEREBY DECLARES AS F'OLLOWS:

()

1.1

ARTICLE I.

INTRODUCTORY
Definitions

The terms used in the Declaration shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Act

unless this Declaration specifies otherwise or unless the context otherwise requires and in

particular:
("1 "Board" means the Corporation's board of directors;

þt ,,By-law(s)" means the tyJaw(s) of the Corporation enacted from time to time;

òi "Cõmmon Elements" means all the Property except the Units; 
.

iAi ,,Corporation" or ,.Condominium" means the fteehold condominium that is a standard

condominium corporation, being a phased condominium, created by the registration of
this Decla¡ation and Descþtion;

(e) iio*".. means the.owneior own".s of the freehold estate(s) in a unil, but does not

include a mortgagee unless in possession;

(Ð ,,Rulss', tn.-Jtñ. rules passed by the board in accordance with the provisions of the

Act;

G) l'Unif' tt 
" 

definition "Unit" for the purposes of the duties to repair and maintain

under sections 89, 90, 9 I , 92, and I 2j of the Act and this Declaration shall extend to

all improvements máde'¡y itre pertarant in accordance with its architectural and

,t .rrtuìd plans, notwithstanaing that some of such improvements may be made after

registation of the Declaration.

l¡
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1.2 Act Govems the Lands

The Lands described in Schedule "4" annexed hereto and in the Description together with
all interests appufenant to the Lands are go'rerned by the Act.

1.3 Standard Condominium-(phased'l

The registration of this Declaration and the Description will create a freehold standard

residential condominium corporation that is a phased condominium corporation.

1.4 ConsentofEncumbrancers

The consent of every person having a registered mortgage against the Property or interests

appurtenant thereto is contained in Schedule "B" attached heteto.

1.5 Boundaries of Units and Monuments

The monuments controlling the extent of the Units are the physical surfaces mentioned in
the bounda¡ies ofUnits in Schedule "C" attached hereto.

Notwithstanding the boundaries set out in Schedule "C" amexed hereto, each Unit shall

include all pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts and mechanical or similar apParatus,

including the electrical, heating, ai¡-treatment , and air-conditioning equipment thaf supply

any service to that particular unit only, including the appurtenances, ducts, cornections etc.

with respect thereto , no mattc¡ where located; provided however, tJrat each Unit shall

exclude äl pipes, wires, cables, conduits, ducts and mechanical or similar apparatus that

supply a service to another Unit or the common elements, exterior doors and door frames,

exte¡ior windows and window frames and all conøete, concret€ block or masonry portions

of load bearing walls, or columns located within any such Unit.

In the case of Units that contain gas fireplaces, the Unit shall include the fireplace,

chimney flue, and the flue cap leading from the Unit.

1.6 Common Interest and Common Expenses

Each Owner shall have a¡r undivided interest in the Common Elements as a tenant in

coû\mon with all other Owners in the proportions set forth opposite each unit number in

Schedule ,,D" attached hereto and shall contibute to the common expenses in the

proportion set forth opposite each unit number in Schedules "D" attached he¡eto. The total

äf ihe proportions ol the cornmon inte¡ests and proportionate conüibution to common

expenses shall each be one hundred (10070) percent'

t.l. Address for Service. Municipal Address a¡rd Mailine Address of the Comoration

The Corporation's add¡ess for service and mailing address shall be 241 APPLEWOOD

CRESCËNT, IJNIT 9 CONCORD,. ONTARIO, L4K 486 or such other address as the

õofiotution may by resolution of the Boa¡d determine. The Corporation's municipal

addiess is 241 AÞPLEWOOD CRESCENT, UNIT 9 CONCORD, ONTARIO,IAK4E6'

1.7 Approval Aj¡tho.qiw Regirements

There are no conditions imposed by the approval authority to be included in this

Declaration'

1.8 A¡chileclEngineer Certif,lcates

The certificate(s) of the Declarant's architect(s) and/or engineer(s).confirming that all

buildings on thà-property have been constructed in accordance with the regulations made

under tie Act is/a¡e contained in Schedule "G" attached hereto'

(;
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ARTICLEII.

(-,
COMMONEXPENSES

2.1 Specification of Com@n Expenses

The common expenses shall comprise tlre expenses of the perfomrance of the objects and

duties ofthe Corporation and such other expenses, costs and sums ofmoney incuned by or

on behalf of the borporation that are specifically designated as (or collectible as) common

expenses pursuant to the provisions ofthe Act and/or this Declaration and without limiting

*rË g"or*tity ofthe foregoing, shall include the specific expenses set out in Schedule "E

attached hereto.

2.2 Payment of Common ExPenses

Each Owner shall pay to the Corporation hislher propofionate share of the common

expenses and the aisessment and collection of contibutions toward common expenses

måy be regulated by the Board pursuant to the By-laws. In addition to_the foregoing, any

iorr.r, 
"oãtr 

or damages incuned by the Corporation by^ reæ-on of a breach of any

provision of this Deciaiation, or in any By-laws or Rules in fo¡ce from time to time by any

b*r,"r, or by members ol his/her famity and/or their respective, tenants, invitees or

licensees shall be born" and paid for by such owuer and may be recovered by the

Corporationagainstsuchownerinthesamema¡¡neffrscoÍrmonexpenses.

2.3 ReserveFund

(a) The corporation shall establish and maintain one or more Reserve Funds and shall

collect from the Or¡mers as part of their contribution towards the common expenses,

all amounts tirut *t t"*onuUly expected to provide sufücient funds. for major repair

and replacement of Common-Elements and assets of the Corporatio¡ all in accordance

with Provisions of the Act; and

(b)NopartofanyReserveFundshallbeusedexceptforthepurpose.fo¡whichthefund
was establishe¿. äi" n"t"*" Fund(s) shall consiitute an asset of the Corporation and

shall not ¡" AstriUit"¿ to any Owìó<O except on termination of the Corporation in

accordance with the provisions of the Act'

2.4 Status Certificate

The Co.rporation shall provide a status certificate to any lequestinq nart/ who has paid (in

advance) tte appu"ãiåt".r "fr*g"a 
by the Corporation foiproviding same, in accordance

with the provisioo, ãf tfr" eoõ tojether wiiU all accompanying documentatior and

information Prescribed bY the Act

ARTICLEIII.

COMMONELEMENTS
3,1 Use of Common Elements

Subject to the provisions of the Act, lhis Declaratior¡ the ByJaws, any agreement with

another corpo*tion:'io-1nu," tft" úse and costs ol the rec¡eational facilities of this

corporation, *a *y *röä"rro*rer has the fuil use, occupancy and eqioyment of the

whole or any pafts ;iù;¿;--"n Elements, except as herein otherwise provided'

However,saveandexceptasexpresslyprovidedorcontemplatedin.thisDecla¡ationtothe
contrary, no .orrmiãi rirlii¡" pàr-iri"á to exist, and no acùviry shall be canied on, within

any unit or upon any portion of ttte 
"o*mon 

elements that:

rnr will result in a contravention of any term or provision set out in the Act, this
\s/ ö"}*i*"' ,rt" ByJaws a¡rd Rules of the corporation;

[i
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is likely to damage the property of the Condominium, injure any person, or impair the

structu¡al integrþ of any Unit o¡ common element area;

will unreasonably interfere with the use and enjoyment by the other Owne¡s of the

Common Elements and/or their respective Units; or

(d) may result in the cancellation (or threatened cancellation) ofany policy ofinsurance

obtained or maintained by the Corporation, or that may significantly increase auy

applicable insurance premium(s) with respect thereto, or any deductible portion in

respect ofsuch PolicY.

No one shall, by any conduct or activity w¡dertaken in or upon any part of the common

"tr**a, 
imieáe, hinder or obstruct any right, privilege, easement or benefit given to any

lutty, p"iton ot other entity pursuant to this Decla¡ation, any By-law and/or the Rules'

3.1.1 General R€shictions on the Conxnon Elements and Liaence in favour of the Town of tlrc

Blue Mountains.

(a) substantial alteration ofthe surface elevation ofthe La¡ds shall not be

Pemritted;

(b) Alteration of the drainage of the Lands shall not be permitted;

(b)

(c)

U

tì

(c)

(d)

(e)

(Ð

(e)

(h)

(Ð

(')

Alteration of the surface elevation of the common element roads to be located

on the Lands shall not be Permitted;

Alteration or removal of any steet tights or other exterior lighting on the Lands

shall not be permitted;

Except for dead or diseased vegetation, alterationor removal ofany vegetation

on tt 
" 

con¿o.inium Lands shál not be permitted except in accordance with

good horticuitural Practice;

AlterationorremovalofanyfencingontheLands-shallnotbepermittedexcept
iot ttt" putpote ofrepairing or replacing such fencing;

No parking shall be permitted on any road to be located on the Condominium

L*¿, uodtt ut the cõmmon elemeni roads shall signed in accordance with the

io*"'t Fire Route By-law, as amended from time to time;

The Condominium shall make provision for a maintenance fi¡nd for the roads,

servicing, and open rpu"" tlo"kt (including the landscaped area) to be locaæd

on the Lands;

theCondominiumconfirmsthatthecommonelementroads,servicing,andopen
,"å"-"-Ui".t, fincluding the landscaped areas)to be located on the Lands are not

r¡nder the ownershiP of the Town;

The Condominium confirms that the Town has no obligation whatsoever.with

öe;ilÑiå roads *i tr,ut all costs and expenses associated with the

conshuction, establishmenf Ãuiot"n*t"' repair and upkeep of the saidroad'

orivate water and ,.*., ,"*i.ing, storm water management works are the

iesponsi¡if iry of the Condominium Corporation'

The Condominium Corporation does hereby grant to the Town of the Blue

Mountains the right to "t""tt 
,tt. Condominiim lar¡ds for the puçoses of

conducting the following:

4
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(D

(iÐ

(iiÐ

(iv)

Access to all individual water shut-off valves for water distribution

maintenance onlY.

Access to all water meters for the purposes of reading the meters for

billing purposes.

Access to all municipal water sampling stations to install, maintain,

replace and operate the said sampling stations'

Access to conduct all waste management requirements in acco¡dance

with Town BYlaws.

3.4

3.2 ExclugiveUse CommonElements

Subject to tle provisions of and compliance with the Act, this DeclaratiorL the By-laws and

the Rules, tf," O*n.tt oi Unitt l listed in Schedule 'F" attached hereto shall have the

exclusive use and eo¡oy-ent oiinot" parts of the Common Elements more particularly

desc¡ibed in Schedde "Ë'which are respectively allocated to the Unit(s)'

3.3 Restricted Access.

lal without the consent in writing of the Board, no owner shall have the right of access

;'il;är-ãitft" Comrion Elements used from time to time for the care'

maintenance or operation of the Property or any Paft thereof as designated by the

Boa¡4 ûom time to time; and

(b)Noownershallhavetheuseoftheparking-spacesinthecommonelementssaveand*' ';;".pt- 
fbr tfrat partcing ,p"r" i" Oe unaeigrouna p*k+g garage portion of the

co¡nmon elements whict has been specifically assigned to the owner'

(c) This paragraph 3.3 shall not apply-to any.mortgagee hol-ding mortgages on at least
\-/ 

thìrrv p.óri po øi"itnr u"ür wtro snil mvaa right of access for inspection upon

f"ttí-Ëigftt (48) hours notica to the Corporation or its propely manager'

Modifications of Common E-lements' Assets and S'ewices

(a) GeneralProhibition

Noownershallmakeanychangeor.alterationtotheCommonElements
whatsoever, i*lìåi"g *y'instauaiionls¡ thereo¡r, nor alter, decolate, renovate'

maint¿in or repair ani part of the Common Blements except :-

(i) by an 
"*""tã"i"aining 

those.parts of the Common Elements which he or

,r," rr*'ä-à"ïi';;;;i,rt i" iä accordance with the provisions of this

Declaration; or
(iÐ ás p"rmitteã uy tttt By-laws or 

1lles 
passed pursuant thereto; or

liii *iä trt. prior'written consent of the Corporation'

(b)

TheCorporationmay*{9"non-substantialaddition'alteration'or
irnprou"-"rrt io tn coln on Elements, a non-substaotial change in the assets of

tue corporatiåi;;;;;;t*rtal óhange in a service that,tl.re corporation

provides t" t# bä;;i;;r;;;ã;." with s-ubsections e7(2) and (3) ofthe Act'

(c)

For the purPoses ofsubsection 97(4)' (5) and (6) ofthe Act' the Board shall have

thesoleandabsolutediscretionto¿etemin"iiretheranyaddition,alterationo¡
irnpron.*""t';;, oi;"î;;;t"iloi tr'" cot*on Elements or anv change in tbe

assets ofthe Corporation is substantial'

5

C)



3.5 Declarant Righls

Notwithstanding anything provided in this declaration to the contrary, and notwithstanding
any Rules or ByJaws ofthe Corporation hereafrer passed or enacted to the contary, it is
expressly stþulated and declared that:

(a) the Declarant and its authorized agents, representatives and/or invitees shall
have free and unintenupted access to and egress ûom the co¡nmon elements, for
the purposes of implementing, operating and/or administering the Declarant's
marketing, sale, construction and/or customer-service program(s) with respect to
any unsold units in this Condominium, from time to time;

(b) the Declarant and its authorized agents or representatives shall be entitled to
erect and maintain signs and displays for marketing/sale purposes, as well as
model suites and one or more offices for marketing, sales, consfruction and/or
customer-service pu.rposss, upon any portion of the common elements, and

within or outside any unsold Units, at such loòations and having such
dimensions as the Declarant may determine in its sole and unfettered disøetion,
all rrithout any charge to the Declarant for the use of the space(s) so occupied,
nor for any utility services (or any other usual or customary services) supplied
thereto or consumed thereby, nor shall the Corporation (or any one else acting
on behalf of the Corporation) prevent or interfere with the provision of utility
services (or any other wual or customary services) to the Declarant's
marketing/sales/constructio¡r/customer-service ofñce(s) and said model suites;
and

(c) the Coçoration shall ensure that no actions or steps are taken by anyone which
would prohibit, limit or restrict the access and egress of the Declarant and its
authorized agents, representative and./or invitees over tl¡e common element areas

of this Condominium;

(d) until such time as all of the Units in this Condominium have been transfened by
the Declarant.

3.6 Pets

No animal, livestock or fowl, otler than those household domestic pets as permitted

pufsuant to Article tV of this Declaration are permitted to be on or about the Common

Elements, including the exolusive use Common Elements, except for ingress to and egress

from a Unit. Alt dogs and cats must be kept under personal supervision and control and

held by leash at all times during ingress and egress ftom a Unit and while on the Common

Elements.

3.7 Visitors Parking

No Owner nor his/her tenant nor members of the household of a Unit shall park upon any

portions of the common elements designated as visitors'parking. Provided that the

beclarant, its sales perso¡rnel, invitees and prospective purchasers may park motor vehicles

upon the visitors' parking areas until such time as all Units are sold and conveyed by the

Declarant.

t)

\-/'

3.8 Shared Facilities Aqreements

This Condominium (herein called the "Lodges') shall enter into an agreement or

agreements with the becla¡ant and the proposed Far Hills Tor¡¡nhome phased

C"ondominium Corporation (herein catled the "Tow¡homes") situated on the North side of

Beaver street in thJ Town of the BIue Mountains. Such agreement shall be known as the

"Fa¡ Hills Sha¡ed Facilities Agreemenf'

phase 1 of the Townhomes is contemplated to have22¡esidential units plus Unit 23 (herein

called ,,Unit 23',), containing the Common Recreation Area. Phase 2 of the Townhomes is

6
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4.1

contemplated to have 17 residential units. The Fæ Hills Shared Facilities Agreement shall

ú;i;;;ñ;;"rpose of acquiring an owneryl_rip i"çr.f in, and sharing rhe use,and the costs,

with the tä*,,}¡ome Con¿omirium, of Unit 23. Unit 23 shall contain a Clubhouse, pool

a¡ea and tennis oourt area for we, (subject to tJre discretion of the Board of Directors),

;.¡¡vJ;;;;ii *a S"pt.-U"r áti* in each year; and the foregoing provisions shall be

read to accommodate the Fa¡ Hills Shared Facilities Agreement

The cost sharing between the Lodges and the Townhomes and the ownershþ of unit 23 as

r"n*t in coninou shall be 46.6¡S36 % for rhe Lodges and 53.39164 %. for the

i;;"h;arr and be Áubject to the terms of the Far Hills Shared Facilities Agreement

ARTICLEIV.

UNITS

(.J

Geperal Use

The occupation and use of the Units shall be in accordance with the following restrictions

and stipulations:

(a) No Unit shalt be occupied or used by an owner or anyone else, in such a manner as is

'- iit"tv ,o damage or injure any person or property (including.-any other units or any

;;.tí", of the-comrnån rr"å"ntt¡ or in a- mu*o that wilt impair the st¡uctural

integrity, either patently * lui*tlí of the units and/or common Elements or in a

manner that will *.**UfV int"iirr. with the use or enjoyment by other owners of

the Cornmon El"^"nb;;th;i respective Units, or that may result in the cancellation or

th¡eat of cancellation ofany insurance policy referred to in this Declaration, or that may

increase *y i***." p*äiums witfri"spéct thereto, or in such a maruler as to lead to

a breach by an owner ã;;t,h; corporation of any p_rovisions of this Declatation, the

by-laws, ancl/or any "gräriJ*,tto'tio.ty 
bylaw.if the use made by an Owner of a

unit, olher than the d"J**t ro"ep as-is-contemplated in this Declaration or in the

Uy-ta*s, or in any agreement àuttrorized. by byJaw) causes i{ury to aûy person or

causes latent o, put# ãutug" to any Unit õr to any part of the ComTon Elements or

results in the premiums oã *y insu¡ance- policy 
-obtained or maintained by the

õõ;*ilbd;g increased, or räsults in-suchpolicy being canceled, fhen such owner

,f,ufi U" prrroruify fi"Ui"ã pfy a1d/or fu'þ ieimburse the Corporation for all costs

incuned in Ae rectincalti;;fiú. aforesaid du.ug"r, and for such increased portion of

the insurance pr.*ir*Ãrîpuvable by the corporation (as a result of such owner's use)

and such owner shall*åiso'# iiuur"io puy *d/ot tully reimburse. the^corporation for

all other .ortr, "*p"*1, 
an¿ iiatiliti"s rof"t.¿ or incurred by the Corporation as a

result of such o*"rrî**h of the foregoing provisions of this subparagraph and such

owner shalt puy wiür nìrÀe, next monthþ contribution towards'the common Expenses

after receipt or u notiJ" aã*it" co.por"tion, all increases in premiums in respect of

such policy or poticies orlnr*.". All p"ytn"ntr pursuaût to this clause are deemed to

be additional *rrt iU"tiãnt io'"tt¿s Commón Expenses and recoverable as such;

(b) The Owner shall comply, and shall ree¡ir1l! members of his or her family' occupants'

tenants, invitees, ,"*'*t', agents, conftagtoLs and licensees of his Unit to comply with

the Act, the Declaratiä,"i;î:i"*s' and all agreements authorized by byJaw and the

rules;

(c)Eachownershallcomplya¡rdshallrequireallmembersofhisorherfamily,residents,
renants, invitees *i'Ïi¿;;;'ì;'li; her unit to cornply with the Act, this

Declaration, the By-laws and the Rules;

(d)Nochangeshallbemadeinthecolowofanyexteriorglass,window,doororscreenof
anv unit 

"*""p* 
*r* it e prior written consent of the Boa¡d. Each owner shall ensure

äT'ä"t*;ã."nii"å,"äliri"ä jà,-il*e,ar11¡#ir"J-tJä",i"î"lh:;:f Utt*
in.tuOing uiuoingt and/or storm shutters' doo¡s

owner grow *, d;;i;ñi;iñùb"ry, {lower, 
vine or grass outside his/trer unit,

except with the pr#;iü;;;sent of the Board, and further, when approved, subject

7



to the rules. No clothesline or similar device shall be allowed on any portion of dre

Property nor shall clothes or othe¡ laundry be hung anywhere on the Property; and

(e) No exterior aerial, antenna or satellite dish shall be placed on the Propely, including

Units and Common Elements, unless the Boa¡d consents in writing to the said antenna,

aerial or satellite dish which consent may be arbitrarily withheld'

4.2 Units

(a)

(b)

Each unit shall be occupied and used in accordance with the applicable zoning

bylaws pertaining to thè Property and for no other purpose whatsoever. The

n *b"t äf in¿ini¿u¿r who mãy occupy a Unit shail be the same as the number

p.rrnitt"A by rhe local municipil byJáws t9* 
-dT." 

to time. The foregoing shall

not prevent the Declarant from completing th9 blilding and all improvements to

itr" lrop.tty, maintaining Uniæ as models-for display and sale purposes' and

otft"*ii. 'maintaining construction offtces, displays and 
-signs . for

murteting/sat"s/leasing purposes uPon the C¡mmon Elements, arid within o¡

ã"t i¿" 
"iy 

unsold Unjit,-uniil all Units in the Corporation have been conveyed by

the Decla¡ant, or its related companies.

No sign, advertisement or notice of any type shall be inscribed, painted, afñxed or

displiyed on any part of the inside'oi¡úside of any Unit, except.for signs

**t iing the Pioperty or the Corporation or Units contained therein by the

Declarant and/or its related companies'

No animal, livestock or fowl of any kind other than (i) one dog weighing twelve

;;;Ã;;i;;t,-¿ iiÐ a maximum of one cat, and (iü) household pets (such as'

'f"r-;;;pl" ul¿s);'an¿ except as {or9s{{r no.additional dog' or cat and no

ii""riàr[ i"*1, ,"ptil", rodent or animal shall be kept or allo¡¡ved in or about any

uolt. pog, *á 
"át, 

must at all times be kept onã leash while on tlre common

"f"*"ttt."¡¡" 
pet, which is deemed Uy tire Soaxd or the prop-erty manager'-in.tfeir

;¡;;il;dir;åión, to be a nuisance shall be kept by any Owner^in anv Unit' In

tu" ,"""t that an owne, fails to clean up the common elements after its pet, such

*i rttoff be deemed to be a nuisance within the meaning he¡eof' Such O-wner

äi,ïftú-l*-pj *""tr of receipt of a written notice from the Board

;*å,idth" t".àí¿ of such pet, þermanently remove such pet from the

¡;;.n^h" breeding of pets foi-saló or otherwise shall be canied on' in or

*"ítà'-y Utti*- Noúttti*¿ing the generality of the foregoing' no pet deemed

¡" tfr. S"í¿, in their sote and ab-solutð discretion, to be a danger to the residents

ãitt" Cotpoiutior¡ shall be permitted in any Unit'

lntheeventtheBoarddetermines,initssolediscretion,actingreasonably,that
;ñ;;, ;d"* o, off nri* adio; is being rransmitted to another Unit and that

*Ër, *irl. 
"¿our 

or offensive action is an annoyance and/or a nuisance and/or

äöìr\," t A".Jf"r, ofîiutfr.r ttut Un't is adjácent to or wherever situated in

ãüaã" ,ã ttrJoffencting Ùnit), tl* the owner of such unit shall at his/her own

;;;;;;; take such steps as tîu u" necessary to abate such noise' odour or

offensive action to o. ,åtirfu"tion of the Boarã. In the event the Owner of such

Unit fails to abate th" Jit;;d"; o' off"*iu" action' the Boa¡d shall take such

steDs as shall be rr.".rr*y-i" ãuate the noise, odour or offensive action and the

ä,í;"iri,;ii;; ffi"]á ihe corporution^for a[ expenses _incuned 
bv the

ð;õ;",btì" 
"buting 

ttt" nois", odour or-offensive action' which expenses are to

;;i;ã;;.*""uute ,ol-i"iiárrir., on u soticitor and his/her own client basis;

No Owner of a Unit shall make any cha¡qe' addition' modification'or alteration'

except for *v 
"t 

u,tg"l'uäJitiq". 9i$fig;1ion or alteration which is solelv

decorative in nature, it ;t;;iYú Unit without ttre prior written consent of the

Board, which consent ,h"ti b.'tr-rhr-rore un¿ unfettered discretion ofthe Board

and may be subject to tu"it 
"ánJitioos 

as may be determined by the Board'

U

(c)

(d)

O
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(Ð

U (Ð For the purpose ofthis subparagraph, "Ve¡tical Party V/all" means a

vertical wall constructed along the boundary between two (2) Units
shown in the description as a ve¡tical plane. Where and to the extent that

concrete, concrete block or masouy portions of walls or columns

located within the Unit are not load-bearing walls or columns, and contain

no service conduits that service any other Unit or the Common

Elements, an Owner may, with prior written consent of the Board which

may attach any reasonable condition to its consent, including obtaining

the approval of the insurer of the Property and the Owner's written and

ugt"émeot to indemniff and save the Corporation harmless from and

against any and all costs, expenses' damages, claims,and/or liabilities

which the Corporation may suffer or incur as a result of or in co¡nection

with such workl

(iÐ erecq remove or alter any intemal walls or partitions within his/her Unit;

o, *L"r" he/she is the owner of.two (2) or more adjoining units, erect,

.remove or alter along alt or part ofthose portions ofthe vertical boundaries

of each of such a<tjoining units shown in the Description as a line or plane,

any vertical Party walt between his/lrer unit and sucb adjoining unit, or

anysou''dproofingorinsulatingmaterialonhiVherUnitsideofsuch
Vertical PartY Wall.

(iiÐ Prior to performing any work yhich gn Qwner 
is entitled to perform

p*ru*i to subparãgraph (i) abovg th9 Oyner shall lodge with the Board

ihe drawings and specificarions detailing the locatior¡ materials aud

method of õonstmótion and installation of such worþ together with a

certificate addressed to the corporation from a duly qualified architect

and/or structural engineer certirying tlat if the work is carried out in

accordance with thJdrawings and data so lodged with the Boa¡d, the.

structural integrity of the common Elements will not be impai¡ed and

such work will nót interfere with or impair any a süucture whe¡e there is

functioning or operating machinery and equipment which is part of the

CommonElements.

(iiÐAllworkperformedundersubparagraph(i)abovewillbecarriedoutin
accordaoce with:

a.theprovisionsofallrelevantmrrnicipalandothergovemmentalby-
lawi, rules, regulations or ordinances;

b. the provisions of the By'Laws of the Corporation and the

conditions, ifany, ofapproval by the Boa¡d; and

c. the drawings, specifioations and data lodged with the Board'

livl Forthwith following the completion of any work which an Owner is
\¡ v'' 

;tffi;;;;;iot*i*tu*t io subparagraph (i) above' the owner shall

. deliver u fu,th"' certificate from the said architeot and/or engineer, or

suctr ott.r architeot and/or engineer as may be acceptable to the Board'

ããJi¡yitg tn"t th;;;;k has irifact been completed in 
":":.t1ry.:^::T

G ¿iu*ingt unJautu pttuiously lodged with the Board' the structural

""*tat 
oitt 

" 
Corn-ån Elements hÀs not been impaired' and that such

work has not interfered with or impaired any sln]chxe funcji.onile or

operation of any machinery ryq equipment which is part of the Common

ilr",,,"nt"; o, fulUnt *"tt certificaiions' specifiing in ¡easonable detail

the reasons why slñh certification cannot be made'

(v)Notwithstandingtheremovalofthe.wholeoranyportionofanydemising\'/ 
o, p*irion *utias aioresai¿, the adjoining Units thereto shall stili

O
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constitute two separate Units, as illustrated in the Description and all
obligations of the Owner(s) ofthe said ¡vo adjoining Units, whether
arising under the Ac! the Declaration, the By-Laws or the rules of the
Condominium, shall remain unchanged.

4.3 Leasine of Units

(a) Where an Owner leases his/her Unit, the Owner shall within thify (30) days of
entering into a lease o¡ a renewal thereof:

(Ð nodry the Corporation that the Unit is leased;

provide the Corporation with the lessee's name, the Owner's
address and a copy of the lease or renewal or a summary of it in
accordance with Form 5 as prescribed by Section 40 of
Regulation 49101;

(iiÐ provide the lessee with a copy of the Declaration, ByJaws and

rules of the Corporation;

If a lease of the Unit is terminated and not renewed, the Owner shall noti$ the

Corporation in writing,

No tenant shall be liable for the payment of common expenses unless notified
by the Corporation that the Owner is in default of payment of common

expenses, in which case the tenant shall deduct, from the rent payable to the

Owner, the Owner's share of the cornmon expenses and shall pay the same to

the Corporation.

An Owner leasing his/t¡er Unit shall not be relieved thereby from any of his/her

obligations with respect to the Unit which shall be joint and several with his/her

tenant.

No Unit shall be leased fo¡ more than three terms during each calendar year and

the length ofeach term shall be not less than four consecutive months'

ARTICLEV

MAINTENÄNCE AND REPATRS

5.1 R€pairs and Maintenance by Owner

(iÐ

(b)

(c)

()

(d)

(e)

\,

(a)

(i)

(iÐ

Each owner shall maintain his/her unit, and subject to the provisions of this

Declaration, and section 123 of the Act, each owner shall repair his/her unit
after damaç, all at his/her own expense. without limiting the generality of the

foregoing, çaoh Owner shall maintain:

the interior su¡face of doors which provide the means of ingress and

egress ûom his/her Unit and repair damage to those doors caused by

the negligence of the Owner, residents, family members, guests,

visitors, tenants, licensees o¡ invitees to his/her Unit;

the interior surface of all windows in units and interior and exterior

surfaces of all windows and window sills contiguous to hisAer Unit

and which are accessible fiom the inside of the Unit or from the

terrace, balcony or fionVrear yard, together with the tenace, deck,

balcony or front/rear yard itself which has been designated as an

exclusíve use atea in respect of such Unit; and shall be responsible for

the costs incurred by ihe Corporation to repair damage to those

windows and exterior doors caused by the negligenoe of the Owner,

residents, family members, guests, visitors, tenants, licensees or

O
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(-)

(iiÐ

(1Ð

(v)

(vÐ

(viÐ

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

invitees to the Unit;

all pipes, wires, cables, ccinduits, ducts, and mechanical or símilar

uppãåtut, that supply any service to his/her Unit oniy (including the

cäst of repairs.to ihe water meter and elecüicity meter which must be

repaired by the appropriate authority having jurisdiction);

all exhaust fans and fan motors located in the kitchen and batluoom

a¡eas of the unit or adjacent coûlmon elements and services the unit;

the parking space allotted specifically to the owner, in the

*¿..^gtounã purt<iog garage portion of the common elements in a

clean and sightly condition'

the balcony or patio to which his/her Unit has exclusive use in a clean

and sightly condition;

and repair gas fireplaces, chimneys and flues if any, within the Urrit'

provided tliat only persons certified to repair gas appliances shall be

allowed to perform such services;

the drywall within the Unit, notwithstanding that such drywall is a part

of the Common Elements.

and repair all damage to exterior doors, windows and patio doors

;"*ilüñ tlre nelligence of the uuit owner his licensees, invitees,

agents, servants.

and repair all damage to the patio 
1o yhich his/her unit has exclusive

uselwithout ohanging the shape or design)

(b) Each Owner shall furlher maintain, repair and replace the heating' air

"on¿itiorrinà 
äl*ntiiation equipment, including therrnostatic controls

"orrtan"a 
niittt *ä,*"i"irg ni! or hér unit only such maintenance to include

regularly t"ft.Jul"¿ i"tpectiois.of all such equþmentl lïltii"di"
*uiot"n*."-ri]itãi¿. A" cleaning and replãcement of ai¡ filters' Each

Own", sfruf beiiubte for any au*ug"io the unit and/or coÍlmon elements due to

tne manurction ofsuch equþmentãaused by the act or oTtryon of an Owner'

hi, ,.*#;;;;ir,ì.""ris,ir-ity or guests. No_ Owner shall make any change,

alteration oi uã¿iiio"in ot tó such equipment,ilithout the prior written consent

of the Board.

(c) The Corporation shall make any repairs that an Owner is obliged to make

p*ru.n ,o iïöäii, i. r Ã¿ tiæ irt" owner does not make within a reasonable

timeandinsuchanevent,anownershallbedeemedtohaveconsentedto
t aving s"ia 

'Jpui's 
Jont úy the Corporation' and an Owner shall reimburse the

corporution ilffi ä;ú;;;JoÌìo"tr r"puitr, including any legal or collection

costs incuneäïyïr,ãcorpootion to collect the costs ofiuch repairs, and all such

,*, or*ån!y'rt uu ¡.* irrt"test at a rate established by the Board of Directo¡s

from time to time and in the absence olthe goæd estabiishing the fate it shall be

calculated a:t iË-r"t" "i"tfrt"en 
(18 7d per cent-per annum: The Corporation

_uy ,ou""iuü;*r, ,"rr, ãr.onÈy in,*i, iort¿hornts as the Board may

a."ia" uponli;;i;i.lú;;t shati form part of the montily confributions

towards t#;rr;õ;es of such Oùner, after the Corporation has given

written notice thereof' All such payments a¡e deemed to be¿dditional

contributionstowardsthecommonexpensesarrdrecoverableassuch.

5.2 Responsibilitv of Owner for Damase

Each owner shall be responsible for all damage to 1nr^and 
alf other units and to the

Common Elements, ;ñiï'ä;.å"iy il" iAf;e of the Owner to so maintain and repair

his/her unir 
^¿ 

,r"t'îä;f ,üdil"n Elements for which he/she is responsible' or
U
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caused by the negligence or wilful misconduct of the Owner, his/her residents, tenants,

licensees, or invitees, save and except for any such damage for which the cost ofrepairing

same may be recovered under any policy of insurance held by the Corporation.

Repair and Maintenance bv Corporation

The Corporation shall maintain and repair the Common Elements at its own exPense'

except foì those pofions of the Common Elements the repair and maintenance of which is

the iesponsibility of the Owners as provided in Article V(5.1). The Corporation shall

perform alt neceisary landscaping, including grass cutting, within the Common Elements,

including exclusive use commonèlements; cause the removal of snow from the ûont yard

driveways and walkways and maintain and repair all privacy fencing'

ARTICLEVI.

INDEMNIF'ICATION

6.1 Each Owner shall indemnifu and save harmless the Corporation from and against any loss,

costs, damage, injury or liability whatsoever which the Corporation may suffer or incur

resuliing from or caused by an act or omission of such Owner, his family, guests, visitors

or tenants to or with respæt to th" Common Elements and/or all other Unils, except for any

loss, costs, damages, tqirry o. liability caused by an insured (as defined in any policy or

policies of insurance) an¿ ínsure¿ against by the Corporation, Afl pa-ymenæ to be made by

an Owner pursuaot ío this Article Jhdt be deemed to be additional contributions toward

common expenses payable by such owner and shall be recoverable as such'

.\ .\
ARTICLEVII.

INSI]RÄNCE

7.1 Bv the Corporation

The Corporation shall obtain and maintain to the extent obtainable, at reasonable cost, the

following insutance, in one or more policies:

(a) "AlLBllKLI¡EuIancs

Insurance against "all risks" (including fire and major perils as defined in the Act)

as is generally available fròm coirmercial insurers in a standa¡d "all risks"

insuranie policy and insurance against suoh otlror perils or evonts as the Board may

from time to time deem advisable, insuring:

(ÐthePropertyandbuilding,butexcludingimprovementsmadeoracquiredby
an Owner; and

(iÐallassetsoftheCorporation,.butnotincludingfumishings'firrniture,or
other personal ptopérty supplied or installed by the Owners;

(iiÐ in an ¡mount equal to the frrll replacement cost of such-if *d personal

p.pttty,*åoittt"*ittandcommonelements'withoutdeductionfor
ä.p;"iuiioo. This insurance may be subject to a lossdeductible olause as

drþ;i*á;tih. ¡o*¿ ftom time ro rime, and which deductible shall be

tire responsibiity of fhe corporation in the event of a claim with resPeot to

tir.,rrril- *¿lãr íh" .onr*on elements (or any portion,thereof), provided 
.

however that if an owner, tenant or othèr person residing in the unit with the

kno*iJs" ;tpermission of the owner' through anact or omission causes

dam;;" ti*"h;;;'s unir, or ro any other unit(s), or-to aûy portion of the

co*nioo 
"lements, 

in those circumstances where such damage was not

caure¿àr contribuGd by any act or omission of the Corporation (or any of

its directors, officers, agents or employees)' then the amount whioh is

rl

o
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(-)

equivalent to the lesser ofthe cost ofrepairing the damage and the
deductible limit of the Corporation's insurance policy shall be added to the
common expenses payable in respeot of such owner's unit.

(b) Policv Provisions

Every policy ofinsurance shall insure the interests ofthe Corporation and the
Owners from time to time, as their respective interests may appear (with all
mortgagee endorsements subject to the provisions of the Act, this Declaration
and the lnsu¡ance Trust Agreement) and shall contain the following provisions:

waivers of subrogation against the Corporalion, its directors,
offrcers, manager, agents, employees and servants and against the

Owners, and the Owners' respective residents, tenants, invitees or
licensees, exbept for damage arising ûom atson, fraud, vehicle
impacÇ vandalism or maliciow mischief caused by any one of the

above;

such policy or policies of insurance shall not be terminated or
substantially modified without at least sixty (60) days prior written
notice to the Corporation and to the Insruance Trustee;

waivers of the insu¡er's obligation to repair, rebuild or replace the

damaged property in the event that after damage the govemment of
the Property is terminated pursuant to the Acl;

waivers of any defenoe based on co-insurance (other than a stated

amount coinsurance clause); and

waivers of any defence based on any invalidity arising from the

conduct or act or omission of or breach of a statutory conditi<ià by
any insured person.

(d)

7.2 General Provisions

Public Liabilitv Ins-qrance:

Pubtic liability and property damage insurance, and insurance against the

Corporation's liability resulting from breach of duty as occupier -of 
the

Common Elements insuring the liability of the Corporation and the Owners

ûom time to time, with limits to be determined by the Board, but not less than

T'WO MILLION ($2,000,000.00) DOLLARS per occr¡rrence and without right

of subrogation as against the Corporation, its directors, officers, manager,

agents, eñrploy..s and servants, and as against the Owners and any member of
the household or guests ofany Owner or occupant ofa Unit.

Boiler. Machinery qnd P¡essure Vessel Insurance

Insurance against the Corporation's liability arising from the ownership, use or

occupation,-by or on its bãtr¿t of Uoilers, machinery, pressure. vessels. and 
.

motoì vehicles to the extent required as the Board may from time to time deem

advisable.

(i)

(iÐ

(iil)

(iv)

(v)

(c)

(a) The Corporation, its Board and its officers shall have the exclusive right, on

behalf oiitsetf and as agents for the owners, to adjust any loss and settle any

,i^i*r *itft t"spect to aù insurance placed by the Corporation, and to give such

;;ü;;t as areìequir"a, and any claimant, including the ownerof a-¿qæ"{
ij"ü, tltaf be tound by such adjustrnent. Provided, however, that the Board

ÃäV'i" *titing, authorize any Owner, in writing, to adjust any loss to his/her

Unit;

Every mortgagee shall be deemed to have agreed to waive auy right to have

O
(b)
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proceeds of any insurance applied on account of the mortgage where such
application would prevent application ofthe insurance proceeds in satisfaction
of an obligation to repair. This suþaragraph 7.2(b) shall be read without
prejudice to the right of any mortgagee to exercise the right of an Owner to
vote or to consent if the mortgage itself contains a provision giving the

mortgagee that right;

A certificate or memorandum of all insu¡ance policies, and endo¡sements

thereto, shatl be issued as soon as possible to each Owner, and a duplicate
original or certified copy of the policy to each mortgagee who has notified the

Corporation of its interest in any Unit. Renewal certificates or certifi.cates of
new insurance policies shall be Â¡rnished to each Owner and to each mortgagee

noted on the Record of the Corporation who have requested same. The master
policy for any insurance coverage sball be kept by the Corporation in its
offices, available for inspection by any Owner or mortgagee on ¡easonable

notice to the Corporation;

No insured, othe¡ than the Corporation, shall be entitled to amend any policy or
policies of insurance obtained and maintained by the Corporation. No insured

shall be entitled to direit that the loss shall be payable in any manner other than

as provided in the Declaration aod the Act;

'where insurance proceeds are received by the corporation or any other person

other than the Insurance Trustee, they shall be held in trust and applied for the

same pu{poses as are specified otherwise in Article VItr; and

Prior to obtaining any new policy or policies of insu¡ance and at such other

time as the Board may deem advisable and also upon the request of a

mortgagee or mortgagees holding mortgages on fiffy (50%o) per cent ormo¡e of
the Ùniis and in any èvent, at least every three (3) y.ears, the Board shall obtain

an âppraisal from an independent qualified appraiser of the fr¡ll replacement

cost of the assets for the purpose of determining the amount of insurance to be

effected and the cost ofsuch appraisal shall be a Common Expense.

(c)

(d)

(e)

7.3 Bv the Owner

(Ð

\.J

O

a) It is acknowledged that the foregoing insurance is the only insurance required

to be obtained and maintained by the corporation and that the following

insurance, must be obtained and maintained by each Owner at such Owner's

own expenso:

(1) Insurance on any improvements or betterments to a unit to the extent

same are not covereã as part ofthe standard unit for the class ofunit to

which the Owner's Unit belongs by the insurance obtained and

maintained by the Corporation and for furnishirigs, fixtures,

equipment, decorating and personal property and chattels ofthe

Or¡mer contained within the Unit (including without limiting the

generality ofthe foregoing - cupboards, vanities, flooring, all window

äd flooi 
"ou".ings,), 

and the personal Property and chattels stored

elsewhere on the Þioperty, including automobiles, and for loss of use

and occupancy otúJUnit in the event of damage' Every such policy

of insuraãce s-hall contain waiver(s) of subrogation against the

Corporation, its directors, ofñcers, managgr' agents, employees. and

servants, and against the othe¡ Owners and any members of their

household or guests except for any damage arising from arson' fraud' 
-

vehicle impac! vandalism or malicious mischief caused or contributed

by any of the aforementioned parties;

(ü)Publicliabilityinsurancecoveringanyliabilityofanyownerorany
resident, tenant, invitee or licensee ofsuch Owner, to the extent not

covered by any public liability and property damage insurance

obtained and maintained by the Corporation;

t)
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O

("Ð li:äï ;ïäî:.if:fä':'å:1ff "'"Ji:#:ïf i**
(b) Owners are recommended to obtain, although it is not mandatory, insurance covering:

a)additional living expeuses incu¡¡ed by an Owner iffo¡ced to leave his/her Unit by one of
tle haza¡ds protected against under the Corporation's policy,

b)special assessments levied by the Corporatiou and contingent i¡su¡ance coverage in the

event the Corporation's insurance is inadequate.

7.4 Indemnifv Insurance for Directors and Officcrs of the Corpo¡ation

The Corporation shall obtain and maintain insu¡ance for the benefit ofall ofthe directors

and offiàers of the Corporation if such insurance is reasonably available, in order to

indemnifi them against the matters described in the Act, including any liability, cost'

.t *g" oi 
"*p"nse 

Incuned by them in the execution of their r::Pectiv: 
.duties 

(hereioafter

coilJctively iefe¡ed to as the "Liabilities"), provided however that such insurance shall not

tA"r"ify'*y.of the directors or offtcers against any of the Liabitities respectively

incurred úy ttrãm as a result ofa breach oftheir duty to act honestly and in good faith, or in

contravention ofthe provisions ofthe Act'

ARTICLE VIII

INSURANCE TRUSTEE AND PROCEEDS OF INSURANCE

8.1 The Board of Directors shall decide whether or not tåe Corporation shall enter into an

agro*rnt with an Insu¡ance Trustee. In the event that they should choose to enter into such

ai agreement such Insurance Trustee shall be a Trust Company registered Under the 'toan

and Trust corporølions Act, or shall be a chartered Ba¡rlq which agreement shall, without

limiting its generality, provide the following:

(a) the receipt by the Insurance Trustee ofany proceeds ofinsurance in excess of

frfteen(t3yoj percent ofthe replacement cost ofthe ploperty covered by the insurance

PolicY;

(b) the holding ofsuch proceeds in trt'st for those entitled thereto pursuant to the

piouisiooJof the Aót, this Declaration, and any amendments thereto;

(c)

(d)

the disbursement of such proceeds in accordance with the provisions ofthe Insurance

Trust Agreement; and

the notification by the Insurance Trustee to the mortgageesgf any i*î*:.: monies

ieceived Uy it. If ihe Corporation is unable to enter into such agreement with such

ï;; Co,{úy or such Chartered Bank, by reason of its refusal to act, the Corporation

,nuy .nt.r into'such agreement with such otåer Corporation authorized to act as a

Trustee,astheownersmayapþrovebybalawatameetingcalledforthatpurpose.
il, Corpo*tion shall puy tf," i"r, *d diibutr"*"nts of any lnsurance Trustee and

any fees^and disbrusements shall constitute a Common Expense'

8,2 Intheeventthat:

(a) the Corporation is obligated torepair or replace the Common Elements' any Unit' or any

asset insured in accordãnce \ rith the provisions, of the Act, the Insurance Trustee shall

hold all proceeds fb, ;l; ð"rp*"ti"ti *¿ shall disburse same in accordance with the

provisions of tte tnsuiãce-i*ri egr""-.nt in o¡der to satisfi the obligation of the

borporation to make such rePairs;

(b)IfthereisnoobtigationbytheCorporationtorepairorreplace,andifthereis
temination in uc.or¿anc" *itft tftt provisions of the Act, or otherwise, the Insurance

()
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Trustee shall hold all proceeds for the Owners in the proportion of thei¡ respective

interests in the Common Elements and shall pay such procæeds to the Owners in such

proportions upon registration of a notice of termination by the Corporation.

No¡¡rithstanding the foregoing, any proceeds payable as aforesaid shall be subject to

payment in favou¡ of any mortgagee or mortgage€s to whom such loss is payable in any

policy of insurance and in satisfaction of the amount due under a Certificate of Lien

iegistered by the Corporation against such Unit, in accorda¡ce with the priorities

thereof;

(c) the Board, i¡ accordance with the provisions of the Act, determines that:

there has not been substantial damage to twenty-five (25o/o) pet cent of the

building; or

there has bçen substantial damage to twenty-five QS%o) pet cent of the building

and within sixty (60) days thereafter the owners who own eighty (80%) per cent

of the Units do not vote for termination'

the I¡surance Trustee shall hotd all proceeds for the Corporation and Owners

whose Units have been damaged as their respective interests may appear and

shall disburse same in accordance with the provisions of this Declaration and the

lnsurance Trust Agreement in order to satisfy their respective obligations to

make repairs putsu*t to the provisions of this Declaration and the Act.

(i)

(iÐ

(iiÐ

O

ti

ARTICLEIX

DUTIES OF THE CORPORATION

9. i In addition to any other duties or obligations -of 
the CorporatioD set out elsewhere in this

Declaration and/ór speciñed in the by-Iaws of the Corporation, the Corporation shall have

the following duties, namelY:

(a) To observe and comply (and insofar as possible, compel the observance and/or
'-' ,on,pLi-"" ¡V afi *iit oluners, residents and their respectiv€ tenants and/or invitees)

with all of the requirements set forth in the Act, and all of the terms and provisions set

forth in this Declaration ærd ByJaws of this Corporation'

(b) To not interfere with the supply of (and insofar as the requisite sèrvices are supplied

form the Corporatiorr" ptoiôtty, to cause)-heat, hydro' w-ater' gas T9 all other

iequisit" utility services, ,o trri,u¡n" are frrlly functional and operable dwing normal

or customary hours ofuse.

(c)ToensurethatnoactionsorstepsæetakenbyoronbehalfoftheCorporation,ort ' 
uy *y unit o\ryne; or their respective lenlnts or invitees which would prohibit,

restrict, limit, hinde; ;, i"t.rr"t" with the Decla¡ant's ability to utilize portions of the

common elem."it of Ait Condominium for its ma¡keting/saleiconstruction programs

in connection #;t;f th; C*ào-iniutn Units, as more particularly set out in the

foregoing provisions of this Declaratioru

(d) To enter into, abide by and comply with, the terms and provisions of any outstanding

subdivision, .onàorniíiu*, ,it" þtuo, development or .siTil- agrrelents (as well enter

into a formal "r;"rùi"" úreement with thé town of Blue Mountains or other

Governmental euïotiti.t i.lating thereto, if so required by other Govemmental

Authorities).

(e)WhentheCorporationformallyretainsanindependentcon.sultant(whoholdsa
certificate of authorization witiún the meaningìf 1å e Professional Engineers Act 

.

R.S.O. I gg0,", ;*d;;;i àltemativ"ty a cãrtificate of practice-within the meaning

or.The Architects Act R.S.o 1990, asamended) to conduct a perforrnance audit of the

common elements on behalf of the corporatioí, in acco¡dance with the provisions of

section 44 
"f 

til;;*Jrãtioo 12 ofb.Reg.4-8lo I (hereinafter referred to as the

()
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"Performance Audit'') at any time between the sixth month and the tenth month
following the registration ofthis declaration, then the Corporation shall have a dufy to:

t)

()

(Ð permit the Decla¡ant and its authorized employees, agents and

representatives to accompany (and confer with) the consultant(s)

retained to carry out the Performance Audit for the Corporation

(hereinafter referred to as the 'Performance Auditor") while same is

being conducted, and to provide the Decla¡ant with at least fifteen
(15) days written notice prior to the commencement ôf the

Performance Audit; and

(iD permit the Declarant and its authorized employees, .agents and

representatives to carry out any repair or remedial work.identified or

recommended by the Performance Auditor in connection with the

Performance Audit (if the Declarant chooses to do so);

(üÐ for the purposes of facilitating and expediting the rectification and

audit prãceis (and bringing all matters requiring rectification to the

immeãiate attention of the Declarant, so that same may be promptly

dealt with), and affording the Declaraot the opportunþ to veriff'
clariff and/or explain any potential matters of dispute to the

performance Auditor, prior to the end of the eleventh month

foliowing the registration of this declaration and the corresponding

completión of the performance Audit and the concomitant

. submission of the Performance Auditor's feport to the board of
directo¡s and the ontario Nsw Home Wananty Program putsuant to

section 44(9) ofthe Act;

(f) To take all reasonable steps to collect from each unit owner his or her proportionate

share of the common 
"*pèoto 

and to maintain and enfOrce the Corporation's lien

arising pursuant to the Áct, against eacb Unit in respect of wlrtOh'the owner has

defaulted in the payment of common expenses.

(g) To grant, immediately after registatiou of this Decla¡ation, if required, an easement in
'-' 

f.rf,.tolty in favour óf utitity *ppti"rs or cable television operators, over, under, upon,

ärrå* *¿ tttough the common áements, for the purposes of facilitating the

"onrfo"tion, 
insiallation, operation, maintenance and/or repair ofutitiq or cable

ælerrision lines or equipment (and all necessary appurtenances thereto) in order to

ø"ìritur" tu. suppty orutilities an¿ cable television service to each of the units in the

ðonão*inioo, *¿if to requested by the grantees of such easements, to enter into (and

"UiJ" 
¡y tit" 

"rms 
and prouirion oi) an agreement witb the utility and/o¡ cable

i"l¿uirián suppliers prriuitring to the proviiion of their services to the Condominium

and for such pirposês shall eiact tudh byJa*t or resolutions as may be required to

sanction the foregoing.

lh) To take ali actions reasonably necessary as may be required to fulfill any of the

'--' Corporation's duties and obligations pu$uant to this Decla¡ation.

tJ

ARTICLEX.

GE¡MRAL MATTERS A¡{D ADMINISTRATION

10.1 Riehts of Entrv to the Unit

(a) The Corporation or any insurer ofthe.Property or anypart.thereof' their respective
t-' 

ug*tr, ó, *y ottto pJrron uutftoti".d by the 
-Board,-shall 

be entitled to enter any Unit or

any pa¡t of the comåtn Èlements ou", *hi"h any owner has the exclusive use, at all

reasonable tim", ^d;p*-;ì;i"g 
reasonable notice, to perform the objects and duties of

the corporatio", ;¿ ;ithÑ rirñi ing thegenerality of the foregoing, for the purpose of

making iorp""tiool]äåj;d; l*r"r;.aki-ng repairs, correcting any condition which

violates tt 
" 

prouiriåi" J*íi"t*u""t poUãy in¿ remedying any.condition wlúch

,ighi r"rutiin damage to th! property oi anypart thereof or carrying out any duty
o
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imposed upon the Corporation.

(b) The Corporation, its agents or any other person authorized by the Board shall be entitled

to enter where necessary, any Unit or any part of the common elements over which tho

owners ofsuch units have the exclusive use at such reasonable time(s) to facilitate

window washing. Owners shall not obstrusl ¡q¡ impede acc€ss to window washing

ancho¡s located within exclusive use coÍrmon elements.

(c) Irr case of an emergency, an agent of the Corporation may enter a Unit at any time and

this provision constitutes notice to enter the Unit in accordance with the Act for the

purpose of repairing the Unit, Commou Elements, including any part of the Common

È,lements over which any Owner has the exclusive use, or for the purpose of conecting

any condition which might result in damage or loss to the Propefy. The Corporation or

anyone authorized by it may determine \4'hether an emergency exists;

(d) If an Owner shall not be personally present to grant entry to his Unit, the Corporation or

its agents may enter upon such Unit without rendering it, or them, liable to any claim or

causã ofactión for damages by reason thereofprovided that they exercise reasonable

care;

(e) The corporation shall retain a master key to all locks controlling enty into each
' ' 

dwetling unit. No owner shall change any lock, or place any additional lo:\s on the

door(s)ieading directly into his or her unit (nor on any doors within said uniÐ, nor with

respe"i to anyãoor(s) leading to any part ofthe exclusive use coulmon element a¡eas

appurtenant ío such owner's ãweling unit, wi-thout the prior written consent of the

¡ãar¿. Wtrere such consent has been granted by the boa¡d, said'owner shall forthwith

provide the Corporation with keys to all new locks (as well as keys to all additional

ìocks) so instaüãd, and äll such new or additional locks shall be keyed to the

Corporation's master key entry system.

(Ð The rights irnd authority hereby reserved to the- Corporation, its agents, or any insurer or
' ' 

its agents, do not impose any responsibility or liability whatever fo¡ the. care or

rop"ioition of any Únit except as spec!ûcally provided in this Declaration or the By-

laws.

10.2 Invalidiw

Each ofthe provisions ofthis Declaration shall be deemed indeþendent and severable, and

the invalidity or unenforceability in whole or in part of any one-or mor^e of such provisions

shall not be deemed to impair or affect in any mamer the validity, enforceability or e-ff99t

oi ttre remain¿er of this dechration, and in such event all of the other provisioas of this

Declaration shall continue in full force aud eflect as if such invalid provision had never

been included herein.

10,3 Waiver

The failure to take action to enforce any provision contained in the Act, this Declaration,

the By-laws o, *y ott 
", 

rules and réguhtions of the Corporation, irrespective of.the

number of violations or breaches which may occur, shall not constitute a waiver of the right

to do so thereafter, nor be deemed to abrogate or waive any such provision.

I 0.4 Interpretation of Decla¡ation

This Declaration shall be read with all changes ofnumber and gender required by the

Context.

íl
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10.5 Headings

The headings in the body ofthis Decla¡ation form no part ofthe Decla¡ation but shall be

deemed to be inserted for convenience ofreference only.

SILJON INC.

Name: Angelo
Title:
I have to bind the Corporation

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Declarant has hereunto affixed its corporate seal under the hands

of its proper officer duly authorÞed in that behalf

DATED at the Town ofthe Blue Mountains ,ki" +4^, tr&#,roon.

Per

tJ

(,
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SCIIEDULE A

Part of Pin 37136-0007 (LT), being Part of Fark Lot 11, Northeast of Alfted SÚeet' Townplot of

, .r Thornbury (Geographic fo',*ãf fnomury) Town of the Blue Mountains, County of Grey, designated

O; il;Ti;l;ì;:l;;e, plan t6R-932i Lereinafrer referred to as the "condominium Lands"'

SUBJECTToaneasementinfavourofBellCanada(andiæsuccessofsandassigns)overallofthe
ttCondominium Landst', as in instrument LT200'

SUBJECT TO an easement iu favour of Rogers cable communications Inc' (and its successors and

assigns) over all of the ,,condominium Land$", as in instrument L'r221.

SUBJECTTOaneasementinfavourofUnionGasLimited(arrditssuccessorsandassigns)overallof
the t'Condominium Landstt, as in instrument L1222'

SUBJECT TO an easement in favou¡ of collus Power corp' (and its successors and assigns) over all

of the ttCondominium Landstt, as in instrume¡ILT256'

SUBJECT TO an easement in favour of The corporation of The Town of The Blue Mountains (and

its successors *a u.rffi¡ outr all of the ttCondominium Landst', as in instrument GY12719'

, \RESERVING an easement in favour of the lands described as Part of Park Lot I l' Northeast of Alfred

LJSrreet, Townplor 
"f 

Til;ñ"ty;ãesignated us Part 18, Plan 16R-9321 (the dominanttenement) the free'

qnintenupted *¿ u,'o6rt u"t"á righi of way and easáment for the purpose of pedesfrian and vehicular

access to and from thr;;;i;r î"r"menL utiliry and common services, including, blt 
"91 

limited to'

water, sanitary ,r*rrrl ."Uiä-i"l.tltltn, electric power, telephone-and telecommunication lines and gas

services over, atong, ;;;;;il;;túat portion of the Condominium Lands designated as all of The

Common Elements of the "Condominium Landst''

In my opinion based on the parcel register and the plans and documents recorded therein' the legal

descrþion is correct, the described easementÑill exist in law upon the registration of the declaration

and the description u"Jtft" Declarant is fhe registered owner ofthe ProPerlry and appurtenant interests'

The following is a legal description ofthe servient lands:

IntheTownofTheBlueMountains,intheCountyofGreJ,beingcomposed-ojPartof.Pin37136-
000?(LT), U"ing part oi part Lot I l, Northeast of ruft"¿ Slreet, Townplot of Thombury' designated as

?art 18, Plan 16R-9321'

Oo","o r^, +llror March, 2ooe'

KOPPERUD HAMILTON
Per:

r,/Ì -rh* U
RobertJ. Hamiiton
Banister & Solicitor

C:\DOCS\SCHED\farhills\ba l'wPd
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SCI{EDULE (B'

l. We Carevest Capital Inc., have a registered mortgage within the meaning of clause 7
(2) (b) of the Condomìnium Act,1998, registered as Number LT1084, in the Land
Regishy Ofhce for the.Rrgisgr.Division of Grey County.

la uV 7ítl¿r
2, We consent to the registration of this declaration, pursuant to the Act, against the

land or interests appurtenant to the land, as the land and the iuterests are described in
the description.

3. We posþone the mortgage and the interests under it to the decla¡ation and the
easements described in Schedule A to the declaration.

4. Wc a¡e entitled by law to grant this consent and posþonement.

Datedthis lO aayofNovember, 2008

CAREVEST CAPITAL INC.
Per:

Title:
I have

C)

O
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l' We The Guarantee company of North America., have a registered mortgage within

the meaning of clause 7 (2) (b) olthe condominiurn Act,1998, registered as Number

LT109l, inlhe Land Registry Office for the Land Titles Division of Grey County.

2. We consent to the registration of this declaration, pursuant to the Act, against the

land or interests appurtenant to the land, as the land and the irferests a¡e described in

the description.

3. We postpone the mortgage and the interests under it to the declaration and the

easements desèribed in Schedule A to the declaration'

4. TVe are entitled by law to grant this consent and postponement'

Dated this 4ü day of March, 2009

THE GUARANTEE COMPANY OF

NORTHAMERICA
By;

Martin
Developer Surety Underwriter

I have authority to bind the Corporation

l- -j
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Servient Lands

l. We Carevest Capital Inc., have a mortgage registered against land owned by the
declarant that is included in the property but not included in a phasq including the
buildings and süuctures on the land, registered as Numbcr LT1084, in the Land
Registry Office for the Ree*6r pivision of Grey County.

z. wJro^.nt to t¡e re{#{a#o{Lf ffi o""r*atioi pursuant to the Act, against the
land or interests appurtenant to the land, as the land and the interests are described in
the description.

3, We a¡e entitled by law to grant this consent and posþonement.

Dated this (o auy of November, 2008

CAREVEST CAPITALINC.
Per:

Name:
Title:
I have

J
VICE PRÉSIOENT OF

MORTGAGE SERVICES
authority to bind the Corporation

23
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l. We The Guarantee Company of North America., have a mortgage regrstered against

land owned by the declarant that is included in the property but not included in a

phase, including the buildings and structures on the land, registered as Number

L1' tOôt, in the-Land Registry Offrce for the Land Titles Division of Grey County.

2. Weconsent to the regishation of this declaration, pursuant to the Act, against the

land or interests appurtenarf to the land, as the land and the interests are described in

the description,

3. We are entitled by law to grant this consent'

Dated this 4tt day of March, 2009

THE GUAR.ANTEE COMPANY OF

NORTHAMERICA
By:

Name:
Title: Sr Surety Underwriter
I have authoritY to bind the Corporation

7(
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SCITEDULE'rC"
UNITBOUNDARIES

1. LEVELS 1,2 and 3 (RESIDENTIALITMTS 1 to S INCLUSÍVE)

Each Unit shall comprise the üea within the heavy lines as shown on Part 1, Sheet 2 of the Description with respect
to the unit numbers indicated thereon, The monuments con&olling the extent ofthe Residential Units are the physical

surfaces of the walls, ceilings and floo¡s referred to immediately below and are illustrated on Part i, Sheet 2 of the

Description and all dimensions shall have reference to them.

HORIZONTALLY all units are bounded by:
i) The unitside surface ofthe drywall and where the unit boundary is interrupted by a pipe space, the

boundary shall extend to the unitside surface ofthe drywall covering said pipe space.

VERTICALLY all units arc bounded by:
1) LEVEL I

i) The upper surface ofthe precast concrete floor slab.

iÐ The unitside surface ofthe drywall ceiling and extension thereof.

LEVEL2
i) The uppsr surface ofthe precast concrete floor slab between Levels I and 2.

ii) The unitsidê surface ofthe drywall ceiling and extonsion theieof.

LEVEL3
i) The upper surface ofthe preoast concrete floor sl¿b between Levels 2 and3.
iÐ The unitsido surface ofthe drywall ceiling and extension the¡eof.

) With respêct to all units:

[n the cases where any surface or plane referred to in a Unit description is intemrpted by apertures for windows or

doors, the horizontal measurement shall extend to the unitside unfinished surfaco of all window frames, doors, door

frames, fixed and/or sliding glass doors, window or door glass, wíndow or door screening.

In cases where any such surface or plane aforesaid is intenupted by apertures for heating or cooling ducts or exhaust

ducts, such surface or plane shall be extended across such apertures.

a)

STJRVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I hereby certiþ that the written description of the monuments and boundaries of the Units contained hereir¡ accurately

corresponds rvith the diagrams of the units shown on Part l, Sheet 2 ofthe Description.

Qunuuo 29,2009
Lynn H. Patten, O,L.S.

Zubek, Emo, Patten & Thomsen Ltd.

A)

B)

2)

3)

b)

Reference should be made to the provisions of the Dectaration itself, in order to determine the maintenance and repair

responsibilities for any Unit and whàther specific physical components (such as any w-ir9s, pipes, cables, conduìts, equipment,

fixiures, structural components and/or ânyìther appurtenances) are included or excluded from the Unit, regardloss ofwhether

same are located within or beyond the boundaries established for such unit,

(")
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SCIIEDIJLE .f D" - DECLARATION

Propofion of Common Interest and the Common Expense expressed in percentage terms.

Unit No. Level Percentaee
I I 4.27170/o
a I 3.1249%
3 I 3.0551%
4 I 4.3779%
5 I 4.2565%
6 I 4.0290%
7 I 3.86220/o

8 I 3.8803%

I 2 4.344s%
2

,) 4.4781%
5 2 4.4082%

4 2 4.4446%
5 , 4.3809%
6 a 4.2930%
7

,) 4.0017%
8 2 4.3294%

1 J 4-3445o/o

2 5 4.4781%
3 3 4.40820/o

4 3 4.M46o/o

5 3 4.3809%
6 J 4.29300/o

7 J 3.7833%
I 3 4.3294%

Total 100%

O
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SCHEDULE "E'

Common expenses shall include but shall not be limited to the following:

1. Site Maintenance:

(a) External plumbing rePairs,

(b) Cleaning of Common Areas,

(c) Repairs of Common Areas,

(d) Maintenance of Fire HYdrants,

(e) Extemal drains,

(Ð Pest Control for Common Areas,

Z. Site Maintenance, garbage collection and waste disposal (including materials, tools and

supplies, fuel including gas and oil)'

3, Reserye Fund Study,

4. All utilities, except where such utilities are separately mete¡ed to the Units,

5. Snow Removal (which may include ofßite removal), and Landscaping (including

maintenance) of the common elements,

6, Insurance:

(a) Fi¡e

(b) Liabilþ and Property Damage on Common Blements

(e) Insura¡rce Appraisals and Insurance Trustee Fees

(d) Directors'liabilityinsurance

7. Audit Fee

8. Legal Fee

9. Management Fee

1 0. The expenses for the performance ofthe objects and duties ofthe corporation.

I l. The cost of bogowing money to carry out the duties of the corporation and the repayment

thereof inctuding priricipat utrd int"rtit, and the repayment of debts incurred for the objects

ofthe corporation.

lZ, payments for the utilization of any easement, lease or right required, necessary or desi¡able

for the maintenance of access to the property'

1 3. Shæed expenses incurred with respect to the obligations incurred by the corporation with

any other person, firm or corporation.

15. The cost of maintenance repair and operation of the common elements.

1 6. The costs and expenses incuned pursuant to any cost sharing or similar agreement,

including all surns of money paid or payablr by th,. corporation and representing its

Proportiãnate St ar" oi ¿11 t"nulr, -uint.*nce and operating costs related or pertaining to

the-Common Recreation A¡ea and Facilities'

17 . Un-insured losses and insurance deductibles'

t

27



O

TJ

t

18. The costs of maintaining and operating the recreation cenûe, including providing and
maintaining fumiture therefore; when it becomes operational.

19. Remuneration payable by the Corporation to any employees deemed necessary for the
property operation, protection, and maintenance ofthe Lands, including security person::el
or devices.

20. The payment ofremuneration for any persons, firms, or corporations engaged or retained
by the Corporation, tlle Board, its duly authorized agents servants and employees for the
purpose of performing any or all of the duties of the Corporation.

21. All sums to be paid to the reserve fund or contingency fiud as required by the Act or in
accordance with the a¡nual budget ofthe Corporation.

22. All sums of moûey payable by the corporation to any and all persons, firms or corporations
engaged or retaíned by the corporation and any oftheir duly authorized agents, servants
and employees for the purpose of performing any and all of the duties and obligations of
the corporation.

(.,,
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SCHEDULEF
(Exclusive I-se Areas)

Subject to the provisions of the DeclaratiorL the ByJaws and Rules of the Corporation and the right

ofenty in favour ofthe Corporation thereto and thereorL for the purposes offacilitating any requisite

maintenance and /or repair work, or to give access to the utility and service areas appurtenant thereto:

c)

Each owner of a Unit on Iævel I is entitled -.o the exclusive use and possession of the Patio

A¡ea shown in heavy outline and designated on Part 2, Sheet I of the Description with the

same number as the Unit and the Sufftx "4".

Each owne¡ of a Unit on Level I is entitled to the exclwive use and possession of the

Parking A¡ea on Iævel A shown in heavy cutline and dcsignated on Part 2, Sheet I ofthe

Description with the same number as the Unit and the Sufñx "8",

Each owner of a Unit on Level 2 is entitied to the exclusive use and possession of the

Parking Area on Level A shown in heavy 'lutline and designated on Pa¡t 2' Sheet I ofthe

Description with the same number as the Unit and the Suffix "C",

Each owner of a Unit on Level 3 is entitied to the exclusive use and possession ofthe

Parking Area on lævel A shown in heavy rutline and designated on Pa¡t 2, Sheet I ofthe

Description with the same number as the Lnit and the SufËx "D",

Each owner of a Unit on Levels 2 and 3 are entitled to the exclusive use of any balcony to

which their unit provides the sole and direct access'

All exclusive use spaces are subject to easements as in LT200, LT22I,UT222, LT256,GYl27l9

and the declaration.

a)

b)

(')

d)

e)

\J
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SCTIEDLLE (GD

(Archtect)

I certify that;

Each building on the property has been constructed in acco¡dance with the regulations made

under the Condominìum Act. 1998, with respect to the following matters:

(Check whichever boxes are applicable)

1. ./ The exterior building envelope, including roofing assembl¡ exterior wall cladding,
doors and windows, caulking and sealants, is weather resistant if required by the

construction documents and has be:n completed in general confomrity with the
construction documents,

o The¡e are no underground garages.

r' All elevating devices as defined tn tb Elevating Devices Act are licensed under that

Act if it requires a licence, except for elevating devices contained wholly in a unit
and designed for use only within the unit.

OR

J

2. ,/ Except as otherwise specified in the regulations, floor assemblies are constructed to
the sub-floo¡.

Except as othøwise specified in the regulations, walls and ceilings of the common

elements, excluding interior structural walls and columns in a unit, are completed to
the drywall (including taping and sanding), plaster or other final covering.

4. ,/ All underground garages have walls srd floor assemblies in place. tr

OR

O

\J

5.

o

6. ./

7. ,/

8, ./

9

There are no elevating devices as defined inthe Elevatíng Devices Act, exceptfor
elevating devices contained wholly in a unit and designed for use only within the

unit.

All installations with respect to the provision of water a¡rd sewage services

are in place.

All installations with respect to the prcvision of heat and ventilation are in place and

heat and ventilation can be provided.

All installations with respect to the pmvision of air conditioning arc in place.

OR

There are no installations with respect to the provision ofair conditioning.

All installations with respect to the provision of electricity are in place.

All indoor and outdoor swimming pools are roughed in to tbe extent that they are

ready to receive flrnishes, equipment and accessories'

of.

./ There are no indoor and outdoor swimming pools'

0

E

\,
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11 ,/ Except as otherwise specified in the regplations, the boundaries of the units are

co*pt"æ¿ to the drywãil (not including taping and sanding), plaster or other final

covering, and perimeter doors are in place'

\,

(J

Datedthis &y^o''fDÈecrnbË2048

\<B zø Å$\
McKe¡:oll A¡chitects
By

Steve
A¡chitect

t)
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IIETWEEN:

l.l

2.t

la

MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION NO.83

(hereinafter called the "Corporation")

OF TIIE FIRST PART

-and-

97OOO29 O/A PRO GUARD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

(hereinafter called the "Manager")

OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS the corporation has been created pursuant to the _condominium 
Act, S'O'

lggg, c.lg, or any ru"""rro. thereto and the Reguiations made thereunder (the Act and

Regulations are hereinafter referred to as "the Act");

ANDWHEREAstlreCorporationisdesirousofhavingtlreManagermanagethe
properry and assets of tÀ. Corporatìon (hereinafter called the "Propefy") and the Manager is

à"rirour of doing so, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement'

NOW, THEREFORO THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH that, in consideration of

the mutual covenants and agr:eements herein contained, the parties hereto do hereby covenant

and agree each with the other as follows:

ARTTCLE I
DEFINITTONS

Unless a contmry inte¡t is expressed in this Agreement, the terms used herein shall have

ascribed to thenr the defìnitions contained in the Act and the regulations made thereunder.

Ãìv ,"i"r.n"e to rhe Declaration, the By-Laws, the Rules or the Reciprocal Agreement

(if ány) is a refere.ce to the applicable document of the Corporation a¡rd any reference to

any such document or to the Åct shatt be deemed to include, at any given time' reference

to all amendments thereto and substitutions therefor up to that time. Headings are for

convenience only and shall not affect the interpretation of this Agreement'

ARTICLE 2

TERM

The Corporation hereby appoints the Manager to be its sole and exclusive representative

and Managing egent (subjåct to the overall control of the Corporation and to the specific

provisions- nãr"ó to mänage the Property, _for a period of three years (3) years

io¡¡¡1"n"ing on tlie fìrst ãuVif August lihe-"Commencement Date"), unless terminated

in accordanõe with Article q h.r"of, und for the purpose hereoi to act in the name of the

ðtrp"i"i¡"" in the carrying out of the duties of the Manager as herein set out' If the term

o¡ tt i, Agreernent "xpirÃ 
and the Manager continues to perform its duties herein,

not*itt rtuîding the expiry of the said term, this Agreement shall be deemed to have been

extended from month to month and the Corporation shall compensate the Manager upon

the same terms and conditions as herein contained and either party herein may terminate

the monthly extension of this Agreement upon giving one month's notice in writing to the

other,partY.

Tlre terrn of this Agreernent shall extend from the lsrday olAugust,2020 until the ils¡

day ofJuly, 2023.

r t6?37tio.1
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ARTICLE 3

REMUNERATION

On the fìrst day of each month during the currency of this Agreement, the Corporation

agrees to pay to the Manager as compensation for its managerial services rendered under

this Agreement the sum of:

3.r

3.2

4.1

À1

Effective August l, 2020
Effective August l, 2021
Effective August l, 2022

s 1,680.00
$1,680.00
$ t,680.00

per month plus applicable taxes

per month plus applicable taxes

per month plus applicable taxes

free and clear of all costs incurred by services provided by third parties in the operation

ol the premises. The fee shall include all office expenses directly related to this

Agreenrent and the performance of the duties of the Manager under it.

. Othere specific projects requiring more resources than normal property

management duties and outside of the described scope of work will be charged at

a ratJnegotiated and approved by the Board of Directors payable to Pro Guard

PropertY Management;

. Any additional responsibility required by the regulatory authority after the signing

of this agreenrent under the new Condo Act will be an additional cost; and

. The rnanager may negotiate with the Board an additional management fee for any

Reserve Fund project exceeding $50,000.00.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, in addition to the

Management fees, the Corporation shall pay to the Manager an amount equal to any and

all goóds and services taxes, sales taxes, value added taxes or any other taxes imposed on

the Manager with respect to Management fees or any other amounts payable by the

Corporatiõn to the Manager under this Agreement, whether characterized as goods and

,"rui"", tax, sales tax, value added tax or otherwise (herein called "value taxes"), it

being the intention of the parties that the Manager shall be fully compensated or

reimiursed by the Corporation with respect to any and all value taxes payable by the

Manager. Tlie amouut of value taxes payable by the Corporation shall be calculated by

the Manager in accordance with the applicable legislation and shall be paid to the

Manager at the same time as the amounts to which the value taxes apply are payable to

the Mãnager under the terms of this Management Agreement or upon demand at such

other time or times as the Manager may determine from time to time. Notwithstanding

any other provision in this Management Agreement to the contrary, the Manager will

have all the same remedies for the rights and recovery of the amount as it has for the

recovery of the Management fees under the Management Agreement.

ARTICLE 4

TERMINATION

Subject to the provisions of Section 4.3 hereof, either the Corporation or the Manager

may termi¡at. ihir Agt..rent, without cause, with effect as at the last day of a calendar

moirtlr upo,r giving to the other party written notice specifoing the termination date. Such

notice shall be giuen to such other party prior to the commencement of the period of two

(2) iull calendãr nronths ending on the date of termination. The Corporation shall be

perrnitted to make paylìlent in lieu of all or part of the notice period. This agreement shall

autontatically be renewed fro¡n month to month with the same terms and conditions, save

lor the fee pâyable, which fee shall be increased by an amount mutually agreed to, which

will not be'more than the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the

ntonth ofFebruary preceding the anniversary date ofthis Agreement; provided, horvever,

that if the parties mutually agree on a fee not later than sixty (60) days before the

comntencement of the renewal term, the mutually agreed upon fee shall be payable.

The notice in Section 4.1 hereof shall be given to the other party prior to the

commencement of the period of two (2) full calendar months ending on the date of
termination. Upon expiration of the notice period, the Manager shall surrender to the

Corporation the corporàte seal, all contracts, and records ofthe Corporation as defined by

the Condominium Act, 1998 and the by-laws of the Corporation, fìles and other

r | 673?1t0. I
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4.3

4.4

documenrs or infbrmation which may be pertinent to the continuing operation of the

Property and the Corporation shall pay to the Manager any monies due to.it as of the date

of termination. For a period of tweive (12) nlonths after the termination and for the

purpose of settling any dispute or defending any claim, the Corporation shall provide to

ih.'Munug., at ãll reasonable times and upon reasonable notice access to all the

contracts, records. files and other documents or information pertaining to the

Corporation.

In addition ro the rights ol the parties described herein' this Agreement shall terminate

imrnediately upon the happening of any of the following events:

(a) At the option of the Corporatioll, the assignment by the Manager of its contract

with the Corporation or the sale ol its business, or control of its business' without

the approval ofthe Corporation; or

(b) the insolvency or bankruptcy ofthe Manager, or upon the À4anager taking steps to

wind up its business voluntarily or otherwise (including but without limiting the

ge,reralìty of the foregoing, if the Manager has a petition for a receiving order

i,l"d uguinrt ir; if rhe Ma;ager makes a proposal in bankruptcy; if the Manager

makesãn assignmenr of its froperty for the benefit of its creditors generally;-or if
a receiver or a trustee is appointed to manage or investigate the affairs of the

Manager); or

(c) the termination of the government of the Property by the Act; or

(d)theManagerisinsubordinate,recklessorgrosslynegligentinperformingits
duties hereunder.

Upon termination of this Agreement:

(a) the Manager shall as soon as possible thereafter and within 15 days after the date

of effective termination pay over any balance in the Corporation's trust account

managed by the Managår remaining to the credit of the Corporation (less any

amounts necessary to iatisfy commitments properly made by the Manager to

others prior to the date of teimination), all post-dated cheques, and shall as soon

u, porrìbl" thereafter render a fìnal accounting to the Corporation;

(b) the Manager shall forthwitl'r surrender to the Corporation or to the Corporation's

representarive designated in writing all the keys to the Property or any part thereof

neta Uy the Manaler or any of iti emptoyees and all the books and records as

defineå i' the Conãominium Rct, 1998 and the by-laws of the Corporation, other

than accounting books and records, kept by the Manager -in 
relation to the

management of-the Corporation, which are the property of the Corporation, or-that

are iñ the possession of any employees of the Manager, including without

limitation, post-dated common expense assessment cheques, contracts, files,

plans, drawings, specifications, architectural or engineering documents, manuals,

mainteuance uná åpuir logbooks and correspondence, provided, however, that the

Manager,sowrrñtesrelatingtothecorporationshallbeexcluded;

(c) all accounting books and records kept by the Manager in relation to the

Manage'rent ðf th. Corporation which aie the property of the Corporation, or.that

are in the possession of äny employees of the Manager, will be surrendered within

one calendar month after the iermination date, or after an audited statement, if
required by either party, is presented;

(d) the Manager shall deliver the records of the Corporation as instructed by the

Corporation notwithstanding that the Manager has not received monies that the

Manager believes are due and owing;

(e) the Corporation shall assume the obligations under any and all contracts which the

Managér has properly made for thã purpose of arranging the serviçes to be

provided pursuant to this Agreement; and

(f) any liability incurred under this Agreement by either paly t9 the other up to and

inóluding t-he date of termination of this Agreement or which arises from a claim

I t6?i?1t0. I
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5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

tnade after the telmination with respect to any occurrence prior to the ternlination,

as well as all obligations ofeach party hereto to the other under this Clause, shall

surv¡ve the telnlination ol this Agreement.

ARTICLE 5

C ENERAL MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS

The Manager hereby accepts the appointment and agrees to manage the Property on

behalf of the Corporation in a faithful, expedient, diligent and honest manner.

The Manager ackr.rowledges that it is familiar witlr the terms of the Act, the Declaration,

the By-laws and the Rules of the Corporation, as well as any agreements to which the

Corporation is a party.

The Manager lully accepts that its function is to assist the Board of Directors in the

operation and administration of the Corporation and of the Property and accepts the

relationship of trust and conhdence established between itself, the Board of Directors,

and the Owners by virtue of entering into this agreement. The Agreement Documents

consist of this Agreement, the Declaration, the By-laws, the Rules, and any agreements to

which the Corporation is a party.

With respect to commitments binding upon the Corporation, the Manager is an

independent contractor, except as that relationship may be changed to that of an agent

pursuant to a valid resolution of the Board of Directors or under the express terms and

conditions of this Agreement, but not until the Manager has received evidence in writing

of any change in its legal relationship. All contracts of the Corporation shall be executed

by an authorized signing Officer (or Officers) of the Corporation unless there is an

elnergency or unless the Manager is specifically directed by a resolution of the Board of
Directors to execute contracts on behalf of the Corporation. Without permission of the

Board of Directors, the Manager shall not enter into any contract longer than the term of
this Management Agreemen

The Manager agrees to furnish efficient business administration and supervision and to

perlorm its responsibilities, both administrative, financial and advisory, in the best

manner, consistent with effective management techniques and in the most expeditious

a¡rd econonrical tnanner consistent with the best interests of the Corporation. The

Manager shall conduct its duties consistent with the requirements of the Act, the

Agreernent Documents and with Federal, Provincial and Municipa.l laws and regulations

as tl'rey pertain to the operation of the Corporation and of the Property.

ARTICLE 6

ENFORCEMENT

The Manager shall take appropriate action within its powers (short of legal proceedings)

to enforce the Act, the Declaration, the By-laws and the Rules in accordance with

standing instructions obtained by the Manager from the Board or, if these instructions are

inadequãte in any particular situation, in accordance with directions sought by the

Manager from the President or, in the latter's absence, the Vice President; and' when

directãd to do so by the Board, initiate at the expense of the Corporation, proceedings

through the Corporation's solicitor.

(a) Access to Units

Subject to compliance with any applicable requirement, condition or restriction

imposed by the Act, the Declaration and the By-laws, the Manager, its employees

and agents may euter into any'unit or exclusive use area of the common elements

for the purpose ol carrying out the Manager's duties and responsibilities under

this Agreerr.rent.

(b) Advise on Documents

The Manager shall advise and consult with the Board with respect to any possible

amendments to the Corporation's Declaration or By-laws, or further by-laws or

rules, which in the opinion of the Manager ought to be established to further the

6.1

r I ó7i7r{0. I



-5-

(c)

(d)

(e)

harmonious and satislactory operation of the Properry f'or the corìl¡llon benefìt ol

the Ow¡lers.

Commutricate Amendments

The Ma¡ager shall forthwith communicate to all owners the text and import of

any amend*ments to the Declaration or By-laws or further by-laws or rules and any

otúer information which the Board may request that the Manager give to the

owners, provided that any additional expenses incuned by the Manager in the

performance ofthis duty shall be a further charge against the Corporation.

Comnrunication with Third Parties

The Manager shall receive communications from Owners, residents, mortgagees,

Governmeit agencies and other interested parties to the Corporation (which

conrmunications, when action is required by the Manager or the Board, shall be

requested to be in writing except in case of emergency); to the extent that the

,ub¡"", matter of uny 
"o*.unication 

is within the scope of the respo¡sibilities

and' duties of the Manager under this Agreement, deal with and dispose, or co-

ordinate the disposition, of the matter, provided, however, that any matter

involving a poliry decision or an interpretation of the Act, Declaration, the By-

laws or ìh. Rrl"r shall be referred to the Board; and, refer to the Board any

communicatio¡s other than those which the Manager is required to receive and

resolve.

Emergencies

The Manager shall deal in the first instance with emergencies; it is understood and

agreed by-the parties hereto that the Manager shall, in its discretion reasonably

eiercised, detérmine whether any emergency exists and' if so, whether the

energency is of a minor or major nature'

7.t

ARTICLE 7

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The Manager shall provide to the Corporation all appropriate frnancial management

services anã, without limiting the generality of the foregoing' agrees to:

(a) Collect and receive all monies payable by the owners or others to the Corporation

in trust for the Corporation, and deposit same into separate trust accounts with a

Chartered Bank oi Trust Company, in the name of the Corporation by the

Manager, with at least one (l) for operating expenses and one (1) for reserve

funds. The amount deposited to the reserve fund shall be the amount allocated in

the budget of the corporation. Reserve fund monies will only be used in

accorda;ce with Section 93 of the Condominium Act, 1998'

(b) Make timely payrnent of all accounts properly incuned by or on behalf of the

corporation. 
-This 

includes drawing-n"..ttury cheques for payment of all

.*pånr., incurred by the Corporationìn connection with all contracts to perform

work or services.

(c) Execute and fìle necessary documents a¡d do and perform all acts required under

the laws of any Federal, Provincial, Municipal or other Government body or

authority. pLoviâed, however, that Corporation Tax Returns are to be filed by the

Corporation's Auditor.

(d) Actively pulsue the collection of unpaid common expense assessments from the

Owners with a view to reducing ihese receivables to the minimurn monthly

balance a¡d without incurring addìtional cost, save in those instances wl"rere legal

acrion, including the Írling of notices of lien pursuant to section 85 of the

Condomiuium Act, 1998 aid/or issue notices to tenants if any to pay rent to the

Corporation is reqúired. It is understood that the Manager shall prepare and frle

the notice of lien in the appropriate Land Registry Office within the time

prescribed by the Act after the date on which the owner first defaults.
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(h)

(e) Until the Corporation shall change the same, the monthly assessments payable by

the Owners shall be in accordance with the contributions to comrnon expenses set

forth in the declaration and budget. The Corporation agrees that it will not reduce

the Manager's best estimate of all expenses of the operation of the Property

submitted irr accordance with the provisions of this Article 7 hereof, so that the

amounts produced thereby are less than the amount necessary to pay all items set

forth in said paragraph.

(0 In the event that the Manager fails to serve a notice of intention to lien and

register a notice of lien covering the arrears ofcommon expenses, interest charges

and legal costs within the time specified under the Act resulting in any loss or any

additional cost to the Corporation, the Manager shall be directly liable for same to

the Corporation. This provision shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

(e) The Corporation's solicitor shall not be iltstructed by the Manager to commence

Power of Sale or Foreclosure proceedings withottt obtaining the approval of the

Board ol Directors.

Upon receipt ol a written request from any person, and receipt of the fee

prescribed by regulation under the Condominium Act, 1998, prepare for execution

by the Board or, where a resolution of the Board authorizes the Manager to do so,

by the Manager, and under the seal of the Corporation, a certificate with respect to

the unit in the form and with the contents prescribed by the regulations (a "Status

Certificate") and to issue the Status Certificate within the time limit (10 days)

prescribed by the Act:

(i) be responsible for the accuracy and completeness of all information
included in a Status Certificate and related documentation, provided,
however, that the Manager shall not be held liable for any error or
omission in a Status Certificate if the same results from the failure of the

Board to communicate to the Manager pertinent information that it has,

either with respect to the specihc unit or with respect to the Corporation in
general, which should be taken into account in the preparation of the

Status Certihcate. The Manager shall indemni$ and save the Corporation
harmless from any damages, demands, claims, costs, losses, actions, suits

or obligations whatsoever arising out of any elror or omission in the

information contained in a Status Certifìcate of which the Manager had or
ought to have had knowledge; this provision shall survive the termination
of this Agreement; and

(ii) be entitled to the fee prescribed by Regulation pursuant to the

Condorninium Act, 1998 for the preparation and issuance of Status

Certifìcate and related documentation.

(iii) Prepare all accounting and financial reporting which is required under the

telms of this Agreement to be provided by the Manager to the Corporation
in accordance with the reasonable requests of the Board and/or of the

Corporation's auditors (if applicable) as to format and furnish the same

within the reasonable time frame prescribed by the Board or (if applicable)
the Corporation's auditors.

(i) Be fully accou¡rtable to supervise and direct Pro Guard staff to ensure that they:

(i) file with the Corporation's bank or trust company the appropriate banking

documentation provided by and executed by the Corporation's Directors
indicating the authorized signing officers of the Corporatio¡r who shall

sign all cheques drawn on the Corporation's accounts. Standing

authorization may be provided by the Board to the Manager for payment

of regular utilities accounts and any other accounts as may be authorized

by the Board from time to time;

(ii) ensure all monies including N.S.F. cheque administration fees and interest

collected on behalfofthe Corporation shall be held in trust and be used to:

I l(r?1780. I
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(A) pay all accounts properly incuned by or on behalf ol the

Corporation;

(B) arrange and pay for insurance in accordance with the provisions ol
the Act, Declaration and By-laws in amounts directed by the

Board-

û) Budget

At least two (2) months prior to the beginning of each fìscal year during the term

of this contract, lurnish to the Board for its approval, in writing, an estimated

budget for the lollowing year, setting forth by categories the Manager's best

estimate of all expenses of the operation of the Properry for the coming year,

including, without limiting the generality ol the foregoing, any taxes payable by

the Corporation. insurance premiums, water, gas and electricity charges, and costs

ofall repairs, reuewals, maintenance and supervision olthe Property and reserve

fund contributions required by the Act. Upon request of the Board or whenever,

in the opinion of the Manager, any change from the expenditures forecast in the

annual budget makes it desirable to do so, the Manager will submit to the Board a

supplementary budget covering the expenses of the operation of the Property for

the then remaining portion of the current fìscal year. The Manager will at all

reasonable times hold itself available for consultation with the Board for the

puryose of establishing or revising the common expenses to be paid by the

Owners under the provision of the Act, Declaration and By-laws.

(k) Financial Reporting

Be fully accountable to supervise and direct Pro Guard staff to ensure that they:

(i) provide the Board with a nine (9) month and year-to-date itemized

complete unaudited financial statements showing:

(A) Corporation income on an accrual basis;

(B) dollar amount of common expense assessment collected;

(C) dollar amount of expenses by category on an accrual basis, as

conrpared with budgeted expenses;

(D) the names of the Owners who are delinquent in payment of their

required contribution to common expenses and the amount of each

delinquency, on request;

(E) the names and amounts of all other delinquent accounts, on

request;

(F) particulars of accounts, term deposits, certifìcates and any other

instructions respecting investment income and other assets and

liabilities of the Corporation in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles as at the date ofthe fìnancial statement;

(G) particulars of signihcant variations from budget;

(H) income and expense statement;

(l) balance sheet;

(ii) provide the Treasurer of the Corporation on a monthly basis with a copy

of the following:

(A)

(B)

General bank statement sumnlary;

Reserve Fund bank state¡nent summary and list of Reserve Fund

investments and maturity dates;

I I (r?1780. I
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8.1

(l)

(D) Ba¡rk Reconciliation for the Reserve Accounts; and

(E) Detailed general ledger analysis.

(F) Cornplete monthly financial statements.

Be fully accountable to supervise and direct Pro Guard staffto ensure that they

(i) keep the Corporation's books ofaccount and retain full and proper records

regarding all financial transactions involved in the management of the

Property; furnish to the Board no later than the sixteenth (16'h) working

day foltowing the end of each month financial statements summarizing the

transactions made during the month (the Manager hereby acknowledges

that the books and records are the property ofthe Corporation); and

(ii) rnaintain at 391 First Street, Suite 301, Collingwood, Ontario, L9Y lBl,
and make available, all books and records pertaining to the operation of
the Property and business of the Corporation, at reasonable times, and

upon reasonable notice, whenever requested, to the Corporation, its

auditors, any officer of the Corporation, any representative of the Board

duly authorized in writing, and any Owner or his or her agent duly
authorized in writing.

(m) Owners' or Mortgagees' Statement

Send a statentent as of the date of the last monthly financial statement showing
the amount of any unpaid assessments then due, interest thereon, if any, and the

amount outstanding, if any, towards the owner's contribution towards common

expenses and the reserve fund upon the written request ofan owner or mortgagee

with respect to his or her unit.

ARTICLE 8

PHYSICAL MANAGEMENT

The Manager shall provide to the Corporation all appropriate physical management

services and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, shall:

(a) Maintenance And Repair

Arrange for the effective and economical operation, maintenance and repair olthe
Property (including its equipment) and the assets of the Corporation in accordance

with the Act, Declaration and By-laws, including, without limiting the generality

of the foregoing:

(i) arrange for the supply, as required, of natural gas, electricity, water, t.v

services and other public utilities services;

(ii) carry out the duties of the Manager and the Corporation by means of
ernployees of the Corporation and/or independent contractors as, in each

instance, may be more effective or economical;

arrange fbr the repair and maintenance of all lawns, landscaped areas and(i ii)
roads;

(iv) arrallge f'or pest control; removal of litter and garbage;

(v) rnaiutaitr all electrical wiring, circuits, lighting fìxtures in the common

elenlerìts and replace light bulbs;

(vi) conrply with the requirements and regulations of federal, provincial and

nrunicipal authorities having jurisdiction (including, without limitatiorl,
police ar.rd fire departments and the local board of health) which affect the

Property and of which the Manager has been notifìed, including where

applicable, litter removal, waste disposal, snow and ice removal,

landscaping and grounds maintenance, fire hydrant servicing' exterior and
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intelior painting, alterations and any supervision and maintenance
necessary in connection with the Property; not take any action so long as

the Corporation is contesting or the Board has affirmed its intention to

contest any law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or order or any

requirenrent pursuant thereto; and

(vii) supervise all recreation areas and facilities, where they exist, including the

regulation of the use thereof by the Owners.

(b) Insurance and Claims

(i) obtain for submission a quotation for all insurance policies of the
Corporation due to expire; make arrangements to ensure that the policies

' ol insura¡rce are properly placed without lapse in coverage; and arrange
fbr any appraisal in connection therewith which may be required by the

Act and/or the Agreenrent Documents or the Board;

(ii) unless tlre Board has assumed the responsibility of deciding the details of
the Corporation's insurance coverage, ensure that the coverage conforms
with the requirements of the Act and/or the Agreement Documents and

with generally accepted practice of prudently managed condominium
corporations;

(ii i) take prornpt action to deal with any occurrence of personal injury
(including death) or property damage of which the Manager or its on-site
enrployees are made aware and which may result in:

(A) any claim by the Corporation under any of its insurance policies;

(B) any claim by the Corporation against an Owner for damage
resulting from the Owner's default in the performance of an

obligation to maintain and repair; or

(C) any other claim by or against the Corporation;

(such action shall include, without limitation, taking steps appropriate in
the circumstances to end the cause of the injury or damage and locating
and preserving the evidence ofthe cause ofthe occurrence);

(iv) monitor and make available to the Board (or if prompt action is required,
to an appropriate officer of the Corporation) developments in the

processing ofinsurance or other claims by or against the Corporation, and

see that the rights of the Corporation in respect of the claims are protected,

including the filing ofa notice ofclaim but excluding the adjusting ofany
loss.

(c) Site Manager-lnspections

Provide at the Manager's own expense the services of a bonded Property Manager

to inspect the common ele¡nents with a frequency to be mutually agreed upon

between the Manager and the Board of Directors.

Inventory

Maintain an up-to-date list on an annual basis all inventory, equipment and

chattels forrning part of the assets of the Corporation including, without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, all furniture, gardening equipment, cleaning
equipment and supplies, and office equipment and supplies, and supply an up-to-
date inventory list to the Board of Directors upon request.

(d) Preventive Maintenance

Prepare a maintenance, repair and related costs record of all major equipment,

structures and chattels and safeguard all available working drawings, as built
blueprints, rnaintenance and operating manuals for mechanical and electrical
systems on the Property that lìave been delivered to the Manager;
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(e)

(r)

Co¡rstruclion Delects

use best ellorts ro see that any building dehciency required by the corporation to

be repaired or rectified, if any, by the builder is corrected and pursue any

deficilncy repairs s¡or1 of legal action under warranties applicable to the comlnoll

elemcnts of the CorPoration'

Spending Authority and Deficit Financing

(i)tlreannualbudgetshallconstitutethemajorcontrolunderwhichtlre
Manager. shall 

"operate, and there shall be no substantial deviations

therelrorn, excluding such expenses as utilities, insurance and other

expenses not within- the contiol of the Manager, except as nray be

apþroued in writing by the Board' Provided' however' that emergency

repairs involving ñlanift't danger to life or property' or ,immediately
necessary foi ttJpr"t"tvation a¡id safety of the Prgp-erty' or for the safety

of the owners and residents, or required to avoid tlre suspension of any

necessary services to the Property, may be made by 
. 
the Manager

irrespective of the cost limitaiion imposed by this- paragraph'

Notwithstandingthisauthorityastoemergencyrepairs,theManagershall,
if at all porriñt", confer immediately with the Board regarding the

exPenditure;

(ii) it is specifically understood that .the 
Manager does not undertake to

advance uny oíiß own funds on behalf of the corporation, and in the

eventmoniesarenotavailable,theManagerwillnotinanyeventbeliable
to perform any services which require the expenditure by it of its own

funds and it litt not be required io pledge its credit, and shall only be

required to perform is serviåes and make disbursements to the extent that

una ro tonfu, puf*"no received from assessments or other revenue, if
any, of tt.'CoÇotution shall be suffìcient to pay the co¡t 1d expense of

the services u.ri th" amounts of the disbursements. If it shall appear to the

Managerthattheassessmentsandotherrevenue'ifany,oftheCorporation
ar" i¡rsufficieni io puy same, the Manager shall so notifu the corporation

in detail of tnat faåt ãn¿ request the Córporation to increase the monthly

assessments;

(iii)theMarlagershallnotauthorizetlrerenderingofanyservicesorpurchase
ofarryiremestirnatedtocostinexcessofanamounttobestipulatedbya
Board resolution for any one (l) item without first obtaining the

corporution;, approval to proceed. The Manager shall first obtain three

(3) or more inåËpendent åstimates of the cost of the work or services

unless the Board instructs the Manager in writing that the independent

estimates u," no, necessary in the circumstances. If in the Manager's

opinionthereexistsahazardoussituationwhichcouldcausepersonal
in¡rry o, damage to the Property of the Corporation or its equipment or

çontents or which could impair the value of the owners' investment at a

timewlrentlreCorporationoritsrepresentativecannotreasonablybe
located forttre purpáse of giving approval for the work'-or if failure to do

the work .oria 
"*por" 

.itñ", tñ" ð'orporation or the Manager or both.to

theimpositionofpenalties,ftnes,imprisonmentoranyothersubstantial
liability' then the Munug"' is hereby áuthorized to proceed with the work

as in its discretion it detãrmines to úe urgently necessary for the protection

and preservation of the Property of tñe corporation or to protect the

owners, investment therein or to protect the corporation or Manager from

exposure to fìnes, penalties, imprisonment or any other substantial

liability, subject, úo*"u.r, in eac'h and every instance to the Act and

specifìcalty óection t2: the'"of' The Manager shall in the case of a

hazardous situation immediately report to the Board regarding the

exPenditure.

(g) Affiliates
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Not engage an), parerìt or subsidiary or any person, fìrnl or corporation associated.

afTliared or orherlvise connected with it (lrereinafter called "affìliate") to perlornr

an.v- wolk or services for the Corporation, unless the Manager is acting in the best

interest ol the Corporation and its actions do not constitute a breach of any

fìduciary relarionship with the Corporation, subject how'ever to the following
provisions:

(i) where the cost of performing work or services does not exceed the sum of
$2.500.00, the Manager shall be entitled to have the work or service

perfonrred by the affìliate; and

(ii) any work or services to be performed, the cost of which exceeds the sum

of $2.500.00 shall not be performed by any affiliate unless the Manager

has hrst obtained and delivered to the Board three written tenders from

parties other than the affiliate and has the work performed by the affiliate
at a cost as approved by the Board. The foregoing conditions shall not

apply where failure to effect immediate action would result in loss of life
or limb and would be likely to cause extensive damage to the Property, its

equipnrent or contents, or property belonging to owners at a time when no

representatives of the Board can reasonably be located for the giving of
approval for the work, or if failure to carry out the work would result in

the in.rposition of fìnes, penalties, imprisonment or any liability.

Supervision

(i) use reasonable diligence to ensure that contracts and agreements between

the Corporation and any supplier of materials, goods and/or services are

perforrned in accordance with their terms; inform the Board and hold back

full payment to the contractor in the event performance is considered by

the Manager to be inadequate or contrary to the agreed terms; and take

advantage of all trade discounts by prompt payment of trade invoices

where services are properly performed 'and/or material provided in
accordance with the contract; and

( ii) retain or cause to be retained holdbacks required by the Construction Lien

Act.R.S.O. 1990 and use its best efforts to ensure that no claim or lien shall

be filed against the title to the Property in respect of any work which may

be carried out on behalfofthe Corporation and, ifa claim or lien shall be

fìled in respect of the work, inform the Board and forthwith take all

luecessary steps to have the same removed and discharged.

Management Staff

Provide that an experienced property Manager be located on the Corporation's

premises. The Manager shall have R.C.M.

Also, the Manager shall keep the Board advised of the telephone number or

numbers at which an agent or employee of the Manager may be reached at any

tirne during normal business hours in respect of any infraction of the Act, the

Declaration, the By-laws, the Rules or any other policies or directives of the

Board, or at any time during the day or night in respect of any emergency

involving the property. The Manager will make all arrangements to deal

promprly with the infractions and immediately deal with any emergency arising in

ðonnection w.ith the maintenance and operation of the Property ol the

Corporation.

Building Attendance

O¡e (l) full-tinte/part-tir¡te Property Manager and/or one (l) Assistant Manager

shall attend to the business of the Corporation. The Manager shall visit the

Property a rrrinitrrum of I day per week and for a duration as mutually agreed

upon by the property Manager and the Board:

(k) Meeting Attendance

(h)

(i)

(i)
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Provide, at tlìe Manager's own expet'tse, services of the Property Manager to

attend all Board nreetings and all meetings of Owners called pursuant to the Act.

When specifically requested by the Board, provide at the expense of tlìe

Corporation, any additional services which the Corporation may require,

including scheduling and arranging of facilities for all annual, general, or special

meetings of the members of the Corporation, and attendance at the meetings of a

recording secretary or any other staffnecessary to operate and manage ballots, all

at a cost to be mutually agreed upon in advance.

(l) Register

Maintain, at the Corporation's expense, a computerized register in accordance

with the Act; use best efforts to keep an up-to-date record of the natnes and

addresses of all unit Owners, those mortgagees who have notified the Corporation

ol their entitlement to vote and of any tenants about which the Corporation has

been notified in accordance with S.83 or other occupants of which the Manager

has knowledge (the Corporation hereby acknowledges that it is responsible for

forwarding forthwith to the Manager any written notice or other communication
received by any Director or Olficer of the Corporation from mortgagees or other

person clairning an interest in any unit); and provide on an annual basis an

updated list of Owners, residents, tenants and mortgagees, record the information
shown in tlre register and, on a monthly basis as part of the Manager's monthly

report to the Board, on request, a list of the changes among Owners, residents and

tenants that have occurred in the preceding months.

(m) AlternativeArrangements

Attempt to make alternative arrangement to ensure that normal maintenance of
property services and equipment proceeds on schedule where the services may be

disrupted by a strike or lock-out, or by negotiations with trade unions with respect

to the Manager's employees or employees of its affiliates or subsidiaries;

(n) Manager's Report

(i) present to the Board at each regularly scheduled Board meeting a written

Manager's Report, to serve as a form of communication from the Manager

to the Board, which Manager's Report shall reflect, without limitation the

directives of the Board to the Manager and show the actions of the

Manager with respect to the directives of the Board;

(ii) forthwith report to the Board together with any minor emergencies or

persistent, flagrant or serious violations of the Act, Declaration, By-laws

or Rules; and

(iii) report to the Board any changes in employees of the Corporation.

(o) Occun'ence Report

(i) deliver to the Board an Occurrence Report in respect of any significant
accident. emergency, break-down or other situation or occurrence which

in the opinion of the Manager ought to be brought to the attention of the

Board; and follow up the occurrence so reported by informing the Board

of the disposition of the occurrence or as the Board rnay require.

(p) Additional Costs

(i) Unless orherwise specified herei¡r, the management services specified

above shall be provided within the fee specified, but the Manager shall be

entitled to reimbursement for mailing costs of notices and for reproduction
and/or distribution costs incurred whenever the Corporation shall require

that additional and/or duplicate records and/or information be provided to

anyone other than the Board of Directors. No other disbursements shall be

rnade by the Corporation to the Manager except where authorization has
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previously been granted by the Board in writing for services or expenses

incurred by the Manager on behalf of, or as specifically requested by, the

Corporation through its duly authorized representatives. In respect of all
matters for which the Manager claims to have the right to charge an

additional or extra fee, no additional or extra fee shall be chargeable for
any service or extra service unless the Corporation or its Treasurer from
time to time is notified in advance that an extra charge will be rnade for
the extra service and unless after notice is given that the work or service is

satisfactorily completed and approved by the Board of Directors.

(ii) Additional fees for additional services can be charged provided the

Corpolation is notifìed in advance and agrees to the charge. The Manager

will be reimbursed for reproduction and distribution costs whenever the

Corporation asks that information be provided to anyone other than the

Board of Directors.

(q) Privacy

(i) Monitor implementation of the Corporation's privacy policy and work
with the Board of Directors to develop practices and procedures to ensure

that the Corporation is complying with its obligations under the Personal

Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act ("PIPEDA") witlt
respect to the collection, use and disclosure ofpersonal information and to

ensure that the Corporation obtains confidentiality covenants from all third
party service providers in which those providers covenant to comply with
PIPEDA with respect to personal information obtained about owners and

residents of the Corporation and work with the Board to develop practices

and procedures to ensure that the Corporation is in compliance with this

obligation under PIPEDA.

ARTICLE 9

DUTIES OF CORPORJ\IION

9.r The Corporation shall:

(a) co-operate with the Manager to the extent required to perform expeditiously and

economically the management services required under this Agreement, and

provide tlre Manager with evidence and authority by way of certihed copies of
resolutions or otherwise, and any specifrc directions as the Manager may

reasonably require.

(b) deliver to the Manager copies of the Declaration, By-laws and Rules together with
any written policies and directives of the Board of Directors, and amendments

thereto.

(c) provide at the expense of the Corporation any plans, drawings specifications and

architectural or engineering assistance which may be necessary or desirable to

enable the Manager to discharge its duties pursuant to this Agreement, provided,
however, that the Board or its designated representative from time to time shall

authorize retaining the assistance before any expense is incurred therefor.

(d) reimburse the Manager promptly for any monies which the Manager may elect to

advance for the account ofthe Corporation, it being agreed that nothing contained

herein shall be construed to obligate the Manager to make any advance.

ARTICLE IO

INDEMNIFICATION

10. I During and after the termination of this Agreement, the Manager shall indemnify and

save the Corporation completely free and harmless from any and all danrages or injuries
to persons or property or claims, actions, obligations, liabilities, costs, expenses and fees

incurred during the term of this Agreement by reason of the negligence of the Matrager or
any of its employees and the Manager agrees to carry comprehensive and professional

liability insurance and to provide the Corporation w'ith a Certifìcate of Insurance prior to
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rhe elfèctive date ol this Agreenrent and therealter annually as evidence that it is

ntairrtainirrg liability and blanket insurance for the purposes ol indemnifying the

Corporation pursuant to this Agreement, showing a limit of not less than one million
dollars ($1,000.000.00) inclusive. The Manageragrees to provide the Corporation with at

ìeast thirry (30) days plior written notice of cancellation or any nìaterial changes in the

provisions of its insura¡rce policy.

10.2 All ernployees olthe Manager working at the Property will be covered by a fìdelity bond

for a nlinimum arnount ol$25,000.00 in the name and at the expense of the Manager and

Ihe Manager will take reasonable steps to ensure the competency and integrity of non-

affìliated companies engaged to perform work at the Property. The Manager will provide

evidence of said bond prior to the contract becoming effective and annually thereafter as

long as this Agreement is in force. The fìdelity bond shall not be terminated by either the

insurer or the Manager unless sufficient prior notice ofcancellation has been delivered by

Registered Mail to the Corporation, all members of the Board and, if applicable, to the

Corporation's auditors.

lO.i Subject to subsection 10.1, the Corporation agrees to indemni$ and save harmless the

Manager from any and all liability and from all claims and demands arising out of
damage or injuries to persons or property in or about or in any way connected with the

Property and defend at the expense of the Corporation all suits which may be rendered

against the Manager on account thereof; except in the case of negligence, or willful
damage or injury orr the part of or caused by the Manager, its servants or agents, in which

case all costs, darnages, injury and liability shall be borne exclusively by the Manager. It
is further provided that nothing contained in this subparagraph shall release the Manager

or its ernployees, or agents, from any liability to the Corporation in respect ofa breach of
any ofthe Manager's covenants herein contained.

ARTICLE IT
PRIVACY

I l.l The Manager represerÌts and warrants to the Corporation that ít will fully comply with its

obligations under all applicable privacy laws including the Personal lnformation

Protection and Electronic Documents Act, with respect to the collection, use and

disclosure of personal information relating to the owners and residents of the

Corpolation.

ARTICLE 12

NOTICE

l2.l All notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be sufficiently given:

(a) to the Corporation if signed by or on behalf of the Manager, and delivered or

mailed by prepaid registered post addressed to the Corporation at its registered

address for service;

(b) ro the Manager if signed by or on behalf of the Corporation and delivered or

mailed by prepaid registered post to the Manager at its last known address or by

electronic transmission and

(c) all notices shall be deemed to have been received on the date of delivery if
delivered by personal service, facsimile transmission or electronic transmission or

on the third business day following the date of the mailing as the case may be.

ARTICLE 13

PLURAL INVALIDITY

li.l Where applicable. or where required by the coutext, all references herein in tlre singular

shall be construed to include the plural.

I i.2 I I any porriotl ol this Agreement shall be for any reason declared invalid or

unenforceable, the validity of any of the remaining portions of this Agreement shall not

be thereby affected. and the remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect as if
this Agreement had been executed with the invalid portion eliminated, and it is hereby
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declared the intention of the parties hereto that they would have executed the rernaining
portion of tlris Agreement without including therein any portion thereof that might be

declared invalid.

ARTICLE 14

ASSIGNMENT

l4.l This Agreenrent shall enure to the benefit ofand be binding upon the parties hereto, their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns subject to the proviso

that it shall not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other party.

ARTICLE 15

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

l5.l Tlris Agreenrent constitutes the entire agreement between the Manager and the

Corporation and it is agreed that there is no representation, warranty, collateral agreement
or condition affecting this Agreement other than expressed herein.

ARTTCLE I6
EXECUTION

GREY STANDARD CONDOMINIUM
CORPORATION NO.83

tN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have affìxed their corporate seals under

the hands oltheir proper offìcers in that behalf

Dated this llq¿- day of l\AV ,2020.

Per: dh¡¡oro 0nu,^.
President t

Per:

seere+ary 'Treaurer

970029 O/A PRO GUARD PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT

Per:

nt

r r67l?30. l
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CONTRACT FOR YEAR ROUND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

(Ilcrcin called tlte "contrarct'')

IJetrvce¡r

GREY CONDOMINIUM CORPORATION No. 83

(Hcrciu cailed thc "Corporation")

and

SIMONS OUTDOOR CONTRACTING

(Hereirr called the "Contractor")

AREA TO I} SERVICED
'I'hcr area ibr the ¡rrescribed rvork is to be at the t'ollolvirrg units:

?5 Beaver Street South a¡d27 Beaver Street South in 'I'hornbury

TERÌ\T ß
'l'he terrn of'this contract shall be tiorn April 1.2020 to March 31.202?"

I:\SURANCI,]
The Contractor rvill carry the follorving insurancc policy rvith a rnininrur¡l o1'55 nrillio¡l inclusive limits and u'ill provide Pro Cuard

Properry \4anagement witll a Certificate of lnst¡rance pri<lr to the conrnrencenìent ol'the ctlntract-

Insurance rvill consist oI:

l. Comprehensive General l,iabiliry Insurance Policy in the name of the Contractor.

2. Stanclard Orvners [jonn Ar¡tomobile Policy covering all licc,n.sett vehicles orvned and operated by the Contractor-

'l-he (¡l¡ltraclor u,ill also plovide insura¡rce narning thc Corporation as ¿ìll additional insurcd.

\\¡s f tì
'l he Cc¡lttractgr shall carry Workers'Cornpcrnsation coverage. as requirecl Ll-v larv. f'or thc proteciion ol'thosc pcrsQns ernplo¡'cd by

t¡e Contract6r anc{ shall provide ProGuard Managelnent u'ith a copy of a letler ol'clearance.

HIìAI.,TT¡ .4ND SAFETY AND LËGISLAl'IVE COMPL¡ANCE
Tl* Co,rtr*tor. it, 

"n.,plo,'.*".s 
rut,1 sub-"ontractoürvill take all possible safèry ¡rrecautions and ensure thâl the units and comlnon

clenicnts are kept lree of'|.¡azards at all times. I'hc Contractor *ill cnsu." that all rvork rnust bc ccrrnplctcd in acctrrdatrcc rvith thc

Occupational Hcalth and Safet,v Acr. WI{í\4lS requirements. and all federal, prt-rvincial. and nrunicipal larvs.

TElli\'llNATlON
lt .. ,r¿"*1"*lind agrccd that e ither parl-v ¡nay ferminare this contracl upon thirrl"(-ì0i da.vs notice in rvriting to lhc othcr' ln thÙ

c'enf of n.n-pcrt''rrnarrcc. it is understood and agreed that tlie Corporation rrra-r tertninate this con¡ract in rtriting b1'thc Contracior

as ttctcnnincri ty rtrc Corporation alr<jior its authorized agents. in their sole tliscretìon.

NOTI Fl C¡\TION ÂND ;t PPIìOVAL

¡rrc ttl be u¡rdenaken rvithoirt the prior norification and approval of i\lanagentcnt.

I nitialed by Contracto r{---- lnitialed by Corporation tu



Scheclulc .A'(Spring. Su¡lrner. a¡lcl l-all l-anclscapiug Spccifìcations) and Schedule'B' (Winter Spccilìcatittrrs) attachcd herctcl

shall lonn an integral parr olthis agrèenìenl.

RE!\f UNERATION
The total cost lor thc services described herein shall be 'ì'rvcnt-v Onc l'housi¡nd. Trvo Hundred and Fighry Nine dollan and I:ight

cents ($2 1,2S9.08) inclusivc of all ap¡rlicable iaxes. rnaclc pi-vablc in monthly payments al tl¡e end of eacl¡ nlonth of servicc

providedinthcamountof$t.774.09,su1r-jccttorheconditionsol'thisconf¡?cf.'tl-rispriceisforthcfirstyearofservicervhichrvill
run fionr April 1,2020to March 31,202l, .

years 2 ant{ 3 rvill be increased based on an ¿unLrunt agreccl to by both pa¡ties, not to exceed the cost of living allorvance increasc

(COLz\).

Annual Its't- Tot:rl Annual Monthly Cost
(lncl. HST)

$ t,774.09ElTective April l, 2020:

Elfective April l. ?021:

Eff ective April l, 202?:

s t8.839.90

s_____._ __

s

.$2.449.18

(

s

s2 r.289.08

s-___-_

s

$

$

D¿\'IED Â1' Tuoexe,tøt ór.J
n,4\

this ?--\--.- day of' lv.a .41

CON'I'RA CI O R : S r.r.n u¡*.r-Lr¡y-Llb¡1af lL-i. ¡¡C1CO tt PO RA'I'I O N: G SCC s3

lxô

?020

PER: t(ot¡ , i I\4ù\\¿- d^ {soñ 1eevL__ PER:
(Nltlvlt1)

SIGNATI.JRE:
1'r,Rt: )

authorit-v tt¡ hintl t'l¡c (ìorporution.

ADDRESS OI. S},RVICT; I]OIì.'II II] C]ONTRACTOR:

Sin¡or¡s Outrlc¡or Contracting I nc.

5 l9-3?7-8744

(¡*,{\{I;)

SIGNÀ]'URE: ra-
(SI(ìN^I'IJRF:) (lY!

I havc lhc ¿uúoritv tt¡ hintl the Corlnrati.rn v
6

ADDRf]SS OF SERVICE f:OR'I'I Ih': COIìPORA'IION

c¡o l)ro (iutrd Managetnent
391 Firsl Strcùi. Su¡tc 301

CollingrrtxrtJ. ()\- t.9Y I ll3
Tclcplri.rrrc \o.: 705-ll-;-(i3ti3

SIGNATTJRE:

I l¡ave drc atilltority to bir¡d tlrc

PIiR:ß'ù\ ûtrr-

lnitialed by Contractor lnitialed by Corporation &)



SC}IEDULE A

SI'IìING, SUMN,ï ER AN T' FA I,t, SPEC I FICATIONS

Gcncral
a. No ¡t'rotoriz-ed equiprnent to be operaled bclorc 8:00 a.m.

b. Conlract'r to ensur.c rhar thc prcperty looks clean. trinr and health¡.' during the entirc nl¿ìinlcnance pcriod.

c. Any and all debris rerst¡lting tiom rvork donc by the Contractor o¡r the p¡opeqy shall be retnoved and disposecl of by the

Contracfor each day.

d. pick up ancl dispose of nornlal accur¡rulalecl líttcr fi'onl all larvrl arrd planr bed areas, once per rveek. tlr nrore often if
required by the properry rnanagcr.

e. Cultivate an<J cclgc gardcn bcds and tree rvells eve¡] lrvo weeks. maintain rveed-fì'ee all bare areas of,soil in beds, borders.

tree rveils. 
"t". 

w".-d, grorving in nlulched u..u, ui* to be renrovecl. Care is to be taken not to dantage plantcd maierial'

t. Re¡nove all dead planr nratcrial. (excepr any trees. hcdges and shmbs thal are over 8' in height) afìer notiffing tlre

ntanagement cgmpany to a5cerlain rvhether or not replacentents are required-

2. Spring Clean-UP
nlt tawn and plairting rred areas are to be lrcc of all clebris. lalvns arc to be raked or porver srvepi' to retnove dead grass.

Power srveep ått patting areas and roads to ren¡ove any winter debris, sand, salt etc'

Sod or top dress (soil and seed) to repair plorv.4alt danrages. Planiing tretls to be clc.¿rnecl of rvinter debris and cultivated'

.Areas covêred with mulch are to have rvecds rcnroved. Winter daruage cleanup rvtlrk is to be oompleted by April 30d'-

weather permining. The Contractor will remove and dispose of all clebris off sitc'

a.

b.

1

4.

Trees and Shrut¡s tseds

a. All trees and shrr¡bs to be chcckecj regularly and rvhere necessary tighteu aud straighten ties andior siakes'

b. All trees a¡rcl shrubs to have ctca¡1, <Iiseasetl antl clarnaged nrateríal un¿[ all sucker grorvth are 1o be renloved. ¡\fier

pruníng- all planfs shoulcl nraintai¡r a natural grorvth type appearance. Do not darnage lead branches- Prune roses (except

Iti,nte-À¡ to *,ifhin 4 to 6 inches of grouncl lJvel in lviarch or April. Ronovc all trto year plus canes f-roln clirrrbing roses

in March or April. Trees to be pruned up to I lÞet above ground level.

c. Wlie' pruning. enrplo,v clc.an. shar? tools; nrake cuts s¡nooth anti sloping, parallel to the nìaín branches a¡lcl ','i incl¡ bcl'ond

thc bra¡lch cr¡llar. Do not le¿rve little stumps ot¡ trrt¡tks or ntair¡ branclres-

d. Trirn all heclges by rcmoving all new grorvth ro proclucc even tops an<i sicics. Hedge bases sh0uld alrvays be as rvide as or

wider than the top.

e. If agreed to. all upright growir¡g .jr.rni¡rers a¡¡<J cedars arc to l¡avc rheir brunchcs sccured lo prcìvclìt snorv danlage. i.\-o

plastic slreetirrg to be r¡sed lvithout approval of the tnanager'

f. If agreed to, all rhododenclrr.¡ns arc to bc covercd rvith burla¡l fbr three \ì'inlels afìer planting.

g. All tree rvellareas arc r0 bc cultivatcd b-v kxlsening thc soil rvilh¡rtrt di-<tulbing roots at least once every two weeks'

Annuals
¿t. As fl<¡rvers clie, t¡e seedhea{s of geraniutns. cannas. hibiscus anrJ snapdragons itre to lle rctlltlvetl

tr. Rcrnovc plants f-ront beds and planters as soorl as tiostcd'

lnitialed by Con lnitialed by Corporation &)



5. Herbaceous I'ercnnials and llulbs
a. Wirh varietics thar clic dow¡ì to grouncl level in rlre fall. the leavc's ancl stcms. u'hcrc lhcy' havc turncd full¡'' ¡ello$' or

brou'n. arc to bc cut dorvn to 2 i¡rches above the soil'

b. As the florvers die. ihc sccclhcads arc ro be lernoved leaving the foliage intact.

6. Watcring
a. Not inclutlecl in this contract. sÈpa¡'ate arrangemcnts lnay be requestecl by the rnanager'. Pricing to be tleter¡nined at that

tlme.

7. I.,arvns

a. ìn Âpril, r¿¡kc or powcr s\\¿eep lawn area. loosen rnatted grass and rcnÌovc cxcess rlcad vcqclation- lcaves' debris' etc'

b- \\reekly cu¡l¡ng lvlay l,, to ocfober 3ls after ret¡oval of all litier and ctebris of all grassctl areas ttt lnainlain turf ¿t a

lúnifr:gn hciglrt ot 6.5 to I ccntirnctcrs.

c. lrnmcclíately after larvn rnorving is completed. there are to be no excessive grass clippíngs leti on larvn areas' patios,

t'alkrvays. parking lots, etc.

d. Trím every rveck. bed eclges and all grassed areas lvlrere excessive grorvth woulcl spoil the rvcll-kcpt appcarancc olthc

ProPcrtY.

e. All grassecl areas are to be eclged along all u,alk rvays and paved areas at least once pcr ycâr- or lnore olìen as rcquircd'

8. Larvn Fcrtiliziug Program
a. Not included irr t¡is contraçr. separate arrangemenls nray be rcquested lry thc manager. Pricing to tre deterrnined at that

tinle.

9. Weed, Insecf and Disease Control
a. Not included in this contracl scpar¿te anangements nray be requested by the nranager. Pricing lo be determined at that

ti¡ne.

a. If a conrplete pest colrtrol spra-v is rlccessar!', the contractor rvill obtain pricing and contact nìaniìgenìent for approval

bcfore ¡rloceedirrg. ftis spray rvill be considered an extra'

t0. FallClean-Up
a. All lawn and,¡rlanting bed areas rvill be cleaned up as i0 tlre sprirrg clean.up, w ith a minimunr ol' leaves or debris being lelt

on grassed areas ovcr {hc rvintcr.

b. Dig all anntral ilc¡rverbe<ts. tvherc renrnants o!'annuals or 0ther vegelativc tnaterials c¿r¡l be buried n'itltc¡ut clanraging

roots of shrubs. bulbs, étc.. lhey are to be dug into lhe soil. othcrrvlse, cxcessivc an<j clca<J vcgetative nlatcrial is to be

renroved fì'ont the site.

c:. All grnanrental gr¿sses are tç l'¡e cut back to a heiglrt ol'4 - 6 inches fio¡n the gr:ound'

il

cl. All lallen lcavcs rvill be re¡¡roved tìonr the site'

Non-Pcrforlnance/f)am agc

a. ln thc e'eni nf ,,uu-påi-lo,ln¡rnce orr the parr of ttrc C<lntractor lor any rvorl< spccil'iccl in tlris ctilltracr CS('C # lli via f)rtl

Cuartl Managcrncnr'rvill appoinr anorhe; Contractor to perform rhe service(s), for rvhich the Contactor rvas obligatcd ttl

pcrtbmr rvitlrin the co¡rtraci.' The resultirrg costs will be dcdr¡ctccl f'ronr {hc contract price.

b. 'l.hc Conrrac¡or rvill bc rcsporrsible fbr an¡..damage or injur¡'to peËons. aniDtals or propert)'inch"¡dills. but ¡tt.¡i linrited to'

sif,nagr,. 
'rccs, 

crrrhs. r¡ilings. reraini.g rvalls. br¡ilt-ling conìporìclnts. vclricles. if'causcd hy lrin¡sc'll. his st¡llIor ct¡uipnrcrri

during rhe perl-ornrance.ihis dutics or in the eve¡r{ r'¡f'f¡ilure to ¡rerforrrr his duties under this corttract- Àll problerns

including accicjenrs. per-<0nal iniur." or darnage fo vcrhicles or site conrp<tnents shall lrc reported lr¡ the Prcrperll \4anager

Lrclorc tla¡.s cnd the date ol'tlre occtln'encc.

lnitialed by lnitialed by CorPora Å()
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SCHNDULE B

IVINTER SPECIFTCATIONS

Priorit.v Snorv Plorving
iì. A .system nray bc put ¡nto eflect by rhe nranagement cornpan,v- whereby snow, rvoulcl be renroved iìom full-time

horneorvner's res idences flrst.

2. Snorv Plorving
r. 'l-hc Contractor shall conunotcc snorv¡rlorving opcrations l-ì:¡U¡¿qt-ç4ll (incltrsivc of Suncla,vs and ¿lll Holidays) whenevcr

there is an accunrulation ol 5cm ol snorv, slect, lrcczing rain- clc. Shovcling lvill not comtncnce bctrvccn the hours ol
l2:00 a.nl. and 6:00 a.m. t¡nlcss othenvisc dircctcd b-v lhc l)ropcrt,r'Managcr.

b. The rnain snorv plorving operation is to be completed bctwecn tJtc- hours ol- 7:00 a.nr. and l:00 p.m. ttnlcss otherrvise

directed b1.' the Propeny lr4anager.

c. 't}e Co¡rt¡'actor rvill clear the snow tit¡m all trzf fic areas witlrout lirniting rhe gencrality' of the fbregoing; such traflic areas

shall inclutle all cntranccs. exits, parking lots. tJlivcrvays. roadrva-r,s, sidervalks, front rralkrvays, all stairways, fronl

balconies and lron f storage corn pal'tments if' necessar.v.

d- After a ntajor or conlinuous snou,fall, vr,here there is less than f'our hours plorving lirne renlaining. only all entrances, exits,

¡rarking lots and clrivervays/roadrvays rvill be cleared. llowever. ilthere is insufficient time to complete this, every

atle¡r.ìpt lo execute a complete plow: rvill be made.

e. In the evenf of a prolonged or contirruous snorvfall, during the hours front 7:00 a.rn. and 7:00 p.nl., the Contractor shall

¡rrovide usable parking space and keep all entrances, e.xits, driverva.vs/aisles to ¡rarking areas usable and clear of snorv

during the above stated hours.

t. l-he license plate nurnberof any cars parked in the fire roules and nrain roadways r'vill be given to the Property Manager.

A reh¡rn visit rvill be tnade f'ol.lorving a storrn to ensure a clean site-

_R. The Coniractor rvill apply salt ancl santl n¡ixture when necessary on all aspltalt ereas. Environntentally safè ice melt will
be applietl on all lvalk*,ays, patio stones. concrcie. or like m¿tterials. ot' rvhen instructecl by managcrment in order to

nlaintain a sal'e sitc.

h. '! he Contractor will. on a u'cekly, lrasis remove an-v littcr on site that is visible tluring the u'in(er nronths or rvhen instructed

by thc propcrty manager.

i. 'l-he (,:onrracter rr.ill renrove all snorv lrclln alouncl fire h,v-drants and rnailboxes. Sn<lrv rvill be dc¡:tosite<I <lnl¡'in u¡tused

. areas of the pro¡:ert¡r u'here pedesrlian rratÌìc rvill not be hampered. Such arcas u'ill be di:signatcd by thc Pro¡rerty

Manaqer.

3. lnspet:tion:^
a. -l 

he Contractor rvill rnakc routine inspeclions ol'thc properl,v in case of'drifiing snorv and./or icing conditions.

.¡. N<¡n-Perfor¡nancc/f)anrage
a. ln the event <lfntx-per1'or¡nance on the pan of the Contractor f'or any rvork specifie<I ¡n this cont¡'aci CSCC # 83 via Prrr

Guar'J Managelneni rvill appoint anotlìer (.ontractor to ¡rerforrrt the scrvice(s). l'or rvhich thc Cr¡ntactor rvas obligated ttr

pcrlìrrnr rvithin lhc contruct- The resulting costs rvill be deducted h'oln the contract price.

b. l-hc Cctnrractor rrill be responsible l"rtr any <Jamagc or iniur¡'to persons. anir¡lals or propen)' including, but n<lt li¡nited to,

si_gnac.c. lrccs, curbs. railings. rctaining rvalls, l¡uilding cornponcnts. vchiclcs, if causcd by hinlscli his staf'l'or cquipnrent

cluring thc pcrlbrmarrcc r-¡f his ch¡ties rlr in thc evcnt of làilure to pcrtìlrnr lris dutics trndcr this contracf. Âll problcnrs

inclu<iing accitlcnts. ¡:crsonal iniuly or clanragc t<-r vc,hiclcs or sitc cotrt¡ro¡lents sh¡l! bc rcportctl to thc Propert.v \'lanager

[re'f'ore davs cnd thc ciate ol'the occurrcncc.

5. ììl¿ter¡als l'ror'ided iil lhis (lontract:

¿r. Salt. deice¡ alrd snn

lnitialed by Contractor lnitraled by





MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN:

SHARED SERVICES _ FAR HTLLS CLUBT{OUSE

(hereinafter called the "Corporation")

OF THE FIRST PART

-and-

970029 O/A PRO GUARD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

(hereinafter called the "Manager")

OF THE SECOND PART

WHEREAS the Corporation has been created pursuant to the Condominium Act, S.O.

1998, c.19, or any successor thereto and the Regulations made thereunder (the Act and

Regulations are hereinafter referred to as "the Act");

AND WHEREAS the Corporation is desirous of having the Manager tnanage the

property and assets of the Corporation (hereinafter called the "Property") and the Manager is

desirous of doing so, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH that, in consideration of
the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained, the parties hereto do hereby covenant

and agree each with the other as follows:

ARTICLE 1

DEFINITIONS

1.1 Unless a contrary intent is expressed in this Agreement, the terms used herein shall have

ascribed to them the definitions contained in the Act and the regulations made thereunder.

Any reference to the Declaration, the By-Laws, the Rules or the Reciprocal Agreement
(ifany) is a reference to the applicable document ofthe Corporation and any reference to

any such document or to the Act shall be deemed to include, at any given time, reference

to all amendments thereto and substitutions therefor up to that time. Headings are for
conveniênce only and shall not affect the interpretation ofthis Agreement.

ÄRTICLE 2
TERM

2.1 The Corporation hereby appoints the Manager to be its sole and exclusive representative

and Managing Agent (subject to the overall control of the Corporation and to the specific

provisions hereof) to manage the Property for a period of three years (3) years

commencing on the sixteenth day of June (the "Commencement Date"), unless

terminated in accordance with Article 4 hereof, and for the purpose hereof, to act in the

name of the Corporation in the carrying out of the duties of the Manager as herein set out.

If the term of this Agreement expires and the Manager continues to perform its duties

herein, notwithstanding the expiry of the said term, this Agreement shall be deemed to

have been extended from month to month and the Corporation shall compensate the

Manager upon the same terms and conditions as herein contained and either party herein

may terminate the monthly extension of this Agreement upon giving one month's notice

in writing to the other party.

The term of this Agreement shall extend from the l5th day of June, 2018, until the 30th

day ofJune, 2021.
2.2

I t673780. I
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ARTICLE 3

REMUNER-A.TION

On the first day of each month during the currency of this Agreement, the Corporation

agrees to pay to the Manager as compensation for its managerial services rendered under

this Agreement the sum of:

3.i

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

Effective July 1, 2018

Effective July 1, 2019

Effective July 1, 2020

$ 395.00 per month plus applicable taxes

$ 406.85 per month plus applicable taxes

$ 4f9.05 per month plus applicable taxes

free and clear of all costs incurred by services provided by third parties in the operatiorl

of the premises. The fee shall include all office expenses directly related to this

Agreement and the performance of the duties of the Manager under it.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, in addition to thé

Management feãs, t'tr" Corporation shall pay tã the Manager an amount equal to any,an{

all goãds and services taxei, sales taxes, value added taxes or any other taxes imposed ori

the Manager with respect to Management fees or any other amounts payable by thé

Corporatiðn to the Manager under this Agreement, whether characterized as goods and

,"*ì""t tax, sales tax, value added tax or otherwise (herein called "value taxes"), it

being the intention of the parties that the Manager shall be fully compensated or

reimiursed by the Corporation with respect to any and all value taxes payable by the

Manager. Tlte amount of value taxes payable by the Corporation shall be calculated by

the Nianager in accordance with the applicable legislation and shall be paid to the

Manager at the same time as the amounts to which the value taxes apply are payable to

the Mãnager under the terms of this Management Agreement or upon demand at such

other time or times as the Manager may determine from time to time. Notwithstanding

any other provision in this Management Agreement to the contrary, the Manager will
have all the same remedies for the rights and recovery of the amount as it has for the

recovery of the Management fees under the Management Agreement.

ARTICLE 4
TERMINATTON

Subject to the provisions of Section 4.3 hereof, either the Corporation or the Manager

rnay terminat" ihir Agt""-ent, without cause, with effect as at the last day of a calendar

month upon giving to the other party written notice specifying the termination date. Such

notice shall b1 givin to such other party prior to the commencement of the period of two

(2) full calendar months ending on the date of termination. The Corporation shall be

permitted to make payment in lieu of all or part of the notice period. This agreement shall

àutomatically be renewed from month to month with the same terms and conditions' save

for the fee pãyable, which fee shall be increased by an amount mutually agreed to, which

will not be-mtre than the percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the

month of February preceding the anniversary date of this Agreement; provided, however,

that if the partiei mutually agree on a fee not later than sixty (60) days before the

cornmencement of the renewal term, the mutually agreed upon fee shall be payable.

The notice in Section 4.1 hereof shall be given to the other party prior to the

comlnencement of the period of two (2) full calendar months ending on the date of

termination. Upon expiration of the notice period, the Manager shall sunender to the

Corporation the corporãte seal, all contracts, and records ofthe Corporation as defined by

the Condominium Act, 1998 and the by-laws of the Corporation, frles and other

documents or information which may be pertinent to the continuing operation of the

Property and the Corporation shall payto the Manager any monies due to it as of the date

of termination. For a period of twelve (12) months after the termination and for the

purpose of settling anydispute or defending any claim, the Corporation shall provide to

ih"'Munug"r at ãll reasonable times and upon reasonable notice access to all the

contracts, records, files and other documents or information pertaining to the

Corporation.

In addition to the rights of the parties described herein, this Agreement shall terminate

immediately upon the happening of any of the following events:

I l6?3780.1



-3-

(a) At the option of the Corporation, the assigmnent by the Manager of its contract
with the Corporation or tlìe sale of its business, or control of its business, without
the approval ofthe Corporation; or

(b) the insolvency or bankruptcy of the Manager, or upon the Manager taking steps to
wind up its business voluntarily or otherwise (including but without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, if the Manager has a petition for a receiving order
filed against it; if the Manager makes a proposal in bankruptcy; if the Manager
makes an assignment of its property for the benefit of its creditors generally; or if
a receiver or a trustee is appointed to manage or investigate the affairs of thd
Manager); or

(c) the termination of the govemment of the Property by the Act; or

(d) the Manager is insubordinate, reckless or grossly negligent in performing it$
duties hereunder.

4.4 Upon termination of this Agreement:

(a) the Manager shall as soon as possible thereafter and within l5 days after the date
of effective termination pay over any balance in the Corporation's trust account
managed by the Manager remaining to the credit of the Corporation (less any
amounts necessary to satisfy commitments properly made by the Manager to
others prior to the date of termination), all post-dated cheques, and shall as soon
as possible thereafter render a final accounting to the Corporation;

(b) the Manager shall forthwith surrender to the Corporation or to the Corporation's
representative designated in writing all the keys to the Property or any part thereof
held by the Manager or any of its employees and all the books and records as

defined in the Condominium Act, 1998 and the by-laws of the Corporation, other
than accounting books and records, kept by the Manager in relation to the
management of the Corporation, which are the property of the Corporation, or that
are in the possession of any employees of the Manager, including without
limitation, post-dated common expense assessment cheques, contracts, fìles,
plans, drawings, specifications, architectural or engineering documents, manuals,
maintenance and repair logbooks and correspondence, provided, however, that the
Manager's own hles relating to the Corporation shall be excluded;

(c) all accounting books and records kept by the Manager in relation to the
Management of the Corporation which are the property of the Corporation, or that
are in the possession of any employees of the Manager, will be sunendered within
one calendar month after the termination date, or after an audited statement, if
required by either party, is presented;

(d) the Manager shall deliver the records of the Corporation as instructed by the
Corporation notwithstanding that the Manager has not received monies that the
Manager believes are due and owing;

(e) the Corporation shall assume the obligations under any and all contracts which the
Manager has properly made for the purpose of arranging the services to be
provided pursuant to this Agreement; and

(Ð any liability incuned under this Agreement by either party to the other up to and
including the date of termination of this Agreement or which arises from a claim
made after the termination with respect to any occurrence prior to the termination,
as well as all obligations of each party hereto to the other under this Clause, shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 5
GENERAL MANAGEMENT PROVISIONS

5.t The Manager hereby accepts the appointment and agrees to manage the Property on
behalf of the Corporation in a faithful, expedient, diligent and honest manner.
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5.3

5.2

5.4

5.5

6.t

The Manager acknowledges that it is familiar with the tenns of the Act, the Declaration,
the By-laws and the Rules of the Corporation, as well as any agreements to rvhich the

Corporation is a party.

The Manager fully accepts that its function is to assist the Board of Directors in the
operation and administration of the Corporation and of the Property and accepts the
relationship of trust and conhdence established between itsell the Board of Directors,
and the Owners by virtue of entering into this agreement. The Agreement Documents
consist of this Agreement, the Declaration, the By-laws, the Rules, and any agreements to
which the Corporation is a party.

With respect to commitments binding upon the Corporation, the Manager is art

independent contractor, except as that relationship may be changed to that of an agent

pursuant to a valid resolution of the Board of Directors or under the express terms and

conditions of this Agreement, but not until the Manager has received evidence in writing
of any change in its legal relationship. All contracts of the Corporation shall be executed

by an authorized signing Officer (or Offrcers) of the Corporation unless there is an

emergency or unless the Manager is qpecifically directed by a resolution of the Board of
Directors to execute contracts on behalf of the Corporation. Without permission of the

Board of Directors, the Manager shall not enter into any contract longer than the term of
tl'ris Management Agreement.

The Manager agrees to fumish efficient business administration and supervision and to
perform its responsibilities, both administrative, financial and advisory, in the best

manner, consistent with effective management techniques and in the rnost expeditious

and economical ma¡rner consistent with the best interests of the Corporation. The

Manager shall conduct its duties consistent with the requirements of the Act, the

Agreement Documents and with Federal, Provincial and Municipal laws and regulations

as they pertain to the operation ofthe Corporation and ofthe Property.

ARTICLE 6

ENFORCEMENT

The Manager shall take appropriate action within its powers (short of legal proceedings)

to enforce the Act, the Declaration, the By-laws and the Rules in accordance with
standing instructions obtained by the Manager from the Board oç if these instructions are

inadequate in any particular situation, in accordance with directions sought by the

Manager from the President or, in the latter's absence, the Vice President; and, when

directed to do so by the Board, initiate at the expense of the Corporation, proceedings

through the Corporation's solicitor.

(a) Advise on Documents

The Manager shall advise and consult with the Board with respect to any possible

amendments to the Corporation's Declaration or By-laws, or further by-laws or
rules, which in the opinion of the Manager ought to be established to further the

harmonious and satisfactory operation of the Property for the common benefit of
the Owners.

(b) Cornmunicate Amendments

The Manager shall forthwith communicate to all owners the text and import of
any amendments to the Declaration or By-laws or further by-laws or rules and any

other information which the Board may request that the Manager give to the

Owners, provided that any additional expenses incurred by the Manager in the

perfonnance of this duty shall be a further charge against the Corporation.

(c) Communication with Third Parties

The Manager shall receive communications from Owners, residents, mortgagees,

Government agencies and other interested parties to the Corporation (which

communications, when action is required by the Manager or the Board, shall be

requested to be in writing except in case of emergency); to the extent that the

rub¡""t matter of any coÃmuniõation is within the scope of the responsibilities
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and duties of the Manager under this Agreement, deal with and dispose, or co-

ordinate the disposition, of the matter, provided, however, that any matter

involving a policy decision or an intetpretation of the Act, Deciaration, the By-
laws or the Rules shall be referred to the Board; and, refer to the Board any

communications other than those which the Manager is required to receive and

resolve.

(d) Emergencies

The Manager shall deal in the first instance with emergencies; it is understood and

agreed by the parties hereto that the Manager shall, in its discretion reasonabl/
exercised, determine whether any emergency exists and, if so, whether tho

emergency is of a minor or major nature.

ARTICLE 7

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The Manager shall provide to the Corporation all appropriate financial management

services and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, agrees to:

(a) Collect and receive all monies payable by the owners or others to the Corporation
in trust for the Corporation, and deposit same into separate trust accounts with a

Chartered Bank or Trust Company, in the name of the Corporation by the

Manager, with at least one (l) for operating expenses and one (1) for reserve

funds. The amount deposited to the reserve fund shall be the amount allocated in

the budget of the Corporation. Reserve fund monies will only be used in
accordance with Section 93 of the Condominium Act, 1998.

(b) Make timely pa)¡ment of all accounts properly incurred by or on behalf of the

Corporation. This includes drawing lecessary cheques for payment of all

expenses incurred by the Corporation in connection with all contracts to perform

work or services.

(c) Execute and file necessary documents and do and perform all acts required under

the laws of any Federal, Provincial, Municipal or other Government body or

authority, provided, however, that Corporation Tax Returns are to be filed by the

Corporation's Auditor.

(d) Actively pursue the collection of unpaid common expense assessments from the

Owners with a view to reducing these receivables to the minimum monthly

balance and without incurring additional cost, save in those instances where legal

action, including the filing of notices of lien pursuant to Section 85 of the

Condominium Act, 1998 and/or issue notices to tenants if any to pay rent to the

corporation ís required. It is understood that the Manager shall prepare and file
the notice of lien in the appropriate Land Registry Office within the time

prescribed by the Act after the date on which the Owner first defaults.

Until the Corporation shall change the same, the monthly assessments payable by

the Owners shall be in accordance with the contributions to common expenses set

forth in the declaration and budget. The Corporation agrees that it will not reduce

the Manager's best estimate of all expenses of the operation of the Property

submitted in accordance with the provisions of this Article 7 hereof, so that the

amounts produced thereby are less than the amount necessary to pay all items set

forth in said paragraph.

In the event that the Manager fails to serve a notice of intention to lien and

register a notice oflien covering the arrears ofcommon expenses, interest charges

and legal costs within the time specihed under the Act resulting in any loss or any

additional cost to the Corporation, the Manager shall be directly liable for same to

the Corporation. This provision shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

The Corporation's solicitor shall not be instructed by the Manager to commence

Power of Sale or Foreclosure proceedings without obtaining the approval of the

Board of Directors.

(e)

(Ð

(e)
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(h) Upon receipt of a written request from any pe¡son, and receipt of the fee

prescribed by regulation under the Condominiurn Act, 1998, prepare for execution
by the Board or, where a resolution of the Board authorizes the Manager to do so,

by the Manager, and under the seal of the Corporation, a certihcate with respect to
the unit in the fomr and rvith tlìe contents prescribed by the regulations (a "Status
Certificate") and to issue the Status Certificate within the time limit (10 days)
prescribed by the Act:

(i) be responsible for the accuracy and completeness of all informatiort
included in a Status Certificate and related documentation, providedt
however, that the Manager shall not be held liable for any error of
omission in a Status Certificate if the same results from the failure of thó
Board to communicate to the Manager pertinent information that it has¡

either with respect to the specific unit or with respect to the Corporation il
general, which should be taken into account in the preparation of the
Status Certifrcate. The Manager shall indemnify and save the Corporation
harmless from any damages, demands, claims, costs, losses, actions, suits
or obligations whatsoever arising out of any enor or or¡ission in the
information contained in a Status Certihcate of which the Manager had or
ought to have had knowledge; this provision shall survive the termination
of this Agreement; and

(iD be entitled to the fee prescribed by Regulation pursuant to the
Condominium Act, 1998 for the preparation and issuance of Status
Certificate and related documentation.

(iiÐ Prepare all accounting and financial reporting which is required under the
terms of this Agreement to be provided by the Manager to the Corporation
in accordance with the reasonable requests of the Board and/or of the

Corporation's auditors (if applicable) as to format and fumish the same

within the reasonable time frarne prescribed by the Board or (if applicable)
the Corporation's auditors.

(i) Be fully accountable to supervise and direct Corporation staff to ensure that they:

(Ð file with the Corporation's bank or trust company the appropriate banking
documentation provided by and executed by the Corporation's Directors
indicating the authorized signing offrcers of the Corporation who shall
sign all cheques drawn on the Corporation's accounts. Standing
authorization may be provided by the Board to the Manager for payment
ofregular utilities accounts and any other accounts as may be authorized
by the Board from time to time;

(ii) ensure all monies including N.S.F. cheque adrninistration fees and interest
collected on behalf of the Corporation shall be held in trust and be used to:

(A) pay all accounts properly incurred by or on behalf of the

Corporation;

(B) anange and pay for insurance in accordance with the provisions of
the Act, Declaration and By-laws in amounts directed by the

Board.

ú) Budget

At least two (2) months prior to the beginning of each frrscal year during the term
of this contract, furnish to the Board for its approval, in writing, an estimated

budget for the follou'ing year. setting forth by categories the Manager's best

estimate of all expenses of the operation of the Property for the coming year,

including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, any taxes payable by
the Corporation, insurance premiums, water, gas and electricity charges, and costs

of all repairs, renewals, maintenance and supervision of the Property and reserve

fund contributions required by the Act. Upon request of the Board or whenever,

in the opinion of the Manager, any change from the expenditures forecast in the

annual budget makes it desirable to do so, the Manager will submit to the Board a
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supplementary budget coverilÌg the expeuses of the operation of the Property lor
the then remaining portion of the current fiscal year. Tlie Manager will at all
reasonable times hold itself available for consultation with the Board for tlie
purpose of establishing or revising the common expenses to be paid by the

Owners under the provision of the Act, Declaration and By-lar.vs.

(k) Financial Reporting

Be fully accountable to supervise and direct Corporation staff to ensure that they:

(i) provide the Board with a nine (9) month and year-to-date itemized
unaudited financial statements showing:

(A) Corporation income on an accrual basis,

(B) dollar amount of common expense assessment collected;

(C) dollar amount of expenses by category on an accmal basis, as

ompared with budgeted expenses;

(D) the names and amounts of all other delinquent accounts, on

request;

(E) particulars of accounts, term deposits, certifrcates and any other

instructions respecting investment income and other assets and

liabilities ofthe Corporation in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles as at the date ofthe hnancial statement;

(F) particulars ofsignificant variations from budget;

(G) income and expense statement;

(H) balance sheet;

(iÐ provide the Treasurer of the Corporation on a monthly basis with a copy

of the following:

(A) General bank statement summary;

(B) Reserve Fund bank statement summary and list of Reserve Fund

investments and maturity dates;

(C) Bank Reconciliation for the General Account;

(D) Bank Reconciliation for the Reserve Accounts; and

(E) Detailed general ledger analysis.

0) Be fully accountable to supervise and direct Corporation staff to ensure that they:

(i) keep the Corporation's books ofaccount and retain full and proper records

regarding all financial transactions involved in the management of the

Property furnish to the Board no later than the sixteenth (l6tl') working
day following the end of each month frnancial statements summarizing the

transactions made during the month (the Manager hereby acknowledges

that the books and records are the property of the Corporation); and

(ii) maintain at 391 First Street, Suite 301, Collingwood, Ontario, L9Y iB3,
and make available, all books and records pertaining to the operation of
the Property and business of the Corporation, at reasonable times, and

upon reasonable notice, whenever requested, to the Corporation, its

auditors, any offìcer of the Corporation, any representative of the Board

duly authorized in writing, and any Owner or his or her agent duly
authorized in writing.
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8.1

ARTTCLE 8
PHYSICAL MANAGEMENT

The Manager shall provide to tlìe Corporation all appropriate physical management
services and, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, shall:

(a) Maintenance And Repair

Arrange for the effective and economical operation, maintenance and repair of the
Property (including its equipment) and the assets of the Corporation in accordancê
with the Act, Declaration and By-laws, including, without limiting the generality
ofthe foregoing:

(i) arrange for the supply, as required, of natural gas, electricity, water, t.v,
services and other public utilities services;

(ii) carry out the duties of the Manager and the Corporation by means of
employees ofthe Corporation and/or independent contractors as, in each

instance, may be more effective or economical;

(iii) arrange for the repair and maintenance ofall lawns, landscaped areas and

roads;

(iv) arrange for pest control; removal of litter and garbage;

(u) maintain all electrical wiring, circuits, lighting fixtures in the common
elements and replace light bulbs;

(vi) comply with the requirements and regulations of federal, provincial and

municipal authorities having jurisdiction (including, without limitation,
police and hre departments and the local board of health) which affect the
Property and of which the Manager has been notified, including where
applicable, litter removal, waste disposal, snow and ice removal,
landscaping and grounds maintenance, fire hydrant servicing, exterior and
interior painting, alterations and any supervision and maintenance
necessary in connection with the Property; not take any action so long as

the Corporation is contesting or the Board has affrrmed its intention to
contest any law, statute, ordinance, rule, regulation or order or any
requirement pursuant thereto; and

(vii) supervise all recreation areas and facilities, where they exist, including the
regulation of the use thereof by the Owners.

(b) Insurance and Clarms

(i) obtain for submission a quotation for all insurance policies of the
Corporation due to expire; make arrangements to ensure that the policies
of insurance are properly placed without lapse in coverage; and arrange
for any appraisal in connection therewith which may be required by the
Act and/or the Agreement Documents or the Board;

(ii) unless the Board has assumed the responsibility of deciding the details of
the Corporation's insurance coverage, ensure that the coverage conforms
with the requirements of the Act and/or the Agreement Docurnents and
with generally accepted practice of prudently managed condominium
corporations;

(iii) take prompt action to deal with any occunence of personal injury
(including death) or property damage of which the Manager or its on-site
employees are made aware and which may result in:

(A) any claim by the Corporation under any of its insurance policies;

(B) any claim by the Corporation against an Owner for damage
resulting from the Owner's default in the performance of an

obligation to rnaintain and repair; or
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(C) any other claim by or against the Corporation;

(iu)

(such action shall include, without limitation, taking steps appropriate in

the circumstances to end the cause of the injury or damage and locating

and preserving the evidence of the cause of the occurrence);

monitor and make available to the Board (or if prompt action is required,

to an appropriate officer of the Corporation) developments in the

processing of insurance or other claims by or against the Corporation, and

see that the rights of the Corporation in respect of the claims are protected,

including the fìling of a notice of claim but excluding the adjusting of ani
loss.

(c) Site Manager-Inspections

Provide at the Manager's own expense the services of a bonded Property Managei

to inspect the common elements with a frequency to be mutually agreed upon

between the Manager and the Board of Directors.

Inventory

Maintain an up-to-date list on an annual basis all inventory, equiprnent and

chattels forming part of the assets of the Corporation including, without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, all fumiture, gardening equipment, cleaning

equipment and supplies, and office equipment and supplies, and supply an up-to-

date inventory list to the Board of Directors upon request.

(d) Preventive Maintenance

Prepare a maintenance, repair and related costs record of all major equipment,

structures and chattels and safeguard all available working drawings, as built

blueprints, maintenance and operating manuals for mechanical and electrical

systems on the Properly that have been delivered to the Manager;

(e) Construction Defects

Use best efforts to see that any building deficiency required by the Corporation to

be repaired or rectified, if any, by the builder is corrected and pursue any

dehciency repairs short of legal action under rvarranties applicable to the common

elements of the Corporation.

(Ð Spending Authority and Deficit Financing

(i) the annual budget shall constitute the major control under which the

Manager shall operate, and there shall be no substantial deviations

therefrom, excluding such expenses as utilities, insurance and other

expenses not within the control of the Manager, except as may be

approved in writing by the Board. Provided, however, that emergency

repairs involving manifest danger to life or property, or immediately

necessary for the preservation and safety ofthe Property, or for the safety

of the Owners and residents, or required to avoid the suspension of any

necessary services to the PropertY, maY be made by the Manager

inespective of the cost limitation imposed by this paragraph.

Notwithstanding this authority as to emergency repairs, the Manager shall,

if at all possible, confer immediately with the Board regarding the

expenditure;

it is specifically understood that tl"re Manager does not undertake to

advance any of its own funds on behalf of the Corporation, and in the

event monies are not available, the Manager will not in any event be liable

to perform any services which require the expenditure by it of its own

funds and it will not be required to piedge its credit, and shall only be

required to perform its services and make disbursements to the extent that

anà so long as payments received from assessments or other revenue, if
any, of the Corporation shall be sufficient to pay the cost and expense of
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the services and the amounts of the disbursements. If it shall appear to the

Manager that the assessments and other revenue, if any, of the Corporation
are insufñcient to pay same, the Manager shall so notifu the Corporation
in detail of that fact and request the Corporation to increase the monthly
assessments;

(iii) the Manager shall not authorize the rendering ofany services or purchase

of any item estimated to cost in excess of an amount to be stipulated by a

Board resolution for any one (l) item without first obtaining thó

Corporation's apploval to proceed. The Manager shall fìrst obtain three
(3) or more independent estimates of the cost of the work or service3

unless the Board instructs the Manager in writing that the independent
estimates are not necessary in the circumstances. If in the Manager's
opinion there exists a hazardous situation which could cause personal

injury or damage to the Property of the Corporation or its equiprnent oi
contents or which could impair the value of the Owners' investment at a
time when the Corporation or its representative cannot reasonably be

located for the purpose of giving approval for the work, or if failure to do

the work could expose either the Corporation or the Manager or both to
the imposition of penalties, fines, imprisonment or any other substantiàl

liability, then the Manager is hereby authorized to proceed with the work
as in its discretion it determines to be urgently necessary for the protection
and preservation of the Property of the Corporation or to protect the

Owners' investment therein or to protect the Corporation or Manager from
exposure to fines, penalties, imprisonment or any other substantial

liability, subject, however, in each and every instance to the Act and

specifically Section 123 thereof. The Manager shall in the case of a

hazardous situation immediately report to the Board regarding the

expenditure.

(g) Affrliates

Not engage any parent or subsidiary or any person, firm or corporation associated,

affiliated or otherwise connected with it (hereinafter called "affiliate") to perform

any work or services for the Corporation, unless the Manager is acting in the best

interest of the Corporation and its actions do not constitute a breach of any

fiduciary relationship with the Corporation, subject however to the following
provisions:

(i) where the cost of performing work or services does not exceed the sum of
$2,500.00, the Manager shall be entitled to have the work or service

performed by the afhliate; and

(ii) any work or services to be performed, the cost of which exceeds the sum

,lttc I o\rffiÙ shall not be performed by any affiliate unless the Manager

. Yl,aO,ù-nas first obtained and delivered to the Board three written tenders from

n[l . "' '' parties other than the afhliate and has the work performed by the affiliate

\l.$-{..' ' at a cost as approved by the Board. The foregoing conditions shall not
\ U v apply where failure to effect immediate action would result in loss of life

or limb and would be likely to cause extensive damage to the Property, its
equipment or contents, or property belonging to owners at a time when no

representatives of the Board can reasonably be located for the giving of
approval for the work, or if failure to carry out the work would result in
the imposition of fines, penalties, imprisonment or any liability.

(h) Supervision

(i) use reasonable diligence to ensure that contracts and agreernents between

the Corporation and any supplier,of materials, goods and/or services are

performed in accordance with their tenns; inform the Board and hold back

full pa¡nnent to the contractor in the event performance is considered by
the Manager to be inadequate or contrary to the agreed terms; and take

advantage of all trade discounts by prompt paym€nt of trade invoices
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ú)

where services are properly perfonned and/or material provided in
accordance with the contract; and

(ii) retain or cause to be retained holdbacks required by the Construction Lien

Act,R.S.O. 1990 and use its best efforts to ensure that no claim or lien shall

be filed against the title to the Property in respect of any work which may

be carried out on behalfofthe Corporation and, ifa claim or lien shall be

hled in respect of the work, inform the Board and forthwith take all

necessary steps to have the same removed and discharged.

(i) Management Staff

Provide that an experienced property Manager be located on the Corporation'3
premises. The Manager shall have R.C.M.

Also, the Manager shall keep the Board advised of the telephone number oi
numbers at which an agent or employee of the Manager may be reached at any

time during normal business hours in respect of any infraction of the Act, the

Declaration, the By-laws, the Rules or any other policies or directives of the

Board, or at any time during the day or night in respect of any emergency

involving the property. The Manager will make all anangements to deal

promptly with the infractions and immediately deal with any emergency arising in

connection with the maintenance and operation of the Property of the

Corporation.

Building Attendance

One (l) full-timeþart-time Property Manager and/or one (l) Assistant Manager

shall attend to the business of the corporation. The Manager shall visit the

Property a minimum of I day per week and for a duration as mutually agreed

upon by the property Manager and the Board:

(k) Meeting Attendance

Provide, at the Manager's own expense, services of the Property Manager to

attend all Board meetings and all meetings of Owners called pursuant to the Act.

When specifically requested by the Board, provide at the expense of the

Corporation, any additional services which the Corporation may require,

including scheduling and arranging of facilities for all annual, general, or special

meetings of the members of the Corporation, and attendance at the meetings of a

recording secretary or any other staffnecessary to operate and manage ballots, all

at a cost to be mutually agreed upon in advance.

(l) Register

Maintain, at the Corporation's expense, a computerized register in accordance

with the Act; use best efforts to keep an up-to-date record of the names and

addresses of all unit Owners, those mortgagees who have notified the Corporation

of their entitlement to vote and of any tenants about which the Corporation has

been notifìed in accordance with S.83 or other occupants of which the Manager

has knowledge (the Corporation hereby acknowledges that it is responsible for

forwarding forthwith to the Manager any written notice or other communication

received by any Director or Officer of the Corporation from mortgagees or other

person claiming an interest in any unit); and provide on an annual basis an

updated list of Owners, residents, tenants and mortgagees, record the information

shown in the register and, on a rnonthly basis as part of the Manager's monthly

report to the Board, on request, a list of the changes among Owners, residents and

tenants that have occurred in the preceding months.

(m) AltemativeArrangetnents

Attempt to make alternative arrangement to ensure that normal maintenance of
property services and equipment proceeds on schedule where the services may be
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disrupted by a strike or lock-out, or by negotiations '"vith trade unions with respect

to the Manager's ernployees or employees ol its alfiliates or subsidiaries;

(n) Manager's Report

(i) present to the Board at each regularly scheduled Board meeting a written
Manager's Report, to serve as a form olcommunication from the Manager

to the Board, which Manager's Report shall reflect, without limitation the

directives of the Board to the Manager and show the actions of the

Manager with respect to the directives of the Board;

(ii) forthwith report to the Board together with any minor emergencies of
persistent, flagrant or serious violations of the Act, Declaration, By-law3
or Rules; and

(iii) report to the Board any changes in employees of the Corporation.

(o) Occurrence Report

(Ð deliver to the Board an Occurrence Report in respect of any significant
accident, emergency, break-down or othe¡ situation or occurrence which

in the opinion of the Manager ought to be brought to the attention of the

Board; and follow up the occurrence so reported by informing the Board

ofthe disposition of the occurrence or as the Board rnay require.

(p) Additional Costs

(ii)

Unless otherwise specifìed herein, the management services specified

above shall be provided within the fee specified, but the Manager shall be

entitled to reimbursement for mailing costs of notices and for reproduction
and/or distribution costs incurred whenever the Corporation shall require
that additional and/or duplicate records and/or information be provided to

anyone other than the Board of Directors. No other disbursements shall be

made by the Corporation to the Manager except where authorization has

previously been granted by the Board in writing for services or expenses

incurred by the Manager on behalf of, or as specifically requested by, the

Corporation through its duly authorized representatives. ln respect of all
matters for which the Manager claims to have the right to charge an

additional or extra fee, no additional or extra fee shall be chargeable for
any service or extra service unless the Corporation or its Treasurer from
time to time is notihed in advance that an extra charge will be made for
the extra service and unless after notice is given that the work or service is

satisfactorily completed and approved by the Board of Directors.

Additional fees for additional services can be charged provided the

Corporation is notified in advance and agrees to the charge. The Manager

will be reimbursed for reproduction and distribution costs whenever the

Corporation asks that information be provided to anyone other than the

Board of Directors.

(q) Privacy

Monitor implementation of the Corporation's privacy policy and work
with the Board of Directors to develop practices and procedures to ensure

that the Corporation is complying with its obligations under the Personal

Infomration Protection and Electronic Documents Act ("PIPEDA") with
respect to the collection, use and disclosure ofpersonal information and to

ensure that the Corporation obtains confìdentiality covenants from all third
party service providers in which those providers covenant to comply with
PIPEDA with respect to personal information obtained about owners and

residents of the Corporation and work with the Board to develop practices

and procedures to ensur€ that the Corporation is in compliance with this

obligation under PIPEDA.

(Ð

(i)

I 1673780.1
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ARTICLE 9

DUTIES OF CORPORATION

9.1 The Corporation shall

(a) co-operate with the Manager to the extent required to perform expeditiously and

economically the management services required under this Agreement, and

provide the Manager with evidence and authority by way of certified copies of
resolutions or otherwise, and any specific directions as the Manager may
reasonably require.

(b) deliver to the Manager copies of the Declaration, By-laws and Rules together witlt
any written policies and directives of the Board of Directors, and atnendments
thereto.

(c) provide at the expense ofthe Corporation any plans, drawings specifications and

architectural or engineering assistance which may be necessary or desirable to

enable the Manager to discharge its duties pursuant to this Agreernent, provided,
however, that the Board or its designated representative from time to time shall
authorize retaining the assistance before any expense is incurred therefor.

(d) reimburse the Manager promptly for any monies which the Manager may elect to
advance for the account ofthe Corporation, it being agreed that nothing contained
herein shall be construed to obligate the Manager to make any advance.

ARTICLE IO

INDEMNIFICATION

l0.l During and after the termination of this Agreement, the Manager shall indemnify and

save the Corporation completely free and harmless from any and all damages or injuries
to persons or property or claims, actions, obligations, liabilities, costs, expenses and fees

incurred during the term of this Agreement by reason of the negligence of the Manager or
any of its employees and the Manager agrees to carry comprehensive and professional

liability insurance and to provide the Corporation with a Certificate of Insurance prior to
the effective date of this Agreement and thereafler annually as evidence that it is

maintaining liability and blanket insurance for the purposes of indemnifying the

Corporation pursuant to this Agreement, showing a limit of not less than one million
dollars ($1,000,000.00) inclusive. The Manager agrees to provide the Corporation with at

least thirty (30) days prior written notice of cancellation or any material changes in the
provisions of its insurance policy.

10.2 All employees of the Manager working at the Property will be covered by a hdelity bond

for a minimum amount of $25,000.00 in the name and at the expense of the Manager and

the Manager will take reasonable steps to ensure the competency and integrity of non-
afhliated companies engaged to perform work at the Property. The Manager will provide
evidence ofsaid bond prior to the contract becoming effective and annually thereafter as

long as this Agreement is in force. The fidelity bond shall not be terminated by either the

insurer or the Manager unless sufficient prior notice of cancellation has been delivered by
Registered Mail to the Corporation, all members of the Board and, if applicable, to the

Corporation's auditors.

10.3 Subject to subsection 10.1, the Corporation agrees to indemnify and save harmless the

Manager from any and all liability and from all claims and demands arising out of
damage or injuries to persons or property in or about or in any way connected rvith the

Property and defend at the expense of the Corporation all suits which may be rendered

against the Manager on account thereof; except in the case of negligence, or r¡,illful
damage or injury on the part of or caused by the Manager, its servants or agents, in which
case all costs, damages, injury and liability shall be borne exclusively by the Manager. It
is further provided that nothing contained in this subparagraph shall release the Manager

or its employees, or agents, from any liability to the Corporation in respect of a breach of
any of the Manager's covenants herein contained.

I ló73780. I
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ARTICLE II
PRIVACY

I l.l The Manager represents and warrants to the Corporation that it will fully comply with its

obligations under all applicable privacy laws including the Personal Information
Protection and Eiectronic Documents Act, with respect to the collection, use and
disclosure of personal information relating to the owners and residents of the
Corporation.

ARTICLE 12

NOTTCE

l2.l All notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be sufficiently given:

(a) to the Corporation if signed by or on behalf of the Manager, and delivered or
mailed by prepaid registered post addressed to the Corporation at its registered
address for service;

(b) to the Manager if signed by or on behalf of the Corporation and delivered or
mailed by prepaid registered post to the Manager at its last known address or by
electronic transmission and

(c) all notices shall be deemed to have been received on the date of delivery if
delivered by personal service, facsimile transmission or electronic transmission or
on the third business day following the date of the mailing as the case may be.

ARTICLE 13
PLURAL INVALIDITY

13.1 Where applicable, or where required by the context, all references herein in the singular
shall be construed to include the plural.

13.2 If any portion of this Agreement shall be for any reason declared invalid or
unenforceable, the validity of any of the remaining portions of this Agreement shall not
be thereby affected, and the remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect as if
this Agreement had been executed with the invalid portion eliminated, and it is hereby

declared the intention of the parties hereto that they would have executed the remaining
portion of this Agreement without including therein any portion thereof that might be

declared invalid.

ARTICLE 14

ASSIGNMENT

l4.l This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, their
respective heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns subject to the proviso

that it shall not be assigned by either party without the written consent of the other party.

ARTICLE 15

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

l5.l This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Manager and the

Corporation and it is agreed that there is no representation, warranty, collateral agreement

or condition affecting this Agreement other than expressed herein.

ARTICLE 16

EXECUTION

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have affixed their corporate seals under

the hands of tl'reir proper offìcers in that behalf

Dated this t,ot aay ot 'fi'lattt ,zott.---T

I 1673780. I
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FAR HILLS CLUBHOUSE

Per:

President

Per:

Secretary

970029 O/A PRO GUARD PROPERTY
MANAGEI\IENT

President

21" W^

Per:

I l6?3780. I
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CONTRACT FOR YEAR ROUND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

(Herein called the "contract")

Between

FAR H¡LLS RECREATION CENTRE

26, Beaver Street. Thornbury, Ontario NOH 2P0

(Herein called the "CorPoration")

and

SIMONS OUTDOOR CONTRACTING

(Herein called the "Contractor'')

whereas the contractor undertakes and agrees to assume the responsibility for furnishing the necessary equipment and

supplies and to perform the work for the landscape and grounds, as per schedules A, B & c attached, at the location(s)

descríbed below.

For all Common Elements Property for:

Far Hills Recreation Centre

26 Beaver Street
Thornbury ON NOH 2P0

(hereínafter collectively referred to as the "Corporation")

And whereas the Corporation has retained Property Management to manage the Property (hereinafter referred to as

the MANAGER),

NOW THEREFORE, ín consideration Of the mUtual covenants, herein contained, the parties hereby agree and covenant to

the terms and seruices described herein and on Schedules "p.-, "B' and "C" attached hereto-

TEqY
ft ä ier. of this contract shall be from April 1, 2020 to March 31,2023.

INSURANCE

The contractor will carry the following insurance policy with a minimum of 55,0o0,000 inclusive limits and will provide

Pro Guard Property Management with a certificate of lnsurance prior to the commencement of the contract'

lnsurance will consist of:

1. comprehensive General Liabílity lnsurance Policy in the name of the contractor.

2. Standard Owners Form Automobile policy covering all licensed vehícles owned and operated by the contractor'

The Contractor will also provide insurance naming the Corporation as an additional insured'



WSIB
The Contractor shall carry workers' Compensation coverage, as required by law, for the protection of those persons

employed by the Contractor and shall provide Pro Guard Management with a copy of a letter of clearance'

HEATTH AND SAFETY AND LEGISLATIVE COMPLIANCE

The contractor, ¡ts employees and sub-contãctors will take all possible safety precautions and ensure that the units and

cornmon elements are kept free of hazards at all times. The contractor will ensure that all work must be completed in

accordance with the occupational Health and safety Act, wHMls requirements, and all federal, provincial, and municipal

laws.

DAMAGE

It ¡s agreed and understood that all damages caused by the contractor, its agents or employees are to be the direct

responsibility of the contractor and the contractor shall restore any damages to the original condition at the sole

expense of the Contractor.

UNSANSFACTORY SERVICES

ln the event that the contractor shall not provide satisfactory services under the terms of this contract, the corporation

may withhold monies otherwise required to be pa¡d in the appropriate amounts, or to have any work as set out herein

performed by a third party and to set off any expenses and costs therefor against the Fee'

TERMS OF RES¡GNATI,.9N .9F CONTRACTOR

under the terms of the contract, should the contractor give notice to term¡nate before the expiration of the contract'

the corporation will replace the contractor. The contractor would be required to give a minimum of ninety (90) days

written notice prior to termination.

TERMINATION
It is understood and agreed that e¡ther party may terminate th¡s contract upon thirty (30) days not¡ce ín writing to the

oìr,"r- i",r..u event éf non-performance, it is understood and agreed that the corporation may terminate this contract in

writing by the contractor as determíned by the corporation andf or its authorized agents, in their sofe discretion'

NOTI FICATION AN D APPROVAL

The Contractor must immediately not¡fy Management of any damages and/or accidents to any property or individual'

No repairs are to be undertaken without the prior notificatíon and approval of Management'



Schedule 'A' (SPring, Summer'

hereto shall fornr an integral Pa

andFallLandscapingspecificatíonsJandSchedule,S'(Wín¡erSpecifications}attached
rt of th¡s agreement'

Annual HST Total Annual MonthlYCost
(lncl. HSt|

S478.oz
:,1,,{171, .':l 5659-92 55,736-23

rì8ry!!!}|-qiullql"'l' . .^^.iro<.{c<rribed herein shan be Five Thousand, seven Hundreci t"l t::T::Ïiri^.i'å*rn.t
Ihe tr)r¿r coir Íor the services described herein sha* be Five Thousand, seven Hundreci and rhirry Six dollars anrl rrventY

Three cents (s5,076.311 inclusive of all aPPlicabfe taxes' rnade payable in monthly payrnents at the end oÍ each n

service provided in the amourìr. cr s4z'-az,;;Ë to th1 co.¿¡t¡on, of this contñ¡cr- This price is for the first year ot

service which willr.un fr.orn April 1, 2020 to March 31',2021'.

years 2 and 3 wi, be increased based on an amount agreed to by both parties, not to exceed the cost of living allowance

increase (COLAI

Effectíve March I, 2O2O:

COLA lncrease Effective March 1' 2O21:

COIA lncrease Effective March 7, 2Q22:

DATEDAT-*--*. *

CÐNTRACTOR: Simons Outdoor Contracting

,20?9.

CORPORATION: Far Hills Recreatisn Cenre

s

s

5 5

F t6tP

m bind tlre @rPoætion'

d

5-'.-..'--...--.--

this-daY of

PER: ß

SIGNATURE:

I,!

PER: (NAME}

{NrJvr[,

SIGNATI]Íìl :- -
(]r+¡rA I trRE)

! have the ¿uthor-¡Îy to b¡nd the corPoradon'

ADDRESS OF SER\4CE FORTHE CONTRACTOR:

Sirnons Outdoor Contractíng fnc'

5t9-377-87M

PER:
(NÂMEI

sIGNATURE:
{5f61{^TUnÉ}

I har¿e the author¡ty to b¡nd rhe

ADDRESS OF SERVICE FOR THE CORPORATION:

c/ o Fra Guard Mânegement

391 Firf Street, Suíte 301

Colfingwood, ON LgY 183

Telephonc No.: 705-445-6383

I have

&r, SOù.f



SCHEDULE,.A''

SPECIFICATIONS

1

2

IAWN & GARDEN MAINTENANCE
GENERAL

No motorized equipment to be operated before 8:00 a.m. for the duration of this contract- As well, no

work will take ptace on Saturdays, Sundays or statutory holidays, with the exception of emergency

situations. All weekly work should be completed by no later than 3:00 p.m. on Friday.

The Contractor is to ensure that the property has a clean, trim and healthy-looking appearance dûring

the entire maintenance Period.

3 All debris resulting from any work done by the Contractor on the property shall be removed from the

property and disposed of by the Contractor each day.

4 pick up and dispose of normal accumulated litter, as required, from all lawn and planting bed areas-

5 Any property of an Owner, which may have to be moved temporaríly in order to maintain the

Property, shall be replaced by the Contractor-

6 Allspraying shalt be performed, when necessary, by operators holding valid licenses-

7 Remove atl dead plant material, hedges and any shrubs under 8 feet after notifying the Manager to

ascertain whether or not replacements are required-

g The Manager may at any t¡me, request a site tour of the grounds with the Contractor to review

problems or methods, which require improvements or clarification-

9 No expenses shall be billed to the Corporation for labour or equipment which is in addition to

landscaping or maintaining the grounds under this contract, unless the work has been authorized by

the Board of Directors and/or the Manager, in writing'

10 The Contractor and/or its representative will be on-call for emergency by pager/ cell24 hours perday.

11 The contractor w¡ll not remove grass clippings from the lawn unless the volume is such as to be

harmfuf to the tawn or is aesthetically undesirable. All grass clippíngs will be removed from sidewalks,

buildings, driveways, roadways, etc- after each cutting'

lZ Edge and trim all grass adjacent to buíldings, walkways, asphalt pavement, trees, fences, flowers,

shrubs, light standards, hydrants, curbs, patios, etc-, as required to maintain optimum appearance.

13 Frequency of cutting will be as required and in the case of díspute, witl be decided by the Manager.

t4 Grass cutting (to maintain the grass at 2 to 3-inch height) using lawn equipment in good condition with

sharp cutting blades, including edge trimming of driveway etc. Note that some months, weather

dependent, grass is not to be cut to prevent burn-off'



15 Ensure that fallen pinecones or other tree droppings are removed before each grass cutting'

16 Four fertilízing's of all grass areas annually.

17 Pruning of trees and bushes (up to 8 feet) inclusive to building clearance'

1g Fall cleanup of property, and allgarden beds. Leaves must be removed from site and not dumped on

neighbou ring ProPerties.

19 Sweeping of driveways, parking areas and sídewalks annually in the Spring, Fall and periodically as

needed to keep a clean and neat appearance'

ZO All items listed in Schedule B to be part of this contract, all at the Contractors expense-

VEGETATION, PEST AND DISEASE CONTROL

r. Regular inspections of lawn and plants will be carried out for ínsect and disease infestations ensuring

that after positive identification the appropriate insecticide and/or herbicide willbe recommended to

the Manager along with the costs to be charged as a separate item.

SNOW REMOVAL

1. The Contractor shall clear snow in areas as specified in adjoining table- Where vehicles are preventing

the clearing of snow from parking spaces, the Contractor shall return later in the day to effect

clearance and must contact ."n"g*"nt office to get vehicfes moved during normal business hours'

z. The Contractor has the permission of the Corporation, as decided by Manager and Board of Directors,

to stockp¡le cleared snow on designated portions of the property only provided there is no

interference with the normal use and enjoyment of the property.

3. All roads and entrances to be cteared immediately upon an accumutation of two (2) inches underwet

slushy snow conditions and three (3) inches of light snow. Allvehicles must be able to exit the parking

area and drivewaYs bY 8:00 a.m.

4. The Contractor is to return to the Corporation during the day to ensure a more thorough cleaning of

the parking areas.

lf sufficlent snowfalf occurs during the day, which meets the above-mentioned specifications, snow

will be removed again bY 5:00 P-m.

6. Subsequent checks of the Corporation to be done by the Contractor on an ongoing basis and cleared

appropr¡ately. The Contractor will check condítions daily to assess situation.

7. lce, raín and thaw/ refreeze will be treated immediately to limit liability.

g- staking of the property must be done by the second week of November unless snow is predicted

earf ier.

9. At the cornmencement of any winter conditions {ice, snowfall, drifting or accumulation) this contract

covers all snow clearing expenses commencing first winter conditions at no extra charges to the

Corporation- All commo*n 
"rå"r, 

building entranie, walkways, pathways are to be cleared at all times

5.



and treated as required to maintain snow and ice-free conditions in order for residents and visitors to

safely egress and ingress into the building and throughout the Corporation. These actions rnust be

carried out without iotification from the Manager. The contractor shall take immediate action upon

any accumulation of snow, sleet, freezing rain, e1c. and to be completed at any time during the week

including holidays and weekends.

10. The Contractor shall aPPIY a bra melter a on the sidewalks and entrances of the

units, at the Contractor's cost. (Pickled sand / salt will be used on roads at no additional cost).

Applica tions of urea on the sidewalks and sand/salt on the roadway will be done when required on a

reasonabl e and regular basis or when requested by the Manager' Th e Contractor shall be resPonsible

for damage caused to grass, shrubs or walkways from de-icer usa ge and repaír at no cost in the

spnng.

j.1. The Contractor shall not be responsible for the formation of ice patches on the property caused by

sudden thaws as a result of drainage from buildings or in low drainage areas.

72. All parking spaces will be kept at their optimum except for areas designed to stockpile snow for future

snow removal.

13. The snow from the sidewalks will be cleared after each wet and slushy snowfall under the conditions

where it would freeze and cause unsafe conditions and L inch of light snow fall with a frequency as to

prevent an excess accumulation of hard packed snow'

ADDITIONAL WORK

Security - When on the property providing the services set out herein, the Contractor agrees to

report to the Property Manager any damage to the units or the property that they observe'



SCHEDULE..B..

SPECIFICATIONS

Lawn Maintenance, to ¡nclude the following items:

MUST BE BY:ITEMS INCTUDED I N CONTRACT

TRIMMING OF ALL AREAS

(including all weeds along curbs and in driveway areas)

REMOVE ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL FROM SITE

ADDINON OF TOPSOIL IN SPECIFIC AREAS

(to be charged as an extra and must be approved by the Manager)

SUPPLY AND INSTALL YARDS REQUIRED:

('Krt55 Ll, | ¡ N(' 5 ilïLnÈ,) ñCr('n I

PROPOSED DAY OF CUTTNG

WEED CONTROL METHOD:

LAWN / GARDEN GARBAGE / DEBRIS CLEANUP

SWEEPING OF DRIVEWAYS

SPRING CLEANUP (weather permitting)

EDGING OF AI-L GRASs, ON WALKWAYS, ASPHALT

{Roadway edging not included}

PRUNING OF TREEs, SHRUBS AND BUSHES (UP TO 8 FEET)

(inclusive to building clearance)

FERTILIZING OF GRASS - ONE

CEDAR TRIMMING

REPAIR OF ALL WINTER DAMAGE (weather permitting)

DE-THATCHING (weather permitting)

AERATION. SPRING

OVER SEED - SPRING

ASPHALT CLEANING AS REQUIRED, TOTAL

SPRING CLEAN AND REMOVAL OF ALL WINTER SAND

WEEKLY

WEEKLY

AS REQUIRED

NONE

AT ALL TIMES

SPRING

APRIL 15TH

APRIL 3OIH

MAY

MAY

MAY

MAY 15TH

MAY 15TH

MAY 15TH

MAY 15TH

MAY 15ÏH

FERTILIZING OF GRASS -TWO JUNE



EDGTNG OF ALL GRASS, ON WALKWAYS, ASPHALT (Roadway edging

not included)

PRUN|NG OF TREES, SHRUB5 AND BUSHES (UP TO 8 FEET)

(inclusive to build¡ng clearance)

DE-THATCHING (weather permitting)

EDGING OF ALL GRASS, oN WALKWAYS, ASPHALT (Roadway edging

not included)

CEDARTRIMMING

FERTILTZING OF GRASS - THREE

OVER SEED - FAIL

SWEEPING OF DRIVEWAYS

PRUNING OF TREET 5HRUBS AND BUSHES (UP'TO 8 FEET)

(inclusive to bu¡lding clearance)

FERTILIZING OF GRASS - FOUR

FALr CLEANUP (LEAF REMOVAL FROM PROPERTY PRIOR TO SNOWFALT

JUNE 25TH

JULY

AUGUST 15TH

AUGUST 31 5T

SEPTEMBER

SEPTEMBER

SEPTEMBER 1Sf

FALL

OCTOBER

OCTOBER



Garden Maintenance, to include the following items
IN

GARDEN MAINTENANCE & COMMON BEDS

HAND PULLING OF WEEDS IN GARDENS

TURN SOIL / CULTIVATE MUTCH

MOVE / SPtlT PERENNIAl.5 {with Management direction)

ADD FERTILIZER, PEAT MO55 & MANURE TO ALT BEDS

ADDITION OF TOPSOIL IN ALL GARDEN BEDS / TREE WELTS

EDGE ALL GARDEN BEDS, BUSH & TREE WELLS CONTINUE TO KEEP CLEAN EDGING

AROUND AL!*THROUGH SPRING, SUMMER AND FALL

SPRING CLEANUP (weather permitting)

LIST OF SUGGESTED GARDEN REQUIREMENTS TO MANAGER FOR

APPROVAL

FALL CLEANUP

PREPARE GARDEN BEDS AND BUSHES FOR W¡NTER

BURLAPPING OF TREES AND SHRUBS (To be discussed with Manager)

MUST BE CO

WEEKLY

BI-WEEKLY

AS NEEDED

APRIL 15TH

MAY 15TH

ocroSER 3t sr

OCTOBER 31ST



Winter Maintenance, to include the following items

ITEMS IN rN co

SNOW REMOVAL AND SHOVELING

STAKING OF PROPERTY

REMOVAL OF STAKES

AREAS TO BE CLEARED AND TREATED AS REQUIRED

TO MAINTAIN ICE-FREE CONDÍTIONS:

WALKWAYS

MAITBOX AREA

CATCH BASINS (to be clear at all times)

STORM DRAINS (to be clear at all t¡mes)

FIRE HYDRANTS (to be clear at all t¡mes)

ALL ENTRANCES

REMOVAL OR MOVING OF BUILT-UP SNOW PILES (if required)

(to be charged as an extra and must be approved by the

Manager)
ICE MELTER OR UREA FOR WALKWAYS

PICKLED SAND FOR ROADWAYS

M BEC D

NOVEMBER 15IH

(or as weather permits)

APRIL 3OIH

(or as weather Permits)

Application is included

Application is included
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SCHEDULE..C,'

CONTRACTOR POLICY AGREEMENT

Uponsigning,theContractora8reestobecomeanapprovedvendorfortheCondominiumCorporations
managed by Pro Guard Property Management'

The contractor agrees to abide by the foilowing rures in order to maintain a "preferred" vendor status

which applies to any and atl of the contractors' representative on-site'

upon receiving quotes or reports by the contractor, the Propefi Manager will forward the documents to

the Board of Directors. tt is the Boards decision whích contractor to use and not that of the Property

Manager(s). The Board of Directors has the authority to choose whích contractor that they will use' Please

note, the lowest bid may not necessarily be chosen, but a combinatîon of quality' references' timing and

pricing.

The contractor and their representatives must comply with the following:

a. All vehicles on-site must be fully insured. lf an employee is using his or her own vehicle, the

Contractor must confirm that the vehicle is insured'

b. Atl employees must be properly attired'

c. Job site must be kept neat and tidy. Site must be properly secured should the contractor have to

leave the site before thè job is complete'

d. The contractor warrants that they are adhering to all laws of ontario including w's'l'B', Ministry of

Labour, Government payments (i'e' H'S'T')-

e- The contractor w¡l¡ provide Pro Guard Property Management, w¡th written confìrmation' that'all

training required under applicable llgislatiån regulatini their industry have been provided to their

employees working on this site- Ttris"iraining isìo ¡nclúde, but not limited to: wHMls (workplace

Hazardous Materials lnformation System), the occupational Health 
. 
and safety Act and

Regulations, riirt Aid rraining and the þrovince of ontarió's Pesticide Regulation section 7'1' (Ll o{

the Act.

f.NosmokingbyanyrepresentativesontheCorporation.sproperty.

C. Foul language will not be tolerated'

h. The contractor is responsible for any damage done to the property by their workers'

í. tnvoices rnust be submitted to the office on a timely basis, withín thirty (30) days of the job being

completed. lnvoices must ¡nclude an H-S.T- number, full name, address and work order reference

number.

j. Workers/ Contractors must be careful with their dealíngs with owners that they are servicing' They

do not have the exPeri ence or knowfedge to discuss insu rance aspects, costing aspect or whose

resPonsibil
Contractor

lnitialed by Contractor

ity the rePair belongs to. lf Your worker gives false or incorrect information, the

responsible for the costs'

lnilialed by CorPoratio



k. Donotenga8ewithowners,andespeciallyifanownerisupsetwithwhatyouaredoing-rrvalk

"*"v 
froãtñe iob and contact the Manager immediately'

workers on site should always be busy doing something' The wfong irnpression is given to owners

when emPloYees are not work¡ng

Uponrenewalofthepolic%acoPyofyourliabilityinsurancecertificatemustbesubmittedtoour
office annuallY-

m

n

o

p-

q

Music - for longer proiects, music is allowed, horvever' it may only be played at a reasonable level'

and rnust be radio worthy. Should there be complaints' lvt"ntgåtent reserves the right to have

the music turned off'

subcnntractors - should a cofnpany use any subcontractors on-site; they are bound by these

poricies and are tr,""i"li*rpå'"rit¡nv or tire main company to wtr¡ctr the contract has been

awarded.

ln order for you to be completely cover:9, *" ask that the corrtrncrcial Gr-'ne¡al Liability Polícy in

the name of the contractor be extenaerr to incrude pro Guara p,perry N4arrager:ient as additional

insured-

The Contractor agrees to promptly inform the Ministry of l'abour' the Orri'rlio W'-'rlípl¡x:e Safet'¡' 6'

lnsurance Board or any other *ounrn,nr'*tu,li*, i"qri'-:d,-1nt{ttt a¡:¡'rlic;rl:lc legislation of ;r

workprace accident whic'h occurs to on. oî their errr¡rr.yetr-s. c^opies of ¿it strch noiicr:s are fo be

p-"ìããJ t*.:reç[g!:tu-to Pro Guard Property Management'

tìeport to the Property Manager when you are going to be working on'l'ite' lt ¡s ¡mportãnt th;lt we

krl,.,,v when you ¡,re on any of our s¡tes' aJ "''î* io" are doing'"our office is better equi¡;pecl to

arì'wer questions, ""J tr,é property wianagers ar" thun arvare r¡rhen Y{'t' are tilet'e' so we may

choosr: to flo to site as you afe cornpleting iñã¡"U that is rcquirerJ to uprjate prospeciive Boards'

r-

lnftialed bY ( :{:}rr :iaìliÛ!
lnitialed by Corpoíation. -. --- '-


